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FOREWORD

This yearbook provides a detailed accounting of the‘past years’ activi-
ties for NDHSAA. | would like to thank the Board of Directors, NDHSAA
office staff and all representatives of the member schools for your
dedication and commitment to the Association.

US Bank completed its’'seventh year as NDHSAA Corporate Spo_r!sor
and has two years remaining of a three year contract. ‘lnl adqltlon,
US Bank provides $5,000 in scholarship funds for the Dlts,tllngu_lshed
Student program. Their commitment to high school activities is ap-

preciated.

This is the third year Farmers Union Insurance is & supporting sponsor
for all activities. Farmers Union Insurance has two years remaining of
a three year contract. Their involvement is also appreciated.

Once again, NDHSAA served a large number of students in grad_e's
nine through twelve. In 2005-06 there were 26,4@4 stud‘ent.partlcn-
pants in sports activities and 15,988 student participants in fine arts

acfivities.

Because of the hard work and support of our member schools, NDH-

SAA continues to be a very successful organization that serves North
Dakota students involved in activities. Itis important that each member
feels as though they are an important part of the
Association. The Association anticipates another good year. Your

support is greatly appreciated.;

Sherman Sylling :
Executive Secretary

" and carried.
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MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors Special Meeting
July 14, 2005

A special meeting of the North Dakota High School Activities Association Board of directors was called fo order at
9:00 a.m. on July 14, 2005, President Lockwood called the meeting to order. Members present were; Lockwood,
Duchscherer, Sanstead, Jungling, Jordan and Knodle. Kevin Harmen, Superintendent of Bishop Ryan High $chool
was also present.

Bishcp Ryan High Schoal requested the dissolution of a cross country cocperative agraement with Minot High
School effective 2005-06. The Executive Secretary read a letter from Supt. Harmon. Supt. Harmon then spoke to
the Board indicating one student competed in the coop last year (2004-05) and 30 have signed up for cross country
this fall if it is held at Ryan. It is the goal of Bishop Ryan to have 100% of their students involved in extra-curricular
activities. The Executive Secretary indicated he had discussed this issue with the Administration of Minot High
School and the concern expressed was the timing of the request. [t was their belief that this shouid occur a year in
advance so students have time to adjust. Moticn by Duchscherer to approve the dissclution. Second by Sanstead
and carried unanimously.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted
Sherman Sylling
Executive Secretary

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
August 11, 2005

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Aclivities Association held their meeting on August 11, 2005
in Vallsy City. President Lockwood called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. with all members present.

President Lockwood welcomed everyone back and welcomed the new Board members, Mickey Jordan and Royal
Lyson.

Following additions, mation by Schaible to approve the agenda. Second by Sanstead and carried.

The Beard was supplied with minutes of the June 21, 2006 regular meeting and the July 14, 2005 spacia! meseting.
Moticn by Briggs to approve. Second by Volesky and carrted.

The Executive Secretary reviewed the financial report that was previously made available to the Board for review.
Motion by Velesky 1o approve the financial statements. Second by Duchscherer and carried.

The Board reviewed the request to dissclve cooperative sponsorship programs:

a. Hebron and Glen Uilin in cross country

b. Pingres-Buchanan and Carrington in wrestling. Pingree-Buchanan has not had any athletes involved in this
pragram.

Moton by Briggs to approve the dissoluticn of these two cooperative sponsorship programs. Second by Sanstead

Applications for cooperative sponsorship were received:

a. Finley-Sharon and Griggs Country Central in football, cross country, golf and frack for the 2006-2007 year. The
Board reviewed the accompanying correspendence from Finley-Sharon with rationale and request for future coop
consideration with another school.

Motion by Briggs to tabie this decision until further input from all schools involved. Second by Jordan and carried.
h. Bismarck and Shiloh Christian for hoys' soccer and boys' tennis for 2005-2006 year was reviewed.

Motion by Knodle to approve the application. Second by Volesky and carried.

The Execulive Secretary informed the Board there are several cooperative sponsorship applications that are to be
considered in the near fulure, possibly via conference call. Each coop application, upon completicn, is posted on
the NDHSAA web site for a minimum of two weeks prior to any Board action.

The Board was supplied with the updates for the Policy Manual and the Constitution & By-Laws.

’ |
The Board hetd audience with Supt. Bill Dietz and School Board President Stanley Hepper of Selfridge and Supt, i
Al Bjoernson and School Board President Robert Full Bear of Solen. Selfridge Board President Hepper addressed
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the Board concerning their request ta be dissolved from their coop with Sclen. Supt. Bjornson spoke on behalf of
Solen who wished to not dissolve the coop. Cited were problems such as scheduling that would be created by the
dissolution. Solen Board President Full Bear shared additional peints of information, President L oskwood reviewed
the pertion of the Constitution & By-Laws wording cn cooperafive sponsorship dissolutions indicating within the first
three years of an agreement it cannot be dissolved without agreement of all parties involved, Because of the rules
a5 stated In the Constilution & By-Laws, motion by Carlson to deny the request to dissolve. Second by Briggs and

carried.

Briggs shared with the Board a point of clarification of the motlon ai the previous meeting to change the mileage
payment to the state rate bui not to change any other per diem payment. Motion by Briggs to clarify the action from
the previous Board meeting was to raise the mileage payment to $.375 per mile and to leave &V other per diem pay-
ments as were previcusly set ($7/39/812). Second by Schaible and carried.

The Board held audience with Supt. Joel Braaten of Leeds in response to a Class B Redistricting Committee's
proposal to move Leeds/Mnnewaukan from District 7 to District 8. Carlson spoke on behalf of the committee's
proposal and how they reached this recommendation. Supi, Braaten spoke to the Board with a request in the form
of a propesal to eave their district assignment to District 7 as itis currently, Volesky indicated the changing and
reorganizing of schools indicates an annual need for this type of review with pessible changing of district assign-
ments. The Executive Ssoretary reminded the Board that the recommendations from the Class B Re-Districting
Committee were broughi forth for input from the membership. All of this input will be reviewed by the committes for
final proposals at the September Board meeling.

The Board reviewad a request from Bisbee-Egeland for an additional year of eligibility. Motion by Jordan to deny
the request for the additiona! year of eligibility. Second by Volesky. 1t was clarified this request did net fall under the
intent of the rule. Fallowing further discussion, motion to deny carried.

A communiqué from Jamestown High Schoal requesting the Board to mave the September 27" meeting from Valley
Glty to Jamestown to allow them the opportunity to have an audience with the Board. The purpose of this audience
would he to appeal the decision lo place Jamestown in the West Region for all activities. No action was taker:.

NDHSAA auditor, Harold Rotunda presented the 2004-2005 annual audit report. Mr. Rolunda emphasized the wis-
dom of the change in policy of team payment and how it insures the financial security of the assaciation of member
schools. Motion by Volesky to approve the report. Second by Sanstead and carried.

Schaible reported on behalf of the Constitution 2 By-Laws Committee with the following:

a. Approved the constitutional ballot that wili be sent out to member schools.

b. Proposed to the Board amendments Article XIV, Section X, part b on page 30 {Hardship rule} and Part two, Ar-
ticle XIV, Section XI on page 33 of the By-Laws that will be presented to the member schools for vote at the October
General Assembly mesting. The Board was asked to approve the presentaiion of these amendments pending final
approval of the wording by NDHSAA attorney, Gary Thune.

Motion by Schaible to propose ihese amendments to the member schools as reviewed by attorney Thune, Second
by Carlson and carrled.

c. The changes in the foreign exchangefiniernational student regulations were reviewed. This will be reviewed by
NDHSAA attorney Thune for suggested wording clarifications. The committee will bring this back to the September
meeting for the Board to review these suggestions.

d. The committes was charged with reviewing the 80 day sit-out rule. There have heen questions as to if this rule
should be changed and, if so, how to change it. Suggestions such as change to contest sit-out, ineligibility for 180
days, etc. The commitlee is requesting input from the mambers of the Board for further consideration. Volesky
indicated there are certain aclivities that may be more affected ihan others because of the placement of the season
during the school year. Briggs indicated that if we bre locking at equity, perhaps we should laok at sit-out that would
effect all sport seasens.

Volasky reported on the Finance Committee on the follewing: *

a. The hookkeeper position will ba vacated as of December 31, 2005. The committee discussed how this positlon
will be repiaced with a target date of the first part of December, The Finance Committee requested a spreadsheet
showing all secretary salaries, Commiltee recommends thai the new secretary/bookkeeper hired shall be paid on
an hourly rate with the two remaining secretary/assistants heing switched 1o an hourly rate at the end of the current
fiscal year. Committes members will resommend an hourly starting wage at the September mesting,

b. Class A state music contests are split into three sites in the west and two in the east, Recommended: Average
the miles driven for the east regiorn/state and west regicn/state contests to find the average mileage for each school
in their respective region, Use the mileage average to defermine revenue sharing peints. Schools will be paid fora ”
cumulative lotal of no more than 50 students for all of the region/state contests for the year.

Motion by Volesky to use the average mileage rate for each of the region contests in the east and west. This cumu-
lative mileage will be applied to the formula. Second by Briggs and carried.

¢. The Executive Secratary met with the supporting spensor, Earmers Union Instrance conceming the signage

in the bowl area, At present, Farmers Union Insurance has an existing contract with all but one of the state
tournament faciliies 2nd the request to not have their signs in the arena area would only apply to those facilities in

Hedl determining teams to receive the sportsmanship banner at the state tournament. These adjustments will b sharad

|
|
|
|
|
a
a_: b
| ; Jostan’s still shot photographer contract has basn finalized.

.1 Junior high program from one school and witha different school for high school. it was clarified that Bell School did

'_ hy Schaible and carried.
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which they do nof have a pre-existing agreement. FU Insurance i iati

. ce is much appreciative of their involvement in th
NDHSAA, Hence, they he.nve proposed a three-year contract as supporting sponsorship agresing to pa $2I? Dt;aD f
2005-2006 year, $30,000 in 2006-2007 year and $33,000 in 2007-2008 year. yREn o
Motion by Briggs to approve the three-year contract. Second by Jordan and carried.

(T;:SSOBaIE?Oii;custsed;hglforrrxigon of nominating committees for the purpose of replacing the outgoing positions of
east and Class A East. The Class B East administrator group will be noftified
be placed on the ballot. These names will be announced at th F eting and bal i it
0 > & October mesting and ballot sent out in Dece
;Lhﬁigaffo@ ii's:nfjl?alrtpzrts'?n(l)sl curr:ntly Andy Dahlen of Fargo North, Correspondence on this issue will bemsbeirt.
. 5| cated the Class A superintendents wish to have a copy of all informatiol i i
vles ; 5 A n that is goin

I\Gfllass Aprincipals and athletic administrators to allow them to keep nformed as to the workings of t!'?e agsgl;it;got:e

adng'hoi the Class A s_c_hocls_do not hou_se t_heIr superintendents n the same building as the athlatic administrator‘
fan 1 that can cause _d[fﬂculty in communication. Motion by Violesky to add Class A superintendents to the mafing list
‘or informaticn that is sent to the Class A athietic administrators, Second by Knodle and carried ¢

g[otion by Briggs to al]o_w the Class B Northeast administrators serve as the nominating committee and Andy
ahlen o serve as chair of the Class A East nominating committee. Second by Schaible and carried. |

The Board submitted their lists f i . .
seasons. or assignments for trophy presentations at region and slate events for the upcoming

Carlscn reported on a hardship investigation he conducted at i
. C : Wolford High Schoel. Following a t
and discussion, motion by Carlson to approve the request, Second by Sanstead and czarrif-:kdg ® therough repor

Knodle reparted on behalf of the Sportsmanship Commitiee with suggastions for adjustments for the process for

with the Class A Principals’ Associati i i
i, p iation for input. Afinal report will be brought back to the Board at the September

Additional plans for upcoming board meetings were determined,

Executive Secretary report:
. The Board will be dealing with Golden Valley's request for a coop.
. The US Bank contract has been finalized and-a copy will be sent to any Board msember upon request,

. Jamestown is_appea]ing their move to the West Region
e. Class B Re-Districting Committee will be mesting to review input for final recommendations.

f. There is a hardship in the Board fold i i
fThere e a hords ] er to review for the next Board meeting or a corference call if requested by

g. There are iwo additional hardship requests that are to be investigated and reviewed.
With no further business, President Lockwood declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectiully submitted,
Sheryl Sciberg
Agst. to the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors-Special Meeting
Auguast 19, 2005

A special meeting of the North Dakota High School Activities Association Board of Birectors was held on August 19

2005. President Lockwood f : i
2005, Pre called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m, with all members present except Garlsan and

The purpose of the meeling was to hear requests for approval of cooperative sponsorship applications. i

;lt'le tB\Dzalr\:l reviewed the request _for a coopera-ti\.'e sponsorship application for Glen Ullin, New Salem, and Center-
han on in oross count_ry. Pat Feist of Glen Ullin was present to answer any questions, There is no late fee as
ose schools reguegtlng to be approved for the program did not have an existing program. Metion by Jordan to

approve the application. Second by Briggs and carried. . ¢

A coop application for junior high giris' volle i
vhall with Sawyer and Bell School was reviewed. Supt. Dan L
J . . arson of
Sawyer was present for any questicns the Board may address. Briggs asked how a high schooFcan coop wflhz

net have a high school which would make this a different situation. Moticn by Briggs to approve the coop. Second
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The Board set the next conference call on August 22 at 3:00 p.m.

Respectiully Submitied,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sac.

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors $Special Meeting
August 22, 2005

A special meeting of the North Dakota High School Activities Association Board of Directors was called to order at
3:10 PM on August 22, 2003 by President Lackwood. Members present were Lockwood, Duchscherer, Sanstead,
Jungling, Jardan, Lyson, Knodls, Briggs, Carlson and Volesky. Absent. Don Schaible. Jim Haussler, Activities
Director for the Bismarck Public Schools was also presant.

Bismarck Public Schools requested two additional semesters of eligibility for a student who attended an exchange
program in Germany what was to be his senior year in high school. The schoal he attended was a math-science
institute which offered no high school credit fowards graduation nor offered any extra-curricular activities. He has
since returned fo Bismarck High School to complete his senior year, which is actually his fifth year of high school.
The student and his mother also spoke on behalf of this request. Motion by Briggs o approve one exira year of
eligibility for said student. Second by Jordan and carried unanimously.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned,

Respecifully submiited,
Sherman Syiling
Executive Seoretary

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors-Special Meeting
August 26, 2005

A special meeting of the North Dakota High School Activities Association Roard of Directors was held on August 26,
2005. Prasident Lockwood called the mseting to order at 9:00 a.m. with all members present.

Dave Bicknese of Golden Valley was present to address any questions in response to their request to dissclve the
Golden Valley-Dodge/Halliday cooperative sponsorship in volleyball and to approve a new coop with Golden Valley-
Dodge/Halliday and Beulah in volleyball.

Volesky indicated there needs to be a separate action for the dissolution of the previous coop prior to consideration
of application for the new coop with Beulah.

The request for the dissolution of the Haliiday/Golden Valley-Dodge coop in volleyball was reviewed. Motion by[
Lyson to approve immediate dissoluticn. Second by Jordan. Duchscherer asked and had clarified all involved in
ihe coop have agreed to this dissolution as required because it has not reached the Initial three-year petiod. Briggs
inquired as to how this will affect the schools previously scheduled. Mr. Bickness of Golden Valley indicated a letter
of notification was sent August 3rd to all schools to give schools opportunity 1o react to dropping them from the
schedule. With no further discussion, motion carried.

The cooperative sponsorship with Halliday, Gaolden Valley—Dodgfe and Beulah for 2005 in volleyball was reviewed.
Moliot by Briggs to approve. Second by Knodie and carried.

Lockwood asked the Board for reactions concerning signs and rules concerning no smoking during a scheol contest
on areas such as the football stadium or a cross country mest or golf meet. No-smoking announcements and
remindere were discussed.

Ptln. Jim Larson of Thompson jeined the Board concerning a transfer of a student from Central Vailey to Thompson.
Also joining the Board were the parent and student involved in the hardship request. Carlson reporte:d on the ]
investigation concerning this request, Following the report, Knodle asked the mother for more specific informaticn

to the hardship transfer rule as written in the Constituticn & By-Laws. Motion by Carlson to deny the hardship.
Second by Lyson. A roll call vote was taken resulting in the motion to deny passing unanimously

Carlson — yes Knodle - yes Jordan — yes Briggs — yes

Duchscherer — yes Volesky — yes Lyson — yes Schaible — yes

Sanstead — yes Jungling — yes Lockwood —yes

concetning the transfer. Volasky stated there are issues that apply 1o the hardship rule and issues that do not apply
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Wwith no further business, President Lockwood declared the meeting adjourned,

Respectfully Submitted,
Shery! Solberg
Agst, o the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors-Special Meeting
September 1, 2005

A special meeting of the North Dakota High School Activities Association Board of Direclors was held on September
1, 2005. President Lockwood called the mesting to order at 1:00 p.m. with all members present except Duch-
scherer and Lyson,

Supt. Dave Looysen and athletic administrator Pat McNally of Minot High School were present to address any ques-
tions cancerning an interpretation involving a student transfer with a military parent. With the understanding the
wording would be acted upon and added to the inferprelations in the Constitution and By-Laws to clarify immediate
sligibility in the event a student moves as a result of a military iransfer, This would be considered a waiver of the
fransfer rule. Motion by Briggs to approve this interpretation. Second by Jungiing and carried unanimously.

Brad Webster, Superintendent of Roletle and the father of the applying student were present for the hardship eligi-
hility request concerning two students who have transfarred from Rugby to Rolette. Carlson reported on behalf of
his interview regarding this request. The first report was in regard to a sophomore. Volesky slated the importance
of any school from which a student is transferring be informed of any situation which would cause the student to
leave their school, After discussion, moticn by Knodle to approve the hardship for this sephomore studeni. Second
by Sanstead and carried with two dissenting voles.

The second report was concerning a senior student, who transferred along with her sophomore sister from the pre-
vious report. Carlson reviewed the resuits of the interview concerning this student. Volesky reviewed the hardship
rule and guideiines in which the Board is charged to follow in ruling on hardship eligibility applications. Motion by
Volesky to deny the request for eligibility. Second by Schaible and carried with one dissenting vote.

With no further business, President Lockwood declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Salbery
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors-Special Meeting
September 9, 2005

A special meeting of the North Dakota High School Activities Association Board of Directors was held on September
9, 2005, President Lockwood called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. with all members present except Jungling,
Schaible and Volesky.

The purpose of the meeting was fo review the hardship eligibility request for a student who transferred from Dun-
seith to Bottineau. Supt. Jason Kersten of Bottineau and the mother of the hardship applicant were also present.
Briggs reported on the inferview he conducted at Bottineau. An extensive discussion followed. Motion by Carlson
to deny the hardship. Second by Lyson and carried unanimously.

The Board discussed the possible influx of hurricane evacuses and how this affects eligibility. Sansiead reported
an the faderal taw concerning displaced students. Motion by Briggs to grant immediate eligibility to students who
have been displaced by Hurricane Katrina and have enroiled in a North Dakota scheol provided they have met
all other eligibllity requirerpents. Second by Jordan and carried. Sanstead indicated electronic access to school
records is available for those students that will be enrolling in schools.

with no further business, President Lockwood declared the meeting adjourned.
Respectfully Submitted,

Sheryl Solberg
Asst, to the Exec. Sec.r
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MINUTES
NDOA BOARD MEETING
Valley City, 9/18/05

President Schneweis called the meeting to order @ noon with Dave Klundt, Greg Selbo, Dennis Reep, Ron Wright
and Kim Anderson attending.

President Schnewels welcomed all and especially new board member, Dennis Reep.
Klundt meved to approve minutes of the February meeting. Second by Andersen and moticn carried.

A diseussion concerning the upcoming beard term vacancies and representaticn was held. Geography, sport rep-

resentation and registration in one sport of & board member’s portfolio were brought forward for consideration. The

board welcomes nominations or personhal requests from individua!s who would like tq serve on the NDOA
Board. Three board positions will be open for next year: southeast, swimming and gymnas_hcs .wbere Greg Selt.)o.
serves and is eligible to run again; northeast volieyhall where Don_na Hutgh?son serves an‘d is eligible to run fagalrli
northeast hockey and soccer where Terry Schneweis serw.zs and is not eligible to run agaln. Terry Schneweis an

i i e as the NDOA nominaling representatives. ' -
iggn\!vlgggttbg::! 'El'?r;VCampbell, Fairmount; Gymnastics, Cindy Gee, Jamestown; Hockey, Kevin Glat.t. B|smf_:rck;
Soccer, Frank Racek, Fargo; Swimming, Don Martindale, Fargo; Volleyball, Stan Swanson, Guelph; Wresiling,

Casey Henderson, Jamestown. Wright moved to accept the Active Officials’ Awards. Second by Klundt and metion

carried.

Anderson moved to raise clinicians fees to $60 and workshop supervisor fees to $40. Sacond by Klundt and motion

carried.

The NDOA Board recognized and is grateful for NDHSAA Board action which approved the use of three officials for

all region and siate tournaments and raised the officials’ mileage rate to 37.5 cents.

NDOA mesting days were discussed and it was determined that Sundays are the best days for the NDOA Board to
meet. .

Wright moved to induct Bob Thompson of Grand Forks into the NDGA Hall of Fame. Second by Selbo and motion
carried.

Selbo moved to designate an “cfficial” white polo-style shirt with the NDOA loge on the left chest to be used for
swimming and volleyball. Second by Anderson and motion carried.

Kjundt moved to approve the following recommendation set forth by basketbal! workshop supervisors:
. Delste Day Camps in their preseni form as;
. Officials are only there o satisfy the requirement
. Difficuit te find team to play
. Time is short and resembles an "assembly line”
i ssions is difficult o
.. Egzqzifgtct::ﬁ;;?; Zid state officials attend or be a clinician at & NDHSAA approved hasketball officials
every three years .
;Z%Ztgrtl:‘\awarkgops ra;uiring that all officials must attend a wnrkshop or an a?proved camp annually
. NDHSAA approved independently administered camps must Include the following:
. Follow & NDHSAA approved agenda \
. Provide personalized video for campers i
Class room instruction (minimum of 1 1/2 hours)
On court instruction and review of coverages :
. Mechanics review and instruction
Minimum length, one day, {some may be a evening classroom and on court the next day)
. Determine a uniform camper fee for One-Day Camps
econd by Reep and motion carried.

moooTo 3

R WS- N R e}

The next board mesting will be held Sunday, February 12" at noon in the NDHSAA Cffice in Valley City. Board

meetings are open and people are welcome. Please contact a board member or Dave Carlsrud in advance to be on

the agenda.
President Schneweis declared mesting adjournea.

Respectiully Submilted,
Dave Carlsrud

Ao OO0 COTR
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MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
September 27, 2005 - Valley City, ND

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High Schaol Activities Association met an September 27, 2005 af the
NEHSAA office in Valley City. President Lockwood called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. with all members pres-
ent except Briggs.

Following additions, motion by Schaible to approve the agenda. Second by Sanstead and carrled.

The Beard reviewed the minutes of the August 11, 2005 regular meeting and the August 19, 22, 26, and September
1, and 9 special meetings. Motion by Sanstead to approve all six sets of minutes. Second by Jordan and carried.

The Execulive Secretary presented the finance report included in the Board's packet including the balance sheet,
updated budget, investment report. Alist of checks written for August is available if requested for review. Also, the

final report on t-shirt sales with the dolflar amount going hack to the schools was shared. Motion by Jungling to ap-
prove the report. Secend by Knodle and carried,

Knadle reported on behalf of the Sportsmanship Committee. Principals Jeff Shatz from Grand Forks Central, Jim
Stenehjem from Grand Forks Red River and Gary Clark from West Fargo were present o represent the Class A
Principals’ Association. The report presented fs as follows:

1. The Sportsmanship Challenge pragram will continue in each of our member schools with an emphasis on the 5
components that make up each qualifying Sportsmanship Challenge plan,

2. The awarding of the sportsmanship banners at slale tournaments will be discontinued.

3. Each school pariicipating in a state tournament will designale a liaison to the NDHSAA Staff member in charge
of the tournament. This desfgnate will check in with the NDHSAA staff member prior to the start of the tournament

and will be responsible for incidents that occur involving their school. A liaison must be present at the following
state tournament events;

. Foothall
. Girls' Basketball
. Boys’ Basketbalt
. Wrestling B
. Volleyball '
Hockey
. Sportsmanship education will continue te be strongly encouraged in each of our member schools.
5. Schools that meet the criteria of the Sportsmanship Challenge program will continue to have their yearly tag sent
to their school,
The Executive Sacretary called to the attention of those in attendance Article |11, Section 5 which read, “....."
Extensive discussion followed. Carlsen expressed concern over the lack of input sought from the Class B schools.

" Stenehfem indicated the number of tournaments in which they participats in cns year causing a strain on the people

that would be asked to serve on the sportsmanship committees for each tournament. Also, there was inconsistency
in the judging of sportsmanship at past state tournaments with the different criteria from each school's committee.
Schaiz referred to the sportsmanship banner as punitive in nature. Clark also spoke to the issue and endarsed the
proposat and presented. Motion by Knodle to accept the proposal. Second by Volesky. Motion defeated 5-5,

President Lockwood recommended the committee meet again with input from the Class B schools as well as the
Ciass A superintendents and athlelic administrators.

The following cooperative sponsorship dissolutions were considered:

a. Griggs County and Finley-Sharon in cross country, football, boys’ and girls’ track and boys' and girls’ golf for
2006-2007 which was previously tabled.

A delegation including Supt. Wade Faul and Prin. Kirk Harn of Griggs County were prasent. Letters indicate Griggs
County is in favor of the dissclution of all but the football coop. Motion hy Volesky to approve the request for dis-
solution in cross country, track and golf for the 2006-2007 year. Second by Jordan and carried.

The Board next addressed Finley-Sharon's request for dissolution in football. Supt. Faul addressed the board
indicating regrets concering the requests for dissolutions. Requested is to delay the dissoiution until the end of the
two-year plan. Supt. Dahl spoke to the Board concerning the planning that has culminated with this request. Supt.

M Art Mitzel addressed the Board encouraging the approval of this dissolution. Ath. Dir. Virgil Babinski of Finley-Sha-

ron shared further information. Motion by Volesky fo decline this request for the dissclution of the coop to avoid de-
viating from the football plan. Second by Jungling. Further discussion followed. Jungling indicated the importance
of staying consistent with the 2-year plan as was communlicated fo all member schools prior to the implementation
of the current foolball plan. A vote was taken. Motion to deny the request was carried unanimously,

¢
b. North Shore/Flaza and Parshall in volleyball and football.



40 ND High Sehool Activities Association Official Yearbook | | ND High School Activities Association Official Yearbook 11

Lewis and Clark School District Is & new school district which is made up of Berthold and North Shore/Plaza. The
request Is clarified that this is for both activities as a package and the two activities stay together in the Board's
action. Jungling clarified the football coop would give them an enrolment that makes them larger than other
schools in their division. Motion by Volesky to deny the dissolution request of the football and volleyball cooperative
sponsorship. Second by Schaible and carried unanimously.

¢. Four Winds and Warwick in wrestling

Mation by Sanstead for approval. Second by Lyson and carried.

ne longer participating in an approved GSIET program, as defined above, that student will be subject to the eligibility
rules for "Other International Students”, as provided below.

Moticn by Sanstead to add #5 to the foreign exchange regulations. Second by Lyson and carrled. Molion by
Schaible to approve the regulations for Foreign Exchange/ international Students policy as presented. Second by
Jordan and carried, »

4. Under interpretations to Sec. X (page 30), add 3(c) “Foreign E i icipating i

o leomandt CBIET oranram {pag ) (c) “Foreign Exchange Student whe is participating in approved
Motion by Schaible to approve this addition. Second by Sanstead and carried.

5. Pecause of inconsistenciss in the graduation requirement of foreign exchange students in comparison to a stu-
dent from North Dakota, there is a need for study and possible amendment to clarify this situation. Suggested from
NDHSAA attarney Thune is to propose such amendment. Further study will be done.

6. The committee discussed the fact there is only one place in the Constitution & By-Laws that addresses recruit-
ment. The committee has determinad the need for definiion and by-law that addresses recruitment.

7. The Committee discussed the transfer rule and what the actual term of ineligibility should be.

The following cooperative sponsorship applications were considered:

a. Jameslown and LaMoure in girls’ swimming & diving (7-12) for 2005.

Motion by Jungling to approve. Second by Jordan and carried.

k. Valley Middle School GF and Manvel in JH boys' and giris’ track, soccer, cross country and football for 2005-
2006,

Motion by Jordan to approve. Second by Knodle and carried.

o. Finley-Sharen and Hope-Page in boys' and girls’ track, golf, cross couniry, basketball, volleyball and football.
Motion by Lyson to approve all except footbali. Second by Jordan. Carlson indicated the need to adjust the dis-

Jungling reperted on behalf of the Football fltee:
tricts with the approvai of this coop. District 2 would be considered. Motion carried unanimously. S ey o

1, Discussed the schools that ara possibly starting a football program as well as those that are potentially dropping
their program.

2. Discussed proposed changes to football parameters for the 2007 and 2008 football seasons as th

2005 and 2008 plan. s they are on the
a. #2 Stay with 4 divisions of football because of the results of the survey of member schools. The results were 30
in favor of 3 divisions and 80 in favor of 4 divisions.

_ b. #5 Count grades 9-11 male enrcliments as provided by the DPJ 2005 fall enrcliment report. This will give a
realistic indicator for the size of schools.

;. #5 Continue this part with a deadline added for this petition of January 15, 2008,

d. #7 If a coop is approved, realignment in any of the top 3 divisions may be allowed with consideration given to
geocgraphic location of schools involved in the change.

e. #7a The Committee is considering taking out "the second year of the plan”

Plan_ned_ is to present the plan to the General Assembly at the October, 2006 meeting and set the deadline for coop
applications as November Dakota Bowl. Discussion will confinue on these proposals.

The Board held audience with Jamestown with the following requests:
a. To delay the decision to move Jamestown 1o the wast region for a period of one year.
b. The NDHSAA study the demographics of the region assignments
Greg Allen, president of the Jamestown School Board spoke on behalf of the Jamestown delegation. Board mem-
ber Roy Musland presented a map and future projection of census, Volesky inquired as fo whether Jamestown
has studied scheduling to alleviate scme of the travel concerns. President asked the Board If there was any action
in response to the appeal presented by the Jamestown delegation. Discussion continued. Mation by Knodle te
reconsider the motion from June that assigned Jamestown to the west region. Second by Sanstead and carried
6-4. Mofion by Carlson to allow Jamestown to remain in the east. Second by Duchscherer. Mofion and second
withdrawn. Motion by Volesky to allow Jamestown to remain in the current (05-06) regional assignments for one
additicnal year (06-07) and have the Clags A Region Committee review this with consideration involving all activities
Second by Carison. A roll call vote was taken:
Jungling-no WVolasky-yes Jordan-no Lyson-no  Sanstead-yes
Schaible—no Carlson-yes Knodle-yes Lockwood-no
Duchscherer—yes
Motion defeated, 5-5.

Carlson reported on behalf of the Officials’ Commillee: .

1. Because of the increase in the number of mats at the State Wrestling tournament, it was recommended that two
of the six officials that were to sit out this year should have an extension of one year.

Motion by Carlson fo approve this adjustment in the wrestling officials sit-out. Second by Knodle and carried.

2. Recommended rules clinician’s fees be increased to $60 and workshop supervisor's fees to $40.

Moti_o; by Sanstead lo approve the recommendation effective with the 2005-2006 year. Second by Jordan and
carried.

3. The committee recommends the elimination of day camps and to reinstate the workshops and day camps as a
requirement for regional and state officials.

a. NDHSAA approved workshops as mandatery for every official each year.

b. Region and state cfficials must attend an NDHSAA approved camp once every three years in lieu of the work-
shop for the year it which they attend the camp.

Motion by Carlson fo approve. Second by Jordan and carried.

Pat Faist of Glen Ullin appeared before the Board requesting an exception ta the two-year football plan to allow
a student from their school fo participate in footkall with a neighboring school without the total enroliment causing
them 1o move up a division. Volesky indicated the parameters that are part of the two-year football plan which
wottid not allow changing the way enroliments affect divisioning. Motion by Jungling to deny the request fora
waiver. Second by Volesky and carried.

The Board held audience with Bonnie Overby representing Thompson School District. The purpose of the audience
was to ask for reconsideration of the denial of a hardship application for Mrs. Overby's daughter. Speaking on
behalf of the Overby family was Jane Johnson, Licensed Soclal Warker for the North Dakota National Guard who
indicated the hardships of being a family of & deployed military persan. Alsc speaking was Mrs. Overby and daugh-
ter. Mation by Jordan to deny the appeal for a hardship. Secand by Knodle and carried. Motion by Carlsan fo approve a recognized standard uniform top for swimming and volleyball officials, suggesled
for the 2006-2007 year and mandatory for th - i ‘

The Exsoutive Secretary shared several incidents at tournaments where an athlete has been injured and defer- y ry for the 2007-2008 year. Second by Knadle and carried.

mined by the sports medicine pecple they should not continue. A medical person unassociated with the tournament]
or a parent has intervenad and indicated this athlste can continue. Proposed: “If a tournament physician/medical
staff member determines an injured contestant should not continue, even though unconsclousness is of s not
involved, shefhe shall not be overruled.” [t was indicated this needs further study.

Volesky reported on behalf of the Finance Committee:
1. Alida Pesein has submitted a letter of resignation sffective December 31, 2005,
Motion by Volesky to accept this letter of resignation. Second by Duchscherer and carried.
2. The replacement process was discussed.
Motion by Velesky fo advertise this position with a salary range of $10 to $12 per hour dependent upon prior experi-
ence and bookkeeper skills. Second by Duchscherer and carried,

The Executive Secretary reported to the Board a proposal from Harold Rotunda to complete the annual audit at a
agreed rate of $1,30C per year. Moticn by Volesky to approve the Harold Rotunda preposal. Second by Sanstead
and carrled. Carlson reported on behalf of the Class B Redistricting Committee:

1. Beulah will be moving to Class B for the 2006-2007 year. The committee proposed placing them in District 14
for all activitios.

Motion by Jordan to place Beulah in District 14. Sacond by Schaible and carried.

2. South Heart/Belfisld from 14 to 13 in girls baskstball and volleyball, South Haart from 14 to 13 in boys’ basket-
ball,. and Belfield from District 14 to District 13 in boys’ basketball.

Maotion by Lyson fo approve. Second by Duchscherer and carried.

3. _pre Pagg and Finley-Sharon vb, gbb bbb may possibly be assignad to District 2 because of the new coop.
This information will go out o the district schools for input

4. No action was taken involving District 7.

Schaible reported on behaf of the Constitution & By-Laws Committee;
1. The committee reviewed the two proposed By-Law changes that were sent to the member schools for vote at the
General Assermbly October meeting.

2. The wording on Article V| Due Process Procedure {page 10} with the recommendations for the following contin
gent upen the approval of the amendments in (a) N

a. Remove "of decisions in “haraship” request made pursuant to Section X, Paragraph b of the By-Laws
b. Replace with “made pursuant to Article XIV, Sect. ib "Hardship" or Sect. X, 8 semester rule” of the By-Law
Motion by Schaible to approve this recommendation contingent on the approval of the by-law. Second by Carlsol
and carried.

3. Recommend adding to the Foreign Exchange Student regulations to read: "Once a foreign exchange 55'-“?‘.9“ Sanstead reported on benalf of the Canvassing Cominittee with the following report:
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1. Amendment #1 — Amend Part I, Article V, Section I: OFFICERS AND DUTIES by replacing the 3% serr:_tenlce with

the following: "Three Board members shall be chose&fg;ori\n} Cla{sj A schools, one sach from two geographical areas
- 3 e vote was Yes — , No — 14,

g?i%’:niﬁiﬁe#.ﬁ E’genrlisﬁgigi}:r\lf, Sectlon V- Powers & Duties of the E_&oarc_l by adding a new paragra_ph (n)ctlo

read as foliows: “it shall have the authorlly to adopt policies and_ reg;u\atlons in furtherance of the exerc;f_;j a£ 0

implementation of its powers and dulies as sst forth in this Secno_n . The result of the vote was Yes — , No—10,

It was noted two unsigned ballots were not counted by the committes.

i irls' . The majority of the girls' hockey schools want the
The Executive Secratary reported on the girls” hockey survey. ' :
state tournament in Grand Forks on the same weekend as the boys' state hoc!_(ey tournamen't. President chk\fvood
assigned this to the Combined Tournament Committes for study, The Beard discussed the history en how girls
hockey was sanctioned and the assigning of the state tournament site.

The Board read a letter from LaMoure requesting a walver of the "All Star” rule for a sanior athlete_ to_ attend the U3
Army All-American Bowl for football. The Executive Secretary reviewed with the Baarq the Cor)sstltutlon & By-Laws
portion that addresses this type of situation. Motion by Lyson to aliow him fo altend this event if selected. Second

by Sanstead and carried.

The Execulive Secretary reported to the Board on the Dakota Bowl schedule which is scheduled for_Novem:]aer
11 and 12. Because NDSU has a home game scheduled on November 12. the Fargonm_e has IndICE!ted they t
prefer 3 games cn Friday and 1 game on Saturday provided the Friday night ga[n_e Is DI\.IISIDI'I P.‘AAwhlch E)v_a_s no
approved. Recommended schedule is Friday 11:00 am. - g-man; 2:00 p.m. - Division A; and 6;30 gms - IV‘I:ISLOn
AA. On Noon on Saturday, Division AAA. Motion by Volesky to approve the schedule as presented, Second by
Schaible and carried,

i i i , ien by Lyson to charge $9 for adulis and $4 for
Football ticket prices were discussed for the 2008 Dakota Bowl. Moticn ! : : :
students for Fr!::jay and $7 for adults and $4 for students for Saturday. Secor)d by Jungling and carried with one dis-
senting vote. It was noted there will also be the venue charge added to the ticket.

Staff member Solberg reported to the Board funds were made avallable from the US Tennis Assoclation tq hire
USTA registered officials for the State Boys’ Tennis Tournament. The tournament management has been informed
this has not been approved by the Board and this officiating schedule has been canceled.

i 1 i i tion Board as well as Section 5 and Section
Jungling reported on his attendance of meetings of the National Federa m 15 ; ( :
8 mgeeﬂ%gspas 2 member of the National Federation Board of Directors. His first official meeting will be in Cetober.

President Lockwood addressed the Board concerning the Lifetime pass criterla. Requestec! is consider Letl'ter M
with point system in relation to the number of days state tournaments are held. The Exscutive Secretary will review

and report to the Board,

President Lockwood indicated the Metro Tournament Committee has any number of persons that are tournarner]t
managers at a given tournament. Gary Mailloux has been one of those managers that would be worthy of consid-

eration for this award.

The Executive Secretary gave a report: . i ]

1. Maple Valley and Enderlin have applied for a Ecop on September 15%. Because of the requirement of being

posted for na less than 2 weeks, this was not piaced on th:saginda. ot

2. Athank you letter from Gelaine as published in the ND newsletter. .

3. In 2008 );ha NDHSAA will be celebrating the 100" anniversary. There may be some planning placed on a fuiure
. , '

agenda. h .
4? Nafional Federation news has been placed in the folder. Please note the three places where North Dakota is

referenced. . ) ] )
5. Committee agendas will be provided to all Board members for review prior meetings.
6. Anew page for the poficy manual has been made available for replace_ment.

7. The Board will be meeting for committees October 18 and Board mesting Oclober 19.

Committees that have indicated they need to meet are Football and Sportsmanship.
With no further business, President Lockwood declarad the meeting adjourned.
Respectfully Submitted,

Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec,
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MINUTES
Morth Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
Cctober 19, 2005, ND

The Board of Directors of the North Daketa High Schoal Activities met on October 19, 2005 at the Ramkota Inn in
Bismarck, North Dakota. President Lockwood called tc order at 9:45 with al members present.

Following additions, motion by Sanstead to approve the agenda. Second by Volesky and carried.

The copy of the minutes from the September 27, 2005 meeting was praviously provided to the Beard in their packet,
Mation by Jordan to approve the minutes. Second by Jungling and carrisd.

The Executive Secretary presented the financial report. The balance sheet, YTD budgst, savings and investment
reports were available for review. The list of checks written is available to the Board for review upon request. Mo-
tion by Volesky to approve the repert. Second by Briggs and carried.

The following cooperative sponsorship program dissolutions were reviewed:

a. Velva and Sawyer in football, volieyball, wresting, baseball and track (boys' and girs’) effective the end of each
of the current 2005-2006 seascns in each activity.

Motion by Schaible to approve the request for dissclufion of the coops in all activities as requested. Second by
Lyson and carried.

b. Reck Lake and Bishee —Egsland in boys' and girls’ baskefball (2006-2007).
Mation by Volesky to approve. Second by Sanstead and carried,

¢. Finley-Sharor and Griggs County Gentral in football (2007-2008)
Mation by Briggs to approve. Second by Jungling and carried.

The Board reviewed a requast to approve a cooperative sponsorship program for Enderlin and Maple Valley in foot-
ball (2006-2007). Motion by Carlson to approve the request which would move their program to Division A 11-man
and Milnor to the 8-man division for the 2006-2007 year. Second by Lyson. Discussion followed, A voice vote was
taken with the motion being approved with one dissenting vate,

Staff member Carlsrud shared with the Board a situation at the Girls’ State Hockey tournament in which a player
was infured and the on-site medical staff indicated this student should not continue play. However, this student was
allowed to play the following day without approval by the on-site medical staff, The Naticnal Federation Wrestling
Ruie Book has a statement in which the on-site medical staff can rule an athiete cannct continue in competition and
no other individual(s) can reverse this decision. A statement simifar to the one found in the wrestling rule book was
reviewed. Duchscherer asked if there would be information from other state associations that would be helpful in
determining what to do with this proposed policy. Motion by Lyson o table until the next Board meeting to give the
Executive Secretary fime to check with the medical people as to their opinion on this fype of staternent. Sscond by
Sanstead and carried.

Knedle reported on behalf of the Sportsmanship Committee with the following recommendation:

a. The Sportsmanship Challenge Program is in place for all member schools. Sportsmanship banners will be given
to qualifying Class B programs in bracketed state tournarments,

b. The guidelines for selection of Class B sportsmanship banners shall be established by the Sportsmanship
Committee in concert with the NDHSAA office staff and forwarded to the Clags B teams involved in bracketed state
tournaments,

Schaible stated this would be evaluated after one year as schools will let the Board know their response to the pro-
posed change. Motion by Knodle to approve the recommendation as presented with the NDHSAA previding a list of
pelicies that will affect the awarding of the sportsmanship banner. Second by Volesky and carried.

The topic of football sportsmanship banners was discussed. Motion by Knadle to eliminate all but the Dakota Bow!

™ finals for the sporismanship banner for football. Second by Lyson and carried.

Jungiing reported on behalf of the Football Committee discussion on parameters as they apply ta the football plan.
The main discussion was concerning the number of divisions. The foctball schocls will be sent a survey to find out

LA what the feeling is about the divisioning, This report will be prepared for the Board at the November meeting in
" Minot. This survey will be signed by the Supt, AD and Coach. In using the October, 2005 enrollment (9-11} report,

the committee will be putting together the plan for the 2007 & 2008 football seasons. The commillee is looking at
changing the deadline of Sept, 15" for cooperative sponsorship applications. Approval or denial of these applica-
tions will take piace prior to October 1% at which time there will be a conference call fo determine divisioning. This
will be ready to send to member schools in time to be voted upon at the October, 2006 General Assembly meeting,
Discussion took place a5 to why the numbers in the junior high was not used for the projected foctball divisions, It
was clarified the junicr high numbers are not accurate because it cannot be determined to what high school they will
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in facing these challenges, schools are urged to start lcoking at a strategic plan for the Association for a possible

) s f
attend. Motion by Jungling to authorize the staff to conduct a survey to all football schools concerning divisions o redesign to meet the needs of ihe population.

foothall. Second by Briggs and carried.

SAA Board of Direct d staff introduced.
Motion by Jungling to have the Constitution & By-Laws Committee warik on wording for an amendment to change The NDH oard of Directors and staff were introduce

i I icati b i ond . .
the deadline of football cooperative sponsorship applications from the end of the season to September 15" Sec The Exoouive Searelary pressnted {16 2005-2005 NDHSAA Distinguished Siudent, Daniels Grassel. a sonior from

by Jordan and carried. Devils Lake to address the assembly.

Carlsen reported on kehalf of the Class B Re-Districting Committee: o

a. Assign Ip:inley—Sharon,'Hope Page boys' and gltls' basketball a_nd volleyball teams to District 2.

Motion by Carison to approve. Secend by Duchscherar and camed.. o -

b. With gawyer dissol\?ing their coop with Veiva, they wil he placed In District 11 for volleyball. Motion by Carlson

{o approve. Second by Briggs and carried.

The mesating resumed with a mofion by Supt. Darrel Remmington, Belfield to approve the minutes of the QOctober,
2004 meeting as published in the yearbook. Second by Supt. Pat Feist, Glen Ullin and carried.

Motion by Supt. Wade Faul, Griggs County Central to approve the minutes of the January 2005 meeting as pub-
lished in the yearbeok. Second by Supt. David Rust, Tioga and carried.

i alf of the Constitution & By-Laws Commiltse:
§.C Tﬁzli;;prﬁ;tziﬁo?f:d an the wording to define recruitment. Afirst draft was. shared with the Board for com-
ments, This will be given to NDHSAA aitorney, Thune for study. Bpard gcnon will be iak_en a_t_a later dati.
b. The subject of foreign exchange students who have graduated in the_w cc:}mtry.and s‘hﬂ eligible throug ab
C.5.1.E.T. program in a member school was discussed. Pr(_)pose:d wording: “Section VI: fstudentﬁhall not de
ligible to compete in interscholastic activities afier he/she is a hlgh school graduate. A “graduate” is defined as a
student whe has received a valid highs schoal diploma from the high schoal of gttendan::;e. (A student sha!l also ]
not be eligible to compete after having earnsd crediis sulf‘ficitentdto me)?t graduation requirements unless said credits
i s than eight semesters of schaool attendance .
::t:t?o:elfynsecal'nrgﬁa?f;?olepsropose thgils amendment to the Constitqtit_ar}_& By-Laws. Second by Sanstead aljd ga_rtn"l_e_d..
¢. The commiitee discussed again the amount of time for ineligibility for a transfer student. Currently, ineligibility is
80 school days. ‘
No acion s teem st s fma The Executive Secretary introdticed the proposed amendment to Part Two, Art. X1V, Section X, part b (hardship

procedure). Motion by Ath, Dir. Gary Mallloux, Fargo North to accept this amendment. Second by Ath. Dir. Curt
Jones, West Fargo. Voloe vote indicated the amendment passed unanimously,

Supt. Elroy Burkle, Munich-Starkweather presented the nominations for Class B northeast pesition on the NDHSAA
Board of Diractors:

Supt. John Oistad of Valley {(Hoople)

Supt. Jack Maus of Hatton/Morthwood
With no otier nominations from the floor, these names will be placed on the ballot.

Prin. Andy Dahlen of Fargo North presented nominations for the Class A East position on the NDHSAA Board of
Directors:

Prin. Jeff Schatz, Grand Forks Central

Asst, Prin. Kathy Cieslak, Fargo North
With no other nominations from the floor, these names will be placed on the ballot,

i
I

Knadle reported on behalf of the Glass A Regional Commitlt(ee:
. Devils Lake will be assigned to the East Region for hockey » ) )
2 Establizh January 29, 2006 at 1:00 to convens all Class A athletic administrators for a strategic planning mest-
ing. Marv Erhardt will be ratained to facilitate this planning mesting. ‘ ]
Motion by Sanstead to approve the recommendations. Second by Schalble and carried.

The Executive Secrealry intreduced the proposed amendment lo Part Two, Article X1V, Section X (eight semester
ruls). Motion by Supt. Rebert Tollsfson, Washburn to accept this amendmeni. Second by Supt. David Looysen,
Minct. A voice vote indicated the amendment passed unanimoushy.

The Board reviewad the winter sports regulations. Motion by Briggs to approve the regulations as correcied. Sec-

Alh. Dir. Curt Jones, West Fargo introduced an amendment to delete Part Five, Articies IV, V, VI, VIl and VIl and
ond by Sanstead and carried.

add Section XIV (to take regulations out of Constitution & By-Laws and place them under sport-specific regulations).
Mation by Jones to accept this by-law amendment. Second by Ath, Dir. Curt Herman, Dakota Prairie and carried

The Board reviewed the proposal from Miller Motor for a 2008 Grand Caravan SXT. Moticn by Briggs to approve unanimously by voice vole.

the purchase of the propased van for $10,518. Second by Jordan and carried.

The Exacutive Secretary presented a report:

a. Thank the membership for their support

b. U8 Bank renegctiated a new 3-year contract

¢. Farmers Union Insurance supporting sponsor

d. Thanked the Board and emphasized the amount of hard work these board members pul into their position.

e, The National Federation has developed a Mascot Adoption Program and the member schools are encouraged to
pecome involved in this program.

f. Bchools were reminded the mandatory regional meetings for school administrators will be held in the fall of 2006.
g. The MNational Fedsration will require white uniforms for home basketball in 2007-2008.

h. The amendments to the Constitution that were voted upon by mail ballot were both approved. 149 yes, 14 no
votes.

¥ i, We have received informal reports of non-certified cheer coaches that are illegat stunting,

J. Foreign Exchange program — the Board is studying the C.S.1.E.T. program and how graduated students. The
membership was reminded the foreign exchange studenis musl be reported to the association whether they are
participating in activities or not,

k. I a student transfers through a C.5 1.E.T. and after one year, they decids to stay where they have aftended, they
are then considered a transfer studsnt and must be insligible for 90 schocl days.

I. Schools are asked fo keep the web site current with coaching changes as well as sports information and pic-
tures,

m. The Football Committee fs currently working on paramasters that will be used to guide the administraticn of the
next football plan. Schools will be re-surveyed to get the feeling of the schools as to whether there should be 3 or 4
divisions of footbali.

. The time-line for the new football plan was shared with the membership.

o. The Sportsmanship Challenge Program is still intact and each year schools will be asked to verify they have
completed the 5 components. The Tournament Sportsmanship Banner will be for only Class B, the Class A tourna-
ment banners have been removed from the program.

p. Bulletin is now on the web

q. Scrimmages are riow bsing aflowed for all teams anylime between the first allowable date of practice and the
first contest.

The Board reviewed the agenda for the General Assembly.

The Executive Secretary gave his report: : ) ) ) ]
a. The Region assignment for Beulah is Region 8 for frack. Wresting and golf will be studied and assignments wili

be made as per participation.

The next meeting will be November 18 in Minot.. The District Chair-meeting will .be in the a.m. ar_!d the‘Board .me_et—
ing will follow. Carlson was assigned to chair the November District Chair mesting and Lysen will chair the Disirict

Chair meeting in March.

With no further business, President Lockwood declired the mesting adjourned.

Respectiully Submiited, )
Sheryl Solberg
Asst, 1o the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
Annual Meeting
North Dakota High School Activities Association
October 20, 2005 - Bismarck, ND

The General Assembly of the North Da;kota High School Activities Association met at the Bismarck Ramkotav\}’,nn :
on Oclober 20, 2005, President Lockwood called the meeting to arder at 4:30 and declared a gquorum. Dr. ayng o
Sanstead was Intfraduced zs the parliamentarian, ¥

President Lockwood began with some opening remarks thanking the membership far bei_ng an imPoﬂant part intof_- B
fering opporiunities for students. Prasident Lockwood addressed the shared concerns with declining gnrollml?qtr ne:
child ieft behind, the number of benchmarks and standards placed upon schools and how these meld into activi ig
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r. Thank you for keeping the educaiional components in our activities,
With no further business, President Lockwood declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectiully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
Class B District Chairperson’s Meeting
9:00 A.M. — November 18, 2005
Holiday Inn Riverside, Minot, ND
(ltems advanced to NDHSAA Board listed following minutes)

The Class B District Chairpersons met at 9:00 a.m. on November 18, 2005 at the Minot Holiday Irin Riverside.
Ghairman Garlsen called the mesting to order with all districts present. Chainnan Carison welcomed the district
chairmean and thanked them for bringing the recommendations from their respective districts.

Following each district chairperscn, guests and staff introducing themsslves, the Executive Secretary thanked the
representatives for their contributions. He indicated he will be passing out information sheets to be completed by
each district for 2006 district volleybail chairperson, 2006 district volieyball site and manager, and 2006 regional
volleyball site recommendations. He also expressed gratitude to the district chairpersons for their time and work in

preparation for this meating.

The Executive Secretary reviewed the process for recommendations from the district chairpersons. These recom-
mendations are voted on by the members of their respective districts, and then must be voted on as a disirict chair
group. The group was thanked for their involvement in this process.

District 1------ Rick Jacobson, Wyndmere HS

1. Foolball—something needs ko be done. Either go three classes or stay with four but have two nine-man divi-
sions. Geographic location should be considered when classifying.

Eootball Committee Chairman, Jungling gave a report from their meeting held earlier. The resuits of the most re-
cent football survey were shared with those present. The committee discussion resulted in these four thoughts: (1)
Set up a plan to provide the best opportunity (2) Ask the question, is it more Important for schools to play the same
size schools or more important to play schools geographically closer (3) Should there be a guaranteed schedule (4)
Should the business side of fhis be considered, such as funding for the schools and how the divisioning is effected.
This report will be shared at the Board meeting later in the day. The Executive Secretary followed with further
details of the survey. The main concern from schools that wanted three divisions indicated travel as their biggest
igsue. The next topic expressed was rivalry. Of the schoois that wished to continus with 4 divisions, it was the
majority that indicated they wished the plan to remain as is. Other suggestions were mentionad. Schools that ware
indicating a possible cooperative sponsorship application were listed.

2. Shorten all seasons in all sports.
This is an issue with the giris having no time off between seasans where the boys have fime off. It was stated there

should be something done to avoid the overlap of.volleyball and girls’ basketball, Herman asked if the thoughts
were lo reduce the season length only or would there be an indication of reducing the number of contests. Jacob-
son indicated District 1 is open to any type of suggestions. Ulven indicated District 2 is looking at this issue which

i causing individuals to pick activities for participation and reducing the over-all numbers participating. With the
legistature looking at the possibiiity of mandating a later start date for all schools, how will this effect this concem. A
vole taken indicaled yes -4, no - 11 !

3. Do not aillow body paint at district, regional and state tourneys.

It was clarified the issue was shiris needs to be required. A vote' was taken — yes — 12, no - 3

Herman indicated this should be an issus that is handled by the individual scheol rather than the tournament
management.

4. Let tourney manager and their committee pick which teams receive the sportsmanship banner.

The Exscutive Secretary explained what the Spertsmanship Committee has done concerning changes in how the
sportsmanship banner pregram is handled during state tournaments.

5. NDHSAA meefings that are scheduled in Aug, around the state should be held over ITV.

The Executive Secretary indicated this has been discussed. He indicated a concern there would be a loss of per-
sonal contact. Person, Dist 12 indicated this is a goed time for adminisirators and other staff gei fogether and meset

new pecple. A vote taken indicated yes — 5, nc — 8.
District 2----~Wayne Uiven, Richland HS
1. Hold the pre-game conference for both Aand B teams at the same time beafore the JV game.

This practice was currently being tried and will centinug fo do so. After discussion, a vote was laken Yes — 2, No - 12.
2. Supporls three divisions for fotball with middle class set at 40 teams.
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“Their district was indicating support for this recommandation.

3. Supports shoﬂeping all sports seasons by one week and espaclally voleyball,
4. Supports changing the boys and girls basketball season around.

Avote was requested. Yes—-6,no—9

District 3------Dan Hoornaert, Hillsboro HS

1. Concerns about football playoff format

a. Advancg the top 3 teams in 9-man. (in a thrae-way tie, the number 1 team did not advancs to play-offs)
Herman, Dist § has the same recommendation with the thought there is sufficient time to make this adjustment for
tI]e 2008 year rather than waiting for the next 2-year cycle. With this recommendation, there could be a Tussda
night play-off. Staff member Carlsrud indicated how superintendents indicated they wére concerned about the ¢
numb'er of less than compatitive games in the first round. Vote — Yes — 10, No — 4

b. th the partner region system, you are possibly playing the same team twice in the same seascon. Pair odd
reglons'tog'uether and even regions together to aveid this. Travel would not be such a significant differénce

Morast indicated Dist 13 also Is recommending this. [t was stated by Quintus, Dist. 14 that in their area nét only
woyid they possibly play the same team twice, but the games would be close together. It s suggested t‘eams play
t_helr first round away from the scheduling pariner. Herman indicated the Tuesday night game in this racommenda-
!:IDH woui_d be requiring more travel on a school night. It should be considered mere important to have more kids
invelved in post season play rather than who they are playing in the first round. Vote Yes -6, No - 8

District 4-----=Jeff Carpenter, North Border, Pembina

1. Voiie}.fbal[ warm-ups 6-6-6-2, going back to the way it was,

\.'tatn_e‘ .DIS“[. 16 md\ce_ited coaches had suggestions as 1o how this should be changed. Dackter, Dist, 7 stated their
district indicated & wish for change. Requested is the slandardization of sub-varsity warm-up

2. Continue libero serving. '

This is surrently in the first of a three-year experimeantation j i

. S process. A survey will go out to the coaches T -
tion to forward to the Nalional Federation Volleyball rules committee. e forinforma

District §-----« Matt Herman, Ellendale HS

1. Recommend expanding the S-man football playoffs to 3 teams from each of 8 regions.
2 Rfacomrpend the NDHSAA board of Directors approve no apglications for new football coops not any requests
for glussolutlons of existing football coops during the 2-year footbail plan.
a. action on coops involving football shall be determined prior to the start of a 2-year plan an i
or:t coops resulting in geographical changes to regions or advpersely affecting 2—year);chezuiimg odftg;]:;?agecgi?\;z?:n
with the 2-year plan. This has caused problems with scheduling. Vote Yes — 8, No -7 ' ¢
3. Recommend the continued use of Jamestown as a site for state volleyball tournaments.
4. _Recommend admission be charged at state fine arts events and contests.
'I_'h|s comes out of anticipation of how the new team payment plan will effect schools with more reimbursemeant for
fine arts aclivities. Because of this, there should be an effort to collect revenue from these events. A vote was not
gquested but Zsl;]ed the Board to continue study of this recommendation. .

. Recommend the continued rotation of the Regi istri ]
o eommend fhe dontinued Tetatio gion 3 Vollayball Tournament between Districts 5 and & with the

District §------ Ken Miller, Steele-Dawson, HS
1. No agenda iterns at this time that have not been previously discussed.
District ¥----—-Dennis Dockter, Harvey HS

. Concern with volleyball official officiating district tournament who had na
! t worked any regular se
. Concern with some schools using hometown officials. v aeen games.
. Go back to 6-6-3 volleyball warm-up
jthemmd schools fo use knowledgeabls line judges and remind officials they can overrule a bad call by the line
ge.
5. Neutral site for Regional Volleyball.
¢

Q)N =

District 8--«.-Robert Lech, Rolla HS

. Continued use of the libero in serving,

. Leave VB start and end as currently stands.

. Change warm-up to 6-6-6-2,

. Reglon 4 be placed in Devils Lake

. Dissolve schedule partners for Region 4 football due to travel concerns.
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District 9--—--Mike Severson, Flasher HS

1. Discussion an new warm-up times for VB, 4:%{3-4—4
2, Favor four divisions of FB—two nine-man divisions.

District 10----Dale Ekstrom, Underwood HS

1. A volleyball officialing concern whistling for serve hefore team was ready.
2. Support staying with 25 point system. )
3 Dispc:lflssion zug?gested eliminating the district tournament and adyaqctr_tg two teams to stztatfz toumamer:jl. o
Pérson Dist. 12 indicated their district likes and wishes to keep their district tournament as it is well altende | anh
enjoyalf;le Vatne, Dist 16 also indicated they like thelr district lournament but may nesd to Iool‘< at a_change in the
future Ti;e Execijtive Secretary indicated there has also been discussion about b_aske‘rba!!_domg Fhls. HT;r;ar
indica-ted the regional tournament may need restructuring with four t_eams ac!vancmg to region which would help
eliminate playing on a school night and there would be less scheduling conflicts. No vote was taken.

ion regarding FB, 3 or 4 divisions was discussed. o o .
L5L '(?I:I;‘senevl;s c?iscusgion of mandating home and away scheduling of district teams to eliminaie two-point games.

Carpenter, Dist 4 stafed ihis Is up tc the individual districts,
District 11-----5teve Heim, Anamoose

1, No agenda items at this time
District 12-----Peggy Person, Berthold HS

1. Libero continue to serve in VB. ] ]
2. Change pre-game for VB so the parficipants shake hands only one time prior to the mateh.

This will be taken teo the coaches meeting for discussion.
3. Change back lo old VB warm-up (6-6-6-2)

. Unlimited VB substitutions. ) N ) o
iwas clarified this could be proposed to the Naticnal Federation as this is a rule. Vatne, Dist. 16 also indicated

they prefer this recommendation. The vole to propose was Yes-12,No-3
District 13----Kevin Morast, Hettinger HS

1. The number of teams in District 13 is getting less. (Grant County in District 13)
HomefAway schedules were previausly discussed.
2. Nine-man football playoff format.
N ! Away schedules. o ] )
z :;‘I?g::ed to hyave a homefaway schedule, the top team in district should have an automatic berth to the regional

tournament.
District 14-—-Gerald Quintus, Richardton-Taylor HS

. Set districts and leave them (no changing back i.'-3ncl forth)
Home-Heme scheduling should not be dictated.

. Warm-ups for sub varsily voiteyball should be standard (5-5-2)

. Volleyball libero rules (serving) ) -

. 9-man football scheduling partners (playing teams‘twme within weeks)

;AW N

District 15---—-Tracy Peterson, Williston Trinity IChristian HS
. Supports shortening volleyball season to fellow example set by Montana schedule.
itchi SONS
S s ot |
: ;Eﬁgfttsﬁzta?ﬁng l\fr“ullezyball same date as fooiball so that volleyball tournament would end the same time

as football finals,

W m N

District 16-—--Marlyn Vatne, Wildrose HS

1. NDHSAA be responsible for having a commiliee at the tournament to select who receives the tournament sports-
ip banner. ) i ] )
anETI:ﬂsgvpe ihe regional VB tournament to Friday, Monday, and Tuesday to aveid the Saturday conflicts with music and

foothall. ‘ ) ] _
l?eochaDist 8 asked If it would make mote sense to play the football game on Friday night hecause the regwor; VO!ﬁs
Ieybétl invéﬂves more teams. Person indicated it may be a better choice for alt concernad to move football playo .
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to Friday nighf. Vote, Yes ~8, No-7
3. Re-visit the VB warm-up schedule for regional and state,

The recommendations passed fo advance to the Board are:

1. Do not allow body paint at district, regional and state tourneys. 1t was clarifiad the issue was shirts needs to be
required. A vole was taken —yes—12, no -3

2. Advance the top 3 teams in 9-man. Vote — Yes — 10, No - 4

3. Unlimited VB substitutions. Vote -~ Yes — 12, No -3

With no further business, Chatrman Carlson thanked everyone for their input.

Tha Executive Secratary reported;

The Combined Tournament Committee will be meeting on Dacember 7, One of the issues the tournament man-
agers will bring up is tournament programs. The group was requested to go back to their schools and encourage
them fo get their pictures and rosters on the website. Options are being considered as to how the problem getting
information and pictures. Discussion was held as to how this can be accomplishsd. Jtwas conciuded there needs
to be a common template or system to facilitate this process.

Chairman Carlson declared the meeling adjourned.

Raespectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Sclberg
Asst. to the Exec, Sec,

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
November 18, 2005 — Minot, ND

The Board of Directors of the Morth Dakota High School Activities Association met on November 18, 2005 at the

Minot Holiday Inn. President Lockwood called the meeting to order at 1:00 p-m. with all members present except
Sansigad.

Following several additions, motion by Briggs;io approve the agenda. Second by Schaible and carred.

A copy of the minutes from the Qctober 19, 2005 meeting was provided to the Board in their packets, Motion by
Jordan to approve as written, Second by Knodle and carried.

The Executive Secretary presented the financial report. The Balance sheet, savings and investment reports were
reviewed. Lockwood gave a financial report on the Dakota Bowl. Because of the schadule which was mandated
by outside interests, there were additional costs that must be factored into the report. The Executive Secretary in-
dicated the television contract amount has usually been put into the finance report with a distribution as determined
by the association. This will now bé listed as a separate item. Moticn by Briggs to approve the report. Second by
Volesky and carried.

The Board reviewed requests for dissolutions for cooperative sponsorship programs.,

a. Fargo Shanley and Fargo North in gymnastics, effective immediately.

Mation by Volesky to approve the dissolution. Second by Jungling and carried.

b. Wing and Steele-Dawson In volleyball for 2006-2007. Alang with this dissolution, the Board reviewed the
request from Wing and Wilton for volleyball, 7-12.

Motion by Jordan to approve the request for dissolution of the Wing and Steele-Dawscn coop program in volleyball

for 2006-2007 and approve the request for the coop application for Wilton and Wing in vollsyball for 2006-2007.
Second by Carlson and carried.

The following cooperative Sponsorship applications were reviewed:

a, Lishon, North Sargent and Milnor in boys' and girls' cross country for 2008.
Motion by Briggs to approve. Second by Knodle and carried,

b. Bowbells and Burke Central in one-zct play and speech for 2005-20086.
Motion by Carlson to approve both applications. Second by Schaible and carried.
. Finley-Sharon and Hope-Page in foctball for 2067-2008.

Motion by Knodle to approve. Second by Jungling and carried.

The Executive Secretary reported to the Board the information that was requested from other state associations
concerning their policy on sports medicine authority at a competition site. Jungling indlcated there was a presanta-
fion at the National Federation Board meeting from a member of the Sports Medicine Gammities. He indicated it
would be favorable to have a form that would prove a parent or guardian has signed a statement that an injured
student is allowed to continue. Lockwood stated as a tournament manager, it would he desirable to have a docu-
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. ities In a
ment that indicates transfer of care. Duchscherer slated it would ﬁtlbekregzgn:tlglg :r?;::g%:i;ﬂ;ﬂg?i;sm
i i Volesky indic

iti hey must have medical personnel at every even le eg
PUS![“Z‘?SV;?:{‘;; ngt have a trainer on site. A policy would cause additional expense E!t eve.nt.s wher:: :}122?; -
?::sgjle to have someone on site. Lyson asked if wording sfuch 23 Lr} the e:tfg‘::‘:;ﬁiif]:vll?rjlzrij[hority rols not

i | of medical expel

i el present, whoever has the highest level f Id ha
m?iﬁLZf}::?gﬂstuEent may continue in competition. Schaible sugges_,’red gform with mgn;tures;:f;:;llc.ljrl:: gre{ifg!
rnt?his type of situation, Motion by Lyson to form a commiltes of athletic tralners"two boar rcr;imB I ,S neortuo
I:hysicigss and staff to review these issues and to report hack at the March meeting. Second by Brigg .

Suggested Board mambers are Lyson and Knedle.

K
The Board heid audience with Brett Stockert, Director of Player Develcl’:lpr:em;o:)itl;zi%r;r; ::g?imz;?ng U?y
} i scho
iati i equest for consideration to allow contact betvvegn ig ;
Asscmatl%r;nrgrl ;;nqthe June and July exception that is presently in place, the request is for Mlarch th;::nuggut'laﬁ:o
SﬁESOH- tact. This would be to allow a selection process for athletes to_ attend a dgvelop'amente:dprogr th.e dOD?fDrg
- iwdﬁ?rf‘his t;ou%d be done during the high schoo! season. Volesky indicated allow".]g thls woul tr?p?g the door fo
?nsar?y other sports to approach the Board with the same request. Lockwoad sta:iedbwf 'thésr[;qziﬁngme sﬁmmer
jon, i imi that are currently bein: .

xception, it would eliminate many hackey camps : :
JVUT:sEndsl‘:aLt‘le{iepastpdiscussions indicate the rule shouid remain in place and any actl_on o Chadntgen‘?;iﬂirﬂ?g; he
rLﬁe Vuxl"nerable in relaticn to other sporis. Knodle shared the concern of students beéng fgroe 0
rather than feeling free to participate in multiple sports. No action was taken by tha Board.

The Beard held audience with Rick Westra, NDHSAA official photographer.rtTh_T ﬁrogr;‘::;net:ﬁiss l;::ggr:umcr;e:iucless
i i d for the opportunity to .
ring to coma in. Westra thanked the Boax ; :
fifrt:irc;n\i?ars : r:o?lferl:g\’miced by the Board that other photographers who are ur}authonzed to sell photos are using
NDHSAA tournaments for their own gain. The Board thanked Mr. Westra for his efforts.

Bri reporied on his investigation on a hardship eligibility application for a stud_ent whe transfer'redtzrorg Dl;zs:th
B eour ttend Turtle Mouniain Gommunity High School, The parents of this student were in a endan "

o Belw? e \?’ol?ansky shared the Board operates by a set of guidelines as listed in the Constllutlor::| i Bj'-sts &

zloee;nﬁgtlg?ihis particular situation. Based on this, motion by Volesky to deny the request. Second by Jordan,

After extensive discussion, motion passed.

i ith the following items:

i d on behalf of the Football Committes W}th_ ; ]
Junlggn?ogeaﬁggiignmenls were discussed for Shiloh Christian. The commw_ttee re_commends m:ivc:;ng tS;rﬁ:l;tcom—
?).entragl from Region 1 to Region 2. Shitoh wouild replace Sargent Central in Region 1. Sargent Centr,
municated with the NDHSAA they wouiid be agrez.eable with this move. o+ and conted
Motion by Jungiing to approve this recommendation, Seccnd by Volesky an B have indicated they wil be
b. The committee was informed concerning the New England foottfall pli:fn?qram.EThle?;d z:j\.r';g e Y e

eel i icki Trinity to study thelr situation. aw Englant .
meefing with Moit-Regent and chklnson_ | o el New Engiand <t

iltee" { Trinity Christian to be assigne g
committee’s recommendation to allow Williston ] o
i i d by Lysen and carrisd. )
i to approve this recommendation. Secor? cart ]

gﬂotll_il'; l?(;r‘::tj‘:\.lg;lgshargg the discussion they held concerning the football divisional survey with the following

bservations: ) ) o
-D Survey results were 48 in favor of 4 divisions and 44 in f_ayc?r of 3 divisions. -

Recommendation from the committee is approval of 4 divisicns of football, as per survey r ! S o

+ The committee questioned what is best for foctball in North Dakota. How can prlonth:atton o.Zae ylaying A
would give the most schools the opportunity to advance for playoﬁst playing schoqis their ovir;s; C(;f?cern
that arg closer, guarantesd schedule, andfor financial gains_be_obtamed. Travel will ei!waty;qs ace appéars o
It was noted 17 schools did not return this survey. Yolesky indicated ne matter how s Tl I3 r:'] Lut ;n i
the survey, it would be wise to follow it. Duchscherer stated SUNVEYS are r]o} necessari y;: vote A e
for the Boya!rd to feel the pulse of the football schools. If staying:wltﬁ 4 divisions, Duchscherer exp
as 1o how many schools will be remaining in the 8-man and A divisions. J oo it remeins the same,
4. The Football Committee discussed ihe fimeline for the Football Plan and recom

onti the proposed By-Law change. ) ] ] ] ) .
gon'lt"r?ger.:r:;c::ers v\?erzagain reviewed and recommended Is to remain as Is, contmge_r{t up;on zzhl;iw chang
f. Com?nunications from Region 3 8-Man and Adivisio_ns were pregented tosrri&orgrgléfaingrtgat ma.y o formad
g. Discussion was held on information relative to possible cooperalive spon D °

in the future. ) "
Mation by Jungling fo continue wi I ¢
Schalble asked if the divisions would remain t‘nelsame: Carlson i
to threa divisicns. The moticn carried with two dissenting votes.

ivisi i i Second by Briggs.
- ion football system as is currently in place. 4 B
e : ndicated everything he hears is the gpinion to go

i m Car-
Briggs reported on a hardship investigation that was conducted c.ondcermn? a;g;ﬁ::l; :;ZS:sstig:Zif;:ﬁ r:ﬁg e
i den was in attendance o
ringten to Fessenden. Supt. Olschlager of Fessen " es
rec?uest for eligtbility. Motion by Jordan to deny the request. Second by Jungiing and carried

i Cannon Bail
Carlson reported on a hardship eligibility investigation concerning a student who has transferred from
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district to Four Winds. Motion by Jordan to deny the request. Second by Briggs. It was mentioned the two schoals
involved were not in agreement with the eligibility and it does not meet the criteria of a hardship. Motion carried.

Schaible reported on behalf of the Constitution & By-Laws committee with the following:

a. Recommended proposing to the membership an amendment to the Constitution & By-Laws — Page 8, Part Two,
Secticn X, Cooperative Sponsorship, 6. “for all activities except football. Football cooperative applications must be
recefved in completion by September 15th of the preceding year to be considerad by the Board of Directors. Note:
No late-fee extensions will be granted to football coops”. Motion by Schaible to approve the submission of this
amendment. Second by Carlson and carried.

b. The committes reviewed page 9, letter & concerning undue infiuence. The feeling of the Board is to leave the

wording as is until NDHSAA attorney Thune has an opportunity to review and offer any suggestions for possible
change in the wording and any other associated action.

By Board consensus, action will move forward on this process.
Carlson reperted on the District Chairperson meeting that was held earlier.

Duchscherer reported on behalf of the Media Committee:
A concern was brought forward by @ member of the media on the process used to gain access to a tournament
site if they do not have a certified media credential. The committee directed the office to form a credential for this

particular situation to allow people to show proof they are a member of the media and can gain access to a tourna-
ment. The committee felt this request couid be honored.

Metion by Duchscherer to appreve this request. Second by Knodle and carried,

The Board discussed a question concerning School Practice Sessions as found on page 36 of the Board Regula-
tions & Generai Information, School Practice Sessions, The question was raised as to whether participation in the
State One-Act Play would fall under the exception for practice requirements when an athlete is actively involved in
competition held concurrently with such preseason practices. Motion by Briggs to add “athietic” into the paragraph
to clarify this is In referencs to athietic participation. Second by Volesky and carried,

Jungling reported on behalf of the National Federation Board of Directors meeting:

a. NF is working on a policies and procedures manual that could possibly be adopted in some form by the NDIAAA,
b. Reports from each section were heard. Many same issues come from each section.
c. Interested
¢ Thelibero player and rally scoring is going well,
* Noinjuries have been reported since the pool depth has been changed.

Study was made about the free-throw positioning and study indicated there would not need to be a change in the
ruie.

Lockwood shared with the Board a chart outlining tournament manager poinls in relation fo the awarding of the
NDHSAA Lifetime pass. The subject of this chart was tournament manager, Gary Mailloux who has been part of the
management of 43 region and 39 state tournaments which should be applied to the peint system. Shared was the
part of the lifetime pass regulations that allows the Board, upon recommendation of the Executive Seoretary, may
grant such award to other individuals that might not meet the point requirement. The Executive Secretary recom-
mended Gary Mailloux be considered for this award. Motion by Volesky to award a lifetime pass tc Gary Mailloux.
Second by Jungling and carried. This will be presented at the January General Assembly meeting.

Plans were made for the January meetings.

Briggs shared with the Board his concern about the last part of the document that was received from Ann Finley
cancerning a Board member. Briggs indicated the negatfve stalements concerning this Board member who was
carrying out hig assigned duties were compietely out of line and unnecessary.

The Executive Secretary reported on his investigation of alleged recruitment viclations of Four Winds High School,

After a thorough investigation, there was no evidence that was found that could prave recruitment. No further action
is recommended.

The Exscutive Secretary presented his report:

a. Reglon assignments for Beulah in track, baseball, wrestling and golf will be delayed unti! information as to what
schools witl be participating before regional alignments can be made.

b. Alida Posein’s refirement will be December 21 in Valley City. Board members shared intentions of attendance.

¢. The NDHSAA will be served court papers concarning an sjection penalty that is being challenged by an injunc-
fion,

With no further business, President Lackwood declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg 4
Asst. to the Exec, Sec.
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MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors-Special Meeting
MNovember 28, 2005

4 special meeting of the North Dakoia High School Activities Association Board of Directors was held on November
8, 2005. President Lockwood called the mesting to order at 8:30 a.m. with all members present except Carisen
and Lyson. Also present was Supt. Jason Kersten of Bottineau High School

The purpose of the meeting was to review the cooperative sponsorship program application for Bottineau and Ca-
~adian schoo!s, Doleraine, Melita and Waskada for boys’ hackey. Brigygs asked questions concerning the number
+f athletes availabie from Deloraine and will they sontinue to have a program in their community. Kersten indicated
there is a club program in Deloraine thal is nat affiliated with the school. Kersten assured the Board the athleles
that are coming to thelr program are familiar with the eligibility rules of the NDHSAA. Other questions were raised
~oncerning the difference of schaol systems and how it will affect the efigibiiity of those students that come to Bot-
ineau. Motion by Briggs to approve. Second by sanstead. It was clarified there ig only one student that is joining
Bcttineau through the coop for the current year. Additional questions were addressed. A vole taken indicated the
motion carried with one dissenting vote. President L ockwood reiterated the coop is approved with the understand-

ing the Canadian students will honor the NDHSAA eligibility rules.

he Beard he and staff member, Cansrud will be attending a hearing on Tuesday,

The Executive Secretary informad
hearing coneerning a challenge of the ejection rule by a Mandan hackey student

Navember 28 in Mandan. Thisis a
and his father.

With no further business, President Lockwood declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submiited,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst, o the Exec. Sec,

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors Special Meeting
December 5, 2005

A special meeting of the North Dakota High School Activilies Association Board of Directors was called to order
by President Lockwood at 9:00 a.m. on December 5, 2005, Members present were: Lockwood, Volesky, Knodle,
Jordan, Jungling, Briggs, Schaible, Lyson and Duchscherer, Members absent were: Sansiead and Carlson.

The first order of business was to formally approve coop agreements between Dickinson High School and Hope
Christian School for the following junior high activities: football, boys and girls basketball, boys and girls irack,
volleyball, boys golf, boys and girls cross country and baseball. Volesky moved to approve the coop applications,

Briggs second and motich carried {9-0).

The second order of business was to consider a request from Frank Schill, Superintendeni of Cavalier High School
to allow special education siudents the opticn of being eligible at their atlendance siles rather than at school of
residence. The present Board interpretation allows for a walver of the 90 school days period of insligthility for a stu-
dent placed in another school by Special Education pfacement causing a change in residence. Spaclal Education
studenis who attend a different school than where they reside are eligible in the school of residence. The Board
was interested in declaring this student eligible in Cavalier, but was concerned about making “over the phone” word-
ing changes to the interpretation. Jordan made a moiion to aliow the th grads studant from Valley School District
immediately eligible in Cavalier High School. It was understood that there would be a 90 school day period of ineli-
gibility in the event the student wished to compete for Valley High School in the fuiure. It was further understood the
Constitution & By-Law Committee would work with Gary Thune to develop the preper wording for the interpretation.

The metion was second by Lyson and was approved by a vote of (9-0).

/
Exacutive Sacretary Sylling informed the Board of the recent ruling of a District Judge to vacate the temporary
restraining order on behalf of a Mandan student and ruled in favor of Mandan High Schoof and NDOHSAA.

There being no further business, the mesting was adjourned.
Respectiully submitted

Sherman Sylling
Executive Secretary
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MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors-Special Meeting
January 19, 2006

;rgez%%zrd grfez!;ee(;ltogg&the I:orﬂ[w‘ I()jal:]ota High School Activities Association held a special meeting on January
\ . waod called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. with all memb,
Also present was Supt. Brad Filzgerald from St John as : pal i atodont o
; . well as the i
questions concerning their hardship application. parents of the applying student, to answer any

President Lockwood directed the Board to the Constituti i
e ion & By-La i
Exscutive Secretary reviewed these rules with the Board. i rule relative o the hardship transfer rfe. The

f()ar[sg:ﬂg:v; a rgpoﬁ qn his investige_ation af the hardship application from St. John on a student who transferred
rom . Discussion followed with guestions directed to Supt. Fitzgerald and the student’s parents

Based on the facts brought forward, motion by Volesk i i
] ] , y to approve the hardship appficath i
Further discussion followed. By volce vote, the motion was approved ur'w.ar'u‘\mc?us\ziD oation. Sacond by Briggs

The Board discussed plans for the upcoming meeting.
With no further business, President Lockwood declared the meeling adjourned.

Respectiully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
Morth Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
January 28, 2006, Bismarck, ND

The Board of Directors of the North Daketa Hi iviti iati
f gh School Activities Aseociation met on January 28, 2 i
marck Ramkota Inn. President Lockwood callad the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. with all mgmbérsosreesaé:n?e B

Several additions were made to th i i
Savora o the agenda. Motion by Schaible to approve the agenda. Second by Jordan and

The minutes from the November 18, Novernber 28, D
: ; , . December 5 and January 18 mestings were provided b
Board in the packets. Motion by Briggs o approve as written. Second by Jungling and garried. P othe

:’ei:/?eixedcu%i_f ?_ecretaryfpresented the financial report. Balance shest, savings and investment reports were

ed. The finance sfatements from the fall activities were reviewedr The Ba i !

he i t : . ard was reminded th i
of these activities will be different from previous reports because there has yet to be any team paymeit:?;tgczg]me

which will take place at th d i
iich wil pl e end of the school year. Motion by Sanstead o approve the report. Second by Lyson

Thx?r(B;EJard (;e;]iewad requests for cooperalive sponsorship dissolutions:
a. and Minot in swimming effecti - i i : ! i
B o g effective 06-07. Motion by Briggs to approve the dissolution. Second by Sanstead
b. Selfridge and Solen (Dakota Cyate) in boys’ and girls' i i i
o b Sanatont o i, ) ! girls’ basketball effective 06-07. Motion by Schaible fo approve.
¢. Stesle-Dawson and Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone In girls' i
girls’ basketball effective 06-07. Motion by Volesky to appro

. : < . Ve,
tSec:<3n<:| by Knodie gnd_cgrned. The assignment of the Wing/Tuttls-Pettibone program to a district aill bEE
0 the Class B Re-Districting Committee, orwarded

d. Garrison and Hazen in boys' i . .
cartiad, vs' hockey, Motion by Lysen to approve the dissolution. Second by Sanstead and

Cooperative Sponsorship applications were reviewed:

a, Cando and Bisbee-Egeland in boys' and girls'
i girls’ basketball {7-12), 06-07. No fee will b i
tion was submitted prior to th - fon b : Vo S by v
ton was p e snd of the 05-06 season,  Motion by Jordan to approve. Second by Volesky and
b. MLS Mohall and MLS Sherwood in music, s
1 . speech and drama, {7-12), 05-06. No late fee | i

arts programs as it does not negatively affect school schedules. Motion by Sanstead to a e Seomd b flﬂe_
o prograr pprove. Second by Briggs
¢. MLS8 Mobhall, MLS,Sherwoed, Kenmare and Bowbells ||

_ ! , I track, {7-12}, 05-08 with i
Motion by Jordan to approve. Second by Volesky. Motion was defeate)d, 3-8. il ete foo sesessed f pproved.
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d. Dakota Prairie and Laketa in boys' & girls’ track (7-12), 05-08 with late fee assessed because of late applicaiion.

fotion by Volesky o approve. Second by Jungling and carried. This coop will be assigned to Region 3.

. Medina and Gackle-Streeter in boys’ and girls’ track (7-12), 05-06 with late fee assessed because of late applica-
tion, Motion by Briggs io approve. Second by Lyson and carried.

f Steele-Dawson and Tappen in music (7-12}, 05-08. No late fee is assessed for fine arts applications. Motion by
Briggs to approve. Second by Sanstead and carried.
g. Dickinson Trinity and New England In football (7-12), 06-C7, late fee will be assessed because of late application.
Motion by Lyson to approve. Secend by Duchscherer and carried.

h. LaMoure and Litchvilie-Marion in baseball, (7-12). 05-06 no late fee is assessed as Litchville-Marion did not have
a previous program. Motien by Jordan fo approve. Second by Knodle and carried.

as been hired to fill the NDHSAA bookkeeper/secretary open-

The Executive Secretary reported Sharon Prosby h
the new bookkeeper/secratary for the NOHSAA. Second by

ing. Motion by Briggs {o approve Sharon Prosby as
Sanstead and carried.

President Lockwood reported the Executive Board met to determine a penalty for the Ashley High School allowing
an ineligible wrestler to compete. The decision made by the committee was the wresiler was to forfeit any match or
malches In which he participated whils ineligible. The school was directed to write a letter to the NDHSAA and all
schools Involved in competition in which the ineligible wrestler was involved, explaining the violation and remedy.

alf of the Footbali Committee and recommended approval of the football guildelines devel-

Jungling reported on beh
It s their recommendation to approve the guidelines as were sent o the membership and

oped by the commitiee.

the Board:
ines was to usa grades 7-10 to determine the divisioning for the upcoming football plan.

- Achange in the guideli
. The commiltes anticipates further adjustments with the possibility of more schaols changing cocps and pro-

grams being dropped.
. Divisions are 16 AAA, 16 AA, 24 A and the remainder 9-man.
Motion by Jungling to accept the guidselines of the Football Commiitee. Second by Lyson and carried. The time-iine

will be shared with the membership at the Monday General Assembly.
Lyson indicated the guidelines need to be shared with the schools. The Executive Secretary assured the Board this
will be done.

The Board discussed the latter from Grafion conceming a request for a new football survey. This survey would only
be sent to the AAA and AA schools. It was mentioned if the survey indicated putting the two divisions together by

a simple majority, it would still leave schools that are not in favor of the request. The commitiee decided ihis will

be shared with the Board for thelr input. Jordan indicated the Assoclation serves all member schools and should
continue to seek survey results from all schools as was done in the pravious survey that was sent out. The Football
Gommittee recommended the survey requested not be carried out. Motion by Lyson to deny the request. Second
by Jordan and carrled. Lyson added this may lead to cther divisions requesting surveys. President Lackwood

indicated we have already surveyed twice.

Volesky reported on the Combined Tournament Commitiee meeting which was held December 7, 2005, The follow-
ing recommendations were 1o be brought forward to the Board:

a. State Girls' and Boys’ Hockey tournament was recommended fo be combined in the 2007-2008 year.

Mation by Sanstead to approve. Second by Schaible and carried.

b. State Wrestling and State Volleybaii sites in the 2006-2007 year were recommended to be switched. Minot is
unabla to host because of ihe increase in the number of mats needed which would reduce the seaiing. Because of
this, it was felt Minot could no longer be in the wrestjing site rotation.

Motion by Briggs to approve pending Minot's acceptance. Second by Knodle and carried,

¢. Due to the shortage of gymnastics officials, £ast region gymnastics must be moved from Saturday, February 18
to the previous Thursday, February 16 to be abla to secure officials.

Motion by Jordan to approve. Second by Volesky and carrled.

d. To assist lournament managers in securing information for programs, etc., it is recommended all scheols must
have their team picture {with a cut line), roster and schedule on the NDHSAA websile no iater than three weeks
from the opening date of their individual season. Any school not meeting this deadline will be fined $50 for the first
sport and $100 for sach sport after this.

Motion by Schaible fo approve. Second by Briggs and carried. /

Schaible reporied on behalf of the Congtitution & By-Laws Committee:

As recommended by NDHSAA attorney, Gary Thune, the following changes should be approved:
.+ Question 80 & 81 — Delete Question and Answer

+ Questlon 82 —~ Renumber as 80

+ Question 83 — Renumber as 81 and rewrlte as follows:

«  Q: Delete “not”

+ A No. The siudent has graduated.

+ Question 84 — Renumber as 82 and rewrite as follows:

ND High School Actlvities Association Official Yearbook
: 25

- Q: Delele "honestly"

= A Rewrile; The right to “return” to high school i
would be det ini {
governed by all gligibility rules including the eight semester ruleei;msmei?ic?:)lgcal seminitration.  EUgIbily would be

+ Question 85 — Renumber as 83 and rewrite answer:

+ Q: (same}

« Al Yes

+  Question 86 — Delste

Motion by Sanstead to approve these recommendations. Second by Briggs and carried

?;tirf?ﬂzcjzﬁiﬂznoggdciﬁ?ﬁ?s og :;elljpcomigug proposed amendment fo Part Two, Article XIV, Section VI on page
: tution y-Laws, the committee discussed how to add vx;ord' : i
f?ﬁé?ﬁggf:tﬂzf Qtfa?_u_a;:m}. the committea proposed the following amendment to lh;?n:griidn:l;ist's sping sports

( : udert eligible for and participating i f v ji i n e
vty sl 26 ot o pating in a spring aclivity prior to graduation shall remain eligible in that
Maotion by Schaible te approve the amendmen

! 1 {o the proposed amendment to Secti i i

from the floor to the membership at the Annual Assembly. Second by Lyson :ndi(‘:lrﬂgcyl whioh willbe prosented

The committee recommended adjustin ing ini
on g the wording in item 3a on page 30 which i i i
m T : is the inte i
:jf;sggl!#:ty of Sdpec:ial Education students when they are placed in ancther school, but therrgrigtﬁg?h:ﬁncer?mg'
- The wording recommended by NDHSAA attorney, Gary Thune, is delete “causi in rosdonce:
e X sing a change in residence”
"Aft ) i in hi
him;:etlr-n:lﬁgaoc;?g:’eer;itglil;;ifjl;djggss elecgon tc Eompete in his/her school of spesial education placament becomes
©s. Any subsequent change nof made i
' { : C . necessary by a change i-
Mer;? orghange In special education placement, makes histher ineligible 90 school tr:lyayg for varfit i paren_t_al r?SI
otion by Schaible to approve. Second by Sanstead and carried. ¥ compeon

Items concerning recrultment/undue influe jecti
nce and the ejection rules wi ] j
and placed on a future agenda for the Constitution & By-Laws Commitltlila\i\_.je dscussod wilh NDHSAA sitorney Thune

Sanstead epol ted on behalf of the Canvassing Co ittee wi O r s frol T
m . .
i : q | with the foii wmg esult m the elaction for the fwo

g Class B Nartheast - Jack Maus — 91, John Oistad — 71
CigssA East Reglon - Jeff Schatz — 95, Kathy OCleslak — 58
This report will be presented to the General Assembly for approval.

Vole.sky reperted on behalf of the Finance Committee:
. 1. Discussed the upcoming retirement plans as they relate to the professicnal staff,

2. Extended the Executive Secretary’s con (¢] ree ye; with the following ad refl 48,
Y tract t i j i i
| v i 0 : years with th llowing adjustments which will refloct 4%.

Year New Sala

ry Annual In
2006-2007 $95680 $3680 eresse
2007-2008 . $99507 $3827
2008-2009 $103487 $3980

Mot .
Spc:é?f?cb;rz’jﬁzgntse :F:Er\,?;:? :]h?h recommendation. Second by Briggs and carrled, |t was noted if there were
i ch there was a j I i i ivi iati
oo orie e jump In the increase in the cost of living, negotiations may be revisited
3. Beginning Juiy 1, 2008, the office su|
" , X pport staff shall be converted frol
5 | ‘ PP m a salary o an hour!
WESE); ::;:&Eg;;zac{. is tcurreEtly rleceivmg $12.00/hour. Sue Carlsrud and Patti Bass are cxr?éiﬁﬁ' o?:saarlgrrly
ates to an hourly wage of $156.53. Ti i I
che ot workiny schodhls wom o of Time cards, vacation pay accrual, pay for vacation days, and
otion by Volesky to approve a 4% increase i|.1
support sta i i
der of these recommendafions. Second by Jordar?gnd carﬁesj'anes sifeeive Juy 1, 2005, as weil as te omain-

I8CUS! e current vacation policy as w -
o a ritten vs en in practice. Further discussion will be sched
4.0 sed t Y what has be p 1]

e Board reviewed a letfer fro Supt Diegel o dgee equesting the Board to discuss the penalty assessed
! E; Y req
against a student who is in violation of the allowable quarlel sfpe ad rule. Motion by B iggs to table fy]S item and

place on a future agenda,  Second by Jordan and carried his to ay be discussed he next NDIAAA fer-
pIc Yy at X 1 contel

The E i i
b;of);?;::g; is;:\:ﬁ}:;ytérgl[)g:?at:e Bloard_ of ﬂ:e up-coming centennial year. Discussion was heid as to the num
f e place in celebration of this avent. Presi i i )
I ; : r . President Lockwood as:
agggl:]%;%tazprc;rhnoyonfs Committee. [f the_ committee needs to appoint a sub-committee to b:ggzsg!;hz;alsﬁ "
authorization to do so. A prehminary report will be scheduled at the June Board meeﬁngp e

7
Knodle reported on behalf of the Officials’ Committee:

)
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1. Reviewed the process of selection and assignment of region and state basketball officials and approved. " " Naticnal Lea i

2. Officials conduct is an on-going study. This is also on the NDOA ageanda for their February meeting. dership Gonference for two students from each state.
3. Reviewed a letler from Mr. Brian Noviesky concerning the assignment of staie hockey officials. The committee
feels there is a sound process that is in place for the selection of hackey officials, not only for the tournament itself,
bul also for malch assignments within the tournament. The committee directed a letter be drafted to Mr. Novlesky
explaining this.

4, High School versus college officiating. Officials are encouraged to remember what level they are officiating. ‘ The rooming lists were finalized for the upcaming events
5. ASEP, the officials education program was discussed. The committee reviewed specific kinds of training that ; '
can be developed to help in the improvement of officials.

Briggs reported on behalf of the Fine Arts Review Committee. Their review will ake place the Thursday of the State

Track & Field Meet. Motion by Bri i i
Track S Fie on by Briggs to add 2 people to this committee to promote balance. Second by Volesky

The Executive Secretary presented his report:

o } 1. Justin Theel, Mgr. of Theel, has been i i
Duchscherer reporied on the Class B Redisiricting Committes raecommeandation: = will be split with the toumament Commmeaepproved to display three vehiclss at the State Track meet for $1500 which

It is recommended to move Minnewaukan/Leeds from District 7 to District 8 to adjust to an earlier cooperative A 2. Summer meeting plans were reviewed.
sponsorship program.

Motion by Duchscherer to assign Minnewaukan/Leeds to District 8 in 2006-2007 for girls’ and boys’ basketball.
Second by Jordan and carried.

3. General Assembly meseting plans are in place.

4, The Board will need to start thinking about a candidate for th i
: . ) e upcoming one-year replacement of
iy Board member, Volesky who will be going off the Board next year when Beulah goes to Fg)lass B Classhites:

A letter from the National Federaiion was reviewed. On a natlonal level, the Sportsmanship Commiltee wishes to
do a promotional campaign similar to the sterold project that was cenducted earlier in which CD’s were provided to
all member schools. The NDHSAA was asked io foin in this campaign with a donaticn to the program. Motion by
Rriggs to endorse the National Federation Sporismanship Pregram with a $1000 donation sent to the NF. Second ‘
by Jungling and carried.

The next regular Board meeting will be March 10, 2006,

With no further business, President Lockwood declared the mesting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg

President Lockwood reported on the Athletic Review Committee meeting which was held earlier in the day. The Assl, to the Exac. Sec.
recording of the votes from this mesting will be posted on the website. Board action on these recommendations will |

be on the March agenda.

MINUTES
- Annual Meeting
North Dakota High School Activities Association
January 30, 2006 - Bismarck, North Dakota

Regulations for spring activities were reviewed by the board with the following approval.

o Track regulations — Motlon by Duchscharer to approve the reguiations. Sacond by Knodle and carried.
o Tennis — Motlon by Sanstead te approve. Second by Volesky and carried.

o Baseball — Motion by Briggs to approve. Second by Jungling and carried.

o ol - Motion by Lyson o approve. Second by Knadle and carried. .The Representative Assembly Meeting of the North Dakota High School Activities Assocdiation was held Monday,

January 30, 2006 at 8:00 A.M. at the Bismarck Ramkota Inn, President Lockwood welcomed the membership

called the meeting to order, and declared a quorum had been eslablished. Dr. Wayne Sanstead was introduced as

The Board read a Grand Forks Ternls reguest which involved competition outside of the high school team during the parliamentarian for th ti
e meeting.

the season. Motion by Knodle to approve the requast. Second by Sanstead. Discussion followed. Metion and
second were withdrawn, Motion by Volesky (o table this untll the Board meeting March 10th in Grand Forks. Sec-
ond by Briggs and carried.

Following intreduction of Board members and staff, Presidel

int 1 2 nt Lockwood gave a short talk sharing hi i

tl;e asson':latlon for the experience of serving cn the NDHSAA Board of Directors. He thanked thg grzgtriﬂtrl:lcéeerw
of committees that serve the membership by representing them and bringing information and recommendations

he Board reviewed a letter f Curt Jones, West Fargo req esti ¢} the Board to change the regulatl g
t rqo T ] 4 alion of game ‘arward to the Board of Directors. Also, President Lockwoeod thanked the membershi r I har I
ol 0 - s SNip 10 all their hard work.

limitation for hockey from the current 20 games or 18 games and a tournament io & siraight fimitation of 21 games.
Motion by Jungling to approve the request, Second by Lyson and carried, 8-2. This will go into effect for the 2006-

Voton by Ji On behalf of the NDHSAA Board of Directors, the Executive Secretary presented the following proposed amend-

‘ment;
Amend Part Two, Article X1V, Section VI on ftutl
tTwo, g page 23 of the July 2005 Canstitution & By-Laws.
Eep:?c: existing language wlth: A stu_dent gha!i not be eligible to compete in Interscholastic activities afler hefshe
czo;?di;;i)hm[ gArac;iugte‘t Ahgr"adrale is defined as a student who has recelved a valid regular education high
ma. A student shall also not be eligible to compete after havin i ]
. ! ! : g earned credits sufficient -
ation requirements unless said credits have been earned in less than eight semesters of schoal attencc;arrr:s:t”gradu

Motion by Supt. Larty Gegelman, Cent i
Powers Lake. Ty Geg , Central Cass to place this amendment on the floor. Second by Supt. Delbert Fry,

A letter from Curt Jones, West Fargo was reviewed. The letier was a reguest to walve the oul-of-season coaching
rute for a junior high coach who was not aware of the rule and volunteered with the high school program after her
junior high season was completed. Motion by Jordan to deny the request for the exception. Second by Knodle and
carried. :

The Executive Secretary indicated the need to put into place a Class A review process which would be similar to
the Class B District Chairperson process and the poacheS'AdViSUW Committee process to submit to the Board
ro| d changes. [t was us of the Board to put this together.
proposed changes. it was a consensus of the p il oard member Schaible presented an amendment to the amendment to add a statement after first sentence read
i . .. . . N Vo raad;
x_c_eptlon_. A student eh_glble for and participating in a spring activity pricr to graduation shall remain eligible in that
activity until the season is completed.” i intha
Motion by Supt. Robert Tollsfson, Washburn to a|
: X pprove the amendment to the amendment. S
ries, Gackle-Strester. The vote on the amendment to the amendment carried unanimousl.y soond by Supt. Ko

Jungling reported on the National Federation Board: .

1. Pleased to report the relationship of the NIAAA and the NF is still strong. Along with Jungling being on the
National Federation Board of Directors and President Lockwood is on the NIAAA Board of Directors. These two
organizations are currently in the procass of separating their organizations.

. NF has financially benefited from the NIAAA conferences. There wilk be a changeover of the MIAAA magazine
_ The Athletic Gonference will be a shared venture between the NIAAA and NF,

At the Winter Meeting, some national happenings:

. Steroids are becoming a naiional concern. Seme associations are mandaiing testing of state champions.

. Oklahoma foolball season, a quarterback was ejecied and not eligible for the next play-off game. This was
taken to court and the associaiion postponed the game until the ruling came back in the association’s favor.

c. Discussed state assoclation adoption for Natianal Federation rules.

4. National Faderation is locking for a cerfification course that is not as long as the ASEP safety certification
courses. There is a possibility of severing ties in the coaches education.

a. The NF has been approached by T-Mebil to be involved in the sponsorship of Nationai Championship tourna-
ments in which they would promote high scheol activities as opposed to club sports. This would bring a significant
amount of monay to the naticnal as well as the siate associations. Part of this would be they would fund the

he amended amendment will now read:

_I-"aa;fl_'lli'\évls,s ﬁ:;i?g):;\éuifgti%r; ;’;F;t.f\ stfelntdshat[[ r[uot be eligible to compete in interscholastic activities after hefshe
! graduate. on: A student ellgible for and participating in a spring activity prior to gradua-

n ghac;I remaln eligible in that.acti»:ity until ihe season is completed. A graduate is defined az z studer?trs\rhu:has

ceived a valid regular education high scheol diploma. A student shall also not be eligible to compete after having

-“sarned credits sufficient to meat graduation requirements unless said =) ed in less than eigh
| g
aid credits have been ea I

The vote on the amended amendment carried unanimously.

T NT D

n be(;u;!f of the NDI-_ISAA Board_ of Directors, the Executive secretary presented the following amendment to read:
rn_?n art Two, Article All, Section XI on page eight of the July 2005 Constitution & By-Laws, ‘
a. To paragraph 6, add to first sentence: “for all activities except football”, A second sentence will be new and
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state: “Completed football cooperative appfications must be recelved by September 15th of the preceding year to
be considered by the Board of Directors”. ’

Motion by Supt. Wade Faul, Griggs County Central to place the amendment on the floor. Second by Supt. Larry
Gegelman, Gentral Cass. A vole on the amendment carried with a scattering of dissenting votes.

MINUTES
NPOA BOARD MEETING
NDHSAA COffice, Valley City

Fel
Sansiead reported on behalf of the Canvassging Commiitee the ballots were tallied with the following results: bruary 12, 2006

Membership to the Board of Directors representing a four year term will be:

Class B Northeast — Supt. Jack Maus, Hatton/Nerthwood

Glass A East — Prin. Jeff Schatz, Grand Forks Ceniral

Motion by Supt. Adam Bosche, Oak Grove to approve the report. Second by Supt. Don Nislsen, Divide County and
carried.

esident Schneweis called the meetin orde @ with Dave il na H R
P g to 12:0 f j
I : Wit o | ave Klundt, Donna ulch\son, Dennis eep, Kim

Minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed, Klundt moved approval and second by Reep. Motion passed

Klundt moved to nominate Donna Hutchisen from the northeast, Grey Selbo from the southeast, and Mike Schmitt

he Executive Secretary expla ed the process of how v
allot for the NDOA Board and second b
Y . Motion & 3

ecutive Secretary presented this pass to Ath, Dir. Gary Mailloux, Fargo Morth who has served the Association well
for a number of years. The membership expressed their gratitude in the form of applause. Athorough discussion concerning the passibility of developing an official’s code of conduct
) P A conduct

:::tsecrussed bot_h initial registration procedures and officials misconduct during the year. Deni:lfzsf :r(?l:. Tlr"E I?oard

suspension would be handled by the NDHSAA office, with “appeals” through the NDHSAA Exec‘il‘:i\l.":ea(lloor:'no—n

mittes andfor Board. Wright moved to adopt th i I i f
et ioon o maton pa pt the following for use on our officlals’ registration form. Second by

The Executive Secretary presented to the membership ample opporiunity to share [deas and opinions to the Im-
provement of the Association by inviting anyone to a microphone for this purpose.

The Executive Secretary gave his report:
1. An update of the Michigan Associalion concerning the swiich of seasons, The association lost at the district
level, State Supreme Court level and the US Supreme Gourt, who remanded it to the Federal Court of Appeals.
There will be an oral argument which will be canducted in March. More Information will be shared as it fakes place.
2. The North Dakata Tourism Association held a mesting in Valley City earlier in the year. li appears there may be
sufficlent votes to have the legislature mandats schoot start after Labor Day. Larry Robinson called this meeting in
Valiey City. IT this passes, the membership will be challenged io review the effect on activities.
3. There will be fall administrators meetings: July 31 in Dickinson, August 2 in Minot, August 8 in Valley City, August
14 in Grand Forks, and August 18 in Bismarck.
4. There Is continuing work on the football plan. A letier was sent 1o all member schools in January asking for
varification of numbers. Some changes were necessitated and other changes may take place under the guidelines.
The following guidelines have been approved:
. Qctober, 2005 Meeting—continue work on Parameters
. November, 2005—survey schools concerning number of divisions
_ November, 2005 Meeting—review Survey raport, continue work on guidelines
. January, 2006 Meeting—complete guidelines and share with membership
. February 15, 2006—deadline for schools to declare if they wish to move up a divislon

April, 2006—send out preliminary plan (request feedback fram membership
. June 1, 2006—all requests for foatball coop dissolutions must be submitted
. September 15, 2006—deadline for new football cooperative agreements

15t weelk of October, 2006—conferencs call to dea! with coops

Fallowing Thursday—Football Committez mests and recommends pian adjustments
. Ociober, 2006 Meeting—Final plan revealed to membership
5. Alida Posein, 33 year veteran as bookkeeper has been replaced by Sharon Prosby who began the position
January 1, 2006. Please welcame her when the opportunity arises.

Conviction Status: Check the appropriate response. You must choose one box

i . A
HAVE NOT been convicted, adjudicated or agreed to a deferred imposition of an offense involving a minor,

assault, any sexual offense, or an offense | I i L
- ' involving any illegalfllicit d i
probatien/parole period for any offense. y e rugs. | am not currently serving a sentence or

IH ’ A . .
T regg:iibizgﬁoo?‘\frmted_or ad{ud{cate{d with a finding of fault, guilt, or viclation, or | agreed to a deferred impo-
o Comroged SUbSt;nn:; glrvlolavmg a mlr:[or, assault, any sexual offense or an offense involving any EHegaF.fi[Iit':DEt
g OF CC ; m currently serving a sentence or a parole/probation peri
su r od for a
adjudication of guilt imposed by any court, judge or administrative body. (You must explsin in full de?:iloaﬁrf;zzghr of-

ense and aftach a letter te this form. Include na ale ol Co I I
€ . ture and icti i i
I ' o o) It nviction, dates and tims served probation/parole

| have provided a Jetter within the past 4 years.with the details of any offense.

NOTE: Knowingly providing false, incom i [
) plete or inaccurate informati i i i
other report to the NDHSAA will result in immediate suspension. ation on this registration form or any

Ega;LdSZLCS,;hSSu;ifififsv?;: Lhat NocilthﬁDakota Amateur Soccer does random background checks annually in

) ches and officials. Approximately 10% are "checked"

that officials be required to provide their soci i . A e moved
cial security numbers on the NDHSAA officials’ regi {

purpose of backgraund checks when deemed necessary. Second by Klundt and mmtionspz;esg:ctlrauon formforthe

e oE TR Q0 OTD

The board reviewed a brochure from A | i icials’ ; ;

8. The Board cf Directors has a Tournament Comities as well as a Combined Toumnament Commitiee which in- that he had heen involved in deveiopingltzhzc::outiig;bﬁ fOC)fE(l:E]waezlsfoefscl?tBn by various sports. Ron Wiiaht shared
cludes the athietic direstors who frequently act as fournament hosts. Venue issues have becoma more of an issue. 1oy 2 review access from ASEP so the board members can see th © S e was Instr_ucted by: the beard to request
One of the recommendations in 2006-2007 which was approved was {0 move the 2007 State Wrestling Tournament . . September meeting. e preduct. The issue will be reviewed further at the
from Minat to Fargo and the 2006 State Volleyball Tournament, In furn was moved from Fargo to Minot, This was -
dane in response to the addition of wrestling mats needed for State Wrestling, which Minot would not be able to
accommodate without losing spectator seating roofn.

7. Ameeting is being scheduled with the web master to get a proper design lo facilitate the requirement that has B
been approved for the 2006-2007 year. That requirement wiil be ail member schools must have their picture (with -
cut line), roster and schedule on the websits ne later than 3 weeks info each respective season. o
8. We have a staiistical side of the website, and coaches are encouraged to participate. The membership is asked
for their fhoughis on whether this program is warranted {o coniinue.

a. Another decision approved by the NDHSAA Board of Directors is the 20072008 Girls’ and Boys' State Hockey
tournament will be combined and held in Grand Forks. .
10. The results of the Athlstic Review commitiee will be posted on website and the Board will -
he acting on these recommendations at their March 10th meeling. Also, the District Chair recommendations from
the November mesting will be acted upon &t that time.

11.District Chairs will meet March 17th in Bismarck

12. In closing, the future of high school activities and education will present a new set of chai-
lenges to the NDHBAA membership.

éﬁ:g::gcwgsgt%fg?éals;‘“ereHregxgnized and are thanked for 20 years of service: Todd Bertsch, Fargo; Michael

X o; Allen H. Dosch, Rolla; Joel Heitkamp, Hankinsan; Dave H ; '

n g0, " ' \ H olm, Fargo; Denald B

nMQJcI:}erya:grggzésDﬂ;nsgp,kSt;:oét_Knodle, Beulah; Brett Lambrecht, Wahpeton; Jeff Mclgay Grg?ton}'*;?:\}ysgﬁiglc

©, ! e Pickett, Bismarck; Tim Polzin, Bismarck; Kelth Skunbar! F - St ie S .
: ’ , 4 , Fargo; S i i ;

Jim Snustad; Washburn; Tom Suelzle, Watford Cly; Darwin Wilke, Bowman ar?d Ker?Willrgqe::aSiI:rfaTéT’ Blomarcks

he foll wing o cials were are ianke! ar sernv 50| 2l -
nked fo i
e} ecognized and 1 25 years ce: Steve E. Ba , G J Beauc
an, Va[[ey Clty; Steve Col ey, Bowman; Jerry Ford, Lisbon; Mike Getzloff, Botii eau; Pat Hyea\y Grand Forks, Ro

Horner, Bismarck; Doug Johnson, Grafton; :
i \ , on; Dick Okerlund, B : .
Schnelbel, Jamestown and Wayne Stevenson, Rugby. marck: Terty Porter, Fargo; Ben Potter, Fargo; Dan

cho;;lijrg?ngsview Oftt[_c'”fhament officials’ seleclion procedure was held. Footbaii, volleyball, basketball, gymnas-
dec}sion o algl:l, \]i\.-rre‘si ing and baseball were reviewed. Klundt moved that the NDHSAA office should mf;ke the final
officiais to be selected for NDHSAA tournamants. Secand by Wright and motion passed "

The board reviewsd the how the 3-year si I

President Lockwood thanked the assembly and declared the meeting adjourned. e —
Klundt moved to increase baseball umpire fees to:
Sleven Innings varsity $55 and sub-varsity $45
Five [nnings varsity $40 and sub-varsity $30
econd by Selbo and motion passed.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg, Asst. to the Exec. Sec.
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Wright moved to allow Jostens to offer NDOA Hall of Fame commemoratlve Tings io haﬂ_gf La:nimfgt:e;gar::ere
ﬂglcl be no NDCA or NDHSAA expense. Hall of Fame members’ names would be provided to (')Sformatioh "

‘:;lgs calls would be conducted by Josteng. Second by Klundt and motion passed. The following inl

provided by Jostens:

The following applications for cooperative sponsorships were reviewed:
a. Kenmare, Ticga and Ray in wrestling (7-12), effective 2006-2007, no late fes.
Motion by Jordan to approve. Second by Briggs and carried.

b. Rock Lake and Rolla in boys’ and girls’ basketball (7-12} effective 2006-2007, no late fee.
* Motion by Carlson to approve. Second by Sanstead and carried,

MALE FEMALE c. F_lock Lak_e and Rolla in drama (7-12) effecli_ve 2006-200_7, no late fee.
] ) 228 £213 Motion by_Brlggs o approve. Se-;o_nd by Schaible and carn(.ad.
White L'-]STT'UT" $ $357 d. Park River and Fordville-Lankin in volleyball {7-12) effective 20056-2007, late fee to be assessed.
Siver Elite $426 $357 Motion by Yolesky to approve. Second by Carlson and carriad.
10K Gold $426 $472 " e. Steele-Dawson, Wing, Tutfie-Pellipone and Sterling in junior high boys' and girls' track (2005-2006), no late fes.
%QE 22:? $687 | Mation by Lyson to approve. Second by Jordan and carried.

Prices include: .
*Inside name engraving

f. Mott-Regent, Dickinson, New England, South Heart and Richardton-Taylor ir: baseball (7-12) effective 2005-
*Lifetime Warranty

2008, no late fee.

Mation by Schaible to approve. Second by Lyson and carred.
- Frea resizing for life

: lishing for fife i Todd Olson, athletic director of the Grand Forks Public schools appeared before the Board to address a request
- Free cleaning and pelishing | ' ; . . .

Free replacement of stones if chipped or lost | for a Red River student to compete in tournaments outside of the team during the season. This request had been
" ; tabled from the previous meeting, Also present was Jane Wischer to answer any questions concerning the request.
Motion by Knedle to allow this request, based on the selection process as explained. Second by Jordan and car-
“==ried. The 9 day practice rule was waived as this was cited as a special circumstanc.

d for NDHSAA basketball fournaments. Officials seem
iewed the 3-person coverage that was adopte >
Lh?)ebg ?or\?virneg;lm thelr abilit‘tr:es to effectively execute 3-person coverage and the board encourages alt schools to
experiment with 3-person coverage in some of their regular seascn games next year.

. | President Lackwood thanked Mr. Olsen for all the work he, the Grand Forks Public Schools and the community
Meetings in 2008-07 will be in Valley City at noon, September 17th and February 11th. Whils all 3 have put Into the fourmaments hasted by Grand Forke
E:E;?:fn?::triigse:re “%pen", the February is the “annual meeting”. :

et for 2006.07. Second by Selbo and he .Exetiut\':ittauS?creSta“’r]itrngSe? on ELs;i:vzi!;gza:ns into lgicg;n;z;lims ﬁleld by Err:delrlin ar'ld tljankinzsogorgén—t
’ . i ight as vice presiden -07. i cerning the situation: place g ra game betwe ese two schools on February 2, 2
wright nom_lnated Kim Andsrson for president & Ron Wrigh P i Hankinson. A letter of apology from Hankinson sent to Enderlin was reviewed after which Enderlin submitted their
motion carried. T I <ter of complaint against Hankinson. Jungling indicated the need for both schools to respond to the NDHSAA
concsming their action. It was noted Hankinsen has addressed the issue and has sent a letter of apology. it was
he consensus of the Board that neither school has taken sufficient action in response to this situation, Sanstead
indicated the purpose of acfivities Is to educate and there is no education in this reaction, Briggs stated there has
not been the appropriate action taken to reach a resolution, Jordan asked if it would be possible to bring the two
parties together with the Board to mediate, much like the resolution following a playground dispute. Duchscherer
pgreed there has not been any resolution that would positively affect upcoming events. Briggs indicated if the
Board does not ask for further action, there Is no part being played to emphasize sportsmanship. Carlson stated
MINUTES . ; something more and better has to come out of this sifuation. Lyson added sooner o later, semething needs to be
North Dakota High School Activities Association | done. Schaible shared if both schools appear before the Board, would they just say and do whatever they nead to
Board of Directors atisfy the Board rather than doing something constructive for their individual schools. Volesky indicated he sees
Warch 10, 2006 — Grand Forks Alerus Center Canary Room his as not being appropriate and there is a {ieed to deal with th]_s asa Boa_rd‘ Jupgling suggested they get their
Aot nrs 16,2005 1 ra o s LS L SO ! it sl e st el i U e o he Boar
. . oal Activities met on \ e a oth p. 0 a are in response fo this or the Board will nee
The BO?Fd of Directors of e SDZ?dErikféim%:jzg||ed the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. with all members pres- : to tell the schoofs what they are going to do., The question was asked, is theirfemedy salisfactory to the Board?
Center in the Canary Room. Fre i i resident Lockwood staled the need for the two professional administrators to get together and form a resolu-
ent. ion. Lyson indicated this type of situation maybe needs to be brought before the district chair group to use as
rzmn educational tool and stating this Is unacceptable behavior. Motion by Briggs a letier be written to each school
: i administration expressing dissatisfaction with the current resclution and require them fo get together for mediation
ive Secretary introduced Odean Olson, Executive Director of NDHSAA SI:IPPC?ftinQ Panner, Nodh_D:kOta . and form further corrective actions which they will personally report to the Board at the April meeling. Second by
The Execuilye scretary Mr. Olson shared the exciiement of their organization being a part of hig (nodle. Sanstead added the need to address not only the game situation but also the fan and coagh decorum and
Farmers Union Insurance Gempany. Mr. i otrer contributing factors that lsad up to the situation. President Lockwood stated obviously there is a need for
school activities. n improvement plan. Knodle indicated the Executive Secretary can include this in his report of the current ongoing
nvestigation tc the district chairmen. Duchscherer stated concern for the statements from the students about their
frustration concerning this atmosphere in which they are playing. Motion carried.

The Board is very appreciative for the many years of faithful service given by Terry Schneweis. Thank you, Terry.

Having no further business, President Schneweis declared, meeting adjourned.

Respectiully submitted,
Dave Carlsrud, Secretary

-

jed.
After review and additions, metion by Briggs to approve the agenda. Second by Sanstead and carrig

i nt
The Board had previously been supplied the minutes of the January 28, 2(_)06 meet;ﬂng_. Thereeviv:‘s;v:;ee’gl;ietr;;
of the minules that reflected the Finanse Cemmittes report frc?m that meet!ng of a 4% mcrsads ey gl
it stalf beginning July 1, 2008, Mction by Schaible to approve the minutes as amended.
support stalf beg J ' he Board reviewed the recommendations from the fall athletic advisary committees and the November, 2005
and carried, daie budget, | istrict Chair meeting with the foliowing results;
i i i d were the balance sheet, year-to-date bu 8
i cretary presented the financial report, Reviewe! : -
122 Eﬁﬁg\'g ﬁwsestmg\freports. Moticn by Briggs fo approve. Second by Jordan. There was a question co

5-2006 Advisory Reco endations for NDHSAA Board Consideration
the balance sheest expendiiures ai will be re ewed at the March 171 eeting Motion carried
i (%] V

The following are recommendations with actions posted.
Recommendation X: made(recnrnmendation, ¥: Yes, N: No (yes-no vole)

Ady, Athletic NDHSAA
NDHSAA Board of Directors will A: approve or D: deny

. Review Board
The following requests for cooperative sponsorship dissolutions were reviewed:

. 3/10/2008
‘ L : ' ins” tennis, and boys’ and glrls' swimming effective ™ District Chair Recommendations (November 19, 2004 Mefin
a. Minot and Des Lacs Burlington in gymnastics, hoys’ and girs” tennie, and boy 1. Establish rule that all adult and (s-tudent fans must wear shings)at NDHSAA sponsored 12-3 Y(11-0)
2006-2007. toad and camied tournaments. (no bady paint, face paint would be allowed)
Motion by Lyson to approve. Secgnd i_)y Sanf 2 thall (7-1 2') and girls' basketball (9-12) effective 2008-2007. 2. Advance the top three teams for 8-man footba playoffs 104 N(0-11)
b. Gelden Valley-Dodge and Hallldaydlr; bgysg?{::k:ndacarried 3. Pursue a NF rule change to allow unlimited substitutions in volleyball 12-3 N{2-8}

| ordan to approve. Second by Jun: § : ?
yogz:d?}i’lliiankin anpdpMidway in volleyball {7-12) effeclive 2006-2007, G Gross Country: ’
Motion by Violesky to approve. Second by Knodle and carried. L
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1. Require two meter wide siarting positions and stagger if vacant |znes are present X no vote N{G-11)
. Recommend two meter wide starting positions (Ath. Rev. Recommendation) ¥{10-0) Y(11-0)
b. Require a stagger if vacant lanes are present (Ath. Rev. Recommendation} Y¥{10-0) Y{11-0)
Boys Soccer:
1. Allow out of season ceaching exemption X N(D-10) N{0-11)
Football:
9-Man
1. Allow 24 teams to participate in the playoffs in 2006 X ¥{10-0) N{D-11)
2. Play a region other than scheduling partner in the first round of playoffs in 2008 X Y(7-3) MN(D-11)
A Division
none
AA Division
neng
AAA Division
nene
All Football Divisions
1. Allew 8 games per Junior High Team X ¥{10-0} ¥{8-3} :
2. Allow 8 quarters per waek for Junior High individuals % :
a. Afhletic Review recommends approval provided a week is any 7 day period Y(10-0% Y{9-2} H
3. Require high scheol goal posts for all play off games X N{2-8) N{O-11)
4. For future surveys, use cnly data collected from affected schools X N(C-10) N{1-10)
Class A Girls’ Golf
1. Hire a rule official to make rulings during the state tournament X N(1-8) N{1-9)
2. Provide an honorarium to the host course of the state tournament X Y(8-2} N(3-7}
3. Hire a professional rules official to conduct the annual rule slinic for coaches X N{1-9) N(0-11}
4. The hast school of the staie tournament should recelve an automatic bid to participate X N(0-10) N(1-9)
PO e M g date to August 14, Reg. Tourn, Sept. 28-30 and State Ocl. 5-7, 200607
school yr N(5-5} N(4-7)
2. Have four roving officials for State and Region Tournaments {0ne Tor each court site) N(5-5) Y{11-0)
Valleybail
Class A Recommendations .
1. Play fifth game to 25 points X N{1-9} N({0-11) ol
2. Allow option of playing extra games at the JV level if time allows X ¥(10-0) Y{10-1)
Class B Recommendations
1, Aliow an extra time-out when the game is 24-24 or 14-14 in the 5th game X N(5-5} N{0-11}
2. Standardize warm-ups for JV matches x Y(B-2} Y(7-4}
3, Hold Reglon tourn. Sat. Mon. & Tues with flexibility for times on Saturday X Y{6-4) N{0-11)
Class A and B Recommendations
1, Propose uniimited subsiitution for a NF rule change X Y¥{5-4) N{2-8) |
2. Televise the championship maiches X Y{10-0} N(5-8) |
3. Stari Mon and Tues Regional Tourn. zt 5:00 pm and the second match 20 minutes X Y{6-4) N(2-8)

after completion of the pravious match

Knodle presented a report on the two meetings that the Class A Region Committes has held. Dr. Marv Erhardt has
faciiitated the meetings. The Committee will meet again April 10th In Bismarck. Current problems have been identi- |
fied and the next mesting will consist of discussions ag to how to approach these problems, Many unique ideas
have been presented and all will be thoroughly discussed.

The Board reviewed 2 letter from Matt Herman, Prin/AD of Ellendale reguesting reconsideration of the recent
decision ta require schools to provide a plcture with cut line, roster and schedulefrecord. He felt the website was |
difficult to use and the timeline needed adjusting‘.' Briggs indicated we need to experience this before we make any}
changes to the current dedislon. Therefore, no action was taklenA

;
The changes in cooperative sponsorship programs and how they affect district assignments was studied. Motion by,
Volesky to schadule Wing into Dist 6 for girls” basketball. Second by Schaible and carried.

Several liems of correspondence were reviewed by the Board with no action,

The Executive Secretary gave his report:
a. With some current situations, it has been discovered the need for some guidelines concerning the assignment of
lodging and mileage for officials for state tournaments. The possibility of a policy io follow will be shared at a fuiure S
date. L
b. The Nationat Federation Coaches Association has named the following soaches of the year by state, section and -
national. The sactional coashss of the year are: i
a. Cathy Kruse, Williston — girls’ swimming & diving
b. Gary Sampson, Minot — boys' hockey

¢. Barry McCleary, Napoleon — wrestling

R R
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. Greg LaDougeur, Grand Forks — boys’ tennis

. Jerry Schwartz, Dickinson — girls’ cross country
. Dan Imdike, Linton HMB - football

. Kathy Berglund, Hazen - girls’ goif

- Kathy Berglund, Hazen also has been selected as a National Federation national Coach of the Year.

. On the March 17th agenda, Mqhall is requesting an audience concerning a coop that was previously denied
gsn%:;l Jones, AD, West Farge High Schoo! will alsa be in attendance to request the sanctioning of girls fast pi.tch

e. The support i indi
. yeanpp slaff as welt as Executive Secretary have indicated acceptance of the contract offer for the 2006-

. Beulah will be moving to Class B for the 2006-2007 year, which mak " i
 NDHBAR Board basome ouon year, makes Voleskey's Class A Wes! position on the

Carlson shared with the Board the n i i i ideli
Carlsor. sed for the Officials Committee to meet to discuss the guidelines on a code of

o ith no further business, President Lackwood declared the meeting adjourned.

MINUTES
District Chairperson’s Meeting
March 17, 2006--9:00 A.M.
Bismarck Ramkota Inn

he District Chair Commiitee met at the Bismarck Ramkota Inn on March 17, 2008, Chair, Royal Lyson, NDHSAA

Board Representative, called the maeting to order and welcomed the group. E istri ive i
tative, . Each district
hemselves and indicated what district they represented, Sreup represetatvs inroduced

1 he Executive Secretary informed the committee of the resiits of the three recommandations that came from the

all, 2005 meeting. The group was informed of the basketball bid coming to a cl i
g .
through Russef that has baught Spaulding. o close ana wil seok o sxtend the bid

ach district was asked to report on thefr recommendation for the following:

. 2006-07 District Baskelball Tournameant site, manager and District Chairperson
2. 2008-07 District Basketball Tournament site, manager and District Chairperson
3. 2006-07 Regional site recommendations from pafred Districts

ihe various Districts submitted agendé iterns for discussion with the following results;
Mistrict 1----- Rick Jacobson, Supt. Wyndmere

Additional fines unnecessary
acobson indicated a fine for non-altendance at regional meatin i i
t gs, not getting piclures on the web, el are n
Scessary. Chgwmap Lyson shared the rationale behind the formation of these fines. >
. Change Junior High boys’ basketball regulation {Article V; Section 11, item b) to allow no more thar two games

per waek followed by school day along with being able to use the weekend for games as well,
vote on the recommendation to change the regulation was 15-1,

pistrict 2------ Wayne Ulven, Supt. Richland

1._ Switch boys and girls basketbaif seasons or shorten volleyball season by two weeks,

Elther of these recommendations would help the schocis in their area to keep the numbers interested and avoid an
verlap. A straw vote indicaled 11 districts were of the opinion that the volleyball season was too long. Motlon b

flven to shorten the volleyball season by one week and start one week earlier, Second by Rod Meier: Mott Reggnt

“a:Bhe vote was yes — 11, no— 5,

2. Official’s need to follow the ruies of basketball ang tighten up the game. Be more consistent,
The group felt the game has become more physical and the finesse of basketball is being lost.
. Eliminate the mandatery bench rule for coaches in basketball,

lotion by Ulven to introduce the coaching box. Second b i
¢ . Y Supt. Mike Severson, FI g
ing the coaches box. The vote was yes-14, no-2. rsher. Avere was aken o

4. Sportsmanship banner based on bench, coaches, players and cheerleaders, not fans.
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It was dlarified that adult fans are not included in the sportsmanship program. T ’ District 8- Mike Severson, Supt. Flasher
5. Change regional basketball tournament schedule to Saturday, Monday, and Tuesday. : !
It was questioned if the post-season scheduling contradicts with the By-Laws that slates no more than 2 contests

> - 1. The disirict discussed Football C i ions.
on nights followed by a school day? The Executive Ssoretary indicated ihe regulation has been stated for all Commitiee recommendations

2. Concern with Pay-Out System.

o . I 2. Go back to the big calendar.

District 3-----Dan Hoornaert, AD Hillsboro : It was unanimous in their district they did not like the smalf calendar that was published for the 2005-2008 year-.
4. Mandan as site for Regicn & Giris Basketball Tournament.

1. Tournament Officials
a. Regional tournament official selection process.

. . . District 10--«-Dale Ekstrom, Supt. Underw
There was much discussion concerning the selection process. Why officials doing a girls region cannot do a boys p erwood

region? o i 1. 30 sscond shot clock in GBB favored by coaches, of ic di ini {
. o o . , opposed by athletic directors and administration.
b. Recommended dates that schools can or cannol contact officials about officiating next years district tourna- This was highly favorea by the girls' basketball coaches in their district but was voted down by others in their district.

ments? -2, Enforce coach bench decorum or establish “coaching box”
Motion by Honerat to be able to work more than one regional tournament. Second by Supt. Dennis Adalr, Pingree- i 9

Buchanan. The vote was yes-14, no-2

c. Soma districts are contacting officials well before the district meeting and there seems to be an unfair advaniage.
Supt. Marlyn Vatne, Wildrose-Alame indicated officials are being put In a difficult position when districts are contact-
ing officials.

District 11-----Steve Heim, Supt. Anamoose

1. Discuss the shot clock.
-This district had coaches in favor. Games are enjoyable until the last 3 minutes when the team ahead stalls. Mo-
District desee Jeff Carpenter, Prin. Morth Border Pembina tion by Wistoff, to have the shot clock, Second by Heim. The vote resulted yes-2, no-14.

1. Allow all sehools to move junior high students up to high school and back down to junior high. Do away with the District 12----Dave Wisthoff, Prin/AD Glenburn
50 enrollment rule.
The Executive Secretary explained this rule is a By-Law and any school may propose an amendment to the Consti-
fution & By-Laws to change this rule.
2. Concern about region tournament officlals traveling major distances.
The group felt the officials assignments had already discussed.

3. Concern with three person offlciating crews.

a. Not making calls because they don’t want to make calls in the other guy's area. The statement, “it's not my call
is being used.
Staff member Carlsrud indicated this type of response is inappropriate and there is a renewed need for cfficials and
coaches relations. It was stated there are officials that do not have sufficlent experience during the regular season.
Vaine mentioned there maybe could be a 3-person officials fee on the pay schedule.

1. Flip flop the boys’ and girls’ basketball seasons.

here currently is a problem with the end of tha boys’ regular season schedule conflicting with the girls’ post-seasaon
play.

2, Lower officials fees if we are going to three person officiating crews.

3. Infavor of a shot clock.

;- 4. Would like officials to clean up the game.

. Hand checking, helding, pushing.

Felt this is a conflict with so many officials also working college games.

5. Change from four quarters to two halves.

6. Recommend all region tournaments at the Minot Auditorium.

) District 13-—--Rod Meier, AD e k
District 5—-----Dennis Adalr, Supt. Pingree-Buchanan od Meie Mott-Regent
1. Coach box if using 3-person crews.

2, Region 7 tournament sites should be in Dickinsen for basketball
3. Hold Reglon 7 track meet in Bowman.
4. Issua 4 passes o each school sc thaf coaches, andfor administrators can attend the regional tournaments.

1. Do not switch the start dates for boys' and girls’ basketball,

2. Opposed to the shot clock for Class B Basketball.

Discussion followed. It was stated their district was in opposition to introducing the shat clock.

3. Move golf from spring to fall.

Prin. Dave Wistoff, Glenburn stated it may be better to conflict with footbali rather than track and field. Motion by
Wistoff to move golf season from spring te fall. Second by Selzle. The vote was yes-7, no-7, and abstain-2.

4. Do not shorten the length of any athletic season.

No further discussion.

District 14--—-Gerald Quintus, Supt. Richardton-Taylor

- 1. Three-perscn officialing crews sheuld not'be mandated for district {tournament and regular season) Ciass B
James.

Would like to leave this as not being mandated for regular seascn.

2. Concerns over the balance of teams in districts.

There is a concern with the baiance of number of teams in the twe districts in their region. The Executive Secretary
indicated with the closing of schools and the adding of cooperative sponsorship programs, the 8-region and 16-
Histrict plan could be in jeopardy.

District 6------Ken Miller, Supl. Steele-Dawson,

1. Discuss venue taxicharge at regional sites.

The girls’ tournament was held in Hazelton with no venue charge, but in Jamestown, there was a $.25 charge.
Fans falt there was a double charge as there is tha rental that the NDHSAA pays and the venue tax the fans pays.
it was asked if other disiricts feel the same. [t was stated almost all venues in large cities have some form of faciit

Bictri o .
charge added to the admissicn charge. Another concern ts more venues are charging for parking, causing a finan- S istrict 15-----Tom Suelzle, AD Watford City

clal burden for families that attend tournaments. i -1, Shorten Volleyball season
i ADHOC committes should meet agal i idi i icipati
o . B gain to look at sportsmanship programs validity andfor give a participation
District 7----—-Dennis Dockter, AD Harvey ward for making it 1o the stafe tournaments.

is there supposed tc be another meeting concerning this? The Class A no longer has the banner program.
3. hND[HSAA website picture and roster must be posted on their website or else a fine will be assessed to the
school.

I. Have done one week prior to district tournament.

i. Also make website more user friendly and better managed.

iscussion indicated there has been additional problems with the statistical side of the website.

4. Their district feels the 4 quarter high school basketball game is good for schools.

1. Discuss 2-18 minute halves in basketball.

This was just brought up for discussion with the thought that Minnesota is daing this. The group was asked how
they felt about this. It was shared this is less of an advantage for the smaller schoois.

2. Discuss Division A Football regions.

Currently, the foolball plan lists Division A as 24 teams and there are questions as to how many regions there will
be, stc. Foolball Committee Chalr, Jungling addressed the questions as best the committee can because there wili
not be definite decisions until the deadlines are met and the picture is clearer.

.
listrict 16---—-Marlyn Vatne, Supt. Wildrose-Alamo

1. Have a graduated fee:schedule for two man crew versus three man crew. Rationale: The referees
in our arsz like to use the three man crew in all varsity games; however, the cost is a concern of most of the

District 8----=-Robert Lech, Supt. Rolla

1. Concern over new fines was praviously discussed.
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administrators. Tournament costs get pretty high with the three man crew; therefore it was suggested that the thrge : " wasa CDn'sensus of the Board_it woutd be difficult _lo enforce the IirTuitalion of salg of pictures frgm fournaments to
man work for 2 smaller individual fee. Referee representatives at the meoting were in favor of such a schedule ifit School Pride. Further study will take place for review after the National Federation Legal Seminar.
promoted using the three man crew. i
2. District 16 also recemmend the initiation of the coaching box. ) [

Rationale: When the three whistle crew is used, the one official is almost always in frogt claf t_t:edmtaclg ang;'c:rt

i i ow the coach the latitude to be adie fo

belween the_coa_ch a'?d thi a?t;r?n fcl)n the fioor. The coaching box wauld all The Board held audience with West Fargo Athletic Director Curt Jones and Pat Johnscn, softball coach. They were
seen the action in their end evine floar. there fo present a request to sanction girls’ fastpitch softball. There currently is a state-wide softball schedule that
this year will include Enderlin, Devils Lake, Minot, Minot Ryan, Grand Forks Red River, Grand Forks Central, West
Fargo, Fargo North, Fargo South and Fargo Sharnley. The Executive Secretary reviewed with the Board the proce-
dure that has been put into place for the addition of an activity. Motion by Sanstead to move forward with a study of
thie request into the second phase of the procedure. Second by Jungling and carried.

3l The Executive Secretary shared information from the major winter tournaments with a list of the gross sales
M amounts.

3. District 16 recommends the pestponement of Ragion/State Officials selection process. ] ]
Rationale: The letters with the ballots arrlve in Sept. Some schools may not have coaches available or if new,
don’t know the referees.

4. Recommend a state mandate that no District Tournament officials be contracled until January 2nd. )
Rationale: All coaches will have seen many of the officials in action and voting would be more on the merit of

The Board reviewed a latter of communiqué from Supt. Kevin Harmon of the Minot Cathelic Schools in response to
that years referesing. We would also eliminate the attitude of “lets have our meeting early, so we get best selection

the State Wrestling and State Class A Basketball tourrament facility requirements. Raquested was some type of

e : : ; irecii i E * criteria which Is used for selection of these state tournaments. Motion by Sanstead to provide a set of require-

I 14 be contacted at the same time so officials could decide on the direction they might want to go. : bl | Js used 1o ! ! . 1
'I":‘II:)Eg:I: SV\“”a\‘tjr:e that tournament officials not be contacted until January 2nd of the year for district officials. Second : mants for facility guidelines for hosting state wrestiing based on scheduiing and format. Second by Jungling. Also
by Wi ¥ s. The vote was yes-2, no-14 reviewed was a letter from Wendy Hows, Director of the Minot Convention and Visitor Bureau. Duchscherer asked

Y Vrsness. ’ ’ t if it would be prudent to get into this type of directive causing some guidelines that are too restrictive for the site
5. District 18 recommends Williston State Gollege as the Reglon 8 site for lournaments. selection. Motion was defeated, 1-10.
i ider using 3-whistle coverage during regular season for some of their games. Staff member Hetler reporied to the Board on th_e bid process for the asscciation calendar. Currently, three bids
?ﬁgg?g :il;e:dt;ﬁ E%?;?;::Tﬁ;;:g?ﬁs opportﬁnity to improve iheir coverage skills. ae . have been received for the 12 by 17 calendar, similar fo the calendar that was used for the 2005-2006 year. Motion

- by Briggs to go with the second cf a two year study using the small calendar and accept 3D Printing of Fargo's bid
The Executive Secretary indicated the following recommendations received support in the form of a moticn, second ‘ i . for $3,465.92 for 1600 calendars. Second by Lyson and carried with four dissenting votes.
and majority yes vote: )

. Junior high — allow ne more than 2 games per week followed by school adding weekend.
2. Shorten vb season by one week and move start date one waek sarlier.

3. Establish a coaches box

4, Aliow officials to work more than one region tournament.

Carlscn reported on behalf of the Officiais Committee’s cencern of officlals involved in unacceptable behavior and

still in contact with high scheol students, Fresented was an official’s code of conduct that was discussed by the

NDOA Board of Directors. The Board reviewed a proposed wording that is to be placed on the back of the registra-

tion form which is to be fllled out by the registering official. Motion by Garlson to approve the placement of this on

P the registration form. Second by Knedle and carried.

. ‘ e i i j ed.

With no further business, ihe Distriot was thanked for coming and the meefing was adiour Carlson also indicated basebal! officials have asked for an increase for game fees for baseball. Duchscherer asked

if this 26% increase, if not approved, would cause officials to no longer accept contracts. Motion by Carlson to set

8 bassball game officiating fees for the 2006-2007 year as follows: Seven inning Varsity, $50; seven inning sub-var-
Msity, $40; five inning varsity, $35, five inning sub-varsity, $30, Second by Jordan and carried.

Respectfully Submitted
Sheryl Solberd
Asst to the Exec. Sec.

Plans were discussed for the April Board meeting with the scheduling of committees to meet:
Class A Region Commitiee
North Dakota High School Activities Association Football Commiﬁee_

Board of Directors Tournament Committee

. . ] e Constitution & By-lLaws
- Inn 3
March 17, 2006 — Minot Holiday In +  Promotions and Programs

MINUTES

The Board of Directors of i_he North Dakota High ShChOOl 'T;W:IEEQZ?Z??%? mr:t SVT“:W:]:C;;;E?:SOE,:;tehri'Bls The Board reviewsd the updated informaticn concerning the Enderlin and Hankinson complaints that were filed by
marck Ramkota Inn. President Lagkwoed called the meeting fo Jupm. _ Waach school. President Lockwood shared a conversation with Supt. Kringen of Enderlin as to what can be done in
» . . : : E the future prior to reporting back to the Board at the April meeting. A lstter of communicué dated March 14, 2006
Fullowing additions 16 the agenda, molion by Knodle to approve. Second by Sanstzad and carried. ] was reviewed. Briggs indicated once this complaint is brought to the Board, the schools should not be able to with-
firaw just to aveid an ongoing study and action. One of the remedies proposed by the schools was to nat play each
pther next year. [t was stated this was not an educalional experience for the students, Carlson indicated there is no
) i . " . P i lgn of remorse in some of the statements read and what they have done to dale is too late. Volesky indicated de-
The Exccutive Secretary pave & follow-up f|nancaalc;'epglrt wtthr:;‘;ntﬁﬁia::‘}ilgzsmtf“l:g;lg:ag:e'z?;lis;GZ. The tistory ciding what is the right action should not bs the job of the Board but should be handled by the administraticn of the
used to sef fhe budget was incorrect because of a double pay P ' schools. The Board express disappeintment In how the situation has been handled and displeasure of the results
hs being inappropriate and poorly handled. President asked the Board how to handle the request from these two
chools to appear before the Board at the April meeting. Motion by Lyson tc have these two schools appear before
he Board at the April meeting so they can be present for the Board’s discussion. Secand by Brigygs and carried.

Motion by Briggs to accept the minutes from Marcp 10, 2006 Board meeting. Second by Jungling and carried.

The fellowing coop dissolution request was reviewed: Hillshore and Norman County west for girls’ gulf: effective
with the 2006-2007 year. Motion by Carlson to approve the disselution. Second by Sanstead and carried.

Supt. Kally Taylor, MLS appeared before the Board to address their cooperative spon_sorship application that was
denied at the January meeting. They wished to appeal this decision with an expiangtlon as tq wh_y they fe:[t there

was a need for & coop among their schools for a track and field program. After hearing sufficient |nforn?al|on. mo-
tion by Lyson to reconsider. Second by Volesky and carried. Motion b){ Lyson .to appTO\.:e the cooperative sponsor-
ship application for Kenmare and Mohall-Lansford-Sherwood/Bowbells in boys' and girls’ track. Second by Jordan

and carried with two dissenting votes.

The Board reviewed a letter from Kerry Stastny, Region & Boys' Basketball Manager concerning some actions by a
blayer from Dakota Oyate.. No action was taken and the school will be contacted.

ungling asked the Board about web casting an NDHSAA tournament. It was stated the television station which
as the contract with the NDHSAA has exclusive rights to live broadcasting.

The Executive Secretary shared with the Board the various businesses that are selling tournament photos without poard correspondance was shared.

permission by the NDHSAA Board of Directors. Rick Westra from Josten's Photography Scheol Pride has
expressed concarn with this. NDHSAA attorney, Gary Thune shared some thoughts as to holw_the Boa_;trd can ap-
proach this issue. The condition of intellectual property was discussed. Further study on this issue will be done. it -

"he Executive Secretary preseniaed his report:
a. Thursday, the Executive Secretary met with the Native American schecls to visit about the possibility of an
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he Executive Secretary and act as a resource for the Board.

advisory committee that would work directly with t
an on the NDHSAA Board of Directors. This was a very positive

Eventually, they would like to see a Native Arneric

meeting.
b. The Summer Conference information was reviewed.

With no further business, President Lockwood declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
Special Meeting
NDHSAA Board of Directors
March 29, 2006

Activities Asscoiation held a special meeting on March 29,
il members present except Volesky, Carlson, Briggs,
t was Fargo North athletic director, Gary Mailloux.

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School
2008. President Lockwoad called the meeting to order with &
Sanstead and Schaible. Aguorum was declared. Also presen

a request to allow the Fargo North and Fargo Souih goff teams to particl-
pate in the Tri-Btaie Golf Invitational scheduled for April 14 and 15 in Minnescta. The first day of the tournament
is & day prier to the first allowable date of competition. The Board was informead by Mr. Mailloux this tournament
will no lenger be on thelr schedule if this type of conflict continues. Motion by Lyson fo allow this request and look
at the NDHSAA season dates for a following year to see if there is a need to begin earlier. Second by Knodle and

carried, 6-0.

The purpose of the meeting was to hear

The Executive Secretary informed the Board of the possible extension of the ball purchasing agreement with
Spaulding. Spaulding has been bought out by Russell and in the process, the sales perscn that was previously
working with Spaulding, Randy Gendreau, is now a Reebok representative and has produced an agreement pro-

posal that will be shared with the Board at the April meeting.

With no further business, Chairman Lockwood deciared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submilted,
Sheryl Solbery
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
North Dakota High Schoo! Activities Association
Board of Directors
April 19, 2006 — Valley Gity, ND

vities met on April 19, 2006 at the North Dakota High

The Board of Direciors of the North Dakota High, School Acti
Lockwoad called the mesting to order at 9:00 a.m. with

School Activities Asscciation office in Valley Cily: President
all members present except Jungling.

The Execulive Secretary introduced President Ron Robsoen of the US bark, Fargo. Mr. Robson shared comrments
on the success and longevity of the partnership belween US bank and the North Daketa High School Activities
Association. A sportsmanship video featuring Phil Hansen has been created by US bank, Mr. Robson indicated
working with tournament managers hag been a posiilve experignce. President Lockwood stated the US bank
reprasentatives that were preseniers at post-saason tournaments were pleasant and they have heen patient wiih
ihe fournaments that have elusive timelines. Sanstead stated the Promoticns Committee is currently planning the
celebration of the 100th anniversary and the Board is looking forward 1o including US bank in the celebration.

jed.

Following additions, motion by Briggs to approve the agenda. Second by Schaible and carri

The minutes from the March 17, 2006 and March 29, 2008 regular meetings were reviewed. Motion by Duchscher-

er to approve. Second by Sanstead and carried.

The Executive Secretary reviewed the finan
ment reports. Motion by Volesky to approve the report. Second by Briggs and carried.

Applications for cooperative sponsorship programs were reviewed:
a. Beulah and Golden Valley-Dodge in boys’ and girls' hasketball, 7-12, 2006-2007, no late fee.

k. St Mary's and Tappen in giris’ tennis, 7-12, 2008-2007, no late fee
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g. [E_!;;]Sglg and goluth ;lrr]aart in junior high girls’ basketball, 2006-2007, no late fee

. -Page, Finley-Sharcn and Griggs County Central in cross ! -

e. Rallaand Rogk Lake in speech, 7-12, 2006-2007, no late fee count, 2006-2007. 500 fate fee

f. (?ando and Bishes-Egeland in spesch, 7-12, 2006-2007, na late fee

Motion by Sanstead to apprave as presented. Second by Lyson and carried following a brief discussion

The Board held audience with NDHSAA official i
: DHS photographer Rick Westra of Josten’s Sch i
rnez?]hy_r. |Tn:e Iixtecutlve Secretary indicated this relationship has been a very positive exper[gﬁlczm\':!eGs[Se:j p:’ZOtOfQ_I i
theyc;?andﬁ;l tht;?ﬂagl;\i::lﬁzuxoiesky; Sh:’”}?d appreciation for the professionalism of Westra énd his grgup inahtla-w
lled t amenis. This year is a test year and Westra expressed optimi i

partnarship with the association. It was su i e sahoo! mlioce oo e

: X ggested order forms could be included in th il
available to all schools prior to their involvernent in a i i o o e e ey o

sfate event. Discu I i

other at state events. Attorney Gary Thune suggested not enforcing thisS.Smn 1as held concerning pleture seles by

ﬁstﬁfefdm;n:ﬁerNCa‘rlsrud gave ﬂ:le Board an up‘date on the progress of the new weight management rule as estab

: }{ he atlona! Federation. Presentation on this prograrm will be made in Minot at the ND Trainers As ]

égzvvgii; ioanouT Appnl 2&_3;h & 20th and also in Fargo at the North Dakota High School Coaches Association ;;Sr?i?'nner

e s y.Calr‘leSs;Lde?;‘gczgk\Aéood[(i:(_)rmmeraded the coaches for rallying behind this program and cooperating

i . e Board Terry Matson from New Town has been inst i i

of this program. The Executive Secretary indi ! e an o o

; ry indicated it was key for the Board to establish i

nvolve the coaches in the introduction of this i e Vol shor e
program threugh velunteer pilot pro. Vol i i

ous the need for a program like this to prevent the old wei B o et o

i weight frki I
wrestling athletes in their important growing years. Nt management (ring which was nathealihy for the

VO!BS}()!' eported on behalf of the Tournament Committee wi e following re m " ns for
O jth i ( i i
Voar ; : ith llowi g recom endations for site selections fo

cial report including the balance sheet, ¥TD budget, savings and invest-

EVENT DATE
SITE S
P006.2007 ELECTED MANAGER
BASEBALL
State A May 31, June 1,2 2007
, . Jamestown i
State B May 31, June 1,2 2007 Mandan ig]:eﬁzilgg?ﬁr?g
BASKETBALL - Boys i
Region 1 March 5,6,8, 2007
! 6,8, NDSCS i
E:g:gﬂ % March 5,6,8, 2007 GF Betty ?gﬁrlmelt-ttilgtt‘n?;gn
Region g m:rcl': gga 2007 Jamestown Jim Roaldson
il M rch 56,8, 2007 Devils Lake Kent Dennis
Ragion 5 arch 56,8, 2007 Bis. CC & U of Mary Kerry Stastn
Region 8 March 5,6,8, 2007 MSU Dome Rick Hedberé
.6.8, illiston SC
State B Boys March 15,16,17, 2007 Bismargk jﬁ;n[’-lca)liz?er
BASKETBALL-Boys & Girls Comb]r:ed - Cllass A
A Reglons
East
Cast m:;gs qgg ggg; S»rand Forks Alerus Todd Olson
State A Boys & Girls March 8.9.10, 2007 F:rggéci(mic \:1:'31 Lﬂiﬁgg;
BASKETBALL - Girls
B Regicns
g:g:gg ; Feb. 19,20,22, 2007 Fargo Civic Tetri Krueger
A gi 5 Feb. 18,20,22, 2007 GF Betty John Hut; %
R:g!cn 2 Feb. 19,20,22, 2007 Napoleon Kip Sch gdltson
Reg:cn : Fsb. 19,20,22, 2007 Devils Lake Ké)nt Derrrl“'
Regigg p Feb. 19,20,22, 2007 Mandan Lorell Junn[ff;
Region 6 Eeb. 19,20,22, 2007 Minot Audi Alfon Nygga?é]
AU ab. 19,20,22, 2007 Dickinsen Trinity Brad Foss
stens Feb. 19,20,22, 2007 Williston SC Terry Ols:
irls March 1,2,3, 2007 Minot Dome RicLyHedggrg
CROSS COUNTRY
State Qctober 28, 2006 Jamestown Jim Roadlson
FOOTBALL
Dakota Bow! November 10,11 2006 Grand Forks Todd Clson
GOLF - Girls A
Regions .
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East
West
Stale A

GOLF - Boys A
Regions

East

West
State A

GOLF Boys & Girls B
Regions
Region 1 Girls
Region 1 Boys
Region 2 Girls
Region 2 Boys
Region 3 Girls
Region 3 Boys
Regian 4 Girls
Region 4 Boys
Region 5 Girls
Regicn 5 Boys
Region 6 Clrls
Region 5 Boys
State B Girls
Staie B Boys

GYMNASTICS
Regions
East Region
West Region
State

HOCKEY - Boys
Regions

East

West
State

HOCKEY - Girls
State

SQOCCER - Boys
State

SOCCER - Girls
State

SWIMMING- Boys
State

SWIMMING - Girls
State

TENNIS - Boys
Regions

East

West
State

TENNIS- Girls
Regions

East

West
State

TRACK

Regions - Class A
East

Wast

Region - Class B
Region 1
Region 2

Deadiine Sept 25, 2006
Deadline Sept 25, 2006
October 2,3, 2006

Deadline May 29, 2007
Deadline May 28, 2007
June 4,5, 2007

Deadline May 22, 2007
Deadline May 22, 2007
Deadline May 22, 2007
Deadline May 22, 2007
Deadline May 22, 2007
Deadline May 22, 2007
Deadline May 22, 2007
Deadline May 22, 2007
Deadline May 22, 2007
Deadline May 22, 2007
Deadline May 22, 2007
Deadline May 22, 2007
May 31, June 1, 2007

May 31, June 1, 2007

February 17, 2007
February 17, 2007
February 23, 24, 2007

Feb. 15,16,17, 2007
Feb. 15,16,17, 2007
Feb. 22,23,24,2007

Feb. 22,23,24, 2007
Oct. 12,13,14, 2006
May 31, June 1,2, 2007
March 2,3, 2007

November 10,11, 2006
\

Sept. 21,22,23, 2006
Sept. 21,22,23, 2008
Sepl. 26,29,30,2008

May 17,18,18, 2007
May 17.13,19, 2007
May 24.25,26, 2007

May 19, 2007
May 19, 2007

May 19, 2007
May 19, 2007

Fargo Shanley
Bismarck
Bismarck

Grand Forks

TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA

Wahpeton
Dickinson
Bismarck

GF Purpur
Bistnarck
Grand Forks-The Ralph

Minot

Fargo

Grand Forks .
Grand Forks

Mandan

Grand Fotks
Minot
Fargo

Fargo
Bistnarck
Bisrnarck

TBA
TBA

TBA
TBA

Dale Hammer-
schmidt

Jim Haussler
Jim Haussler

Todd Olson

Mike McCall
Calvin Dean
Jim Haussler

Todd Olson
Jim Haussler
Todd Olson

Pat MoNally

Ed Lockwood

Todd Olson

Tedd Olson

Lorell Jungling

Tedd Olson
Pat McNaily
Ed Lockwood

Ed Lockwood
Jim Haussler
Jim Haussler
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Region 3
Region 4
Region 5
Region 6
Region 7
Region 8
Slate A&B

VOLLEYBALL

Regions - Class B
Region 1
Region 2
Region 3
Region 4
Region &
Region &
Region 7
Region 8

VOLLEYBALL

Regions - Class A
East
Wesl

State

WRESTLING

Regions - Class A
East
West

Regions - Class B
Region 1
Region 2
Region 3
Region 4

State

DEBATE
State

PLAYS - State B

SPEECH - Class B

PLAYS - State A
SPEECH - State A

STUDENT CONG.

~ MUSIC - State A
i Vocal/Strings

MUSIC - State B

May 19, 2007
May 19, 2007
May 19, 2007
May 19, 2007
May 19, 2007
May 19, 2007
May 25, 26, 2007

Nov. 4,8,7, 2006
Nov. 4,8,7, 2006
Nov. 4,6,7, 2006
Nov. 4,6,7, 2006
Nov. 4,8,7, 2006
Nov. 4,6,7, 2006
Nov. 4,6,7, 2006
Nov. 4,6,7, 2006

Nov. 8,10,11, 2006
Nov. 9,10,11, 2006
Nov. 16,17,18, 2008

February 10, 2007
February 10, 2007

February 10, 2007
February 10, 2007
Fehruary 10, 2007
February 10, 2007
Feb. 16,16,17 2007

Feb. 2, 3, 2007
Nov. 20, 2006

April 28, 2007

March 30, 2007
March 31, 2007

Nov. 2, 3, 2008

April 27, 2007

May 5, 2007

TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
TBA
Bismarck

Lisken
Mayville SU
LaMoure
Davils Lake
Washburn
Minot Audi
Killdeer
New Town

Wahpeton
Minot
Minot Dome

Fargo South
Jamestown

Osakes

Carrington
Kenmare
Richardton-Taylor
FargoDome

Fargo Shanley
Bismarck/Mandan

Mandan

Fargo South
Fargo South

Bismarck Capitol

Jamestown College

Bismarck SC

Motion by Volesky to approve the sites as selected. Second by Schaible and carried.

iThe Board was informed there is a nossible change in site for Class A Boys’ Region Golf because of a date conflict
W !with the Jamestown course, This will be addressed at a later time in the mesting.

Volesky gave a report from the Combined Tournameni Committee with recommendations for state tournament sites.
iRecommendations for tie 2009-2010 year is currently proposed and will need Board approval. The Class B Girls'
{State Basketball site for 2008-2009 in Grand Forks was discussed. The Combined Tournament Committee needs
tto discuss what venue will be used for this particular tournament. Motion by Volesky to approve the state sites as
listed for 2009-2010. Second by Knodle and carried. This site rotation is reviewed on an annual basis.

1New staff member, Sharon Prosby was introdused to the Board and welcomed to the NDHSAA,

IThe Beard held audience with Prin. Jess Smith of Hankinson and Supt. Jon Kringen of Enderlin. The purpose
of their appearance was at the Board's request regarding the incident taking place at a girls’ basketball game af

Jim Haussler

Joe Howsll
Mike Moore
Mitch Carlson
Kent Dennis
Pete Moe
Alton Nygaard
Bobr Wheeling
Mike Pusc

Mike McCall
Pat McNailly
Rick Hedberg

Cary Lehman
Jim Roaldson

Don Warren
Karla Michaelson
Arnold Jordan
Travis Oison

Ed Lockwood

Bob Hetler/Melissa
Marek-Donahue

Bob Hetler/Pat
Pins

Bob Hetler/Pat
Pins

Gwen Stark

Bob Hetler/Gayle
Hyde

Beb Hetler/Bill
Rogers

Rick Walentine

Tom Porter
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Hankinson. Kringen brought the Board up to date cn what action Enderlin has taken as agreed upon between the
two schools in response o the problems that lead up lo what took place at that game. He indicated satisfaction as
to what Hankinson has done in response to the situation. Interaction took place between Kringen and the Board.
Prin. Smith also was asked guestions following his presentation. Motion by to Jordan to declare the complaints
have been addrassed by both schools satisfactorliy. Second by Briggs and carried, Prin. Smith and Supt. Kringen
were thanked for appearing before the board to offer clarity to the complaints.

Schaible reported on behalf of the Promolions and Programs Commiitee:

a. Reviewed two applications for the Distinguished Service Award. The Committes reviewed the two applicanis
and recommended both of the applicanis be piaced on the "inactive” list because of the lack of a state-wide compo-
nent and would be reconsidered if mare information is supplied.

. Discussed the centennial celebration which will take place 2007- 2008, The Committee brain stormed ideas.
They will be looking to priaritize these suggestions and the cost of any of those selected activities at a later meeting.
Some suggestions were:

. 100 Year Seal designed by a student. A contest could be attached fo a mailing to schools with a deadline of Jan
1, 2007 and & winner announced at January membership meeting

- Biilboards, possibly donated by outside groups

- Speech or debate contest using a cantennial topic

- Sporis writers to research and repert on each sporl

- Article placed in mailings and programs

- Centennial symbols placed on banners and awards

. Gathering of former board members, Execulive Secretaries, staff and Distinguished Students,

. Former Distinguished Students as Parade Marshals for parade of champions.

- Chranologicai time line of all activies and champions

- Gavemncr's Proclamation of the celebration

Motion by Schaible to approve this report, Second by Jordan and carried.

The Executive Secretary inftroducad Tim O'Leary to the Board. O'Leary assists with the NDHSAA hockey program
working with coaches and officials. The state of high school hockey was shared with the Board, Volesky stated the
players and coaches are an example of good sportsmanship, bt the adult fans are a problemn and bacoming more
of a problem.

Lockwood reported on behaif of the Football Commitiee. Reviewed were the region assignments as per the divi-
sion assignments. The committes, as requested, reduced the number in the A division from 32 to 24 to make more
teams available for scheduling in the 8-man division. Preliminary region assignments were reviewed by divisicn to
be presented to the member schools for feedback:
a. AAA Division: Motion by Briggs to approve the AAA as presented. Second by Lyscn and carried.
b. AA Division: Devils Lake was inserted into the east region with a question as to where Bottineau and Standing
Rock will be assigned. Motion by Lyson to approve AA. Second by Sanstead and carried.
¢ ADivision: i was determined to propose a three-tegion assignment. Top 5 from each region qualify for post-
season with a region receiving the bye by draw. A suggestion was to allow 6 from one of the 3 regions 1o fill the
tournament bracket to 16 teams. Mction by Schaible to accept as proposed with the exception of qualifying 16
schools advancing 5 from two regions and 6 from the third region as determined by draw. Second by Knodle.
Discussion took place as o how it would be placed on the bracket and the possible travel. Motion carried.
d. Nine-man Division: There are 54 schools in this division. With the possible cooperative sponsorship programs
that may occur, some of these schools may be moved up to the next division, causing team(s) from the A Division
to move info the 9-man Division in a different geographic region. Qualify 4 out of each region. Motion by Lyson to
approve as presented. Second by Briggs and carried.
. This will be sent to member schocls with an April date for feedback.

0
The Board reviewed a request from Edgeley concer'ning the penaliy for a player that exceeds the maximum number iy
of quarters. This was tabled from the March mesting to give fime fo get feadback from member schools. Motion by
Volesky to bring this back 1o the Board. Second by Lyson and garried. With the results of the feedback received
from athlefic administrators, motion by Lyson io leave the regulation as is currently. Second by Schaible and car-
ried.

The Executive Secretary prasented a report as requested by the Board in response 0 & proposal by member
schoals to sanction girls’ fast pitch softball. A feasibifity study was formed. Following review of the study, based on
the statistical data provided and the recommendailon of the Executive Secretary, motion by Briggs to, at this lime,
deny the request to sanction glrls' fast pitch softball. Second by Lyson and carried,

With the current contract for the Spalding and Tachikara balls coming to an and, the Board heard the proposal from
Spalding to renew the coniract for an additional three years. Because of lhe iate timing of other brands of halls just
recently being introduced, the recommendation is te continue the contract with Spalding and Tachikara. Moton by
Volesky to extend the ball contract with Spaiding and Tachikara for three years. Second by Jordan and carried,

The two-ysar calendar was reviewed with an extension to the 2007-2008 year. Motion by Sanstead to approve.
Second by Volesky and carried. -
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Volesky reported on behalf of the Large Tournament Committee recommendations:

. Ticket Prices: .

. State A Basketball Student Daily Unreserved from $6 to $5

. Foolball Pre-Quarter, Quarter & Semi-Final Student from $3 to $4

. Dakota Bowl (2 Games or More) Student from $4 to $5

. State Volleyball Student Season Ticket from $12 to $10

wotion by Lyson 1o approve the ticket price ad] i f
Y combyi'ned e Pg;opc}(ey ol djustments. Second by Schaible and carried.
a. Hold the total first two rounds of the girls’ tournament at the Purpur Arena

b, Move the girls’ championship to the Ralph Englestad Arena

Mation by Volesky to approve the girls' hockey report. Second by Sanstead and carried.

00 oD s

Other items discussed by the committee:
» Media issues have improved in relation to managers.
+ There is a concern with media interviews immediately followin ich i i

. ‘ t g a game which interferes with post-game cer-
emanies. A ::hamplonsh‘[p coa_ch was prevented from being available to receive his award during the ceremonies
It was & consensus that Interviews should be delayed unti] after completion of the awards ceremony. This will be .
placed an the Tournament Committee agenda for a possible propesal. .
- COTY and Senior Athlete awards still pose some problems with i

. ; presentation of the award and selacti
. Slli[-e_:hot _photography was discussad with no recommendations for changs on process.
+  Starting times for State BB games an the final day was discussed. There is a concem for the lateness

Knodle pressnted a report of the Class A meetings facilitated b i i

; ¢ the G \ y Marv Erhardt, Class A represeniatives will e

returning to the|tr fChD}ng to visit with their superintendents on what direction should be taken. It was suggested the
roup representation be enl d 1 i . j i i

gnd gthe;: iy arged to other schools thaf would be affected by any possible changes in classifications

The Board reviewed a letter of request for an additional year of eligibility for a Standing Rock student who had been

i an accident, causing an inability to compete. Motion by Sanstead to a
" i  caL X raove the re .
carried with cne dissenting vole. i duest. Second by Jorden and

The fall regulations were reviewed. There was a qusstion soncernin i
. : wed. ; 9 the use of celi phones during golf competi-
tion. |t was determined there is a regulation of a 2-stroke penalty. Motion by Briggs to approve the f%llowingpregula-

tions: 2006 boys’ tennis, crogs counts VD"Bbe" Class A Girls' QO[ and foo - 7
s i ' i i
v I o Y, tball, 2006-2007 soccer and swimming.

The Board discussed the reorganization of the Board of Directo
; | rs for the 2006-2007 year. Motion by Lys:
2 unanimous ballot for Briggs as President, Second by Jordan and carried, Y ybyson o cast

Motion by Lyson to cast a unanimous ballot for Knodle for Vice Presi
oy resident for the 2006-2007 year. Second by

Carlson opened .disc:u.ssion with the board the one-year sit-out rule for transfer students rather than the current 90-
day rule. There is an increase in the number of playars that are transferring without a corresponding move of the
parel_'nts.r_Perh_a|?§ it is time to loak at this again. Knaodle also reminded the Board of a previous discussion of the
passible ineligibility of half of each season as being a possible reguiation. This is a bylaw which would have {o be

presented to the membership. Motion by Carlson to deveicp the eligibili i
D noclo and camdt y op the eligibility pericd for transfer to 180 days. Second

Representative Reporis:

Briggs reported on the Northwest School Administrators meeting. People in the no i

the current sportsmanship plan with Class A and Class B schoo?s execﬁting their pI::sW?i?ftf:rreen:St mgi :g‘ed
wh_ether the Spor_tsmanship ad hoc committee was going fo be called back together for review. Will the sportsman-
s_hlp program be included in aclivities other than basketball and football? In regards to the regional meetifl and
fines for non_'n—attendance, it was suggested the fine be more than the cost of travel to attend this meefing EIlt is

the perception t‘he Football Committee is not responding to their wishes for the football plan. Tn responsé for the
Footbali Cgmmlttee, Lyson indicated there has been a number of surveys conducted to clarify the wishes of the
memb_ers_hlp. Extensive discussion followed on the sportsmanship plan. Board members indicated spertsmanshi
Is & mission of the NDHSAA and the association needs to continue to endorse this mission. The Board indicated g’

the Association has an obligation to be stewards of sports i ip wi
) manship, S
B e o p ship. Sportsmanship will be placed on the agenda for

The Executive Secretary reporfed to the Board the recommendati

) aticn from NBC Sports North Dakota concernin,
!hedszchedullng of games for the Dakota Bowl. They asked the Beard to consider 2 games on Friday 9:00 and g-ao
and 2 games cn Saturday. Second preference would be three games on Friday and 1 game on Saturday. Motéon

by Carlson to have four games on Friday. Second by K i f
] . nodle. i i
peiriniib e V. Y After discussion the vote was taken with the motion
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The East Region athletic administrators are requesting to move The East Region Boys’ Golf Teurnament on Friday
May 26th in Jamestown to Fargo Edgewood Golf Course on Wednesday, May 31st. Motion by Lyson to approve
the change of site and date. Second by Schaible. Fellowing extensive discussion, moiion passed, 5-4.

Board correspondence was made available for review composed by Liffrig; Minot Area Chamber; Groninger; Gen-
gler; Mitzel, Hagen; Wahpeton basketball parent; Four Winds; and Lein.

The Exacutive Secretary gave his report:

1. The Executive Secretary will be giving a presen
students.

5. Cannonball has sent a letter in response to the com
tournament.

3. The Executive Secreta
Defense to Administrative Rule”.

fation at the national convention concerning foreign exchange
piaint of an cccurrence that tock place at their Region 5

ry will be making a presentation at the National Federation Legal Conference on “Judicial

The next meeting will be June 20th with the retirement dinner the evening of June 19th.
With ne further business, President Lockwood declared the meeting adjourned.

Respecifully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Assi, to the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
Special Meeting
NDHSAA Board of Directors
May 11, 2006

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High Schoo! Activilies Association held a special meeting on May 1,
2006. President Lockwood callad the meeting i order with all members present except Volesky and Lyson. A
quorum was declared. Also present were Supt. Harold Knoll of Park River and Supt. Jeff Watts of Fordville-Lankin.

quest for a cooperative sponsorship program between Park River and
12 to be called the Fordville-Lankin/Park River Flyers. Supt. Knoll
addressed the several-year process that brought about the request for this coop program. Watts also spoke in sup-
port of the coop application. Jordan questioned concerns ehared with him frorm coaches wiihin the schools being
heard during thig process. Jordan also reviewed the numbers of studenis involved in the programs in upcoming
years. Duchscherer asked If the precess for application was done through open meetings which was confirmed by
Supt. Knall.  Alsc the administraiors of the two schools were asked if contracts have already been made separately
for the next season. The contracts were completed separately, but schools have been natified of the possibility of a
coop. Moticn by Jordan to approve the cooperative sponsorship for girls' basketball, 9-12. Second by Briggs. Fol-
lowing additional discussion and questions, a roll call vote was taken with thé following results:

Knodle — yes Jordan — yes Duchscherer — no Briggs — yes

Schaible — no Jungling — no . Carlson — yes Sanstead — no Lockwood — yos

Motion carried, 5-4.

The purpose of the meeting was to hearare
Fordville-Lankin for girls' basketball grades 9-

The administrators fram Park River and Fordville-Lankin were reminded the schools and officials previcusly con-

tracted will nead 1o be contacied immediately. .

With no further business, Chairman Lackwood declared the meeting adjourned.

4
‘

Respectiully submitted,
Shery! Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
North Dakota High Schooi Activities Association
Board of Directors
-June 20, 2006 — Valley City, ND

The Board of Direciors of the North Dakota High School Activities Association met June 20, 2006 in Valley City.
President Lockwood called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. with all members present.

Following additions to the agenda and revi
special meeting, motion by Lyson to approve ihe agenda with addition
Briggs and carried.

s and minuies as amended. Second by
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;r;pzixeTcl:J:\éeogiic;e;ary’ reg?r:vesvwith the Board the balance sheet, year to date budget, savings and investment

. amined the Winter Sporis, Spring Sports and Fine Arts financial , i

‘ : | i . reporls which

Board earlier for review. Motion by Briggs lo approve the finance report. Second by SaFr]]slead and ‘::r?igezent tothe

The Board reviewed the following requests for cooperati i i i i
T e tom e o, et perative sponsorship program dissclutions along with the year
a. F‘\dams-Edmore and Langdon in Track (06-07)
Mation by Volesky to approve. Secend by Jordan and carried.
b. North Shore/Plaza and Parshall in VB and
c. North Shore/Plaza and Parshall In FB
Motion by Schaible to table these two requests until more i fon i i

| re infy i
Dol ke, NDSD and Stareothor i FB (06.07 armation is obtained. Second by Knodle and carried.
Meotion by Jungling to deny the request for the 08-07 school

- ear. S i i

a. (_Bolden Valley and Killdeer in cross-country (06-07) year. Second by Scheible and carred.
Motion by Schaible to approve. Second by Jungling and carried.

The Board revie i i i

o e ;:fzc;tfhe following requests for cooperative sponsorship programs aleng with the year the appiica-
a, Glen Ullin, Hebron and Richardton Taylor in B&G Golf, 7- -

Moticn by Lyson to approve. Second bnyanstead andlgazr;ezci, o507 o fee

b. Eark River, Adams-Edmore and Fordville-Lankin in B&G Track, 9-12, 06-07 no fee
Moaticn by Jordan to approve. Second by Jungling and carried. ' '

c. Grand Forks Red River and Larimorg in G Swimming & Diving, 9-12, 08-07, no f
Motion by Velesky to approve. Second by Carlson and carried. r ‘ 1 “
d. Northwood and Hatton in speech and cne-act play, 7-12, 08-07, no fee

Motion by Briggs to approve. Second by Schaible and carri’ed, ‘

e. Fessenden-Bowden and Harvey in B&G Track, 7-12, 06-07, no fee

Mation by Briggs to deny. Second by Carlson and carried. !

f. F.\namoose, McClusky and Goodrich in B&G Track, 7-12, 06-07, no fee

Motion by Lyson to approve. Second by Sanstead and carrisd with one dissenting vote

The Board reviewed the winter and spring advisory committee recommendations with action as follows:

. . . s . .
The following are recommendations with actions posted 0B/3405 _ OB/20/06

- )] Adv.  Athlefic NOHSAA
NDHSAA Board of Directors. will A: approve or D: deny Com. Review Board
. QA

District Chafr Recommendafion

ow of the minutes from April 19, 2008 regular meeting and May 11, 2006

___the one whose score counts towards histher team
's score

A{11-0)
D (1-10) |
|
. D {4-7} |
4, Allow baskethall officials to work more than one regional toyrharment, Y{14-2) D {2-9) |
_resting
Class A and B Items
2l
1.4 ;m. 6th graders to compete on JH teams x. . N(2-8) {011}
2. Continue the current procedure for dual team repregentatives for State X . no action u% action
3. Refain the five officials who recelve the most coaches recommendations without X M{1-9 :\TDngA
—regard to the three-vear sit out rule ]
—Class B ltams 5
1. If a wrestier arrives at the team dual taurnament which is currently part of the regular X N{0-10) D (Q-11)
season and has less than 40 maiches on his record, he/she shall be able to wrestie
—_lhe region fournament to complstion
_Class Allems
. .
Wh.eu two wrestlers from the same schoel compete [n the same welght class jn the: X N (0-10} D{1-8) j

ints shall be
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Hockey
Mﬂﬂﬁgmpmm N (1-9) D {0-11)
i - ¥S N {0-10) D (D-11)
N (1-9) D (0-11}
Y (8-2) D {2-9)
i i i - 0-11)
_ 5. Allow coaches to goach USA Hockey Select Teams with their players involved N (0-10) Dl
_Basketball
._Class A Recommendations
mwﬂmmww&mmmmes plus Y (6-4) D (2-9)
_—region and siate
N {5-5) A (6-5)
__2. Change {o 18 minule halves.
__Class B Recommendation
ﬂmmwwﬂw@MW% N {0-9) D (011}
W Y {9-0) A11-0)
wmmﬁwﬂﬂwﬂmﬁw Y (10-0)
Floor Exercige 9.0 and All Around 36.0
ce Beam 8.0 Y (10-0)
Eloor Exercise 8 d.All Aroundg 32.0 ;
i i ¥ (10-0) A(11-0)
¢ Coaches must be prepared to show verificatipn.
3. If #2 is approved, delete the | nessfinjury clause, Y (10-0) Af11-0)
Swimming
Mwmmwmmmm Y (10-0) A(1-0)
_Class B B&G Golf Recommendations
Mﬁﬂ{aﬂmﬁ_{oﬂeﬂﬂﬂ.ﬁpnmnnam cpllared shirl (A and B Y {10-0) A{11-03
mmmmjﬂ@uﬁeﬁMWt Y {(10-0) A1
i folati Y {16-0) A{11-0)
Spectators must: (A and B)
8 Stay 30 faet from golfers atall times
b. Remain in the rough
i ing the round
. jons ‘
_ 1. No yardage determining devicss aliowed. (A and B) Y (10-0}
_ 2 The region deadine be the Wednesday before the stale Y {10-0)
__3_The stale tournament be played Tues. & Wed. if possible at the host courses Y {10-0)
_ 4_The 1stallowable meet be Thursday after the Monday start B (0-10) D (C-11)
Y {9-1} A(11-0y .
Y (9-1} A(11:0) |
NAOAQ) D@4y
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X Y (91} A{11-0)

X o reg

x Y (10-0

no action

A(H-0)

X Y (9-1) A{11-0)
in fast saction x  Y{91) A(H-0)
X Y (8-4) A(11-0)
X Y (8-4) A (11-0)
X N (3-7) A{10-1)
Y (10-0) A11-0)
shail be 4-56-7-8-9

X Y {10-0) A11-0)

refer

Y (9-1) NDCA
Y (7-3) A(10-1)
Y {(10-) A(11-0)

_fQilgmed;.mluL.gamﬂ.jeland_malch
& EXGoUnve Secratary reviewad ths Medica [VTS0TY COMmmitiee Concept WiIGh Weas previausly approved by he Boar

He has checked with Missourt that has a committee of eleven people. This committee will provide recommendations for
the Board concaming sports medicing issues. It is suggested if the committes is developed, it would meet once a year or
as needed. Dave Carlsrud reported on the sporfs medicine cenference he attended in Minot. They had the new wrestling
welght management component on their agenda and also discussed the assoctation's consideration of a sports medicine
advisory committee. This group was supportive of the committee. They suggested an EMT, a general practitioner without
sporis medicine training, an athlstic frainer, an orthopedic and a doctor of chirapractic, They also asked the NDHSAA to
develop a ferm of release in the case an injured participant has thefr own training people at a contest. Also, the group
would like to appear before the various groups associated with the NDHSAA such as the NDIAAA, The Executive
Secretary indicated this may be beneficial to the Board, Briggs indicated there was a previous indication there should

be a board member as well as staff member added to this committee. Jungling reported the National Federation has

a National Sports Medicine Advisory Commitlee that is very aclive and may be in conflict with the rules commitiess. It
would be good to make certain what type of input is expected from the commiftee. Advisory recommendations would be
implemented as determined needed by the NDHSAA Board of Directors. It was determined this committes would be used
on resource basis as needed by the NDHSAA, Meticn by Schaible to add a medical advisory committee that consists of 5

advisory members from the medical field as well as a Board member and a staff member which total 7 members. Second
by Lyson and carried. ¢

The Board indicated the Fine Arts Committee has been a hensficial addition to the workings of the NDHSAA, There were
several additions to the committee: 1 A and 1 B administrators plus two members of the NDHSAA Board, Motion by
Briggs to approve these additions. Second by Sanstead and carried.

Sehaible reported on the Fins Arts recommendations with approval of recommendations as follows:
/

General:
1. Seta study committee which wouid include representatives of music, forensics/ play activities, twe Board members
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and two school administrators to study “fine aris seasens issues”, The meeting will be held in Bismarck the week of the
NDEA Confarencs

2 Seta committee which will be appointed by co-chairs Phyllis Kadrmas (A} and Beth Aufforih (B) to creale a Regional
Speech Tournament Manager Guidebuok incorporating the maierial from pages 10 1o 13 in the Speech Rules Bock plus
adding a scheduling format for Class A and Class B tournaments.

Student Congress:

1. Change Rule 4 on page 48 to read: * Assign 4 officials as commitles advisors lo supervise selections in all 9 cham-
bers.

2. Add to beginning of rule 2, Page 48: Add, "The four committees shali be named Ways and MeanstAppropriaticns,
Public Welfare, State and Local, and Foreign Affairs. (A definition of each committes shall also be included.

3. Add to Rule 5 on Page 46. “For names of chambers and state ragisiration resrictions, see the online Student congress
ragistration form on the website at www.ndhsga.com and use your coach codes. Contact the NDHSAA for ¢oach codes at

Robert.Hetler@sendit.nodak.edu

Plays {Class A & B)
1. NDHSAA will send all 2006-07 Class B play rules and regulations to all schools{supsrintendents,
2. Tabled to January Board meeting for further study.
Recommend change of 2007-08 Class B Play format:
a. Two plays automatically qualify from each of the 10 regians.
b, Have State preliminary rounds at two sites on Monday of Thanksgiving Week. 10 plays at sach of 2 siies. Superior
Performers chosen from preliminary rounds
¢. Have top 4 plays from each site a finals on Tuesday of Thanksgiving week.
3. Increase Regicnal Superior Acting Awards from 410 8.
4. Add a “Proof of Royalty” form and a “Preof of Permission to alter script form that each school must submit to regional
manager and NDHSAA.
5. Editorial changes on page 42, Rule 1 and page 43, rule 1, “A student can NOT be in a play of which he/she used a

portion in a speech category...”

Debate
1. Rule 7 on page 63: “Delete 1st sentence of the paragraph.
2. Change Rule 7 on page 85 to read: “Grand Crossfire; All four debaters will be seated to interact with questions and
answers.”
3. Tabted until Qctober Board meeting for further study.
The NDHSAA shail continue fo sponsor policy if there is more than one team participating {gven if teams are from cne

school).

Speech

1. Add to REGIONAL PARTCIPATION, Rule 5 on page 7, “Additions or changes may be made up to 7 days prior to the
regional tournament but quatified for another event 7 days prior to the regional, the student could change events.

2. Change OFFICIAL REGISTRATICN FORMS, Rule 8 on page 9 fo read as follows: Regional registration must be done
online and is due 2 wasis prior to a school's regicnal teurnament. Once the 2 week registration deadline has past, addi-
tions, changes and substiiutions may be made up to 7 days pricr fo the regional tournament by contacting the NDHSAA
and the regicnal manager. .

3. Add fo Page 18 under POETRY, "Songs or rmusical lyrics are considered postry.”

4. Add to top of Page 18, add “NOTE: Al Oral Interpretation Pariisipants must follow Rule 2C. Burden of Proof on pages
16 and 17, ;

5. Add to Rule 4D on page 9, “To administer muitipie overtime penalties,  the fabulator may advance a speaker mare
than ons rank.”

8. Change Rule 3 on the top of page 17 to read, “The burden of proof is upon the participant...”

7. Change Rule 5, page 17 to read, “A member of a scheol's Regional/State play festival's cast cannot perform any part
of the play or individual events selections in any oral lnte?pretation event.”

8. Under Dramatic Inlerpretation on page 18, delete ‘jisted as a play”.

9. Add fe Dramatic Duo balict in the “Introduction” criterion on page: 50, Introduction: May be delivered by one or both
parners.

10, Under Extermporaneous Spesch, under Section S, Rule Aon page 21,

11. Clarify the 3rd sentence to read, “The list of topics the NDHSAA receives shall contaln the title and date of the of the
magazine...”

12. In Extemporaneous Speech, change Section 3, Rule A, on page 22 fo read, "At regionals and state, 21 (Class A) and
30 (Class B} different topics will be: used in each round. The NDHSAA will have a separate set prepated for each round.”
13, In Extemporaneous Speech, Section 3, Rule C, on page 22, clarify the ruie to read, “Files may be checked by the
monitor at the beginning of a tournament. Penalty: Contiscation of lliegal materials as iisted in this rule. Use of & computer
in the preparation rcom or speaking room by any participant will result in disqualification.

4. Add to Speech-to-Persuade, Section 5, Rules BC , page 36, “Penalty: disqualification.”

15, Add to the beginning of rule 3 on page 8, “An Infraction of any rule which includes the statements "not allowed” or
“should not,” will result in disqualification.

18. In Radio Broadsasting, Ghange Rule C on top of page 32 to read, “The contestant and judge are each regponsible for
keeping time. (Official time wili be kept by the judge.)
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Schaible reperted on behaif of the Promotions and Programs Committee:
1. Recammend accepting namination of Bill Rogers for the NDHSAA D'. ingui i
i i istinguished Service A .
Motion by Schalble fo approve the nemination. Second by Sanstead and cagrried. o Award
2. The co_mm\ttee continued work on the Centennial Celebration plans with the following highlights:
a. Therg is a need to set a lime-line and budget for this plan, '
b. Continue work on a logo desi i i
s g ign contest for student of member schools, {grades 7-12) with a possible scholarship
6. The Executive Socretary, President Briggs and Promotions & Pro j i
f ¥, Pr : grams Committee Chair, Schaible are to i
possible sponsors for pessible involvernent in the celebration activities such as scholarship, bilt boards, etc mestulh

d. Contact Gov. Hoven for proclamation and heads up an c i
the proclamation) P entennial (request to appear at the general assembly lo make

e. Line up sportscasters for articles on history of each sport

f. gostia galhl;rlng Tf former board members, Distinguished students and Executive Secretaries

g. Develep a chronological time line of history of Association including introduction of th ious activit

h. Plan a kick-off with a press conference at Vallsy City © varous aciites

Knodle reported on behalf of the Principals' Association study on the i int i
\ no-shirt i
tions to be brought forward to the NDHSAA: ’ flang bedy pain sewe wih two recommends-
1. ;ienhance communication between NDHSAA and principalsfaclivities directors:
a. Shirt rule af region and siate meets was voted on with no input from princi| etivities di
Nl p principalsfactivities directors
ii. Track, tennis, swimming, and soccer — how does this apply?
b. Policies such as the shirt rule should be shared by NDHSAA with med ici
. edia outlets to public ]

action at a tournament so people know why the action is being taken. ’ 20 changes fnat may reqire
;. NEHSAA may want to consider timalines to allow new policies for school handbooks

. The principals would prefer to get hard copi I i wi i
. the princ pi get hard copies of butletin, nof an emal with the bulletin attached as not everyone is on
e. Information was shared about th i I i j
o Inf e creation of the Class A region committee which would address these communication
2. TO, est.ab!ish specific dalesfseag)ns for speech, debate and student congress seasons as with athletic seasbns
Jungling indicated the.re are questions about what events this would apply and who would be responsible to enforc.e this
rules. It was stated this ruie needs to be communicated with the member scheols to make them aware this policy will
be enforeed at the NDHSAA sponsored post-season tournaments, |t was suggested this be placed in the September

Bulletin. asident Lack erar al q presente
P dent Lockwood appol ted Schatz, Duchse d Knodle to continue study the questions d and

The Executive Secretary repgrted on the corresponding dates for Board meetings for the 2006-2007 year. 1t was sug-
gesled the Boqrd me,at fo review the various advisory recommendations the day previous to the regular anrd meelign
in June. Athletic Review would be scheduled ane week prior to the Board mesling. Motion by Briggs fo accept the ®
proposed Board meetings with Athletic Review scheduled for June 12, 2007 and the Board as June 19 and Zg
Second by Duchscherer and carried with one dissenting vote. e, 207

_ThewIlExecuti}fe Secretary reported on the Teshnolegy Plan. The Finance Committee indicated the possibilily of discontinu-
|nf? 1=} rota‘tlon plan for desktop computers for the professicnal staff and going with faptops only for both in and out of the
office. Motion by Duchscherer to approve the Technology Plan as presented. Second by Sanslead and carried

Briggs reporied on behalf of the Finance Commitiee:

1. Wells Fargo has requested consideration concerning a visa card for overdraft protection. The commities recom-

mendation is to cancel the current i i i i
mendait card and go with the Wells Fargo Visa card with overdraft protestion for the checking

2. The 2005-2006 budget and the 2008-2007 proposed budget were reviewed by the Execufive Secretary.

Meticn by Briggs to approve the Fi i i I i
Moten ¥ Brigg P Inance Commitiee recommendations including the budget, Second by Jordan and

The preliminary report on team payments was reviewad. Corrections were noted and adjustments will be made prior to

| checks being issued to the member schocls,

ITrf]te Board rewewe:? a letter frlom ND Amatsur Hockey regarding A U16 National Championship in Frazer Michigan. The

etter requested an :n?erpretatlon of the By-Law and how 1t refers to the issue of All-Star. This latter is requesting to all

c:iaches to c:)a‘ch thm'r players in this program. Twe Issues were discussed: (1) out of season coachingqand (E?H?ea .

io-csktarogidier:; it fedrr?hlps to the selection of team member_s. Discussion followed concerning the all-star rule. President

E 0 cated this must be a_ddressed by the Constitution & By-Laws Commitee for the August meeting. The
xecutive Secretary will answer this communigué with the current interpretation of the rule.

Schaible reporled on behalf of the Constitution & By-Laws Committee:
:Hvilgtt?rflrgm an attorney repr_eseming_ two parlies from the Richardton-Taylor school district requesting the NDHSAA
igale the procedure used in how Richardton-Tayior administration handled the investigation and enforcement of

i
‘
|
|
‘
i
\
]
i
‘
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Article X1V, Section XII of the NDHSAA Constitution & By-Laws in cornecticn with the alleged alcohel possession/usage.
NDHSAA attorney, Gary Thune consiructed a letter in reply indicating the association onfy works with member schools.
2, Attorney Thune has constructed wording for the following:
a. Section X, Paragraph a (Transfer Rule), including changes from:
i. 90 school days to 180 school days
ii. changs the term "hefshe” to "student” REG.ION
iii. Insert reference to the absence of recruitment or undue infiuence. Chairman:
Motion by Schalble to approve the language that has been provided. Second by Jungling and carried. Schools:
b. Revise Section X, Paragraph 2
. Revise Section X, Paragraph b (Hardship Rule)
Motion by Schaible o approve the wording. Second by Carison and carried. REGION
d. Question 150 would answer the definitions on page 33 as follows: Chairman:
Mofion by Sanstead to acospt the language provided for quesiion 150 Second by Briggs and cartied. Schools:
. Questions will be renumbered for each individual section.
£ The commitiee studied the ejection rule and will submit some recommendations for rewording back to the NDHSAA
attorney. Areport on this will be at the next Board meeling. REGION
Chairman:
The Executlve Secretary reported on 2 proposal being made by West Virginia to the Nationa! Federation Counc! to allow Schools:
every state association to have the right to send a representative al their expense to all rules commiitee meetings lo be 2
voting member of that committee. As the voiing member for North Dakota, the Exacutive Secretary intends to vote ne on
this proposal uniess Board feels ctherwise. The Board indicated this no vote would be acceptable. REGION
A ) . ) Chairman:
Jungling indicated the need to change the deadline date for completion of regional Class B baseball to be two Wednes- Schools:
days prior to the State Tournament for Baseball which would be moving that date up one day. ‘This will change the dead- )
line for region completion will be changed from May 24th to tay 23rd for the 2007 year. Motion by Jungling to approve
this date change. Second by Lyson and carried. REGION
The Board reviewed previous discussion about the sportsmanship program which was tabled. Carison has indicated Chairman:
there may be a need for change to continue with the individual schools developing their sportsmanship plan, but to dis- Schools:
continue the sportsmanship award at staie tournaments. Motion by Carlson to confinue the individua! schoo! sportsman-
ship programs but discontinue the sportsmanship award for all state tournaments. Second by Knodle and carried with 3 A
dissenting votes. Lyson indicated there still may be a way 10 promote and recognize those schools that do renew their REGION
sportsmanship pregram for the year in which they are participating in a state tournament. Briggs echoed this staiement. Chairman:
Schools:
Arrangemenis are being made for the August Board meeting in valiey City.
The Board reviewed the following Board correspondence REGION
a. Mueller letter Chairman:
b. Peabody letter Schools:
¢. Evangelical Lutheran Church in America lefter
d. Paul Todhunter letter
a. Dickinson Volieyball letter REGION
f. Filibeck letter Chairman:
. - ) ) Schools:
A cocperative sponsorship dissotution request from North Shore/Plaza and Parshall for VB and FB which was tabled :
earlier in the mesting was clarified and will be brought back to the table at the August meeting.
CLASS AWEST
A report was given by Nationa! Federation Board of Directors member, Jungling who pregented the information from the Chairman:
most recent Natiohal Federation Board of Directers m?eting. Schools:
Knodie indicated EDC principals and activities directors have discussed the need 1o set season dates for some of the
fine arts activities and should be set by the Board of Directors of the NDHSAA. At this time, there are no suggestions for . CLASS A EAST
season dates. Hetier indicated the Fine Arts Committee Is currently studying this concept. Chairman:
Schools:

The Board heard the Executive Secretary’s Report:
a. A Native Ametican Advisory Committee is in the process of being formed. A letter of support from Mrs. Hall was read

{o the Board. An update was given as to how the plan is procesding.

b. The Board was asked for information regarding postage machines. The office is In need of purchasing a replacement. -
c. Three-D Printing had the low bid for priniing the directory for $1,726.50 as well as the yearbook for $3,121.20,

d. Summer meeting final arrangements were made. The Board will be wearing the association blazers for the Hall of

Fame Banguet.

President Lockwood thanked the Board for their hard work and declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

Northern Cass 4

aMoure/Litchville-Maricn - Bys

Hope-Page/Finley-Sharon 5 -

2
LaMoure/Litchville-Marion & -

BASEBALL
2006 REGIONAL CHAIRMEN & SCHOOLS

|
Art Mitzel, Hope-Page
{7} Centrai Cass, Enderlin/Ma f
ass, ple Valley, Fafrmount/Gampbeli-Tintah/Ri
Hope-Page/Finley-Sharon, Kindred/Richland, LaMoure/Litchville-Marion, Nor?rsu:r?lﬁéass

1l
Jack Maus, Hatton

(7) Central Valley/Hillsbero, Hatton/ i i
e it oo \ Northwood, Larimore, Mayville-Portiand CG,

il
Gil Black, Midkota
(7) Carrington, Dakota Prairie, Harve i
_ , , y. Kensal/Pingree-Buchanan, Lakot;
Midkota/Barnes County North/Griggs County Central, Sheyenne;‘bilew Igoikfurd

v
Dave Hanson, St. Thomas

{71 Adams-Edmore/Edinbur i i i
g, Cavalier, Fordville-Lankin/Park Ri
Langdon, North Border, St. Themas/Drayton/Valley rie River, Grafton,

v
Tim Pfeifer, Rolette

{5} Bottineau/Newburg, D i §
o e g, Dunseith, Munich/Starkweather/Cando, Rolette/Wolford/

Vi
Steve Dick, Velva

(5) Gtenburn/MLS (Mohall-Lansford/Sh
5 I erwood), Max/Garrison, S
Lake-Mercer/Underwood/MeClusky/Goodrich, VelvafSawyerfD’raI:Jerrey’ Turte

Vil
Bryan Kramer, Bishop Ryan

(5) Bishop Ryan, Des Lacs-Burlingt
e ington, New Town, North Shore/Parshali/Berthold,

Vil
Robert Tollefson, Washburn

( ) ist S ty{Fort fe: tesle-Dawsor
£) Shiloh Christia tand gROGk(:O 18] Iy( ort Ya S) Stesle-Da
s
Wi g.’ UttlE"FetT[bOﬂel’NapO son, lappée fMed\na, Washburn/Wilten/Centel -Stzinton

Lorell Jungling, Mandan

(9) Beutah, Bismarck, Bismarck Cent i
,| s ury, Bismarck St. Mary’ icki
Mandan, Minot, TMCHS (Belcourt), Williston /s, Dicidnson,

Todd Olson, Grand Forks

{9) Devils Lake, Fargo North, Far:
, , Fargo Shanley, Fargo South, G
Grand Forks Red River, Jamestown, Wahpeton, \?Vest Faréo rand Forks Coniral

CLASS B REGIONAL SCORES
REGION |
First Round

Northern Cass 3 - Enderlin/Maple
Valley 2

Kindred/Richland - Bye
Central Cass 3
Second Round
Kindred/Richland 5 - Hope-Page/
Finley-Sharon 1
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Championship {Best of three)
LaMoure/Litchville-Marion 3 - Kindred/Richland 1
LaMourefLitchville-Marlon 3 - Kindred/Richland 2

REGION I
Play-In Games
Hatfon/Northwood 15 - Midway 5
Central Valley/Hillsboro 12 - Larimore 2
Minto 6 - May-Port CG 2

Double Elimination
Haitor¥Northwood @ - Central Valiey/Hillsboro 2
Thompson 11 - Minto &

Central Valley/Hiilsboro & - Minto 7
Thompson 10 - Hatton/Northwoaod 9
Hation/Northwood 10 - Central ValleyHillsboro 6

Championship
Thompson 11 - Hafton/Northwood 4

REGION Il
Double Elimination
Dakota Prairie 12 - Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 1
Midkota/Barnes County North/Griggs County Central 13 - Carrington 3

Dakota Prairie 6 - Lakota 5

Harvey 4 - Midkota/BCN/GCC 3
Lakota 2 - Carrington 1
Midkota/BCN/GCC 14 - Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 4
Harvey 14 - Dakota Prairie 6
Midkola/BCN/GCC 5 - Lakota 4 (11 innings})
Midkcta/BCN/GGGC § - Dakota Prairie 4

Midkota/BCN/GCC 6 - Harvey 5

Champienship
Midkota/BCN/GCC 15 - Harvey 4

REGION IV
Double Elimination
Cavalier 9 - Drayton/St, Thomas/Valley 4
North Border 5 - Fordvilie-Lankin/Park River 4
Grafton 6 - Adams-Edmore/Edinburg 5
Adams-Edmore/Edinburg 7 - Fordville-Lankin/Park River 1
Langdon 8 - Cavalier §
Grafton 24 - North Border 10
Drayton/St. Thomas/Valley 12 - Adams-Edmore/Edinburg 6
North Border 15 - Cavalier 5
Morth Border 7 - Drayton/St. Themas/Valley 0
Grafton 26 - North Border 11
Langdon 11 - Gr}aﬁon 1

Championship
Langdon 6 - Grafton 3

REGION V
Double Elimination
Rugby 2 - Dunseith 1
Relette/Rolla 4 - Munich/Starkweather/Cando 2
’ Bottineau 12 - Rughy 0
Munich/Starkweather/Cando 6 - Dunseith &
Bottineau ¢ - Rolstte/Rolla §
Munich/Starkweather/Cando 6 - Rugby 2
RolettefRolla 10 - Munich/Starkweather/Cando 1
Rolette/Rolla 9 - Bottineau 2

Championship
Rolette/Rolia 10 - Bottineau 0

REGION VI

Play-In Game
Max/Garrison 12 - Surrey 2

Double Elimination
Velva/Drake 11 - Max/Garrison 1
MLS (Mohall-Lansford/Sherwoed)/Glenburn 11 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 2
Max/Garrison 9 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 1
Velva/Drake 18 - MLS (Mohall-Lansford/Sherwood)/Gienburn 3
MLS {Mohall-Lansford/Sherwood )/Glenburn 14 - Max/Garrison 11

Championship
Velva/Drake 12 - MLS (Mchall-Lansford/Sherwood)/Glenburn 2

REGION Vi
Play-In Game
North Shore/Parshall/Bertheld 3 - New Town 2
) Pouble Elimination
Bl[shop Ryan 10 - North Shore/Parshall/Berthold 0
Trlmt;_t Christian/Trenton 11 - Des Lacs-Burlington 6
Bishop Ryan 20 - Trinity Christian/Trenton ¢
Des Lacs-Burlington 6 - North Shore/Parshall/Bertholg 3
Des Lacs-Burlington 12 - Trenton/Trinity Christian 2
Des |.acs-Burlington 8 - Bishop Ryan 6

. Championship
Bishop Ryan 8 - Des Lacs-Burlington 8

REGION Vill

Play-In Game
Shiloh Ghristian 13 - Standing Rock 3

Double Elimination
Steele-Dawson 17 - Shiloh Christian 5
Washburn/Wilton/Center-Stanton 23 - Tappen/Medina 0
Shiloh Christlan 17 - Tappen/Medina 11
Washburn/Wilton/Center-Stanton 6 - Steele-Dawson 4
Steele-Dawson 22 - Shiloh Christian 1
Steele-Dawson 7 - Wasburn/Wilton/Center-Stanton 4

Championship
Steele-Dawson 8 - Wasburn/Wilton/Center-Stanton 5

STATE CLASS B BASEBALL
JAMESTOWN - JUNE 1 - 3, 2006
JIM ROALDSON, MANAGER
First Round
Steele-Dawson 7 - Rolla/Rolette 3

Langdon 13 - LaMoure/Litchville-
Marion 8

Midkota/BCN/GCC 2 - Thompson 0
Velva/Drake 5 - Bishcp Ryan 4

Second Round

Steele-Dawson 4 - Midkota/BCN/GCC 1 Langdon 12 - Velva/Drake 2

Consolation Round
LaMoure/Litchville-Marion 17 - Minot
Bishop Ryan 0

<
Thompsen 10 - Rolla/Rolette 0

) Seventh & Eighth
Minot Bishop Ryan 6 - Rolla/Relette 5

‘  Fifth & Sixth
Thompson 11 - LaMoure/Litchville-Marion 0
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Third & Fourth
Velva/Drake 6 - Midkota/BCN/GCC 4

Championship
Steele-Dawson 6 - Langden 3

STATE CLASS B BASEBALL
JAMESTOWN - JUNE 1-3, 2006
JIV ROALDSON, MANAGER

- $16,732.00
.. §22185
o $18,950.50

RECEIPTS:
Gate Admissions

[

TOTAL RECEIPTS conriiemrcsmsenisnrninens

DISBURSEMENTS:
Officials:

Tom Perius, Patrick Adair,

Brad Nold, Dan Stutlien,

Paul Hanson, Trav ZeIT .. $2,769.50
OFfGIEIS RODMS 11reeerecerssrmssmssssinmmssassstomssmss s onsines $176.00
Trophies:

Region

Rent & Janitor......ocenne
State Expenses!
Ticket Sellers&Takers........... $550.00
Desk Officials ... .. $305.00
Manager's Fee ... $300.00
Baschalls.........-
P. A, Announcer ..
Secretarial Help.....
Statisticians ........... .
Phone & POSEEGE ...oervvireeennens $5C.00
First AidfTrainers ...
Press Box Mgmt.... $525.00 $2.,986.55
T-BhiIrts .ovveeveeresreeeseens $326.40
NDHSAA Revenue ........ $10.527.35
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS .coricciirmnrssmscssmmasireaee $18,950.50

CLASS A REGIONAL SCORES
CLASS A WEST REGION - MANDAN

LORELL JUNGLING, MANAGER
Play-In Game
Beuiah 10 - TMCHS (Belcourt) 0

\

First Round
Minot 11 - Beulah 1
Mandan B - Cenlury 2
Second Round
Mandan 4 - Williston 3

Bismarck St. Mary's 8 - Dickinson 4
Willisten 8 - Blsmarck 7

Minct 10 - Bismarck St Mary's 0

First Consolation Round
Beulah 2 - Dickinson 0 Cenlury 4 - Bismarck 2
Second Consolation Round
Williston 8 - Beulah 5 Century 8 - Bismarck St. Mary's 3
Third & Fourth
Williston seeded #3
Century seeded #4

Championship
Minot 11 - Mandan C
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CLASS A EAST REGION - GRAND FORKS
TODD OLSON, MANAGER

Play-In Game
Grand Forks Central 8 - Wahpeton 1

First Round
Jamestown 9 - West Fargo 4
Farge North 7 - Fargo Shanley 6

GF Central 2 - Fargo South 0
GF Red River 13 - Davils Lake 1

Second Round

GF Central 14 - Jamestown 4 Fargo North 2 - GF Red River 2
- r

First Gonsolation Round

F -
argo South 5 - West Fargo 4 Devils Lake 4 - Fargo Shanley 0

Second Consolation Round

GF Red River 3 - Fargo Scuth 1 Devils Lake 6 - Jamestown 5

Third & Fourth
Grand Forks Red River seeded #3
Devils Lake seeded #4

Championship
Fargo North 2 - Grand Forks Central 0

STATE CLASS A BASEBALL
MANDAN - JUNE 1 - 3, 2006

LORELL JUNGLING, MANAGER
First Round
GF Central 11 - Williston 5
Fargo North 5 - Gentury 2

Minot 13 - Devils Lake §
GF Red River 8 - Mandan 1

Second Round

G i
F Central 6 - Minot 1 Fargo Morth 5 - GF Red River 4

Consolation Round

Williston 9 - Devils Lake 8 Mandan 12 - Century 11

Seventh & Eighth
Devils Lake 6 - Century 4

Fifth & Sixth
Williston 9 - Mandan 4

] Tied forThird
Minot & GF Red River (rained out top of 3rd innining)
Championship
GF Central 5 - Fargo North 3

STATE A BASEBALL
MANDAN - LORELL JUNGLING, MANAGER

J .
RECEIPTS: HNE1 -3, 2008

DISBURSEMENTS:

= Officials:

Ron Seeléy, Mark Luther
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Kevin Kerr,Ryan Parrault,

Jeff Monson, Darin Mattern ... $2,701.00

Schools:
e .$320.00
s R Tournament:
Trophies: e $144.00
REGION s $938.70 DISTRICT:
$560.00 Chairman:
RNt & JANHOE . v eeerriiirieeene s enenes Schools:
State Expenses:
i llers &
Ticket Sel 443750 Tournament:
: L8120
Miscellaneous. - X
OIS o eoneoeesssesreeserersenniaees 240.00 DISTRICT:
S;a;:g::gns .2296.55 Chairman:
Press Box.Mgmt. ............ .$100.00 Schools:
Seoratarial Help e gggg Tournament:
Manager's Fee.. 3?80'00
Desk Officials........ $635.00 DISTRICT:
Trainers.....ccoenee $240-00 Chairman:
Diamond Dry.. 180.00 Schools:
P, A. Announcer $$25-00
Postage & Phone. e DA 5 671.65
TICKBLS ©vrecvcee e s 125.00 52, Tournament:
T-ShiS ovvvreveeree
NDHSAA Revenue .. DISTRICT:
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS .oocvmmminninines Chairman:
Schools:
BOYS! BASKETBALL Tournament:
COMMITTEES, SCHOOLS, DATESNFA?A‘TENTS
’ KETBALL TOUR DISTRICT:
BOYS CLASSB BAS Chairman:
B Schools:
DISTRICT: 1
; . i son, Wyndmere . . : ; Tournament:
Chalrran: E;i:\iﬁ:’:unUCargpbeH-Tintah, Hankinson, Lidgerwood, Lisbon, Milnor, North
Schools: Sargent, Oakes, Sargent Centrzasl, ;\'{fyn;amg:yle Gruchele, Mar DISTRICT:
. ton, Feb. 24, 25,27, 28, B Chairman:
Tournament: NDSCS - Wahpeton,
Schoaols:
DISTRICT: 2 ‘ .

. . Wayne Ulver, Richiand ,

Cha|m|13_n. (8)3;3eniral Cass, Enderiin, Hope-Page, Kindred, Maple valley, Tournament:
Schools: Norihem Cass, Oak Grove, Richland . Nelson. Gentral )
Tournament: Fargo Givic Center, Feb. 24, 25, 27, 28; Nancy Nelson, BISTRICT:
C:sls Mgr. ' Chairman:

' . Schools:
DISTRICT: 3 . '

- Hillsboro! . “Tourna t:
Chatrman: %a)‘ncgﬁggqtlﬁéylgakota Prairie, Finley-Sharon, Griggs County Central, Hatton/ 2] men
Schools: %\lorthwood, Hillsboro, Larimore, Mayvillla-Portla“qngG, Thompson DISTRICT:

. ille SU, Feb, 24, 25, 27, 28; Mike Moore, Vgr. Chairman:
Tournament: Mayville SU,
Schools:
DISTRICT: 4 )
. North Border . : Tournament:
Chairman: Jeff Carpenter, dville-Lankin, Graton, _
i /St. Thomas, Fordville ; . ’
Schools: %ﬁ?aﬁ?&?&?&? T Bordor (Waihalla/Pernbina-Neche), ParkRiver, Vatiey/Fdinburg
Tournament: Grafton, Feh, 24, 25, 27, 28; Dennis Hammer, Mgr.
DISTRICT: 5 i
. . is Adair, Pingree-Buchanan )
Schaoter %?rg];?risagountg North {Narth CentralMwmbledon—Cougelna)Q;Jlm
Schools: Central Praifie (Medina/Gackle-Streeter), Edgeley, Ellen r‘;‘;' i :rappen
LaMoure, Litchyile-Marion/Montoelier, Pingre-Bughanart ensel
Tournament: Jamestown Givic Center, Feb. 24, 25, 27; Dennis Adalr, Mgr.
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DISTRICT: 6
Chairman: Ken Miiler, Steele-Dawson

(8) Ashley, Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock, Linton, Napolean, Steele-Dawson,
Strasburg/Zeeland, Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone, Wishek
Wishek, Feb. 25, 27, 28; Brian Duchscherer, Mgr.

7

Dennis T. Dockter, Harvey

(10) Carringtert, Four Winds, Harvey, Lakota, Maddock, Midkota,
Minnewaukan/Leeds, New Raockford/Sheyenne,

Warwick, Wells County (Fessenden-Bowdon}

Deviis Lake, Feb, 24, 25, 27, 28; Kent Dennis, Mgr.

8

Robert Lech, Raolla

{8} Adams-Edmore, Cando, Langdon, Munich/Starkweather,
Rolette/Wolford, Rolla, St. John, TC County (Bisbee-Egeland/Rock Lake})
Langdon, February 24, 25, 27; Dennis Dinius, Mgr.

9

Michasl A. Severson, Flasher

(7) Center-Stanton, Dakota Cyate {Solen/Selfridge}, Grant County
(Elgin-New Leipzig-Carson), Flasher, New Salem,

Shiloh Christian, Standing Rock

Mandan High School, Feb, 24, 25, 27; Lorell Jungling, Mgr.

10
Dale Ekstrom, Underwcod

(7) Garrison, Max, McClusky/Goodrich, Turtle Lake-Mercer,
Underwood, Washburn, Wilton

Garrison, Feb, 24, 25, 27; Mark Larson & Bill Melaas, Mgrs,

1 i N

Steven Heim, Anamoose

(8) Bottineau, Drake/Anamoose, Dunseith, Rugby, Sawyer,
TGU (Towner/Granville), Velva, Westhope-Newburg
Bottineau, Feb. 24, 25, 27, 28, Gary Mortensen, Mgr.

12

Cave Wisthoff, Glenbum

(8) Berthold-Lewis & Clark, Des Lacs-Burlington, Glenburn,
Kenmare, Minot Bishop Ryan, MLS - Mohall-Lansford/
Sherwood, Our Redeemer’s (Minot), Surrey

Minot Auditorium, Feb. 24, 25, 27, 28; Bryan Kramer, Mgr.

13

Rod Meier, Mott-Regent

(6) Beach, Bowman/Rhame, Hettinger, Mott-Regent, Naw England,
Scranton

Bowman, Feb, 24, 25, 27; Steve Conlay, Mgr.

14

Gerald Quintus, Richardton-Taylor

(8) Belfield, Dickinson Trinity, Halliday/Golden Valley-Bodgs, Hazen, Hebron/Glen
Ullin, Killdeer, Richardton-Tayior, South Heart

Dickinson Trinity, Feb. 24, 25, 27; Ken Keller, Mgr.

45

Tom Suelzle, Watford City

(7) Mandaree, New Town, North Shore, Parshall, Stanley,
Watford City/Alexander, White Shiald

New Town, Feb. 24, 25, 27; Mike Pusc, Mar.

16

Marlyn Vatne, Wildrose-Alamo

(7) Burke Central/Bowbells, Divide County, Powers Lake/
Wildrose-Alamo, Ray, Tioga, Trenton, Trinity Christian
Wiliiston SC, Feb. 24, 25, 27; Terry Olson, Mgr.

-
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DISTRICT 1 - WAHPETON NDSCS, GAYLE GRUEBELE, MGR.
Play-In Game
Eairmount/Campbell-Tintah 56 - Lidgerwood 48

First Round ]
Lisbon 78 - Fairmount/Campbeil-Tintah 20 Sargent Central 65 - Milnor 55

Wyndmere 52 - North Sargent 37 Hankinson 58 - Oakes 35

Second Round i

Lisben 42 - Sargent Gentral 35 Hankinson 81 - Wyndmere
Third & Fourth

Wyndmere 52 - Sargent Central 37

Championship
Lisbon 58 - Hankinson 42

DISTRICT 2 - FARGO CC, NANCY NELSON (CENTRAL CASS), MGR.
First Round
Kindred 62 - Hope-Page 57

Richtand 75 - Enderlin 42 Oak Grove 73 - Maple Valley 58

Central Cass 67 - Northern Cass 63

Second Round
Richiand 68 - Kindred 49 Central Cass 76 - Oak Grove 56
Consolation Round
Hope-Page 51 - Enderlin 34 Northern Cass 60 - Maple Valley 41
Fifth & Sixth
Hope-Page 88 - Northern Cass 63

Third & Fourth
Oak Grove 65 - Kindred 54

Champypionship
Richland 65 - Central Cass 58

DISTRICT 3 - MAYVILLE SU, MIKE MOORE, MGR.
Play-In Game ’
Finley-Sharon 75 - Girggs County Central 72

First Round
Hatton/Northwood 55 - Central Valley 54

Thompson 64 - Dakota Prairie 55 May-Port GG 75 - Finley-Sharon 39

Hillsboro 42 - Larimore 28

S‘Iecond Round '
Hatton/Norihwood 65 - Thompson 62 May-Port QG 36 - Hillskoro 28
First Consolation Round )
Dakota Prairie 41 - Central Valley 39 Finley-Sharon &7 - Larimore 64
Second Consolation Ro_und 61
Hillshoro 36 - Dakota Prairle 24 Thompson 68 - Finley-Sharon
Third & Fourth

Thompson seeded #3

Hilisbero sceded #4

Championship
May-Port CG 43 - Hatton/Northwood 41
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DISTRICT 4 - GRAFTON - DENNIS HAMMER, MGR.

First Round
Cavalier 53 - Park River 38
Valiey/Edinburg 73 - Drayton/St. Thomas 48

North Border 91 - Fordvitle-Lankin 33
Midway/Minto 81 - Grafton 51

Second Round

North Border 56 - Cavalier 49 Midway/Minto 60 - Valley/Edinburg 58

First Consolation Round

Park River 86 - Fordville-Lankin 43 Grafton 76 - Drayton/St. Thomas 66

Second Consoclation Round

Valley/Edinburg 60 - Park River 49 Cavalier 67 - Grafien 56

Third & Fourth
Valley/Edinburg 74 - Cavalier 70 {2 OT}

Championship
North Border 44 - Midway/Minto 29

DISTRICT 5 - JAMESTOWN CC, DENNIS ADAIR, MGR,
Play-In Game
Tappen 58 - Edgelay 48

First Round

Pingres-Buchanan/Kensa! 82 - Kulm 69 - Barnes County North 46

Tappen 42

LaMoure 66 - Litchville-Marion/
Montpelier 61

Ellendale 71 - Central Prairie 39

’ $econd Round
] P-B/K 52 - Kuim 39 LaMoure 59 - Ellendale 43
First Consolation Round
Central Prairie 66 - Litchviile-Marion/
Montpeller 47

Tappen 65 - Barnes County North 61

Second Consolation Round
Kulm 57 - Central Prairie 33
Third & Fourth
Eilendale seeded #3
Kulm seeded #4

Ellendale 79 - Tappen 5¢

Championship
Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 45 - LaMoure 42

DISTRICT 6 - WISHEK, BRIAN DUCHSCHERER, MGR.
First Round

Linton 50 - Wishek 45

Steele-Dawson 66 - Napoleon 39

Ashley 85 - Strasburg/Zeeland 29
Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock 46 - Wing/
Niuttle-Pettibone 43

Second Round

Linior 54 - Ashley 44 Steele-Dawson 60 - Hazelton-M-B 39

<

AStrasburglZeeiand 61 - Wishek 53

First Consolation Round
Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone 34 - Napoleon 26

Second Consolation Round

Ashley 53 - Wing/Tutile-Pettibone 35 Strasburg/Zeeland 65 - Hazelton-M-B 80

Third & Fourth
Ashley seaded #3
Sirasburg/Zeeland seeded #4
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Championship
Steele-Dawsen 54 - Linton 49

DISTRICT 7 - DEVILS LAKE, KENT DENNIS, MGR.
Play-In Games
Maddock 56 - Harvey 50
New Rockford/Sheyenne 73 - Warwick 58

First Round
Garrington 56 - Midkota 35

Four Winds 104 - Maddock 36
Minnewaukan/Leeds 64 - Lekota 43

Wells County 70 - New Rockford/

Sheyenne 62
Second Round

Four Winds 86 - Carrington 46 MinnewaukaniLeeds 52 - Welis County 39
First Consolation Round
Midkota 70 - Maddock 44 Lakota 69 - New Rockford/Sheyenne 64
Second Consolation Round
Lakota 55 - Carrington 32 Waells County 58 - Midkota 52
Third & Fourth
Wells County seeded #3
Lakota seeded #4

Championship
Four Winds 60 - Minnewaukan/Leeds 40

DISTRICT & - LANGDON, DENNIS DINIUS, MGR.
First Round
Munich/Starkweather 51 - TG County 49

Adams-Edmere 50 - St. John 44
Rolette/olford 50 - Cando 49

Langdon 59 - Rolta 25

second Round

Adams-Edmore 30 - Munich/ Langdon 56 - Rolette/Wolford 55

Starkweather 28

First Consolation Round

St. John 74 - TG County 73 {20T) Candc 51 - Rolla 21
second Consolation Round
Munich/Starkweather 44 - Cando 36 _ RoletiefWolford 47 - St. John 40

“Third & Fourth

Rolette/Wolford seeded #3
Munich,'stalwrkweather seeded #4
[l

Championship

Langdon 52 - Adams;Edmore 35

DISTRICT 9 - MANDAN HS, LORELL JUNGLING, MGR.
First Round
Flasher 53 - Dakota Oyate 48

Shiloh Christian - Bye
New Salem 48 - Center-Stanton 42

Standing Rock 85 - Grant County 39

$econd Round
Shiloh Christian 73 - Flasher 56 Standing Rock 73 - New Salem 57
First Consolation Round
Center-Stanton 54 - Grant County 45
gecond Consolation Round ’
Center-Stanton 60 - Flasher 49

Dakota Qyate - Bye

Dakota Oyate 77 - New Salem 61
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Wilton - Bye
Turtle Lake-Mercer 81 - Max 59

Wilton 85 - Underwood 35

Sheridan County - Bye

Garrison 66 - Sharidan County 50

3 Velva 114 - Sawyer 42
i Botlineau 70 - TGU 32

Velva 67 - Rugby 46
~ Westhope/Newburg 96 - Sawyer 36

Westhepe/Newburg 60 - Dunseith 59

CE
Bishap Ryan 52 - Surrey 32
Des Lacs-Buriington 61 - Berthold 25

<

Bishop Ryan 57 - Kenmare 32

Our Redeemer’s 89 - Surrey 88

=Our Redeemer’s 60 - MLS 40

DISTRICT 11 -

Third & Fourth
Center-Stantcn seeded #3
Dakota Oyate seeded #4

Championship

Shiloh Christian 61 - Standing Rock 53

DISTRICT 10 - GARRISON, MARK LARSON & BILL MELAAS, MGRS

First Round
Undarwood 45 - Sheridan County 41
Garrison 39 - Washburn 37

Second Round
Turtte Lake-Mercer 63 - Garrison 42

First Consolation Round
VWashburn 84 - Max 36

Second Consolation Round
Washburn 60 - Underwood 27

Third & Fourth
Garrison seeded #3
- Washburn seeded #4

_ Championship
Wilton 75 - Turtle Lake-Mercer B3

BOTTINEAU, GARY MORTENSEN, MGR.
First Round
“ Rughy 46 - Westhcpe/Newburg 45
Dunseith 71 - Drake/Anamoose 58

Second Round
Bottineau 76 - Dunseith 54

First Consolation Round
TGU 74 - Drake/Anamoose 61

Second Consolation Round
Rugby 56 - TGU 40

Third & Fourth
Westhope/Newburg seeded #3
Rugby seeded #4

Championship
Bottineau 86 - Veiva 63

DISTRICT 12 - MINOT AUD., BRYAN KRAMER (BISHOP RYAN)}, MGR.

First Round
Kenmare 85 - Cur Redeemer's 50
MLS (Mohall-Lansford/Sherwood) 52 - Glenburn 46

Second Round
Des Lacs-Burlington 52 - MLS 42

First Consolation Round
Glenburn 48 - Berthold 42
Second Consolation Round
Glenburn 68 - Kenmare 58

Third & Fourth
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Glenburn seeded #3
Our Redeemer's seeded #4

Championship
Bishop Ryan 44 - Des Lacs-Burlingion 37

DISTRICT 13 - BOWNMAN, STEVE CONLEY, MGR.
First Round
Beach 56 - New England 53

Bowman - Bye
Moit-Regent 541 - Scranton 40

Hettinger - Bye

Second Round
Bowman 80 - Beach 39 Hettinger 60 - Mott-Regent 40
First Consolation Round
Mott-Regent 57 - New England 45 Scranion 61 - Beach 52
Third & Fourth
Mott-Regent seaded #3
Scranton seeded #4

Championship
Bowman 62 - Hettinger 45

DISTRICT 14 - DICKINSON TRINITY, KEN KELLER, MGR.
First Round
South Heart 57 - Hazen 52

Dickinsen Trinity - Bye
Richardion-Taylor 56 - Killdeer 55

Glen Ullin/Hebron 60 - Belfield 40

Second Round
Glen UllinfHebron 59 - Richardion-Taylor 35

Dickinson Trinity 58 - South Heart 44

First Consolation Round

Hazen - Byse Kilideer 72 - Belfield 62 (OT)
Second Consolation Round

Hazen 56 - Richardton-Taylor 53 Killdeer 84 - South Heart 59

Third & Fourth
Killdeer seaded #3
Hazen seeded #4

f Championship
Dickinson Trinity 61 - Glen Ullin/Hebron 46

DISTRICT 15 - NEW TOWN, MIKE PUSC, MGR.
First Round
Stanley 59:- North Shore-Plaza 55

Parshall - Bye
New Town 58 - Mandaree 52

\Watford City - Bye

Second Round

Parshall 84 - Stanley 63 VWatford Gity 71 - New Town 45

Consolation Round
New Town B0 - North Shore-Plaza 79 Stanley 59 - Mandares 52

Third & Fourth
New Town seeded #3
Stanley seeded #4

Championship
Parshall 57 - Watford City 53
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DISTRICT 16 - WILLISTON SC, TERRY OLSON, MGR

Divide Cour [y - E!ye Ray 76 - Trenton 58
1oga 81 - Bowbells/Burke Central 33 T y‘y Christian 85 - kel
5 - Powers Lake,

Wildrose-Alamo 47

- Second Round
Divide C - Tor

ounty 57 - Ray 53 ~Tioga 55 - Trinity Christian 50
First Consolation Round

Trenton - Bye
Lake/Wildrose-Alamo 61 Bowballs/Burke Contral 89 - Powers

Second Consolation Round

Trinit isti -
inity Christian 57 - Trenton 53 Ray 85 - Bowbells/Burke Central 42

» Third & Fourth
Trinity Christian seeded #3
Ray seeded #4

. Championship
Tiega 85 - Divide County 62

63
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REGION V - BISMARCK CC & U OF MARY - KERRY STASTNY (SHILOH CHRISTIAN), MGR.
First Round
Turtle Lake-Mercer 58 - Center-Stanton 35

Shiloh Christian 69 - Washburn 44
Wilton 85 - Dakota Oyate 60

Standing Rock 69 - Garrison 48

Second Round

Shiloh Christian 65 - Turtle Lake- Wilton 87-- Standing Rock 63

Mercer 57
Third & Fourth

Turlle Lake-Metcer 64 - Standing Rock 58

Champienship
Shiloh Chrisiian 89 - Wilton 70

REGION VI - MINOT SU DOME - ALTON NYGAARD, MGR.
First Round

Bottineau 80 - Our Redeemer’s 53 Des Lacs-Burlingion 55 - Westhope/

Newburg 50

Velva 681 - Glenburn 51 Bishop Ryan 67 - Rugby 31
Second Round

Boltineau 62 - Des Lacs-Burlingten 55 Bishop Ryan 71 - Velva 50
Third & Fourth

Des Lacs-Burlington 83 - Velva 62

Ghampionship
Bishop Ryan 61 - Bottineau 48

REGION VI - DICKINSON TRINITY - KEN KELLER, MGR.
First Round
Glen Ullin/Hebron 56 - Moti-Regent 44

Bowman 64 - Hazen 53
Dickinson Trinity 60 - Scranton 22

Killdeer 86 - Hettinger 58

Second Round
Bowman 64 - Glen Ullin/Hebron 45 Dickinson Trinity 62 - Killdeer 34
Third & Fourth
Killdeer 71 - Glen Ullin/Hebron 59

~ Championship
Dickinson Trinity 48 - Bowman 40

REGION VIIi - WILLISTON $C, TERRY OLSON, MGR.
¢ First Round
Divide County 59 - New Town 54

Parshall 74 - Ray 50
Tioga 67 - Stanley 63

Watford Clty 65 - Trinity Christian 47

Second Round

Parshail 67 - Divide County 61 Tioga 6C - Watford City 47

Third & Fourth
Watford City 63 - Divide County 59

Championship
Parshall 59 - Tioga 49

CLASS A REGIONAL BOYS' BASKETEBALL SCORES
MARCH 2 - 4, 2006
EAST REGION

IND High School Activities Association Official Yearbook

Devils Lake 60 - Fargo Shanley 53
_Fargo South 56 - GF Red River 45

Fargo North 58 - Devils Lake 56
ahpeton 48 - Fargo Shanley 47

Fargo South 55 - Wahpeton 48

Minot 68 - Dickinson 62

Beulah 65 - TMCHS (Belcourt) 57

_ Williston 39 - Beulah 38

Play-In Games
Fargo Shanley 61 - Jamestown 52
GF Red River 81 - Valley City 46

First Round
Farge North 60 - Wahpeton 41
West Fargo 48 - GF Central 40

Second Round
West Farge 46 - Fargo South 44

First Consolation Round
GF Central 61 - GF Red River 48

Second Consolation Round
GF Central 56 - Devils Lake 54

Third & Fourth
Fargo South seeded #3
GF Central seeded #4

Championship
Fargo Morth 60 - West Fargo 35

WEST REGION
Play-In Game

TMCHS (Belcourt) 61 - Bismarck 5t. Mary's 55

First Round

Minot 70 - TMCHS {Belcourt) 52  Dickinson 57 - Beulah 56
ga3ismarck 63 - Mandan 61 (OT)  Williston 48 - Gentury 44

Second Round
Bismarck 55 - Williston 47

First Consolation Round
Century 68 - Mandan 56

Second Consolation Round
Century 72 - Dickinscn 64

Third & Fourth
Williston seeded #3
GCentury seeded #4

Championship
Minot 72 - Bismarck 66
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2006 Boys Basketball Regions
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STATE CLASS A BOYS BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT
GRAND FORKS - MARCH 9 - 11, 2006

TODD O1LLSON, MANAGER
First Round
Williston 54 - West Fargo 47
Fargo North 75 - Bismarck Century 72

Minot 66 - GF Central 60
Bismarck 57 - Fargo South 55

Second Round

Minct 49 - Williston 39 Fargo North 60 - Bismarck 52

Consolation Round

@ GF Central 59 - West Fargo 48 Fargo South 76 - Century 57

Fifth & Sixth
Fargo South 75 - GF Central 72 (20T)

Third & Fourth
Williston 56 - Bismarck 41

Championship
Fargo North 69 - Minot 57

GIRLS’ & BOYS’ STATE A BASKETBAIL FINANCIAL REPORT
GRAND FORKS ALERUS CENTER - TODD OLSON, MGR.
MARCH 9 - 11, 2006

RECEIPTS:

Gross Admissions ...$76,594.00

............... ..3.961.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS ... ...$80,555.00

DISBURSEMENTS:

Officials;  {Boys} Jeff Risk, Cole Higlin, Brian Zubke,
Kim Anderscn, Dale Weston, Mark Ukestad
Rob Kueneman, David Klundt
(Girls) Ren Wright, Brad Westphal, Ron
Nudell, Roltie Hochstetler, Lynn Gress,
John Ruff Jesse Radloff, Larry Grendahl

Todd Christiansen
Officials Rooms ...................

...$9,300.00
.$2,610.00

...$2,030.00
Facility Charges
Rent.......... $2,850.00
Staffing & Serwces e eene e 33, 167,00
Equipment/Utility ... $65000
Janagement:
: Manager's Fee...... ....$800.00
Admissions... $2,968.75
Locker Room Attendant . ...$920.00
Security ... ...$530.00
Floor & Press Box Mgt ................. $1,660,00
Desk Officials .. ....$3,875.00
Trainers.... $1,500,00
Bands....... sereene s snnnenneenenn, 31 00.00
Facility Tax & ..‘$7' 480.00
Secretarial Help . ..$300.00
Phone & Postage .. ‘,.$200.00
Spirit Judges ...... ...§200.00
Tickets&Scorehooks $242.31 $20,776.06
o $1,118.40
| e $32,053.54
TOTAL D!SBURSEMENTS........................,...................,..........$80,555.00
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BOYS’ CROSS COUNTRY
STATE CROSS COUNTRY MEET
TOM O’LEARY GOLF COURSE, BISMARCK
OCTOBER 22, 2005 - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER
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STATE CLASS B BOYS BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT
BISMARCK CC - MARCH 16 - 18, 2006
JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER

First Round

May-Port CG 56 - Pingree-Buchanan/ Shiloh Christian 76 - Parshall 61

Kensal 43 CLASS A TEAM POINT
_ INTS |
Dickinson Trinity 54 - Bishop Ryan 36 Four Winds 57 - Richland §4 1. Bismarck 28 West Fargo 290 ,
4 2. Jamestown 82 Fargo North 298
Second Roun ! 3. Williston 145 Mandan 328
May-Port CG 58 - Shiloh Christian 45 Dickinson Trinity 67 - Four Winds 42 Minot 154 Wahpeton 346
R p Bismarck Century 183 Fargo Shanley 435
Consolation Roun Dickingon 190 GF Red River 456
Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 68 - Bishop Ryan 62 - Richland 53 Valley City 215 Beulah 476
parsnalt 65 ’ GF Central 218 TMCHS (Belcouri) 584
Sevltlegt; 8;? Eﬁhiz 51 Fargo Sauth 278 Devils Lake 602
Parshal - Richlan
iINDIVIDUAL WINNERS

Fifth & Sixth Sam Larson, JAMEstoWn. ... 1G4

Bishop Ryan 70 - Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 63 Joe Kemp, WIlISEON........overc et 16:55
Andrew Reichenberger, ...16:58

Third & Fourth Eric Stroh, Bismarck.................. 2701

Four Winds 65 - Shilch Christian 58 Joel Gortmaker, VaIBY CItY ..o oot miiiie e sneneess e 17:03

Mitch Becker, Bismarck..........ccvviiiiii e 17:05
Champicnship Sage Koch, Bismarck...... 17:09
Dickinson Trinity 34 - MaV‘PO“ GG 32 Tom Wagner, Bismarck .. 17:20

OWEND O R WN =

Colin Parrish, Grand Forks Central PRI I 5~
Travis Stadum, West Fargo :
Kevin Staulz, Valley City .
Mark Bjornson, Minot......
Shane Wahlstrom, Willistor ...
Justin Slusser, Jamestown.

BOYS’ STATE CLASS B BASKETBALL FINANCIAL REPORT
BISMARCK CIVIC CENTER - JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.
MARCH 16 - 18, 2006

R TS $190,857.00 Justin Fooll, Valley City .
GOS8 AIMISSIONS . voroccrers s s $6.164.33 Jake Martel, Blsmarck...
T-Shirts .. $197,011.33 Ruairi Moynihan, Fargo South
TOTAL RECEIPTS Michael Dunn, Fargo Shanley...
URSEMENTS Colin Hillius, Jamestown ........... .
glfﬁgalsz Kevin Sundre, Brian Beehler, Chaji . Alex Redmann, Bismarck CenfUry..........ccovoveiirevnivere e 17:33
Palmer, Todd Hoffman, Dave Johnson, .
Mickey Jordan, Todd Techosi, GLASS B TEAW POINTS
Dave Wenger, Tim Gampbeil.. ..o $4,336.00
Officials Rooms $1,820.00 : $1,141.40 - New Town 35 Graftan 394
Awards “$7:2{)0_00 . Bowman 59 Cavalier 413
Rent $9,561,99 . Bottineau 149 Minot Bishep Ryan 421
Security & Parklng ! Griggs County Central 169 Garrison 508
Management: ' é;eo[] 00 Rugby 184 New Rockford/
N!anagers Fee$3 324'21 Fort Bertheld (Mandaree/ Sheyenne 513
Ticket Sellers/Takers ... vee 324, ) White Shield} 278 Shiloh Christian 571

Secretarial Help......c.oveees Standing-Rock 285 May-Port GG 609 !

,2nm|3;m_cl;_er 5 503.00 Hatton/Northwoocd/ Carrington 648

acility Tax.. ! i

Fed Ei & Credn Card Chgs ..... $1,073.77 Ihon:jpson 294 Medina 667

$208.94 lang on 296 New Salem 687
Miscellansous ... - $350.00 Lisbon 312 Hillsbora 695
Statisticians .. B M o $600..00 Killdeer . 365 Tioga/Trinity
Floor & Press 0X g $200.00 Central Cass 365 Christian T
léoclfergﬁomeittendani P~ 044-00 Washburn 387 Four Winds 728
uip. Charges ......... (U i

Dask Offcials .. $570.00 Lavimors a7
Trainers/Firgt Aid $g;ggg $16,042.66 RUSSEIl DEON, NEW TOWN ..o et r et 16:44
PASSES 1orveeeeereirn e imre e . $1’ 572.00 Patrick Wolf, New Town ...

L1111 T A Py Beau Harder, Bowman......

o $1565,337.28 '
NDHSAA Revenue......... " i_l—gm Nathan McGes, Bowman

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS ...ce e retiimans s ciimssmrsss s ssssnannseseees
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4733

Bryant Miller, Bowman .. 7

5

6. Gabe Fetlig, New Town

7. Robin Iron Shieid, Standmg Rock
8

9

Patrick Askew, Cavallsr... IR TP TP
. Ronald Kyllo, May-FPort CG
10.  Devin Monson, HaﬁonINor‘thwoodfThompson
11.  Josh Kirkaldie, New Town ..
12, Calvin Kraft, Central Cass..
13.  Dylan Yoder, Rugby..........
14. Jarvis Bearstail, Shiloh Christian...........
15.  Jeremy Grinnall, New Town ...
16.  Andrew Kuch, Washburn ..
17.  Ryan Hoverson, Griggs County Central
18. Jessie Many Ribs, Fort Berthold ..
19. Kally Rcemmich, Botlineau......
50.  Rainbow GoodBear, New TOWN ...

BOYS' & GIRLS’ STATE CROSS COUNTRY
Combined Financial Report
Tom O’Leary Golf Course - Bismarck, ND
October 22, 2005 - Jim Haussler, Mgr.

R st v $4,878.00
Gate Receipts.......... eoThes
oL R e $11,347.355
TOTAL RECEIPTS . $
DISBURSEMENTS:

Trophies & Awards............... .. $1,886.50

Manager's Fee ..o .. 300.00
Secretarial Help. ..o, . 440.00
Ticket Takers.... . 247.50
Grounds Guards., .250.00
Sports Medicing. ..

Pins... .

?Osrt‘r:rtpsome.s.....,.. $5,085.59
Association Revenue.......... $$161236:7.7§55
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS.... - $11,347.
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FOOTBALL
FIRST ROUND - ¢ MAN DIVISION

Qctober 22, 2005 - Napolecn, Kip Schmidt, Mgr.
Napoleon/Gackle-Strester 26 - Hillsboro 18

October 22, 2005 - Colfax, Wayne Ulven, Mgr.
Richland 21 - Edgeley/Kulm 6

October 22, 2005 - Edinburg, Dave Monson, Mgr.
Adams-Edmore/Edinburg 50 - Nerth Central Benson 8

Ociober 22, 2005 - Drake, Marvin Goplen, Mgr.
Tr-County {Drake/Anamoose) 21 - Dakota Prairie 6

October 22, 2005 - Westhope, Willie Thibault, Mgr.
Westhope/Newburg 48 - Berthold/Qur Redeemer's {(Minot) &

October 22, 2005 - Crosby, Lee Lampert, Mgr.
Divide County 15 - Rolla/Rock Lake 6

Qctober 22, 2005 - Washburn, Pete Moe, Mgr.
Washburn 47 - Mott-Regent 20

October 22, 2005 - New Salem, Brent Lauf, Mgr,
New Salem 34 - Wilton/Wing 12

QUARTERFINALS - 9 MAN DIVISION

October 29, 2005 - Napoleon, Kip Schmidt, Mg,
Richland 42 - Napoleon/Gackle-Strester 16

Cctlober 29, 2005 - Drake, Marvin Goplen, Mgr.
Tri-County 14 - Adams-Edmore/Edinburg 8

Gctober 28, 2005 - Crosby, Lee Lampert, Mgr, ©
Divide County 35 - Westhope/Newburg 32

October 29, 2005 - New Salem, Brent Lauf, Mgr.
New Salem 18 - Washburn 16

SEMI-FINALS - 9 MAN DIVISION

Navember &, 2005 - Drake, Marvin Goplen Mgr.
Richland 28 - Tri-Couinty 21

November 5, 2005 - New Salem, Brent Lauf, Mgr.
Divide County 18 - New Salem 16

FINALS - 9 MAN,. DIVISION
November 11, 2005 - FARGODOME - Curt Jones, Manager

Richland 42 - Divide County 7

- FIRST ROUND - A DIVISION

Cclober 22, 2005 - Linton, Steve Nelson, Mgr.
Larimore B - Linton/Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock 0

October 22, 2005 - Park River, Donna Galloway, Mgr.
Park River/Fardville-Lankin 28 - LaMoure 0
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October 22, 2005 - Wyndmere, Chris Swensen, Mgr.
wyndmere/Lidgerwood 32 - May-Port CG 29

October 22, 2005 - Cavalier, Jim Baulay, Mar.
Cavalier 41 - Steele-DawseniTappen/Tuttle-Pettibone 0

October 22, 2005 - Velva, Ken Henderson, Magr.
Velva/Sawyer 47 - Bowman 14

October 22, 2005 - Killdeer, Bob Wheeling, Mgr.
North Border 20 - Killdeer 10

Qctober 22, 2005 - Harvey, Dennis Dockiet, Mgr.
Stanley/Powers Lake 32 - Harvey 6

October 22, 2005 - Ray, Arley Larson, Mg,
Williams County (Tioga/Ray) 35 - Langden/Munich 7

QUARTERFINALS - A DIVISION
October 29, 2005 - Park River, Donna Galloway, Mgr.
Larimore 7 - Park River/Fordvilie-Lankin &

October 29, 2005 - Cavalier, Dan Stutlien, Mgr.
Cavalier 51 - Wyndmere.’Lidgerwood 13

October 28, 2005 - Velva, Ken Hendersen, Mgr,
VelvaiSawyer 20 - North Border 14

October 29, 2005 - Ray, Arley Larson, Mgr.
Williams County (Tioga/Ray) 21 - Stanley/Powers Lake 6

SEMI-FINALS - A DIVISION

November 5, 2005 - Cavaller, Dan Stutlien, Mgr.
Cavalier 29 - Larimore 14

November 5, 2005 - Velva, Ken Henderson, Mgr.
VelvaiSawyer 10 - Willlams County 7 {1y}

FINALS - A DIVISION
November 11, 2005 - FARGODOME - Curt Jones, Manager
Velva/Sawyer 33 - Cavalier 12

QUARTERFINALS - AA DIVISION
October 29, 2005 - Lisbon, Joe Howell, Mgr.
Hazen 24 - List.mn 20

October 29, 2005 - Beulah, Mitch Lunde, Mgr.
Beuiah 6 - Hation/Notthwood 0

October 29, 2005 - Rugby, Scott Grochow, Mgr.
Rugby 26 - Watford City 3

Octeber 29, 2005 - Dickinson, Ken Keller, Mgr.
Dickinson Trinity 44 - Calk Grove 10

SEMI-FINALS - AA DIVISION
November 5, 2005 - Beulah, Mitch Lunde, Magr.
Beulah 13 - Hazen 6
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Novemberlﬁ, 2005 - Dickinson, Ken Keller, Mgr.
Dickinson Trinity 27 - Rugby 7

FINALS - AA DIVISION
Novemnber 11, 2005 - FARGODOME - Curt Jones, Manager
Dickinson Trinity 21 - Beulah 7

FIRST ROUND - AAA DIVISION

October 25, 2005 - Jamestown, Jim Roaldson, Mgr.
Dickinson 15 - Jamestown 13

Qctober 25, 2005 - Devils Lake, Kent Dennis, Mgr.
Devils Lake 27 - Wahpeton 17

QUARTERFINALS - AAA DIVISION

October 29, 2005 - Grand Forks, Tedd QOlson, Mgr,
Grand Forks Central 36 - Dickinson 6

QOctober 29, 2005 - Minot, Pat McNally, Mgr.
Minot 12 - Wast Fargo 9

Qctober 29, 2005 - Fargo South, Cory Lehman, Mgr.
Fargo South 38 - Bismarck Century 13

Qctober 29, 2005 - gismarck Community Bowl, Jim Haussler, Mgr.
Bismarck 34 - Devils Lake 16

SEM[-FJINA‘.Ls - AAA DIVISION

Navember 5, 2005 - Grand Forks Alerus Center, Tedd Oison, Mgr.
Grand Forks Central 10 - Minot 3

Movember 5, 2005 - Bismarck Community Bowl, Jim Haussler, Mgr.
Fargo Scuth 34 - Bismarck 20

FINALS - AAA DIVISION
November 12, 2005 - FARGODOME. - Curt Jones, Manager
Grand Forks Central 39 - Fargo South 29
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DAKOTA BOWL - FOOTBALL FINALS
ALL DIVISIONS

FARGODOME - CURT JONES/ED LOCKWOOD, MGRS.
NOVEMBER 11 & 12, 2005

RECEIPTS:
Gross AGMISSIONS . ...ve o eoei v ee s ee e eme e $65,317.00
B =] 11 OO DU PP PO TP 3,807.15
B AT AT OO PR R PP R PP ORI PUT PRI 13,500.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS . crreecs e rmscn e mrrmsin s nmssscns s sn s s $82,624.15
= olo e 2 2
§ g g ez | s 3 DISBURSEMENTS:
. N i INe « b Officials
§| e = e s 2 9-Man Dean Klier, Kent Lesmigster, Dennis Dockter, Brad Kline, Mitch Lunde
2 il A Cal Collins, Dick Okerlund, JasonDcckter, Benjie Foss, Dennis Reep
B ﬂ‘ I AA Duane Rindy, John Kirkeby, Tim Garrett, Mitch Parker, Rock Messerchmidt
e ] HEE X 8 AAA Steve Swiontek, Terry Wallace, Chad Palmer,
é 3 g g % g E g Scott Privratsky, Darren Sheldon.......... $2,677.00
o | by F\B | of u a| Trophies e s .... 3,063.80
g2l e RNt & CUSIOAIAL oo 6.882.00
ﬁ E \ FAGHIY TAX  ooeereeceeeeeee e esr s reb s s ens s s ons 4,611.00
e R o © Management:
£ zl |8 8 = e St $240.00
] o O 10 il 0|10 g8 '-cf-" 8 "
= g N2 B8 | e S ?eiu:lty ........................................... 1,566.00
[ [ A ickets .
3 e 5 9 =85 1|8 5 USNETS eveeeverrereeeeereesessesereeeseseeeee 2,833.00
2 |wl I g T2 |8 4 Ticket Sellers&Takers ..c........oev. 1,737.50
& S E‘ o =) < =] Secretarial Help ....50.00
2 |z E} TIRINET 011t
w ==t e =SS 2 Bl Manager's FEee .....vvirimnieeennns
9 lﬁ g ; < < < Postage & Telephone ..
3 - & | o = o AMNOUNCETS 1.vvovvoeeeieveveeseneensenessins
oy T i Chain & BoX CreW ... rnersinneserens
(=] o | ig oralg B 2 Desk Officials .
il N o g2 b 3 Locker Room Attendant..................... 315.00
Tigl |8 w R A & Floor & Press Box MgMt................... 350.00 $10,020.06
o\F T-8hirs ... $1,171.20
e _ BEE 5] 3| Association Revenue ..., $54,209.09
ol 1 Sl 3
3 %J a A b ;; s TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS...ccoiicmii i comrriamse s sanmnsensens $82,624.15
o <.>| S - =
ol —
| 1
B : _ E BOYS’ GOLF
£ ol 299 REGION | - FORMAN, HARVEY FODE, MANAGER
@ z 2|y |18 z|z| |9 TEAM TOTALS
=% B'Z St -al |o 2Z 2l 215 (25l 1. BSRIBY - eeocec s csses e sress e 332
Qo @2 g g4 |& | =g 1 e § - ?, = g = -% & 2. Sargent Central/Narth Sargent .
g |2 EEiE e 25 EEE 1Blg '2]za 3. S -
82 Sae sl 2elieRal do iR 2B 0 o
é [v] % E\S Sl L cilin Sl wln|a [EIEACEES Seth Engberq, LIdgerwood .........coeeovieieieeee e e .. 78

REGICN Il - CARRINGTON - GREG JOHNSON, MGR.

TEAM TOTALS
1. Fargo Cak Grove ... 291
2. May-Port CG..... ...320
3. GAITINGION 1 evrrrere s e et sarraers s sessnngens sesens e GO39
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MEDALIST
Justin Jenkins, Fargo Oak Grove......we i 711

REGION lll - CAVALIER, DAN STUTLIEN, MANAGER
TEAM TOTALS

HattorNORIWOOU 1ot ce e st seenns e enn e SO8

Larimore L3N

[z i) £ PO TS O OO UU PO OO ROURORe: | | -
MEDALIST

Jaerod HAnson, LAarimare ... e sininr 12

REGION IV - ROLLA, BRAD FITZGERALD, MANAGER
TEAM TOTALS

Dunseith... . DU O PP PRPV T POPUURORRRROR 13

Weslhope,’Newburg .. 358

Bishop Ryan .. [R OO OTOUOTUPRRPURR: 121 |
MEDALIST

Gobretti Parisien, Northern Lights ... 84

REGION V - SOUTH HEART, JERRY PERDAEMS, MANAGER

TEAM TOTALS
DACKINSON THNIY ....ovovevrieseereeeer e cebiss s s s ensene e SO0
Hazen .......... ..309
NEW SAIEIMI ....ovireereeeceeieeee e e ereseees e s essesrarntn s sesse s sansssssenesnssnseeeans 3 10
MEDALIST
Garrett Schuitz, New SaleM. ... 12

REGION VI - NEW TOWN, ORVILLE DROSDAL, MANAGER
TEAM TOTALS

Parshall/New Town ..........cormeeenes e 321

Stanley ... ..325

MLS (MohaH Lansfordeherwood)..,.‘.. JSUTTTPS.. .
MEDALIST

Cletus Foote, Parshall/New Town.. JE TP PR

BOYS' STATE CLASS B GOLF TOURNAMENT

JAMESTOWN COUNTRY CLUB

MAY 30 - 31, 2006 - DEAN KRAFT, MANAGER

TEAM TOTALS

Farge Qak GroVEe .......ccoeenmormencssrssmmmsmssesrisssstssssssnssesecsinionen 8 17
Dickinson Tr'\nity” ...649
Hazen .. ..B57
Ash[ey ...6B3
HattonJ‘Northwood ..669
New Salem ... .674
jarimors... 687
Bunseith.......... ..687
Parshall/New Town ...689
Grafton............... ..BE0
Stanley ..694
May-Port CG .. .703
MLS {Mohall- Lansford,’Sherwood).,......‘..,............m.”... 714
Sargent Ceniral/North Sargent .723
Carrington ... T 728
WesthopefNewburg

Bishep Ryan
BT T OO TSP CP P OIUP PSPPSR PPRION

M T-Shirts .
NOHSAA Defleh, v
TOTALS $4,327.25 $4,327.25

3. Devils Lake

=
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ALL-STATE WINNERS
Justin Jenkins, Fargo Oak Grove ...
Travis Alkire, Standing Rock...
Seth Engberg, Lidgewvood.,............‘....
Garrett Schultz, New Salem................
Chad Marshall, Hazen
Aarcn Knoll, Ashiey ................
Brady Engren, Hatton/Nerthwood ...
Eddy Delzer, Ashley ...
Cobretti Parisien, Northern L!ghts
Kyle VandeVoart, Fargo Oak Grove

BOYS' & GIRLS’ CLASS B GOLF

MAY 30 - 31, 2006
Receipts:
T-Shirts

 Disbursements:

REGIONS:
EXpenses ..., $300.00
Trophies . §1,0671.40

. Manager's Fee ................. $1,200.00 %2,561.40
STATE:

Expenses ... 350,00
Manager's Fee $400,00
Trophies ..$646.25
..$669.60 1.765.85

JAMESTOWN COUNTRY CLUB & HILLCREST GOLF COURSE
DEAN KRAFT, JAMESTOWN, MANAGER

.. $2,728.50

...($1,598.75)

TEAM TOTALS

2. Fargo Shanley ..

MEDAUST

Aaron Johnson, Fargo Shanley ...

CORY HANSON, MANAGER

» TEAM TOTALS
Bismarck Century ...

Bismarck St. Marys
Minot ..

TEAM TOTALS

Farge South
Fargo Shanley.....
Bismarck Century
Fargo North
Bismarck...

Jordan Kelly, Mlnot

CLASS ABOY’S F\;EGI.ONAL GOLF TOURNAMENTS
EAST REGION - FARGO ROSE CREEK
ED LOCKWOOD & GARY MAILLOUX, MANAGER

1. Farge SOUIN ...t oo e

. 68

WEST REGION - WILLISTON THE LINKS

..314
314
..316

.71

BOYS’ STATE CLASS A GOLF TOURNAMENT
MINOT SOURIS GOLF COURSE
JUNE 5- 6, 2006 - PAT MCNALLY, MANAGER

.. 588
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DIEVIIS LAKE cov.coee o eosemscmmsaies s st s s s 632
Minot.............. .. 641
Valley City.. .. 642
Witliston ., 642
Grand Forks Red Rlver ..646
Bismarck St. Mary's... .. 646
BEUIBN 11 e eeeerssee e e be e s 652
ALL-STATE WINNERS
Ben Freeman, Fargo South... i 143
Steve WOIF, CEMUNY. .o 146
Erick Galt, Fargo South ... , 147
Pat Thomas, Fargo Shanley. . 148
Tom Hege, Fargo South.......... 148
Alex Mabin, Bismarck... 149
Nick O'Rourke, Fargo Shanley 149
Nick Schaefer, Grand Forks Red River .150
Shane Feist, Century... 151
Adam Gronaas, Fargo South 151
Jordan Kelly, Minot.... . i 159
BOYS’ CLASS A GOLF
MINOT SOURIS GOLF COURSE - PAT MCNALLY, MANAGER
JUNE 5 - 6, 2006
Receipts:
T-Shirts ... $408.00
Disbursements:
REGIONS:
Trophies & Awards................ $173.40
Manager's Fee .......... .$200.00
Expensas ...$50.00 $423.40
STATE:
Trophies & Awards................ $313.75
Manager's Fee ....5200.00
Expenses ... 525.00
T-Shirts .$108.00 $646.75
NDHSAA DBAIGIE . reveevtres e crbsrens s g s em st e e o ($662.15)
TOTALS $1,070.15 $1,070.15
BOYS’ HOCKEY

EAST REGION - GRAND FORKS PURPUR ARENA

FEBRUARY 16-18, 2006 - TODD OLSON, MANAGER
. Play-In Game

Jamestown 10 - Wahpeten O

([First Round
West Fargo 4 - GF Central 1

GF Red River 6 - Jamestown 3
Fargo North 3 - Grafton/Park River 2(20T}

Fargo Scuth 8 - Farge Shanley 0

Second Round
GF Red River 9 - West Fargo 1 Fargo South 11 - Fargo Nerth 0

First Consolation Round
GF Central 3 - Jamestown 2 (20T) Grafton/Park River 6 - Fargo Shanlay 1
Second Consolation Round
GF Gentral & - Farge North 3 Grafton/Park River 5 - West Fargo 1

Third & Fourth

w Devils Lake 5 - Hazen/Beulah 1
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WEST REGION - BISMARCK

FEBRUARY 16-18, 2006 - JIM HAUSSLER ‘MANAGER
Play-In Game
Mandan 3 - Bottineau 2

Vardan 6 - Mandan 2 First Round
. Mandan 6 - Mandan Bismarck & - Hazen/B
Wifliston 4 - Dickingon 0 Devils Lake 4 - Ceziu;uéah ’

i ' Second Round
inot 4 - Bismarck 3 Wiliiston 3 - Devils Lake 2

First Consolation Round
Hazen/Beulah 6 - Mandan 0 Dickinsen 3 - Century 2

Second Consolation Round
Bismarck 4 - Dickinson 1

Third & Fourth
Devils Lake seeded #3
Bismarck seeded #4

Championship
Minot 2 - Williston 1

WEST REGION HOCKEY
BISMARCK - JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.
FEBRUARY 16 - 18, 2006

RECEIPTS:

Gross Admissions.....cu o $21.312.55

TOTAL RECEIPTS ..o $21,312.55
DISBURSEMENTS:
Officials..
Trophies &Awards . e 88 g;g gg
Rent & Janitor.....ovoooomimio . iés 006.00
Management:

Ticket Sellers& Takers............ .. $1,783.00

Pucks ..o ... 586.65

Secretarial Halp.....ccoooooovii i, $250 0

Locker Rm Attendant.............cccveveee.n.. $100.00

Towals ..oviiiniinnies $205.50

Floor & Press Box Mgmt. .. $100.00

TrAINBIS c.vieviee e sireas $460.80

Tickets. $192.00

Security ... $1,456.25

Manager's Fee .. ...$300.00

ANNOUNCET 11t e $220.DO

Desk Officials $66000

Postage & Phone ... $50.00

" Goal Judges...... ..$220.00  $6,084.20

NDHSAA Revenuse ......... _."3‘8' 177.85
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS ....cccooes oo oo mernes e oorenn $21,312.55

3

EAST REGION HOCKEY
GRAND FORKS PURPUR ARENA - TODD OLSON, MGR,

Grafion/Park River seeded #3
GF Central seeded #3 RECEIPTS: FEBRUARY 16 - 18, 2008
. ) T Gross Admissions... s
Championship  TOTAL REGEIPTS oo ~$21.667.00
et et ... $21,687.00

GF Red River 3 - Farge South 2
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DISBURSEMENTS:

Officials.....cocoocrin ....52,871,00
Officials Rooms ... .....5523.60
Trophies & Awards...... ....$72.00
Rent & JANIOT. oo cmerereseees $2,950.00
Management;

Ticket Sellers & Takers . .one B1 ,681.50

Pucks ..

Announcer......

Floor & Press Box Mgmt

Off lce Officials.. .

Securily,’Parking ..$1,795.00

Manager's Fee .... .. $300.00

Secretarial Help... $150.00

Postage & Phone $40.00

Tickets oo e $30.00

Miscallaneous ....... .. $290.00

Locker Rm. Attendant............. .. $360.00

Trainer .,.51 250.00 $8,045.40

NDHSAA Revenus ...
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS...

$7,225.00

STATE BOYS’ HOCKEY
RALPH ENGELSTAD ARENA - GRAND FORKS
FEBRUARY 23-25, 2006 - TODD OLSON, MANAGER

First Round
Grand Forks Central 4 - Minot 2~ Farge South § - Devils Lake 2
Grafton/Park River 5 - Williston 1 Grand Forks Red River 4 - Bismarck 3

. Second Round
Fargo South 5 - GF Central 3 GF Red River 3 - Grafion/Park River 2

First Consolation Round
Minot 2 - Devils Lake 1 Bismarck 3 - Williston 1

Consolation Champion

Minot 5 - Bismarck 4 (OT)

Third & Fourth
Grand Forks Central 4 - Grafton/Park River 3 (OT)

’ Championship
Fargo South 2 - Grand Forks Red River 1

BOYS’ STATE HOCKEY
GRAND FORKS - TODD OLSON, MGR.
FEBRUARY 23 - 25, 2006

RECEIPTS:

85

Management:
Ticket Sellers/Takers ................... 53,961 .63
Ticksats......c.coeee. ......562.85
Facility Tax.........co... $10,360.00
Floor&Press Box Mgmt. ..$1,245.00
PUCKS c.viveer et $213.90
Ushers.... $2,926.00

Police & Security ...
Manager's Fee ...,
Secretarlal Help...
Venue Merchandise Tax
Desk Officials ......
[ ocker Rm Attendant..
Trainers/First Aid Ser..
T-8hirts ..
NDHSAA Revenue
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

MMO_W 743.38
..§686.40

.$26,764.62
-..$79,913.00

BOYS’ SOCCER
BISMARCK - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER
OCTOBER 13-15, 2005

Pool Play Thursday
Fargo North 2 - Minot 1 (CT)
Grand Forks Red River 4 - 8t Mary's 0
Fargo South 3 - Bismarck Century 1
West Fargo 1 - Bismarck 0

. Pool Play Friday
Bismarck St Mary's 3 - Fargo North 2 (OT)
Grand Forks Red River 2 - Minot 0
Bismarck 51. Mary's 1 - Minot 0 (OT)
Grand Forks Red River 5 - Fargo North ©
West Fargo 4 - Bismarck Century 2
Fargo South 2 - Bismarck 1 (OT/Shoot-Out)
Fargo South 2 - West Fargo 0
Bismarck 8 - Bismarck Century 1

Fifth & Sixth
Fargo North 2 - Bismarck 1

Third & Fourth
Woest Farge 6 - Bismarck St. Mary's 0

) Championship
Grand Forks Red River 2 - Fargo South 1 (2 OT/Shoot-Gut)

BOYS’ STATE SOCCER FINANCIAL REPORT
BISMARCK - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER
OCTOQBER 13-15, 2005

Gross Admissions $77.516.00
.. §2.397.00 RECEIPTS:
... $79,913.00 Gross Admissions $14.506
T-Shirt. . .00

DISBURSEMENTS: TOTAL RECEIPTS ... o $1.976.25
Officials: Andy Carton, Don Thorpe Travis Kurtz, . $16,522.25 ,

Rick Majerus, Mark Schmitt, Dave Spivey ngBUFISEMENTs:

Jeff Ball, Mike Eslinger, John Cclter, fficials:  Larry Schwartz, Scott Poli o )

Jim Hariper, Steve Palmiscno, Fred BrOWnlng, Dave MaIEF’TJ;;;VS?;?:SGE?;;???E Zijad Repak, Tim Graen,

Brad Pratt ... ..$4,904.00 Officials Rooms .. 470,00
Officials Rooms ....... $1,170.00 o Trophies & Awards . ) T 0a0.50
Trophies & Awards $1.244.60 _ L I 2.780.00

Rent & Jamtur ...... $13,400.00
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Management:
Boys 200 Yard iM

Ticket Sellers/TakerS ..o 1,072.53
Floor & Pres Box Mgmt ...61.82 1. Jake Gerszewski, Grand Forks, 2:00.15; 2. Brandon L i
’ adendor, : - ;
ftat:(silcéans...A.t.t....a.....t ?gggg Eprks, 2|:(00.22; 4. Brett Bogenrief, Minot, 2:05.12; 5. John Vanlic;hot"ltm:;’rs&nogg;ﬂ SZE%IE?Z”SI\A GttraII'Jndhl
ocker Room Aftendant ... .. 100 ismarck, 2:08.58; 7. Joa Kemp, Williston, 2:10.69; 8 i i oot b, Mat Lanty,
Ball Shaggers ...t .. 195.00 8. Ben Griggs, Fargo South, 2:12.02.
THOKEIS 1. eveve e trereeesre et remsss s ssaae s s 30.00 Boys 50 Yard Freestyle
Manager's Fee ... ... 400,00 1. Dylan Nitzkerski, West Fargo, 21.89, 2. Carl Batlle, F
. ! , Fargo North, 22.50; | m
'Sl'ralner ..... e gg%gé 22_,51 V:fl t.'li(erek Kroll, Grand Forks, 22,85, 5, Cody Heizelr?lan ?\’1[”6?22202.;é)ﬁ_r;]i:l‘:nﬁami,n\g\?lﬂzsgo&, ,
Qcretarial Help... oo eeeeemsmnemsissssnees \ rian Watkins, Fargo South, 23.75; 8. Jerrad Highman, F ' YRR ! 1 £24E T
ANNOUNGEL - ...210.00 ghman, Fargo South, 24.06.
Desk Officials ... 400.00 Boys 1 mtr Diving
Postage & PhONE .....wnsinnens 50,39 $4,236.75 1. Alex Jilka, Minot, 431.25; 2. Richie Sagmiller, Mandan i
| . . ' o ' + 377.85; 3. Nikol .
T8RS s v 53760 Tucker Schick, Mandan, 361.65; 5. lan Straehley, Century, 361.20; 6 Jor?:nqideam‘Mandan' STa0n 4
Profit Paid to NDHSAA..... .. $4,160.65 | Abraham, West Fargo, 327.50; 8. Kelley Burg, Grand Forks, 313 7’5 ’ cy, Minot, 350.75; 7. Garett
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS .ccoiesreiomssersanrsssmsim st $16,522.25 Boys 100 Yard Butterfly
;5Jf;0§ (6323?32’1 Mlandanl,wﬁ.z.f2;562.00hristian Nasset, Fargo North, 54.80; 3. Brett Bogenrief, Minot
AT; 4, zelman, Minot, 56.03; 5. John Vanlishout, Fargo N 6.55: il ' ;
BOYS’ SWIMMING 56.92; 7. Greg Gentzkow, West Fargo, 57.47; 8. Preston Wahl (.gentuor;fthé:gé%; 8- Fhitp Bromley, Minot,
NORTH DAKOTA BOYS’ STATE SWIMMING RECORDS Boys 100 Yard Freestylo
Event Present Holder Schoo! Present Year 4'9 ‘n en Ladendorf, Minot, 48.05; 2. Dylan Nitzkorski, West Fargo, 48.46; 3. Ty Nimens, Grand
Rocord .35; 4. Zerek Kroll, Grand Forks, 49,65 5. Cametin Hahn, Wiliston, 49.96; 6. Carter Hol o
200 Yd Medley Brad Stel, Eric Trushlood, Minot 13820 2004 50.41; 7. Ben Griggs, Farga South, 51.63; 8. Elias Metzigian, Minot, 52.79. arter Holl, Wiliston,
Relay Matt Lowe, Aaron Waeeks ' i
200 Yd Fresstyle Tim Springer West Fargo 1:44.03 1599 Boys 500 Yard Freestyle {Record)
d Indivi
zﬁﬂoedle)l'n it Matt Bonzer Grand Forks 1:58.87 2003 1. Andy Wolf, Fargo South, 4:41.87; 2. Erich Richardson, Fargo South, 4:57.15; 3. Lief R
r : town, 4:58.64; 4. lan Petersor, Grand Forks, 5:01.68; outh, 4:57.19; 3. Lief Rasmussen, James-
50 Yd Freestyle Matthew Lowe Minct 20,51 2003 Faran Norh, &: h . 5:01.68; 5. Derek Lair, Minot, 5:08.01; 6. Anthony Swanh
Diving Joseph Parris b, Fargo North 468.85 2000 go North, 5:08.92; 7. Rob Gokey, Minot, 5:11.20; 8. Sa D y Swanholm,
; m Jacobs, West Fargoe, 5:12.08
100 Yd Butterfly Matthew Lowe Minot 52.18 2002 P
100 Yd Fraestyle Matthew Lowe Minot 4542 2003 Boys 200 Yard Freestyle Relay
500 Yd Freastyls Andy Wolf Fargo South 4:41.87 2006 1. Minot (Cody Heizelman, Ty Martin, Breit/Boganri
200 Yd Freestyle Andrew Hale, Brandon Minat 1:28.07 2005 3. Fargo North 1:32.34; 4. Fargo South 1:32 ;’S.eg”gf’ Br;ndon Ladendorf}, 1:29.93; 2. West F'argo 1:32.05;
Relay Ladendorf, Rob Hansen, Max Greusl 136 64: 8. Conlury 137 19 .68; 5, Grand Forks 1:34.79; 8. Jamestown 1:35.73; 7. Williston
100 Yd Backsiroke Matt Bonzes Grand Forks 53.15 2003 s y 1ar s, -
100 ¥d Breaststroke Maithew Lowe Minot 5824 2002
400 Yd Freestyle Andrew Hale, Brandon Minot 3:14,84 2006 Boys 100 Yard Backstroke
Relay Ladendorf, Patrick Greer, Max Greuel 1. Jacob Goergen, Mandan, 53.33; 2. Jake Gerszewski, Grand Forks, 55.08: 3. Erich Richard F
’ 1 D20 ichardson, Fargo

South, 57.14; 4. Greg Gentzkow, West Far
: \ 4. \ go, 58.03; 5. Drew Stubson, Fargo Sout ;
licke, Grand Forks, 1:00.00; 7. Jared Sander, Fargo North, 1:00.84; 8. Zac ?(night I'C‘in?gts‘?og -EJgred Zygar

BOYS' STATE SWIMMING & DIVING MEET
JAMESTOWN HIGH SCHOOL - JiM ROALDSON, MANAGER
MARCH 3 & 4, 2006

Boys 100 Yard Breaststroke

:II:OC\’:ShSrfFljnNI\iI:;SBe't; Fargo North, 1:01,06; 2, Joe Kemp, Williston, 1:02.97; 3. Matt Dahly, Bismarck
:03.54; 4. instock, Mandan, 1:03.68; 5. Jesse Sjoherg, Mandan, 1:04.58; 8. Travi's Tolstedt, !Century

‘TEAM TOTALS 10783
MENGL. s rcveeems {07.53; 7. Brian Watkins, Fargo South, 1:07.73; 8. Jerrad High
GIANIE FOTKS. o oroeersosssrersos ettt ghman, Fargo South, 1:09.73.
Fargo South..... R 13055 420 Yard Freestyle Relay
O I 227 - Grand Forks (lan Peterson, Ty Nimens, Jake Gerszewski, Zerek
. i ' : : Kroll}, 3:16.99; 2. Mi : .
MR or e errns s s _ 227 3. Fargo South 3:20.28; 4. West Fargo 3:26.50; 5. Willston 3:28.25; 6 M)andan 3-é§ QT-H;N SV
B0 NOTI oo oot s 193 3:32.09; 8. Century 3:39.34. o "28.94; 7. Jamestown
Williston . e aveeebereesEeeeeser RN S 169
CaMUNY e 126 BOYS' STATE SWIMMING
TUBEAOMTY oo oo oesesoe et e85 bR R 116 JAMESTOWN HIGH SCHOOL - JIM ROALDSON, MGR
Bismarck 82 MARCH 3 & 4, 2006 "

RECEIPTS:
Gress Admissions. ..
T-Shifts .......ocoveeee

TOTAL RECEIPTS

v $7,395.00
$1.122.00
... $8,517.00

INDIVIDUAL WINNERS

Boys 200 Yard Medley Relay p .
1. Mandan {Jacob Goergen, Nick Binslock, Andrew Kramer, Zach Urlacher), 1:4%.45; 2. Grand Forks

1:42.08; 3, Farge North 1:42.13; 4. Fargo South 1:43.78; 5. Minot 1:45.13; 6. Williston 1:47.46; 7. Wes
Fargo 1:50.85; 8. Century 1:51.53, )

DISB_URSEMENTS:
Officials: Kathy Aspaas, Greg Selbo, Don
Martindale, Jim Kindschi, Gerry

Boys 200 Yard Freestyle B Pfau. Brad Sch
1. Andy Wolf, Fargo Scuth, 1-44 58; 2. Lief Rasmussen, Jamestown, 1:47.72; 3. lan Peterson, Grand Officials Rooms 'cerr ... $1,576.00
Forks, 1:49.80; 4. Rob Gokey, Minot, 1:51.51; 5. Carter Holt, Williston, 1:53.68: 6. Derck Lair, Minot, - Trophies & AWArds.......covvveeveeee e $1$§§?§g

4:53.73: 7. Nick Matthees, Fargo South, 1:55.12; 8. Matt Finley, Grand Forks, 1:55.31.
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Rent & Jamlor$2,00000 )
I\;‘Ianagemer%ti:ck!Et Sollrs & Takors 640000 Top Eight Doubles: glﬁ;;lgrrigg.faﬁksgnfgppﬁrud, Williston
.00 schwein/Stephan Bl _
Floor & Press Box .. .$800.00 Michael Del armeiJonn l;pion;?n\mﬁi;dtéD[ckmson
E‘IOStage & Ehone $§gggg Tim Dodd/Will Sherwin, Bismarck "
anager's Fee.... . o, B
Setrotarial Help $250.00 Greg Larson/Brett Wike, Blsmarck Century
Announcer.... $150.00 Anth asperson/Mike Larson, Bismarck Gentury
Trainers ... $400.00 nthony Polsfui/Trey Welstad, Minot
Desk Officials .. $400.00 Jess Friedt/Tyler Halter, Dickinson
Awards Supplies. ..$81.50
Statisticans... $300.00 BOYS’ EAST REGION TENNIS
Timing Suppli ...$530.20 FA R
Locker Rm Altendan. ............$200.00 RGO - ED LOCKWOOD, MANAGER
Deck Supplies ... $327.55 RECEIPTS:
Stat Software $357.00 $4.546.25 L= o None
T-Shirts $237.60
NDHSAA Loss . o ($1,734.30 ?'SB‘_’RSEMENT&
TOTALS -evveercsr e $8,517.00 $8,517.00 rophies & Awards..... ... $105.60
Court Supervisors ) 808.0
Court Rental . “‘.5250.08
BOYS’ TENNIS Manager's Fec o 200,00
Secratarfal Help.......... 50'00

EAST REGION

Phone, Postage & Pap

-
SEPTEMBER 22 - 24, 2005 - FARGO, £D LOCKWOOD, MANAGER Tennis Balls e 25810
Participating Schools:  Fargo North, Fargo Shanley, Grand Forks Central, Grand Forks Red River, 4 Total Dishursements ...... $3,696.70

Jamestown, Valley City, Wahpeton, \West Farge

BOYS’' WEST REGION TENNIS
BISMARCK - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER

Top Four Teams: Grand Farks Red River, Farge North, Fargo Shanley, Farge South

Top Eight Individuals:

Max Piepkorn, Fargo Norih

Chad Smith, Grand Forks Red River
Jeremy Koepplin, Valiey City

Brian Schwandt, Farge Shanley

Dan Ficek, Fargo North

Ayman Ahmed, Grand Forks Red River
Ryan McGuigan, Fargo South

Eric Meland, Grand Forks Red River

RECEIPTS: ...t e e

DISBURSEMENTS:
Trophies & Awards,,,
Court Supervisors
Court Rental .....
Manager's Fee ,
Secretarial Help..........
Phone, Postage & Pap

fnlee. $105.60

e, 445,00
... 384,00
...200.00

er

e NONE

Top Eight Doubles: Eric Davis/Tyler Davis, Grand Forks Red River Tennis Balls ................. 108 54
Michael KraftfJacob LaDouceur, Grand Forks Red River :
Shaun Harrisoniiatt Bergstrom, Farge North Total Disbursements .....c.e.vpeereee. $1,408.14

Brian Schiller/Dylan Nitzkorski, West Fargo
Alex Moe/Bratt Storey, Grand Forks Ceniral
Drew Couriney/Josh Dietz, Valiey City
Parker Lawley/Luke Brodeur, Fargo South
Heath KnuthiClark Swanson, Fargo North

BOYS’ STATE TENNIS
SEPTEMBER SEPT. 29, 30, OCT. 1, 2005 - BISMARCK
JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER

1st - Grand Forks Red River
2nd - Fargo North

3rd - Bismarck Century

4th - Wiliiston

Consolation - Minot

Team Winners:

WEST REGION
SEPTEMBER 22 - 24, 2005 - BISMARCK, JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.

Participating Schools: Bismarck, Bismarck Century, Dickinson, Mandan, Minot, Bishop Ryan (Minct),
Williston :

Lo .
Singles Winners: 18t - Chad Smith, Grand Forks Red River

2nd - Max Fiepkorn, Fargo North

3rd - Josh Cothoudt, Minot

4th - Jeremy Keepplin, Valley City

5th - Thomas Welk, Bismarck Century
6th - Kristan Jethwa, Minot

Top Four Teams: Wiiliston, Bismarck Gentury, Minot, Dickinson
Josh Cothoudt, Minot

Thomas Welk, Bismarck Century

Wrishan Jethwa, Minot

Michael Hofstad, Bismarck Century

John Roller, Bismarck Century

Grant Bakke, Bismarck

Jon Wanner, Mandan

Tyler Hanson, Williston

Top Eight Individuals:

D i : i
oubles Winners: 1st - Michasl| Kraft/Jacob LaDouceur, GF Red River

2nd - Taylor Bruhschwein/Stephan Blang icki

3rd - Tyler Jundt/Jackson Opp?erud, Willisl::;d' pickinson
4th - Er.ic Davis/Tyler Davis, GF Red River

5th - Michael DelormefJosh Spooner, Wiliiston

6th - Tim Dodd/Will Sherwin, Bismarck
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1600 Meter Relay Taylor Bruhschwein, Dickinson 3:21.81 2006
BOYS’ STATE TENNIS MEET GER Mitch Kudma, Skyler Beaudcin, Nakoa Baker
- JIM HAUSSLER, MANA 3200 Meter Relay  Joe Carlson, Ken Clark, Minot 7:54.52 1881
SEPT. 29 - OCTOBER 1, 2005-J) ’ Rob Buchholz, Jon Boughner
*2002 First year to use tallwind javelin
RECEIPTS: e $918.00 ;
Event Present Holder School Record Year
ENTS: 100 Yard Dash Chuck McGuinnes Jamestown 9.8 1953
'?rlg:qlijezs&Eywards e $653.50 Bruce Parry Bismarck 9.8 1972
: ' .332.34 *220 Yd Dash
Tennis Balls ........... 52000 (straightaway) Chuck McGuinnes Jamestown 215 1953
Court Supervisors. 764.00 220 Yd Dash(curve) Tom Lowe Valley City 223 1973
Court Rental ......... " 550,00 440 Yard Dash Scott Wilkinson Mandan 49.2 1979
Manager's Fee ... k ...... 50'00 880 Yard Run ?‘anv?'ihcmts \E)grﬂs_astown 1:;2.5 ggg
e, Phone, Parking . . im Wheeler ickinson 156.
Paper& P.Osltﬁgl 150.00 Mile Run Claude Smith GF Red River 4185 1576
Secretarial Help. 2 Mile Run Tom Petrik Bismarck 9:22.4 1973
T-Shirts ... $2,032.24 120 Yard Hurdies  Gliff Cushiman GF Central 14.4 1958
ASSOCIAHON LOBS....oovvsnimsirsivsssrre s [ **180 Yd Low Hurdles
$2,950.24 (straightaway) Cliff Cushman Grand Forks 19.3 1956
Totals §2,950.24 ' 180 Yd Low Hurdles
{Curve) Phil Farris Langdon 19.3 1876
3 K 330 Yard Hurdies Seott Wilkinson Mandan 399 1879
BOYS TRAC ***Javelin Steve Held Carringfon 224-0.00 1973
= Javelin Chad Cukrop Dickinson 212-08.00 2001
LD OVERALL RECORDS 440 Yard Relay Kringstad, Perry, Bismarck 436 1971
ND STATE TRACK AND FIE RALL XDS Kingsad, Per
Event Prasent Holder Bismark 10.44 2004 880 Yard Relay Kringstad, Perry, Bismarck 1:30.1 1971
100 Meter Dash Weston Dressler Biemarck 2183 2004 Sande, Krause
200 Meter Dash Weslan Dresslor Kenmare/MLS/Bow 4818 2008 Mile Relay Luther, Clausnitzer, Bismarck 3227 1973
400 Meter Dash Blake Bowars Fargo South 1:52.02 1996 Perry, Hougen
800 Mater Run Brian McGulley Wwilliston 412.76 1987 2 Mil Relay Parksr, Nutter Minat 7:57.7 1977
1600 Meter Run Rob Haen Williston 9:03.65 1992 Clark, Rowsll
3200 Meter Run  Caray Ihmels GF Central 14.36 2005 *220 Yd Dash Recard (straightaway) retired 1967 replaced with 220 Yd Dash (curve) in 1968
110 Meter Hurdles Ryan Chappeli GF Gentral ar.77 2004 **180 Yd Low Hurdles {straightaway) retired 1968 replaced with 180 Yd Low Hurdles (curve} in 1968
300 Meter Hurdles  Ryan Chappell Vallsy City 24-06.00 1998 **Javelin record retired in 1990, repfaced by rukbertipped javelin
Long Jump Nate Keller Dickinson 6-10.25 1998 ****Javelin record retired in 2001, replaced by tailwind javelin
High Jump Sk]swg Gihbm GF Red River 46-00.00 1933 Note: These track records retired in 1980 when running events went to metric distances
Triple Jump Mike Bactes Minot 15-03.00 19
Chad Ghly .o ) 1987
ity Fioward Hausaer Bimarl sota 97 ND CLASS B BOYS’ STATE TRACK & FIELD RECORDS
a .
PJSCH? 233’3‘3%2?” StanIEWPovle;?s Lake 2239"g3-00 ggg‘é Et\)’g 'Iaetar Dash gﬁfsse\r;vtu:::!er giﬂféﬁ' ?;ggrd nga;
40%":,,2@, Relay Dirk Churchill, Chris Bismarck 42. 200 Meter Dash Kent Kaylor Burke County 21.98 1898
Falier, Jordan Puhalla, Brandon Solemsaas 128,60 2002 400 Meter Dash Blake Bowers Kenmare/MLS/Bow 48,19 2008
800 Meter Relay Charod Moore, Derrick Minot o 800 Meter Run Faulo Costa Kildeer 1:54.48 1985
Moore, Dannyhcarlson, ThomasDJiglzi:on 32181 2006 1600 Meler Run Cory Wiley kgtclkvign;-Marionf 4:19.41 1898
Taylor Bruhschwein, onipefar i
1800 Meter Relay M}i;ch Kudrna, Skyler BeaudoinMNa!;ca Baker 5452 1981 3200 Meter Run Cory Wiley chhvill?-Marfon! 9:27.02 1998
Joe Carlson, Ken Clark, Ino o ontpelier
3200 Meter Relay Rob Buchholz, Jon Boughner 110 Meter Hurdles  Tanner Monroe Killdeer . 14.39 14898
. use tailwind javelin 300 Meter Hurdles Jared Essler Minot Bishop Ryan 38,12 2000
*2002 First year to Long Jurmp Rich Goff Grandin 23.02.50 1970
High Ju Mark McDonald Border Central 6-09.
ND CLASS A BOYS’ STATE TRACK &RI:!E{I;D REC?{eRaPS ah Jump cLon Moanich fs‘?;rm’e sihor 09.50 Toeg
Event Present Holder l5lchuol ) 1044 2004 Trple Jump Brady Odegaard K_indred 46-05.00 1998
100 Meter Dash Weston Dressler B!smarck 2183 2004 Fole Vault S_cott C:.arlblnm L[sbpn 14-07.00 2001
200 Meter Dash Woeston Dressler BL§marc : 1827 2001 S!‘IOf Put J!m Kle!nsaSSBr Carr_\nglon §2-02.00 1985
400 Meter Dash Derrick Moore Minot south 1'52.02 1996 Prscus_; J|!11 Kleinsasser Carnngton_ 183-11.00 1995
800 Meter Run Brian McCulley Fargo Sou 41276 1987 Javelin Riley Dolezai Stanley/Powers Lake  208-03.00 2004
1600 Meter Run Rob Heen W&ufston 9103- 6 1692 §400 Meter Relay G_reg Batke, Sl\?th Hoff, Hazen 43.79 1999
Corey Ihmels nliston o 2005 Riley Parker, Matt Schramm
?123?\,1“‘;:?:-{5:;95 Ryanychappaﬂ GF Central :1;;:;? 2004 BGO Meler Relay Keith Wanner, Jon Diakinson Trinity 1:30.48 1893
300 Meter Hurdles  Ryan Chappell GF Gentral 405,00 1998 Ewoniuk, Glenden Wanner, Shawn Schumacher
Long Jump Nate Keller V:;Ile‘y Gity 5.10.95 19989 1600 Meter Relay Justin Whittmayer, Minct Bishop Ryan 3:26.00 1998
High Jump Shawn Gabbert chklns‘sdc:rFI{_ver 46—09.00 1898 Dave Limke, Luke Scha_efer. Jared Essler
Triple Jump wike Backes SIF Rte i 15-03.00 1990 3200 Meter Relay Brady Brown Otter, Chris SRCHS 8:05.76 1991
ino e Gates, A. J, White Buli, El
Pole Vault Ghad Ohly Bismarck 64-01.00 1987 *2002 First year to use ta:'eljvind 'a‘:r\‘;Titr? il Sam el
Shot Put Howard Hausauer Bismarck 185-07.00 1999 ¥ |
i Helgeson
biscus ot Liciger o Contal 105-06.00 Soon ND CLASS B BOYS' RE
" javelin st Liinger Biemarck 42.98 BOYS’ RETIRED TRACK & FIELD REGORDS
400 Meter Relay Dirk Churchil, ns“ Brandon Solemsans GEvent Present Holder School Record Year
Faller, Jordan Puha e, Bra ot 1:28.60 2002 100 Yard Dash Rich Gaff Grandin 9.8 1969
800 Meter Relay ~ Gharod Moors, Derick Mino

Moore, Danny Carlson, Thomas Jones

*220 Yd Dash
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1956 )
(siraightaway) Pat Haddican e A 1975
zig zd ?%Sh(ﬁwe)meé‘ixﬁ‘fimon NDSD 286 1332 BOYS’ STATE CLASS A TRACK & FIELD MEET
25 .
gso Y:;d Run Ed Dressler Z‘HShﬁ‘gck{md l‘gg‘% 1973 BISMARCK COMMUNITY BOWL - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER
. - oW 23.

gmlﬁig?un k/ﬁs:}i?:s Camdo g-f;.ﬁ 1323 MAY 26 & 27, 2006
120 Yard Hurdles  Tim Nichols Oakes 14
*180 Yd Low Hurdles 203 1087 . TEAM TOTALS
(straightaway} Gene Fraser New Rockford . 1. B}smarck 187.5 GF Central 27
180 Y Low Hurdles Grandin 20,2 1970 2. Bismarck Century 107 Valley City 19.5
{curve) R'c.hhioi\ anich Bowman 39.9 1978 3. Fargo South 83 Bismarck St. Mary's 12
330 Yard Hurdles Keutd Bfe kzn Carfngtsn 240-05.00 1988 4 GF Red River 60 West Fargo 9
el Brad Cook Hazen 196.01.00 1999 5. Minot 56 Fargo Shaley 6
440 :’Zﬁglgeiay Schlag, Zimbelman, Minot Model 44.7 19 Dickinson 52 Fargo North 4

Rutf, Thymian Mandan 45 Wahpeton 4

47 1971 Jamestown 41 Williston 1
Sellner, Reese, Wyndmere 4 Beulah 28
Rudolph, Muehlberg

a47 1977
Leone, Pearson, Bowman CLASS A PLACEWINNERS BY EVENTS
Foust, Kempenich Boys 100 Meter Dash

Thewrer, Waigam, Eigin 24.7 1977 1, Weston Leutz, Century, 10.91. 2, Brandon Sciemsaas, Bismarck, 11,08, 3, Scott Gabrielson, Fargo
Hillius, Ottmar Sauth, 11.13. 4, Cory Ploof, Bismarck, 11.20. 5, Jordan Puhalia, Bismarck, 11.21. 8, Chris Jordan, Shanley,
Minot Model 1:33.0 1968 11.27. 7, Mitch Kudrna, Dickinscn, 11.28. 8, Eric Sinner, Jamestown, 11.31.
880 Yard Relay Schlag, Sjzanstad, ino o
Ruff, Thymian Boys 200 Meter Dash
Kempenich, Pearson, Bowman 1:33.0 1977 1, Weston Leutz, Century, 22.00. 2, Sc'ott Gabrielson, Fargo South, 22.23. 3, Mitch Kudrna‘, Dickinson,
Boushele, Foust 2243. 4, Nathan Todhunter, GF Red River, 22.56, 5, Aaron Roland, Wahpeton, 22.67. 6, Nick Rausch,
' . 14330 10717 Minot, 22.72. 7, Jordan Oja, Bismarck St. Mary’s, 22.74. 8, Chris Jordan, Shanley, 22.80.
Theursr, Weigum, Elgin e |
Hillius, Ottmar " Boys 400 Meter Dash
Hoff, B Parshall 3:28.3 1975 1, Miteh Kudrna, Dickinson, 50.03. 2, Nathan Todhunter, GF Red River, 50.47, 3, Taylor Bruhschwein, ick-
Mile Relay off, Hauge,

Bollinger, Kraft insan, 50.60. 4, Logan Doeden, Fargo South, 50,97. 5, lan Roche, GF Red River, 50.99. 6, Ryan Kadrmas,

8453 1977 Bismarck, 51.23. 7, Nakoa Baker, Dickinsori, 51.67. 8, Ryan Kasowski, GF Central, 51.64.
i White Shield A5,
2 pile Relay White Bear, Hall,

A. Charging, R. Charging Boys 800 Meter Run
1, Eric Stroh, Bismarck, 1:53.74. 2, Matt Binegar, Bismarck, 1:56,11. 3, Sam Larson, Jamestown, 1:56.15.

4, Rob Field, Bismarck, 1:59.23. 5, Jamie Sigl, Bismarck, 1:59.49. 6, Lyle Witham, Bismarck, 1:58.71. 7,
Cole Kroshus, Century, 2:00.34. 8, Gary Heitkamp, Minot 2:00.42.

**+1600 Meter ) . \oni
Me:dley Relay 3. DeSautel, B. Olson, Mayville-Portiand 3:37.682

5. Bos, T. Clancy

= Boys 1600 Meter Run

1, 8am Larson, Jamestown, 4:24.55. 2, Eric Stroh, Bismarck, 4:27.73. 3, Tom Wagner, Bismarck, 4:25.62.
4, Andrew Reichenberger, Bismarck, 4:29.58. 5, Colin Parrish, GF Central, 4:35.77. 6, Sage Koch, Bis-
marck, 4:36.77. 7, Joash Osoro, Bismarck St Mary's, 4:39.25. 8, Lyle Witham, Bismarck, 4:45.08.

NOTE: These track records retired in 1980 when running events went 10 m[;etri%distir:lcriz 1968

*Retiréd 220 Yd Dash on stralghtaway 1967 and replaced with 220 Y‘d as ‘?;an @ G Curve in 1963
mRetired 180 Yd Low Hurdles on straightaway 1968 and replaced with 180

wRatired in 1984 and replaced with 800 Meter l_?.elay L

#*Retired in 1990 when replaced with rubber t|pped javelin

s*::Ratired in 2001, replaced by tailwind javelin ¢ 076 5200 Hoter R

1, Sam Larson, Jamestown, 8:38.86. 2, Tom Wagner, Bismarck, 9:42.92. 3, Andrew Reichenberger, Bis-

2006 BOYS' REGIONA(I;_LISRE":APFK & FIELD WINNERS marck, 9:45.48. 4, Joash Osoro, Bismarck St. Mary's, 9:47.73. 5, Sage Koch, Blsmarck, 9:56.87. 6, Mark

o Second Place ?éoar;sgn, Minot, 8:59.13. 7, Jake Mattel, Bismarck, 10:03.30, 8, Devin Huizenga, Bismarck St Mary's,
. Sit First Place h 05,03,
Ié:gtlon F:;go South Fargo South GF Red River
West Bismark Bismarck : Century Boys 110 Meter Hurdles (Mo record wind aided)
. CLASS B Second Place 1, Weston Leutz, pentury, 13.97. 2, Justin Belohlavek, Mandan, 14,93, 3, Remington Utgaard, Fargo South,
Region Site F]rst Place M?l oryndmere! 15.02. 4, Kyle -JO!‘ILZ, Century, 15.67. 5, Jacob Alishouse, Century, 15.69. 8, Jake Puife, Bismarck, 15.70. 7,
| Fargo (Concardia) Lisbon Lillrg];erwc:)d Kelly Huffman, Dickinson, 15.86. 8, Rob Gibson, West Fargo, 16.011.
Il Grand Forks Griggs Co. Central/ Park River Boys 300 Meter Hurdles
Finley-Sharan Harve 1, Kyle Joritz, Century, 8.99. 2, Justin Belohlavek, Mandan, 40.10. 3, Remington Utgaard, Fargo South,
ih Devils Lake . Langdon/Munich/ Y Wp10.35. 4, Taylor Bruhschwein, Dickinsen, 40.38. 5, Ty Martin, Minot, 40.98. 8, Jacob Alishouse, Century,
’ Agan';s-i;:sn?me Ellendale 41.00. 7, Reb Gibson, West Fargo, 41.46. 8, Logan Hippe, Dickinson, 41.52,
Jamestown College Edgeley/kulm .
I\Y Bismarck Hazen Wat?hb:LanHton Boys 400 Meter Relay (Overall Record)
\ Rugby Rughy Count E!g\n:r;%wn 1, Bismarck (Dirk Churchill, Chris Faller, Jordan Puhalla, Brandon Solemsaas) 42.98. 2, Fargo South 43.32.
- Wiiliams County
VIt Tioga

3, GF Red River 43.80. 4, Minot 44.10. 5, Century 44.28. 8, West Fargo 44.38. 7, Bismarck St. Mary's

(Tioga/RayiWildrose-Alamo) 44.41. 8, Mandan 4493,

il Bowman Dickinson Trinity Mott-Regent
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la . . )
?Oé!i ii%hg?\f:: gzdgHollingwoﬂh, lan Roche, Nathan Todhunter, Jeff Bakke) 1:30.08. 2, Bismarcl

; ! . "
1:30.30. 3, Fargo South 1:31.08. 4, GF Central 1:31.22. 5, Minot 1:31.49. 6, Mandan 1:32.23. 7, Century
13312, 8, Valley City 1:34.28,

lay (Overall Record) ) . south
1Bo%’;;igggn[\‘z%iqo]?;r:h(schwein, Mitch Kudma, Skyler Beaudoin, Nakoa Baker) 3:21.81. 2, Fargo Sol

i : inot 3: tral
b Mo River 3:28.22. 4, Gentury 3:28,68. 5, Bismarck 3:26.93. 6, Minot 3:28.96. 7, GF Genlra
39079, 8, Fargo Norih 3:36.31,

i : 15.54.
Bismarck (Jamie SI91 Mait Bi cgal ,Aﬂd aw Reichel be ger, Eric Strol ) 7:68.,68.2, Ja estown 8:15.54
, Hisl 1

. 8:32.58.
3. Minct 8:27.10. 4, Century 8:20.11. 5, GF Red River 8:30.33. 6, Fargo North 9:31.65. 7, Mandan
8, Dickinson 8:32.76.

?D}Shmg:a‘:)ﬂyp Beulah, 6-08.25. 2, Dewey Russell, Mandan, 6-05. 3, Weston Leutz, Century, 6-05.
,John \ , .25, 2,

= ! | i - Chris
4, Eric Schmautz, Manda 6-03. 5, Cra etzal, Centu 6-02. 6, Justin FOB", Valley Clty, 6-00.7,
i ’ h Wi l: ¥ ] A 1 .
U’rlal:b West Far’ o 5-10. 7 Camero Hus]hE!S, Williston, 5- 0.7, Jacob Liebetsbac! ,Valley Clty 5-10

s 40, R

?ozilé.gggt;u(i‘gﬁtury 22.05.50. 2, Eric Sehmautz, Mandan, 21-11 75. 3, Joey Bruenjes, Valley City,

i i i - is Griffin, Fargo
i Nick Wilkens, Bismarck, 21-01. 6, Chris .
- Ryan Dressler, Bismarck, 21-08.25. 5, ) e o,
2131?1?15200%7);} 7, Chris Urlaub, West Fargo, 20-09.50, 8, Brad Just, GF Red River,

l i -06. 4,
?Dgigw::eiiméoismarck 43-10, 2, Kyle Joriiz, Century, 43-06.50. 3, Brad Just, GF Red River, 43

i ismarck,
J Bruenjes, Vailey City 43-05.75. 5, Geoff Anderson, Qentury, 4370?(.]2256, Michael Hager, Bisma
4%?1. 7, Tyler‘Zacher, Beulah, 42-08. 8, Ryan Dressler, Bismarck, 41-10.25.

i i -10. 4,
?Dingg;;futMinot 55-01. 2, John Peabocdy, Beulah, 53-06.50. 3, Mitch Haugeberg, Minot, 51

i 49-02.50.
Scott Beeler, Bismarck, 51-09. 5, Ben Jacobsen, Bismargk, 50-09. 6, Tyier Wibstad, Jamestown,
Tcg’larkus G:‘eﬁre, Shanley, 48-00. 8, Myles Salinas, Dickinson, 48-09.

- = i -05,
B Jacobso Bismarck, 173 10. 2, John Feabody, Beulah, 63-06. 3, Peter Gibbs, GF Cent ﬂl, 158
, oen ' 1 1

i , 151-05.
4 Justin Miller, Century, 156-00. 5, Dylan Glasser, Bismarck, 152-04. 6, Tyler Wibstad, Jamestown
7’ Alex Boyeff,‘Minot, 147-06. 8, Paul German, Fargo South, 146-10.

?ogs levc:;:::\ GF Red River, 195-02. 2, Jerad Aasen, Minot, 179-11. 3, Brandon Larson, Fargo South,
, Paul ' ] '

i Central,
174-11. 4, Cole Gengier, Dickinson, 167-01. 5, Jeff Conn, GF Central, 16155-7['}8%.16. Peter Gibbs, GF
165-03. 7! Ben Taylor, GF Central, 165-02. 8, Erik Myxter, Fargo South, -11.

[} d B 4-09 Pa Smo F 8] - Wil al F o South,
J Bredahl ismarck, 14-0 2 tter Erik: en, Farge South, 4-08. 3, ike Svaisson, Farg o]
, JO f ' Aat]

! i 3-03. 5, Justin Jacob, Vailey
F South, 13-06. 5, Adam Horntvedt,lﬁlgmarck, 1 \ .
gitt;?i';hgd;le:::sKolz}ni:crﬂ?mgsdan, 12-06. 8, Dylan Krebs, Dickinson, 12-06.
& FIELD MEET
BOYS' STATE CLASS B TRACK
BISMARCK COMMUNITY BOWL - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER
MAY 26 & 27, 2006

TEAM TOTALS
Harvey ....coeeenen

1. Dickinson Trinity..... Mmt-Regent_,,__'_,,,__ s
S ey Hillsboro/Central Valley ...
3 et North Border {Pembina-Neche/.......
4. Botlineau...... o)
5. Park River wanale) -

Hiebon .. Wishek....

isbon e

Kenmare/MLS (Mohall-Lansford/
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Sherwood)Bowbells ...

Williams County (Ticga/Wildrose-Alamo/Minnewaukan) .............

Richardton-Taylor.............

Killdeer.........oooneeee .27 North Sargent/Sargent Cent
MilnorWyndmere/Lidgerwood ., .28 Shiloh Christian .................o...
Richland.......coooviviiencn .23 Barnes County North {North

Minot Bishop Ryan.. 23 Cent./imbledon-Courtenay) 8
New Salem ... 22 Drayton/St. Themas/Valley........... 5
Gienburn 19 Divide County,,.......... 5
Fargo Qak Grove.... 17

Benson County (LeedsfMadééckf

. .4
Ray)............ Underwood/TL-Mercer .. ot
Thompson.. South Heart/Belfield ., !
Washburn/Wilton . Hatton/Northwood ......... 3
Waitford City 16 Hankinson ... cecvvene e 2
Ellendale......c.viimimiinimn 14 Griggs County Central/Finley-

Sharon ... 2
Bowman ... 1
Des Lacs-Burlington w1
May-Port-CG......occoeevee e 1
CLASS B PLACEWINNERS BY EVENTS
Boys 100 Meter Dash

1, Chris Bauer, New Salem, 11.06. 2, Nick Peterka, Park River, 11.07. 3, Joe Peldo, Ellendale, 11.27. 4,
Zachary Winkler, North Border, 11.32. 5, Landon Schneider, Washburn/\Wilton, 11.33. 6, Adam Martinson,

MilnorAWyndmere/Lidgerwood, 11.34, 7, Jeff Olson, Drayton/St. Thomas/Valley, 11.34. 8, Deland Weyrauch,
Wilitams County, 11.36.

Boys 200 Meter Dash

1, Blake Bowers, Kenmare/MLS/Bowbells, 22.04. 2, Chris Bauer, New Salem, 22.22. 3, Zachary Winkier,
North Border, 22.45. 4, Nick Peterka, Park River, 22.68. 5, Joe Krivarchka, Lisbon, 22.71. 8, Landon Sch-
neider, Washburn/Wilton, 22.84. 7, Brian Sarensen, Hazen, 23.01. 8, Kyle Varnson, Thompson, 23.05.

Boys 400 Meter Dash (Overall Record)
1, Blake Bowers, Kenmare/MLS/Bowbells, 48.19. 2, Jeremy Campbell, Bottineau, 45.69, 3, Brian So-
rensen, Hazen, 50.76. 4, Greg Helubok, Milner/Wyndmere/Lidgerwood, 50.85. 5, Austin Aluise, Richard-

ton-Taylor, 50.96. 6, Jacob Shipp, Fargo Oak Grove, 51.05, 7, Kelly Roemmich, Bottineau, 51.36. 8, Cody
Roland, Divide County, 51.38.

4 Boys B0OU Meter Run

1, Blake Bowers, Kenmare/MLS/Bowbells, 1:57.83. 2, Jeramy Campbell, Bottineau, 1;58.94. 3, Ethan
Evensen, Hillsboro/Central Valley, 1:59.35. 4, Chris Scherr, Dickinson Trinity, 2:00.91. 5, Cody Roland,

Divide County, 2:02.57. 6, Stephane Bianchard, Dickinson Trinity, 2:02.95. 7, Matt Horgeshimer, Lishen,
2:03.35. 8, Tyler Dewald, Thompsan, 2:04.64. -

Boys 1600 Meter Run

1, Russell Dixon, New Town, 4:30.28. 2, Dustin Bartsch, Minot Bishop Ryan, 4:36.36, 3, Ethan Evensan,
Hillsboro/Central Valley, 4:36.51. 4, Calvin Kraft, Central Cass, 4:38,58, 5, Patrick Welf, New Town, 4:40.80.

6, Josh Kirkaldie, New Town, 4:41.62. 7, Devin Monson, Thompson, 4:41.87. 8, Rhett Nostdahl, Under-
= wood/Turtle Lake-Mercer, 4:47.07.

Boys 3200 Meter Run

1, Russell Dixen, New Town, 9:52.89, 2, Devin Monsen, Thompson, 10:08.31. 3, Josh Kirkaldie, New Town,
10:14.61. 4, Patrick Wolf, New Town, 10:19.98. 5, Calvin Kraft, Central Cass, 10:22.93. 6, Rhett Nostdahl,

Underwaod/Turlle Lake-Mercer, 10:23.47. 7, Dylan Yoder, Rugby, 10:28.45, 8, Jake Braunberger, Dickinson
Trinity, 10:33.86.

Boys 110 Meter Hurdlés

& 1, Cody Gronvold, Rugby, 14.95. 2, Quinn Sagaser, Williams County, 15.53. 3, Matthew Quintus, Killdeer,

15.59. 4, Luke Sagaser, Wiliams County, 15.50. 5, Blaise Kautzman, Mott-Regent, 15,82, 8, Drew Drosdal,
New Town, 15.83. 7, Trent Seelig, Lisben, 15.93. §, Cory Holter, Des Lacs-Burlington, 15.97.

Boys 300 Meter Hurdles

§ 1. Cody Grenvold, Rugby, 38.62. 2, Joey Berg, Washburn/Wilton, 39.61. 3, Kelly Roemmich, Boltineau,

40.07. 4, Josh WutzKe, Mott-Regent, 40.64. 5, Trent Seelig, Lisbon, 40.83. 6, Matthew Quintus, Killdeer,
40.98. 7, Jared Homstad, Drayton/St. Themas/Valley, 41.00. 8, Drew Drosdal, New Town, 41.08.




ND High School Activities Asscciation Official Yearbook ND High School Activities Assaciation Official Yearbook
‘earboo

98

Boys 400 Meter Relay -
1, Dickinsen Trinity (Scott Murphy, Landon Smith, Kaden Ficek, Brad Willer} 44.43. 2, Ellendale 44.58. 3,
Hazen 44.59. 4. Minot Bishop Ryan 44.5. 5, Lisbon 45.07. 8, Hatton/Northwood 45.21. 7, Mott-Regent

45.38, 8, Washburn/Wiiton 47 46,

Boys 800 Meter Relay

1, Dickinson Trinity (Marcus Sickler, Collin Kudrna, Brad Willer, Landon Smith) 1:32.36. 2, Minot Bishop T S o

Ryan 1:32.43. 3, Park River 1:32.49. 4, Hazen 1:32.61. 5, New Salem 1:32.71. 6, Milnor/Wyndmere/Lidger- H-,J (=] i 8 Sl 8 flen

wood 1:32.83. 7, Mott-Regent 1:33.73. 8, Draylon/St. Thomas/Valley 1:33.81. o g 0| @ oo gl - ; ;
= @ EhSEN © 2| i
1] N =N t 8 D NI
0 2 [l

[a]

Boys 1600 Meter Relay

1, Bottineau {Kelly Roemmich, Zach Klingbeil, Mark Gregg, Jeremy Campbeli} 3:26.33. 2, Dickinsen Trinity
3:29.33, 3, Fargo Oak Grove 3:30,31. 4, Hazen 3:31.10. 5, Rugby 3:32.77. 6, Williams County 3:33.17. 7,
MilnotWyndmere/Lidgerwood 3:33.67. 8, Thompson 3:34.77.

345.20|
2655.01

930.16
896.80
1319.80
2249 97

Boys 3200 Meter Relay

1, Bottineau {Kelly Roemmich, Zacl
Trinity 8:18.90. 3, New Town 8:30.93. 4, Kenmare
Wyndmere/Lidgerwood 8:35.52. 7, Minot Bishop Ryan

5:41.24.

h Klingbeil, Rob Neubauer, Jeremy Campbell) 8:14.69. 2, Dickingon
/MLS/Bowbells 8:33.96. 5, Thompson 8:34.88. 6, Milnor/
§:40.12. 8, Griggs County Ceniral/Finley-Sharen

[NET PROFIT |[TOTAL

489.60]
6304.51)
3365.76]

Boys High Jump

1, Kyle Rolfsrud, Watford City, 8-07. 2, Seott Murphy, Dickinson Trinity, 6-02. 3, Brandon Hanson, North
Sargent/Sargent Central, 6-02. 4, Ryan Waechter, Park River, 6-02. 5, James Smith, South Heart/Belfield,
6-02. 6, Andrew Nyhus, Harvey, 6-00.7, Brandon Benz, Hazen, 6-00. 8, Ryan Ernst, Dickinson Trinity, 6-00.

MANAGE-

L

MENT

Boys Long Jump

1, Ryan Waechter, Park River, 21-086.75. 2, Luke Hvidston, Farga Oak Grove, 21-04.50. 3, Kyle Rolfsrud,
Watford City, 20-10. 4, Josh Trotiier, Surrey, 20-09. 5, Scott Murphy, Dickinson Trinity, 20-05. §, Jadon
Messer, Richardton-Taylor, 20-03.75. 7, Kevin Felchle, Harvey, 20-03.25. 8, Jen Griffith, Richland, 20-00.

1660.00

- 150.00

5945.60 |

Boys Triple Jump

1, Jon Griffith, Richiand, 44-10.25. 2, Ryan Waechter, Park River, 44-06.75. 3, Kevin Faichle, Harvey,
42-03.50. 4, Jeremy Ficek, Dickinson Trinity, 42-01.75. 5, Kyle Breuer, Richland, 42-01.75. 8, Willy Paul,
Rugby, 42-00. 7, Josh Trottier, Surrey, 41-11, 8, Scoti Murphy, Dickinson Trinity, 41-09.50.

743.20
743.20

" 743.20

Boys Shot Put

1, Nathan Parks, Glenburn, 51-03.50. 2, Trevor Dressler, Killdeer, 51-03. 3, Seth Wisthoff, Glenbutn,
49-09.50. 4, Nathan Hoots, Milnorivyndmere/Lidgerwood, 48-06. 5, Grant Galvin, Hazen, 48-02. 6, Mark -
Wack, Benson Counly, 47-08. 7, Landon Smith, Dickingon Trinity, 47-06. 8, Troy Dale, May-Port CG, 47-04,

1793.00

3289.13

3963.00]
7252 13

16505.12

Boys and . Girls Region Track 2006

Boys Discus

1, Trevor Dressler, Killdeer, 147-11. 2, Landon Smith, Dickinson Trinity, 147-03. 3, Billy Dean, Shiloh
Christian, 143-10. 4, Jon Evenson, Lisbon,141-04. 5, Jamie Reese, New Town, 140-07. 6, Seth Wisthoff, :
Gilenburn, 139-05, 7, Jamie Mauch, Hankinson, 135-07. 8, Tyler Stockeland, Griggs Co Central{Finley-Sha

ron, 132-09.

|[ADMISSIONS [AWARDS |RENT

Boys Javelin b - ;
1, Joe Krivarchka, Lisbon, 184-10. 2, Jeremy Herr, Wishek, 177-03. 3, Geoff Quick, Bames County North

172-01. 4, John Besetie, Richland, 168-04. 5, Parker Pladson, Dickinson Trinity, 166-01. 6, Dustin Erbes
Richland, 166-00. 7, Kordel Wolfe, Harvey, 162-01. 8, Mark Wack, Benson County, 157-05.

Grand Forks
Devils Lake
Jamestown
Bismarck
—
[

Concordia

Boys Pole Vault

1, Chris Hing, Hazen, 14-06. 2, Cody Gronvold, Rugby, 14-06. 3, Cody Goetz, Rugby, 13-09. 4, Greg
Holubok, MilnerWyndmere/Lidgerwood, 13-08. 5, Eric Durkin, Lisbon, 13-06. 6, Jake Melimer, Dickinson
Trinity, 13-03. 7, Jacoby Leer, Rugby, 12-06, 8, Ross Bailard, Bowman, 12-06. ;

REGION [SITE

CLASS A

[ west
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BOYS’ & GIRLS’ CLASS A & B STATE TRACK
BISMARCK COMMUNITY BOWL - JIM HAUSSLER MGR.
MAY 26 & 27, 2006

RECEIPTS:
Gate Admissions.....
T-Shirts & Caps ...
TOTAL RECEIPTS.....

DISBURSEMENTS:

T $91,583.75
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Ja.rr?estown 124 Devils Lake 55

\ggngn 1235 TMCHS - Belcourt 47.5

G 1125 \?rﬁnd Forks Central 36.5
] allay Cit

Grand Forks Red River 108 BismyarckySt. Mary's ?g

103 LB. CLASS

1st - Brian Reisenauer, Fargo South; 2nd - Lucas Krue
- Brian Rei \ ¢ ; ger, Jamestown; 3rd - Ben Mali ;
- Ario DIChristina, GF Red River; 5th - Justin Brown, Dickinson; 8th - David str;:] B?:ﬁ;?&femah' 4

112 LB. CLASS
1st - Justin Sciberg, Wahpeton; 2nd - Tyler Lehmann, Farge Nerth; 3rd - Shane Scott. TMCHS-Belcourt:

Officials..vcovvieeees e 31,171.25 4th - T i ; ;
fficiale Roame e $700.00 revor Johnson, Bismarck; 5th - Dustin Krueger, Jamestown; 6th - Derek Reil, Fargo Scuth.
'I‘;ropth'nes & Awards. sﬁ(ﬂ)g%gg 119 LB. CLASS
ert e 1st - Matt Nyvold, Wahpeten; 2nd - Daron Hohbein, M
A : ' dan; 3rd - Steve K! e
Management: Lambert. Williston: 5th - &in, Man eve Klamm, GF Red River; 4th - Adam
Ticket Sellers/Takers ... $1,955.34 . Willistor; 5th - Evan Forde, Fargo South; 8th - Lex Lunde, West Fargo.
ketainatbans. ‘30000 125 LB, CLASS
ickets/\Wristbands ..... I ooy 1st - Tyler Steinwand, Mandan; 2nd -
Floor & Press Box Mgmt ................-$390.00 Rones’; Williston: 5th - %"mag‘drz';‘: d JB'?S" Raberts, GF Central; 3rd - Shawn Duvall, Minot; 4th - Aaron
Pylons, Scorehoards, ’ ' gard, Bismarck Century; 6h - Dusty Holmes, West Fargo.
gaﬁetfigs' ;‘C g;!gg;gg 130 LB. CLASS
vent Sta ...52,297. 15t - Jake Mellmer. Dicki ) i i .
Stats/Soores/Timers, ¥ | e, Fargo South 'r‘5t r:c_kxl:{?rr; Vfgcé . Miﬂ Lund, Bismarck; 3rd - Justin Lehmann, Wahpeton; 4th - Ryan
Lynx Grew/Hotels $2,450.00 ' enhausen, Bismarck Century; 8th - Kyle Vettsl, Beulah,
I'ganagt;er.’sL I;eelz .......... g;gggg 135 LB. CLASS
ecretaria felp.. 3ol 1st - Andrey Patselov, F : 2nd - Josiah Si
ANNOUNGET eevne. ...$450.00 - ee Tmﬁi;’r TMgﬁ\éungguﬁ?g?ﬁ ZHGd TJTOI\?'IIah‘ Simburger, Mandan; 3rd - David Haas, Jamestown; 4th
Desk Officials, Videc ' i - Geoff Martin, Fargo South; Gth - Dustin Yates, Dickinson.
'-<---§ggg'gg 140 LB, CLASS
: 1st - Luke Mellmer, Dickinson; 2nd - Sean Ballard i
Postage & Phone ... ..$250.00 Eslinger. Beulah: 5th - : ACIArG, Devils Lake; 3rd - Tyler Johnsen, Bismarck; 4th - Jordan
Trainer . .o . ..$1,049.88 ger, Beulah: 5th - Seth Ehlert, Wahpeton; 6th - Chris Eide, Fargo South.
Tract:Passes.. ...$695.70 $14,234.67 145LB. CLASS
T-5hirts & Caps ... 1st - John Basting, GF Red River; 2nd .
NDHSAA Revenue ........ 53,144.23 e 1, 2nd - Cody Erz, Minot; 37d - Shawn Sneva, Willistor; 4ih - Seth Wi
TOTALS oo $38,439,52 Fargo South; 5th - Jon Hausauer, Bismarck; 6th - Tyler Huus, Bismarck. Amnen,
152 LB. CLASS
WRESTLING ist - Nathan Lynnes, West Fargo; 2nd - Adam Stenson, Will
’ ek , Williston; 3rd - Matt B icki . -
Hanson, Fargo North; 5th - Vince Pallota, Minot; 6th - Ben Brilz, Bismarck. entz, Dickinson; 4th - Casey
2006 REGIONAL WINNERS 160 LB. CLASS
CLASS B REGIONS 1st - Scott Glasser, Bismarck; Znd - Mark Longani ilii
. ; : ' : ganilla, Wililston; 3rd - .
Region: Site 1st Place Poinis 2nd Place Points Eisenbeis, Beulah; 5th - Brady Foss, Dickinson; 6th - Jake Dgcktrer vaZT]e EI;tI;nde, West Fargo: 4ih -Aaron
! Lisbon Napoleon 248 AshleyiWishek 205.5 1 peton.
Ii Hillshoro Harvey v 21456 Carrington 210.05 171 LB. CLASS
in Minat VelvalGarrisorn/ ' 264.00 Rolla/Rock Lake/ 215 W15t - Adam Lynnes, West Fargo; 2nd - Justin Jones, Fargo South;
' ) uth; 3rd - :
Bishep Ryan  Max/Sawyer ; St John shall Lynnes, Fargo North; 5th - Brandon Anderson, Mar?dan' 6th - I\Sldarkn‘:zt:t:o\\f;f\?.r‘llamesfown, 4th - Mar-
IV New Salem  Hettinger 2705 Watford City 195 [ » Wahpeton.
CLASS A REGIONS ’1|89 LE. GLASS
Region: Site 1st Place Points 2nd Place Points st - Chris Lundberg, West Farga; 2nd - Kurt Wiedrich, Willistor; 3rd - YN .
East Valley ity ~ West Fargo 220 Wahpetan 214.5 B Robert Regan, Jamestown; 5th - Cory lverscn, Wahpeton: 6th - I;gnn‘él:fg?tzo ,t:e'”gGF Red River; 4th
West Mandan Bismarck 236.5 Williston 206 ’ - Manaan.
215 LB. CLASS
st - Jon Swart, F . - f , .
STATE CLASS A WRESTLING TOURNAMENT ooyt oo oty 2no - Matl Martin, Devils Lake; 3rd - Mike Manske, West Fargo; 41h - Ryan
FARGODOME - CURT JONES, MANAGER  Bismarck Century; 6th - Scott Thingstad, Jamestown.
FEBRUARY 16 - 18, 2006 ?715 Il_\?tﬂ'mss
TEAM TOTALS st - Matt Johnson, Bismarck Century; 2nd - Tyler Wibstad, J :
Mih - Ben Jacobson. Bi N ) ) E}meStOWn, 3rd - Adam Maresh, Valley City;
West Fargo 154.5 Mandan 104 , Bismarck; 5th - Luke Schieve, GF Red River; 6th - Britt .
Rismarck 146 Minot 745 ritton Lagasse, Devils Lake.
Wahpeton 133.5 Bismarck Century
Farge South 129.5 Beulah
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2006 STATE CLASS A TEAM DUAL WRESTLING TOURNAMENT
First Round

Fargo North 36 - Dickinson 33

Grand Forks Red River 44 - Mandan 26

Bismarck 40 - West Fargo 26
Fargo South 36 - Williston 33

Second Round

Bismarck 30 - Farge North 27 GF Red River 34 - Fargo South 21

Third & Fourth
Fargo South 48 - Fargo North 25

Championship
Bismarck 44 - GF Red River 20

STATE CLASS B WRESTLING TOURNAMENT
FARGODOME - CURT JONES, MANAGER
FEBRUARY 16 - 18, 2008

TEAM TOTALS

Napoleon 200.5 Cavalier 33
Oakes 121 North Border 31
Ashley/Wishek 118 LaMoure 30
Harvey 116 Minct Bishop Ryan 25
Velva/Garrison/Max/Sawysr 103 Stanley 24
Carrington 102.5 Larimore 23
Central Cass 98 Beach 22
RoliaiRock Lake/St. John 95 May-Port CG 19
Des L.acs-Buriington G New Town 17
Eilendale/Edgeley 74 Kenmare 12
Hettinger 74 Dunseith 10
Linton 70 Richardton-Taylor g
Killdeer 54 Rughy 9
Lisbon 53 Tioga ]
Hillsboro 50 Center-Stanton/New

wWatford Gity 425 Salem 5

103 LB. CLASS

1st - Cory Ulmer, Ashley/Wishek; ond - Josef Kerr, Killdeer; 3rd -Colore Sveum, Central Cass; 4th - Josh
Kelly, Oakes; 5th - Derrick Rygg, May-Port CG; 6th - David Helgesgon, Minot Bishop Ryan; 7th - Matt Ruby;
Des Lacs-Burlington; 8th - Kirby Knudtson, Watford City. )

112 LB. CLASS -
st - Ryan Heisler, Central Cass; 2nd - Cody Deile, Ashley/Wishek; 3rd - Kellan Zietz, Des Lacs-Burlingto
Ath - Jeremy Kuntz, Linton; 5th - Sean Blumhardt, Ellendale/Edgeley; 6th - Anthony Calvillo, North Border;
7th - Nathan Tandeski, Rolla/Rock Lake/St. John; 8th - Jordan Berg, Carrington. —

119 LB. CLASS J B
1st - Luke Boxrud, Hettinger; 2nd - Brad Steels, Beach; 3rd - Sam Partlow, Carrington; 4th - Evan Gross
Napoleon; 5th - Rich Heier, Oakes; 6th - William Rosenberg, Dunseith; 7th - Tyler Murphy, Kenmare; 8ih
- Mitch Laducer, Rolla/Rack Lake/St. John. ! )

125 LB. CLASS

1st - Rowdy Lund, Watford Gity;
Tandeskl, Rolta/Rock Lake/St. John; 5th - Ben Schlepp, Ashley/Wishel; 6th - [evin Demaing,
- Kyle Hauslveit, Tioga; 8th - Patrick Nord, Lisbon.

ond - Dustin Kleppe, Napoleory; 3rd - Pat Schlosser, Hettinger; ath - Jon
Cavali

130 LB. CLASS .
15t - Justin Weigel, Napoleon; 2nd - Beau Voegeli, Oakes;
Chaput, North Border; 5th - Jason Ruby, Des Lacs-Burlington;
. Steve West, Hettinger; 8th - Ryan Spletstoses, Watford City.

ard - Bernt Nelson, LaMoure, 4th - Maftﬁew
Gth - Garrett Stubstad, New Town; Tih

135 LB. CLASS

1st - Nathen Schweitzer, Velva/Garrison/Max/Sawyer, 2nd
Hilisboro; 4th - Russel Vetter, Harvey, 5th - Ridge Zielke, Ashley/Wishek; 6th - Danny Imdieks
- Jordan Henderson, Hettinger, 8th - Nate Seeger, Center-Stanton/New Salem. L

- Anthony Cross, Napoleoh; ard - Gus.Le
iton;

NI High School Activities Association Official Yaarbook
1M

~ 140 1B. CLASS

1st - John Koistinen, Rolla/Rock Lake/St. John; 2nd - Jon Baca, Garrington; 3rd - Drew Moch, Linton; 4th

- Michael Ellison, Napoleon; 5th - Mitchel Vetter, Harvey;
: , , , 6t - isbon;
Roehrich, Stanley; 8th - Antheny Von Ruden, Hillsboro.y h - Goltyn Penborthy, Lisbon: 7th - Brandon

145 LB. CLASS

13t - Casey Buchholz, Qakes; 2nd - Travis Vetter, A, j

. \ ;2 . Ashley/Wishek; 3rd - Bryan i :
Moellenkamp, Lisbon; 5th_— Levi Clouse, Rolla/Rock Lake/St. John; 6th - %soryggzétllgoni 4l[] " Byan
- Cody Sauter, Velva/Garrison/Max/Sawyer, 8th - Ethan St. Michel, Rughy /camngton: 7

152 LB. CLASS

;lus; - fﬂ?;ﬂns:rgegiag‘;ar\[[apo;ﬁn;K2r;d E}Evan Merkel, Ellendale/Edgeley; 3rd - Jake Massey, Ashley/Wishek;
- s ier; - Kyle Gerner, Oakes; Bth - Alex Schmaltz, Vi ji l ’
o : e, ; altz, elva/Garrison/Max/Sawyer; 7th
i - Everalt Bariit on-Taylor; 8th - Michael Bulien, Des Lacs-Burlington.

1st - Jordan Dewald, Napoleon; 2nd - Tom Moch, Ellendale/Edgeley; 3rd - Brandon Baumbach, Larimore;

4th - Dusty Fladeland, Staniey; 5th - Seth Carlson, Cen n r; 7th -
| 1 H 1 : = illi i
i todt o Bt . L ' tral Cass; 6th - Dilliecn Dolezal, Killdeer; 7th - Steve

- 171 LB. CLASS

1st - Seth Lura, Carringten; 2nd - Taylor Grunfelder, Napoleon; 3rd - Tyler Volk, Harvey; 4th - Andrew Groth
, f - o=

mann, Hillsboro; 5th - Michael Sandness, LaMoure; 8
; , ; Bth - I
- Wes Johnson, Lisbon; 8th - Cale Benoit, North Bordehr. Healh Roborts, Velva/GarrsoniMax/Sawyer, 7th

189 LB. CLASS

;ztléf\é\;‘;ag’i?e\;\pjetﬁﬁlerbsseti ['__la;f;ast;Bgrli;gtog;man - Clayton Dahl, Central Cass; 3rd - Brandon Hokana, Ellen:
f - , Cakes; - Mike Stumpf, Harvey; 6th - Eth i rrison/
Max/Sawyer; 7th - Steven Rademacher, Minot Bishop Ryan; 8th -y.Jaimie Rin?ﬂr;f r‘i("}&:::‘?ngéfghV9|V3"G3m50""

"215LB. CLASS

1st - Kriss McCleary, Napoleon; 2nd - Lee Vandal, Rolla/Rock Lake/St. John; 3rd - Brock Lemer, Harvey;

4th - justin Quandt, Oakes; 5th - R
‘ , ; yan Dale, Central Cass; - i i
yer; 7th - Craig Schatz, Linton; 8th - Mait Eas;terda:y, Lisal;‘scsn'msth haron Bequibel, VelvalGarisonMax/San-

275 LB. CLASS

1st - ; i i
deerirtin_t I(_:?]Z:;‘ g:;rvé);,r r?:St;r?AE‘;z Fﬁian;l:gtk, Velva/Garrison/Max/Sawyer; 3rd - Austin Buehner, Kill-
; L ; - Mike Fitzpatrick, Hillsboro; 6th - i
7th - Josh Raab, Hettinger; 8th - Bob Hallaway, Rolla/Rock Lake/St. .JnhE.randt boerr Des Lacs-Burlngton;

2006 STATE CLAS§ B TEAM DUAL WRESTLING TOURNAMENT

) First Round
_ Central Cass &5 - Watford City 21 Velva/Garrison/Max/Sawyer 38 -

Ashley/Wishek 22

Napoleon 51 - Rella/Rock Lake/St.Jochn 18 Harvey 43 - Hettinger 31

) Second Round
Melva/Garrison/Max/Sawyer 43 -Central Cass 24 Napoleon 54 - Harvey 17

Consolation Round

shley/Wishek 49 - Watford City 21 Rolla/Rock Lake/St. John 37 - Hettinger 28

] Fifth & Sixth '
Ashley/Wishek 32 - Rolla/Rock Lake/St. John 3

¢ Third & Fourth
Harvey 51 - Central Cass 15

Championship
Napoleon 44 - Velval/Garrison/Max/Sawyer 15
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STATE WRESTLING TOURNAMENT
FARGODOME - CURT JONES, MGR.
FEBRUARY 16 - 18, 2006 |

|
RECEIPTS: |
® Gross AMISSIONS ....iviiiii it e e et et 4 s eee e e ee e $135,224.00
o ;
7] ) =g l=]|[=] = T-8hirts «..ccoenn. e 11,611.00
21831318 2221242 < TOTAL RECEIPTS ... $146,835.00
A EAEIEIE R SIS NS | g
0 N (= BURSEMENTS:
P%gﬁgim xjei|ole e DIS

Cfficials:  Coiby Braun, Rick Ripplinger, Blair Kelley,
Trevor Kittelson, John Nelson, Jog Roth,

Kevin Harmon, Justin PeCotsau, Randy
w Mayer, Randy Piatz, Casey Henderson,
E g o e Tim Kilgore, Kevin Fredrickson, Mikkel White, |
I.; g g - Todd Anderson,Red Volk.....
1} el E Officials Rooms ...
E o™ ' Trophies & Awards |
[
= Management;
| @@ Manager's FEe .....oommmrrnrenonnn, $750.00
w8 wele 2 Secrelary........ ...$200.00
I g:: T2 5 © Desk Officials . $2,200.00
% = Q E © = Announcer ... $700.00
< E & Statisticians ... $2,400.00
oy Floor & Press Box Mgmt. $750.00
Postage & Phone .............. .$200.00
o8 o TrAINGES oo, $1,758.00
% = g Tech support/sound,, ...$660.00
= = b Custodial .......coooeeieeeeee, $1,859.00
Z w & Ticket Sellers/Takers .................... $3,282.83
= Securty ..., $5,789.50

Lecker Room Attendant

3606.90 2058.00

2006 REGIONAL WRESTLING

$450.00
- = Copy machines .. $500.00
Z 'g =4 Scorebeard & Video . .$700.00
= u ) @ Credit Card Fees...
o 2 by USHENS ..covooveee e
4 2 © Certifying SCales oo,
e.z( g Wrestling Posters .. ..
= MISCEIANEOUS ..o e, . $26,087.26
T-Shirts ... - $2,971.20
" ° b NDHSAA Revenus ... .$90,530.88
:_t‘ 2 g TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS... ..$146,835.00
2 8 i
w @ =)
3] GIRLS’ BASKETBALL

COMMITTEES, SCHOOLS & DATES FOR
GIRLS’ CLASS B BASKETBALL DISTRICT TOURNAMENTS

1
Rick Jacobson, Wyndmere

(9) Fairmout/Campbeli-Tintah, Hankinson, Lidgerwood, Lisbon, Miinor, North
Sargent, Oakes, Sargent Centra!, Wyndmere ‘

RECEIPTS

16054.00 5341.00

|

9734.00

a 3 Tourhament: Oakes, Feb. 10, 11, 13, 14; Don Warren, Mgr.
=4
o w Ez:: 5 DISTRICT: 2
p” 3| | = hairman;: Wayne Ulven, Richland (Colfax)
;] w il Schools: (8) Central Cass, Enderlin, Hope-Page, Kindred, Maple Valley, Northern Cass,
5 E o Oak Grove, Richland
O ) " ournament: Fargo Civic Center, Feb. 10, 11, 13, 14; Nancy Nelson, Centrai
4] i ass, Mgr,
€| |«|olo A
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DISTRICT: 3
Chairman: Dan Hoornaert, Hilisboro
Schools:
Tournament:
DISTRICT: 4
Chairman: Jeff Carpenter, North Border
Schools:
Tournament:
DISTRICT: 5
Chairman: Dennis Adair, Pingree-Buchanan
Schools:
Tournament:
DISTRICT: [}
Chairman: Ken Miiler, Steele-Dawson
Schools:
Tournament:
DISTRICT: 7
Chairman: Dennis T. Dockter, Harvey
Schools:
Tournament:
DISTRICT: 8
Chairman: Robert Lech, Rolla
Schools:

Rolla, St. John, Starkweather/Munich
Tournament:
DISTRICT: 9
Chairman: Michael A. Severson, Flasher
Schools:
Tournamenit:
DISTRICT: 10 !
Chairman: Dale Ekstrom, Underwood
Schools:

Underwood, Washburn, Wilton
Tournament:
DISTRICT: 11 #
Chairman: Steven Heim, Anamocse
Schools:

Velva, Westhope/Newburg
Tournament:
DISTRICT: 12
Chairman: Dave Wisthoff, Glenburn
Schools:
Tournament:

(9) Central Valley, Dakota Prairle, Finley-Sharon, Griggs County Central, Hatlon/
Northwood, Hillsboro, Larimore, May-Port CG, Thompson
Mayville, SU, Feb. 10, 11, 13, 14, Mike Moore, Mgr.

(8) Cavalier, Drayton/St, Thomas, Eordville-Lankin, Grafton, Midway/Minto, North
Border (Walhalla/Pembina-Neche), Park River, Valley/Edinburg
Grafion, Feb. 10, 11, 13, 14; Dennis Hammer, Mgr.

{8) Bames County North {North Central/Wimbledon-Courtenay), Central Praire
(MedinaﬂappenfGackIe—Streeter), Edgsley, Ellendale, Kulm, LaMoure, Litchvilie-
Marion/Montpelier, Pingree-Buchanan.’Kensal

Jamestown Civic Center, Feb. 10, 11, 13, Dennis Adair, Mgr.

(7} Ashley, Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock, Linton, Napoleon, Steele-Dawson/\Wing/
Tutile-Pettibene, Strasburg/Zeeland, Wishek
Napcleon, Feb, 9, 10, 11, Kip Schmit, Mgr.

(9) Carrington, Four Winds/Warwick, Harvey, Lakota, Maddock, Midkota,

Minnewaukan/Leeds, New Rockford/Sheyenne, Welis County (Fessender-Bowdon) [

Four Winds, Feb. 8, 10, 11, 13; Rick Smith, Mgr.

(8} Adams-Edmore, Cando, Langdon, Rock |_ake/Bisbee-Egeland, Roleite/Wolford,

Cando, Feb. 9, 10, 11; Mark Lindahl, Mgr.

(7} Center-Stanton, Dakota Cyate (Solen/Selfridge), Grant County (Elgin-New
Leipzig-Carson), Flasher, New Salem, Shiloh Christian, Standing Rock
New Salem, Feb. 10, 11, 13; Brent Lauf, Mgr.

(7) Garrison, Max, Sheridan County {(McCiusky/Goodrich), Turtle Lake-Mercer,
Turtle Lake, Feb. 10, 11, 13, 14, Robert Martin, Mgr.
(8) Bottineau, Drake/Anamoose, Dunseith, Rugby, Sawyer, TGU (Towner.’Granviile},}

Towner, Feb. 9, 10, 11, 13; Malcem Marcus, Mgr.

(8} Berthold; Des Lacs-Buriington, Glenburn, Kenmare, Minot Bishaop Ryan, MLS”
- Mohall-Lansford/Sherwaed, Our Redeemer’s {Minot), Surrey
Minot Audilorium, Feb. 10, 11, 13, 14; Alton Nygaard, Mgr.

: Maple Valley 71 - Hope-Page 52
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DISTRICT: 13
gh:irrTan: Rod Meier, Moit-Regent
- Schools: (7) Beach, Bowman, Hettinger, Mott-R
. Tournament: Dickinson Trinity, Feb, 10, 17, ’13; Ken f(%?lrejztrr wﬂz\:’ Fnetand, Rhame, Seranton
DISTRICT: 14
ghglmlzan: Gerald Quintus, Richardton-Taylor
chools: (7) Dickinson Trinity, Golden Valley/Halli
i \ allid in, Ki
: Rlchardt(_)n—Taylor, South Heart!BeyI'ﬂeld i, Hazen, Hsbran, Glen Ullin, Kildeer,
ournament: Hazen High School, Feb. 10, 11, 13; Jerry Obenauer, Mgr
DISTRICT: 15
ghzirn;an: Tom Suelzle, Watford City
chools: (7) Mandaree, New Town, N
(o Mandare. » North Shore, Parshall, Stanley, Watford City/Alexander,
Teurnament: Parshall, Feb. 9, 10, 11; Steve Cascaden, Mgr.
DISTRICT: 16
gh':allrn‘llan: Mariyn Vatne, Wildrose-Alamo
chools: {8) Bowhells/Burke Central, Divid i
. , e County/Wildrose-Al
Ray, Tioga, Trenton Trinity Christian (Willfiton) Fme, Grenors, Fowers Lake,
Tournament:

Tioga, Feb. 9, 10, 11, David Rust, Mgr.

GIRLS’ CLASS B DISTRICT BASKETBALL REPORT OF SCORES

DISTRICT 1 - OAKES, DON WARREN, MGR
Play-In Game .
Wyndmere 44 - Sargent Central 39

First Round
ﬁ?kes 59 - North Sargent 50
~Milnor 58 - Fai I
soine RDunzalrmounUCampbeIJ-Tmtah 42
Hankinson 39 - Milnor 30
Third & Fourth
Lidgerwoed 45 - Milnor 30

Lidgerwoad 42 - Wyndmeare 26
Hankinson 50 - Lisbon 41

QOakes 45 - Lidgerwood 33

Championship
Hankinson 36 - Oakes 31

DISTRICT 2 - FARGO CC - NANCY NELSON, CENTRAL CASS, MGR
First Round ’ )

Hope-Page 50 - Oak Grave 47

Central Cass 46 - Enderlin 32

Maple Valley 87 - Richland 34
Kindred 61 - Northern Cass 41

Second Round
Kindred 74 - Central Cass 36

First Consolation Round

Ri -
ichland 46 - Oak Grove 41 Enderlin 46 - Northern Cass 44

Consolation Champion
Enderfin 51 - Richland 45

Third & Fourth
Hope-Page 63 - Central Cass 51

) Championship
Kindred 62 - Maple Valley 45

DISTRICT 3 - MAYVILLE SU, MIKE MOORE, MGR
; Piay-In Game ' .
Central Valley 43 - Finley-Sharcn 37
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- First Round
Dakota Prairie 70 - Griggs County Thompsan 40 - Larimere 27
Central 41
Hatton/Northwood 68 - Gentrai  Hillsboro 53 - May-Port CG 51

Valley 55
Second Round

Dakota Prairie 46 - Thompson 42 Hatlon/Narthwood 57 - Hillsboro 56

First Consolation Round
Griggs County Central 58 - Larimore 47 May-Port CG 49 - Central Valley 34
Second Consolation Round
Griggs Co. Central 46 - Hillsboro 33 Thompson 48 - May-Port CG 25
Third & Fourth
Thompson seeded #3
Griggs County Central seeded #4

Championship
Dakota Prairie 54 - Hatton/Northwood 49

DISTRICT 4 - GRAFTON, DENNIS HAMMER, MGR.
First Round
Drayton/St. Thomas 61 - Fordville-Lankin 57

Midway/Minto 45 - Valley/Edinburg 18
Grafton 53 - North Border 37

Cavalier 52 - Park River 44

Second Round

Midway/Minto 53 - Drayton/ Grafton 53 - Cavalier 39

St Thomas 48
First Consolation Round

Fordville-Lankin 72 - Valley/ North Border 53 - Park River 46

Edinburg 43

Second Consolation Round
Fordville-Lankin 39 - Cavalier 35 Drayton/St. Thomas 61 - North Border 34
Third & Fourth
Fordville-Lankin 44 - Drayton/St. Thomas 43

Championship
Midway/Minto 31 - Grafton 29

DISTRICT 5 - JAMESTOWN CC - DENNIS ADAIR, MGR.
First Round
aMoure 60 - Barnes County North 35 Litchville-Marion/Montpelier 65 - Central
Prairie (I\.:IedinafTappenIGackle-Streeter) 55

Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 45-Ellendale 35

i

Second Round

Edgeisy 62 - Kulm 50

Litchville-Marion/Montpelier 45 -

LaMoure 43 (OT) Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 52-Edgeley 49

First Consolation Round

Central Prairie 50 - Barnes County Ellendale 60 - Kulm 36

North 44
. Second Consolation Round

Edgeley 57 - Ceniral Prairie 46 LaMoure 41 - Eliendale 15
Third & Fourth

LaMoure seeded #3

Edgeley secded #4

Championship
Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 54 - Litchville-Marion/Montpelier 42

ND High School Activities Association Official Yearbook

DISTRICT 6 - NAPOLEON, KIP SCHMIDT, MGR
First Round ’ '

Linton - Bye Napoieon
Steele-Dawson/Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone P 05 Hazelton-1u-5 37
70 - Ashiey 20 Strasburg/Zeeland 44 - Wishek 28

Second Round

Steele-Dawson/Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone 75 -
Strasburg/Zeeland 33

Linton 64 - Napolecn 28

First Consolation Round
Hazelton-M-B - Bye Wishek 87 - Ashley 26

Secend Consolation Rou
Satrashurg/Zeeland 53 - Hazelion-M-B 34 Napoleon 44 - Wishr;f( 42

Third & Fourth
Strasburg/Zeeland sesded #3
Napoleon seaded #4

_Championship
Steele-Dawson/Wing/Tuttle-Pettibone 35 - Linton 34

DISTRICT 7 - FOUR WINDS, RICK SMITH, MGR.
Play-in Game
Maddock 63 - Midkota 51

First Round
Mlnnevxfaukan.fLeeds 48 - Carrington 38
Four Winds/\Warwick 56 - Harvey 50

Maddock 45 - Wells County 43 (OT)
New Rockford/Sheyenne 39 -
Lakota 33

Second Round

Four Winds/Warwick 42 - New Rockiord/
Sheyenne 31

Maddock 49 - Minnewaukan/Leeds 44

First Consolation Round

Carrington 60 - Welis County 53 Lakota 54 - Harvey 50

Second Consolation Round

M
nnewaukan/Leeds 46 - Lakota 39 Carrington 47 - New Rockford/Sheyenne 36

) Third & Fourth
Minnewaukan/Leeds seeded #3
Carrington seeded #4

Championship
Four Winds/Warwick 60 - Maddock 47

DISTRICT & - CANDO, MARK LINDAHL, MGR
First Round , .
Starkweather/Munich 30 - Cando 29

Langdon 44 - Rolette/Wolford 31

i) Adams-Edmore 76 - St. John 47
Rolla 48 - TC County 32

Second Round

_ Adams-Edmore 67 - Starkweather/ Langdon 42 - Rolla 33

Munich 35 ¢

First Consolation Round

Cando 47 -
ndo 47 - St. John 29 Rolette/Wolford 44 - TC County 34

Second Consolation Round
Rolla 51 - Cando 28

Starkweather/Munich 38 -
Rolette/Woiford 34

107
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Third & Fourth
Rolla seeded #3
Starkwaather/Munich seeded #4

Championship
Adams-Edmere 60 - Langdon 46

DISTRICT 9 - NEW SALEWM, BRENT LAUF, MGR.
First Round
Standing Rock 62 - Grant County 29

New Salem - Bye
Shiloh Christian 81 - Center-Stanion 28

Dakota Oyate (Selfridga/Solen) 39 -

Flasher 38
Second Round

New Salem 63 - Standing Rock 27 Shiloh Christian 76 - Dakota Oyate 46
First Consolation Round
Grani County - Bye Flasher 67 - Center-Stanton 24
Second Consoclation Round
Grant County 57 - Dakota Cyate 50 Flasher 63 - Standing Rock 50
Third & Fourth

Flasher seeded #3

Grant County seaded #4

Championship
New Salem 61 - Shiloh Christian 43

DISTRICT 10 - TURTLE LAKE, ROBERT MARTIN, MGR.
First Round
Washbum 39 - Garrison 38 (OT)

Sheridan County - Bye
Max 45 - Turlle Lake-Mercer 37

Underweod 48 - Wiiton 46

Second Round
Sheridan County 85 - Washburn 31 Max 70 - Underwoad 37
First Consolation Round
Garrigon - Bye Wilton 65 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 37
Second Consclation Round
Underweod 55 - Garrison 46 Wilton 55 - Washburn 27

.Third & Fourth

Wilton 56 - Underwood 38

Championship
Max 62 -Sheridan Gounty 48
]

DISTRICT 11 - TOWNER, MALCOLM MARCUS, MGR.
First Round
Rugby 64 - Drake/Anamaose 46

Bottineau 81 - Sawyer 22
Westhope/Newburg 78 - Dunssith 36

Velva 70 - TGU (Towner/Granville) 38

Second Round

Bottineau 76 - Rugby 31 Velva 54 - Westhope/Newburg 32
First Consolation Round
Drake/Anamoose 68 - Sawyer 31 TGU (Towner/Granville) 52 - Dunseith 42
Second Consolation Round
Rughy 84 -TGU (Towner/Granville) 3¢ Wasthope/Newburg 53 - Drake/Anamoose 38

Third & Fourth
Weasthope/Newburg seaded #3

Rugby seeded #4

ND High School Activities Association Official Yearbook

Berthold 31

Burlington 50

Bowman - Bye

# Hettinger 55 - New England 42

st
Belfield 34

Kenmare 58 - Glenburn 17
MLS(Mohall-Lansford/Sherwood) 45 -

Des Lacs-Burlington 48 - Glenburn 25

Our Redeemer's 60 - Des Lacs-

Bowman 45 - Scranton 39

Beach 49 - Hettinger 37

Bickinson Trinity - Bye
Richardton-Taylor 44 - South Heart/

Dickinson Trinity 58 - Hazen 48

Killdeer 59 - Glen Ullin/fHebron 45

Championship
Bottineau 77 - Velva 27

DISTRICT 12 - MINOT AUDITORIUM, ALTON NYGAARD, MGR

First Round ' )
Bishop Ryan 58 - Des Lacs-Burlington 42
Cur Redeamer's (Minot) 50 - Surrey 43

Second Round

Kenmara 62 - Bishop Ryan 53 MLS &8 - Our Redeemer's 48

First Consolation Round
Surrey 65 - Berthold 40

Second Gonsolation Round
Bishop Ryan &5 - Surrey 42

Third & Fourth
Our Redeemer’s seeded #3
Bishap Ryan seaded #4

Championship
Kenmare 36 - MLS {Mohall-Lansford/Sherwood) 35

DISTRICT 13 - DICKINSON TRINITY, KEN KELLER, MGR.
First Round

Scranton 41 - Beach 31

Mott-Regent - Bys

Second Round
Mott-Regent 58 - Hettinger 23

Consolation Round
Sceranton 59 - New England 30

Third & Fourth
Scranton seeded #3
Beach seaded #4

Championship
Mott-Regent 46 - Bowman 44

DISTRICT 14 - HAZEN, JERRY OBENAUER, MGR.
First Round

Hazen 58 - Hebron/Glen Ullin 47

Killdeer - Bye

Second Round
Richardton-Taylor 41 - Killdeer 35

Consolation Round
Hazen 56 - South Heart/Belfield 45

¢ Third & Fourth
Killdeer seeded #3
Hazen seeded #4

o Championship
Dickinson Trinity 56 - Richardton Taylor 38
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CLASS B GIRLS’ REGIONAL BASKETBALL SCORES
MARCH 6, 7, 9, 2006
REGION | - WAHPETON NDSCS - PAULETTE STEIN, MGR.
First Round

Hankinsan 56 - Ceniral Cass 32 Maple Valley 55 - Lidgerwood 43
Mope-Paga 55 - Oakes 53 Kindred 58 - Milnor 32

Second Round

Maple Valley 62 - Hankinsen 47 Kindred 54 - Hope-Page 35

Third & Fourth
Hankinson 51 - Hope-Page 36

Champicnship
Kindred 47 - Maple Valley 45

REGION |l - GRAFTON - DENNIS HAMMER, MGR.
First Round
Dakota Prairie 65 - Drayton/ Thompson 44 - Grafton 30
8t, Thomas 51

HattonMorthwood 55 - Fordville- Midway/Minto 42 - Griggs County
Lankin 46 Central 36

Second Round

Dakota Prairie 66 - Thompson 54 Midway/Minto 42 - Hatton/Northwood 33

Third & Fourth
Thompson 61 - Hatton/Norihwood 48

Championship
Midway/Minto 38 - Dakota Prairie 33

REGION il - HAZELTON - BRAD RINAS, MGR.
First Round
Pingree-Buchanaanensal 45 - Linton 63 - LaMoure 38
Napoleon 37

Litehville-Marion/Montpeiler 55 - Stesle-Dawsoniwing/ Tuttle-Petiibons B4-
Strasburg/Zeeland 53 Edgeley 43

Second Round
Linton 52 - Pingree-Bugchanan/ Sieele-Dawson/Wing/ Tuttle-Pettibone 45-
Kensal 38 Litchville-Marion/Montpeiier 31

THird & Fourth
Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 57 - Litchville-Maricr/Montpelier 47

Championship
Linton 51 - Steele-Dawson/Wing/T uttle-Pettibone 44

REGION 1V - DEVILS LAKE - KENT DENNIS, MGR.

First Round
Four Winds/Warwick 64 - i Minnewaukan/Leeds 36 - Langden 33
Starkweather/Munich 46
Rolla 44 - Maddock 28 Adams-Edmere 62 - Carrington 36

Second Round
Four Winds/Warwick 55 - Adams-Edmore 47 - Rella 40
Minnewaukan/Leeds 38

ND High School Activities Association Official Yearbook
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Third & Fourth
Rolla 58 - Minnewaukar/Leeds 56

Championship
Adams-Edmore 72 - Four Winds/Warwick 55

REGION V - WASHBURN - PETE MOE, MGR.
New Salem 63 - Und d 24 Fnoridan ¢
: - Underwo Sherid -
Shifoh Christian 49 - Wilton 48 Ma?cn?f? g?;nr;téggnl;ffher *

Second Round
New Salem 44 - Shetidan County 37 Shilch Christian 57 - Max 45

Third & Fourth
Sheridan County 66 - Max 40

Championship
New Salem 44 - Shiloh Christian 37

First Round

MLS (Mohall-Lansford/Sherwood) 34 -
Westhope/Newburg 29

Bottineau 51 - Bishop Ryan 43

Our Redeemer’s 46 - Velva 40 Kenmare 57 - Rugby 39

Second Round

Bottineau 42 - MLS 27 Cur Redsemer's 52 - Kenmare 47

Third & Fourth
,MLS 52 - Kenmare 47

_ Championship
Bottineau 69 - Cur Redeemer’s 42

REGION VII - DICKINSON HS - CALVIN DEAN, MGR
First Round ' .

Richardton-Taylor 49 - Scranton 47
- Dickinson Trinity 84 - Beach 37

Mott-Regent 56 - Hazen 45
Killdesr 51 - Bowman 42

Second Round

Richardton-Taylor 43 - Mott-Regent 41 Dickinson Trinity 67 - Kilideer 52

Third & Fourth
Killdeer 56 - Mott-Regent 49

o ] Championship
Dickinson Trinity 67 - Richardion-Taylor 48

REGION VIIl - WILLISTON SC - TERRY OLSON, MGR.
First Round ' ’
Trenton 55 - Stanley 44

Mandares 53 - Divide County/Wildrose-
Alamo 50

New Town 70 - Ray 43
Watford Gity 62 - Tioga 26

[4

Second Round

New T -
w Town 62 - Trenton 37 Watford Clty 57 - Mandaree 37

Third & Fourth
Trenton 45 - Mandaree 32

Championship
Watford City 56 - New Town 46

REGION VI - MINOT AUDITORIUM - ALTON NYGAARD, MGR.
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CLASS A REGIONAL GIRLS’ BASKETBALL SCORES _
MARCH 2, 3, 4, 2006
EAST REGION ‘

Play-In Games
Fargo Shanley 52 - Wahpeton 39
Fargo North 87 - Valley City 47

First Round

West Fargo 60 - Fargo Shanley 38 Deviis Lake 58 - Grand Forks Central 55
o South 88 - Farge North 51 GF Red River 60 - Jamestown 48

15378.11
17298.00
13830.00
18309.00
12807.00
23616.00
14832.00
15135.00

TOTAL
REVENUE EXPENSES

Farg

Second Round

West Farge 57 - Devils Lake 56 Fargo South 63 - GF Red River 56

9138.16
11981.00
7797.62
1249488
9038.00
17865.00
8814.00
10154.25

First Consolation Round
GF Central 50 - Fargo Shanley 44 Fargoe North 50 - Jamestown 44

Second Consolation Round
GF Central 50 - GF Red River 3¢ Devils Lake 61 - Fargo North 52
Third & Fourth

Devils Lake seeded #3
GF Ceniral seeded #4

2543.50
1129.00
1547.00
1850.00
1090.00
1786.00
1750.00

Championship
Fargo Scuth 53 - West Fargo 41

1568.70
1861.00
1840.00
1767.12

760.00
1875.00
1076.00
1300.00

WEST REGION

Play-In Game
Beulah 62 - TMCHS (Belcourt) 48

RENT & |MANAGE-ASSOC.

JANITOR |[MENT

2006 GIRLS' BASKETBALL REGIONS

First Round
Bismarck 46 - Minot 41
Dickinson 51 - Williston 24

140.00

140.00

140.00

140.00

140.00|

140.00

140.00

140.00 900.00

1,120.00) 12,045.82| 12,595.50 88,282.91| 131,205.11

Mandan 84 - Beulah 30
Century 74 - Blsmarck St. Mary's 52

$econd Round

Mandan 62 - Blsmarck 36 Century 48 - Dickinsen 42

1989.75
2187.00
2505.38
1779.00
1950.00
2052.00

Firsi Consolation Round
Willision 53 - Bismarck St. Mary’s 44

2057.00
2640.75
17,160.88

Minot 47 - Beulah 27

OFFICIALS 'PLAQ.

Second_Consolation Round
Bismarck 87 - Wilitston 51

Minot 58 - Dickinscn 49

Third & Fourth
Bismajck seaded #3
Minot seeded #4

15378.11
17298.00
13830.00
18309.00
12807.00
23616.00
14832.00
15135.00
131,205.11

ADMISS.
& MISC

i

Championship
Mandan 62 - Ceniury 57

CLASS B GIRLS

REG.(SITE
ITOTALS

1|WahpteonNDSCS

2| Grafton
7 |Dickinson HS

3|Hazelton-M-B
4iDevils Lake

5| Washburn
6|Minot Audi
8|Williston SC
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STATE CLASS A GIRL.S BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT
GRAND FORKS - MARCH 9 - 11, 2006
TODD OLSON, MANAGER

First Round
Mandan 69 - GF Central 27 Bismarck
( 73 - W
Century 72 - Devils Lake 62 Fargo South 62 ler?a‘lti;;r%g r2een

STATE CLASS B GIRLS’ BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT
MINOT DOME - MARCH 2 - 4, 2006

RICK HEDBERG, MANAGER
First Round
Watford City 61 - New Salem 48

Midway/Minto 56 - Linion 54
Kindred 60 - Adams-Edmore 59

Bottineau 64 - Dickinson Trinity 40
Second Round

Second Round
Mandan 64 - Bismarck 34 Fargo South 62 - Century 58 (OT)

Midway/Minto 45- Watford Gity 41(CT) Bottineau 60 - Kindred 40

First Gonsolation Round

Consolation Round
Woast Fargo 62 - GF Central 57 Minot 59 - Devils Lake 49

Linton 65 - New Salem 62 Dickinson Trinity 57 - Adams-Edmore 49

Fifth & Sixth

Seventh & Eighth
West Fargo 50 - Minot 40

Adams-Edmore 56 - New Salem 54 (OT)

Third & Fourth

Fifth & Sixth
Century 56 - Bismarck 48

Linton 56 - Dickinscn Trinity 48

Championship

Third & Fourth
Mandan 57 - Fargo South 29

Kindred 45 - Watford City 42

The combined Boys' & Girls’ Class A Financial Report

Championship
is printed under Boys’ Baskethall

Bottineau 44 - Midway/Minto 29

GIRLS’ CROSS COUNTRY
STATE CROSS COUNTRY MEET
TOM O’LEARY GOLF COURSE - BISMARCK
OCTOBER 22, 2005, - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER

GIRLS’ STATE B BASKETBALL FINANCIAL REPORT
MINOT DOME - RICK HEDBERG, MANAGER
MARCH 2 - 4, 2006

RECEIPTS:
GrOSS ACTISIONS . crrv o erersrersenssnsresess s s s ..$581,609.50
T-ShiMS veeecrereenreeee .. $3.880.25 CLASS
TOTAL RECEIPTS ..o ...$85,489.75 . t ?ESAQ Eé:m_l\élARY
. Jamestown 79
DISBURSEMENTS: 2. Bismarck 83 52?’3 iﬁiﬂ'e” 273
Officials:  Darin Perius, Art Shilke, Bill Galioway, Keith Kost, Dean Kiier, Rory Entzi, Keith Bjornson, 3. Dickinson 85 GF E}lRed Ri 3z
Jason Dutke, Richard Peterson $4,326.00 Fargo South 112 Mandan lver 357
OFFGIELE ROOMS rorrrretrrmrrersrcesorcsseisirrnrno: §2,542.00 Minot 144 TMCHS (Bel 366
Awards s .. $1,141.40 GF Central 186 Do Lake court) 465
Rent .. $4,500.00 Bismarck Century 205 ’ valley Cit oo
Management: ngt Fargo o4 Wah eto: 627
Ticket Sellers/Takers e 3973.00 Williston 255 Beulgh 699
Fagility Tax..........- $7,195.00 723
Marager's Fee ...
Secretarial Help... 1. Meianie Funke, Minot.......................... INDIVIDUAL WINNERS
Desk Officials ..... 2. Laura ROSIE, FAIGO SOU............oooooosoooooosossoosers 15:30
P. A. Announcer.. 3. Molly Clark, Fargo South 15:37
Slatisticians .......... $580. 4, Taylor Braunberger, Dickinson....... 15:39
Floor & Press Box . : 5. Shaunna Knife, TMCHS (Belcourt) w1350
Phone & Postage . 6. Taylor Pintar, Bismarck...........coccevrrrenne. ~16:51
Door GuardsaUshers $2,700.00 7. Madey Homung, Jamestown ................... ~15:53
TrEINETS oveererieecreeene $500.00 8. Danielle Thompson, Grand Forks Central 16:08
9. Kaiilin Thiele, Bismarck Century ........... . ;]g gg

Spirit Judges ........

$561.00
PrNPARErLAMINGLS oo $144.23 10, Kristi Falk, Jamestown .............c..oco..... h
Custodial & Parking.. $2,370.00 1. Kilee SUAGE WlISION ..ooeeoocooeo oo oeoeorres ~16:10
Securlty ...... . ..%1,510.00 12.  Dakota Wolf, Dickinson ..... -
13.  Paige Hageness, Bismarck . :g:g

BANAS oo ooosreeseeser s sessies e $100.00 :
14, Whitney Harrisor, WillISton .o

Tickets. . $1.219.70 $19,995.70
T-Shifs oo $1,044.00 15, Lori Benke, Jamestown..........cc.ecewveee
NDHSAA Revenue ........... $51.940.65 16.  Britiney Schnaidt, Dickinson...
17, Lindsay Kautzman, Jamestown .. .18:18
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS crcccerrrrrr s $85,489.75 § 18, Hannah Dennis, GF Red River ....... 1618
19.  Brooklyn Beehler, Bismarck........... 1o

20.  Semehar Tesfaye, Fargo South ....veeeeveeenen. .
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CLASS B SUMMARY
TEAM POINTS

. Bowman 75 Carrington 404
. New Salem 128 Rottineau 417
, New Town 133 Cavalier 488
Rugby 162 Central Cass 530
Griggs County Cenlral 181 Grant County . 542
Langdon 200 Lisbon 545
Grafien 220 Hatton/Morihwood/

Minot Bishop Ryan 250 Thempson 567
Killdear 270 |eeds/Maddock 589
Washburn 298 TiogalTrinity

Larimore 303 Christian 591
Fort Beriheld (Mandaree Shilch Christian 602
White Shield) 362 Surrey B55
Standing Rock 378 Underwood 693

Garrison 704
Four Winds 706
INDIVIDUAL WINNERS
Lindsay Anderson, Leeds/Maddook ...t 15:02
Megan Kelly, BOWMEN........comemmies .15:39
Phoebe Garcla, New Town :
BT K@Y, BOWIIAN .ivuecrvescrmemsens s ssssns s :
L1619

Jess Schanilec, Grafton ..
Tiffany Jaeger, Washburn
Tenielle Klubben, Griggs County Central .. "
Keisha Sparks, Bowman ... .16:30
Kirsten Welk, RuUgby......c.cmeeent .

Lauren Butler, Minot Bishop Ryan................

Bianca Lamb, Boltineau ... :
Kristen Neumiller, Carrington .. ;
Magqgie Schopp, Cavalier.........c... R
AuraLee Lunde, Griggs County Central... 16:46
Chelsea Halvorson, RUGDY .ot 18:46
Tika Baker, NEW TOWIN ..o riemmmresresenmes it semesnaes 16:51
Amber Dufault, Killdeer ... ,.16:52

Lauren Dietrich, Langdon....
Tercse Boeder, Central Cass.
Sami Laul, NEW SaIBIML ..o st 17:00

The combined Boys' & Girls’ Cross Gourifry Financial Report is printed under Boys’ Cross Country.

GIRLS’ GOLF
CLASS A EAST REGION - GRAND FORKS, TODD OLSON, MGR.
SEPTEMBER 26, 2005
TEAM TOTALS

Fargo SOUtN e
Grand Forks Red River..........

Fargo Shanley oo

Ann Arnason, Grand Forks Red RIVEL . oo veerariie e eressemsns e emsis s snanaa 80

CLASS A WEST REGION - BISMARCK, JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.
- SEPTEMBER 26, 2005
TEAM TOTALS

DHGKINISOMN  vovereeesssoressesese s essrorose s eSS 312
BISIIAICK CONMLTY 1.t receecueraeemssssens oo ems s i s 318

MINOE oo ien s e 322

Chivas Beaudoin, DICKINSOM ...t 70

" NI High School Activities Assaciation Official Yearbook
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GIRLS' STATE CLASS A GOLF TOURNAMENT
GRAND FORKS - TODD OLSON, MANAGER
OCTOBER 3, 4, 2005

TEAM TOTALS
1. Fargo Shanley ..o 681
2 Grand Forks REd RIVET —.oooooooe oo sooeeos s eeeoesesseees oo 64
L o ROdRNET
4, Dickinson .
Bismarck Century
Bism: [RUOTOURRUPOPRRPY i & |
Bismarck High
Fargc Morth
West Fargo
Williston
Jamestown
Valley Gity
. ALL-STATE WINNERS
Chivas Beaudoin, Dickinson 158
Leah Grinsteinner, Bismarck ... “161
Dani Hildreth, Fargo Sauth... 165
Brittany Kuntz, Bismarck Century ......... "165
Ann Armason, Grand Forks Red River... ”166
Katie Hauff, Fargo Shanley ........... "167
Annle Jackson, Fargo Shanley ... ieeinncsneene "168
Michaela Carew, Farge SHAnBY ..., ”168
Stephanie Moen, Grand Forks Red RIVEr.................... “168
Shantel Montgomery, Minot........cov. “173
Paige LeMieux, Farge North .................... ”173
GIRLS’ CLASS A GOLF
GRAND FCRKS - TODD OLSON, MGR.
. OCTCBER 3 & 4, 2005
Receipts:
T-Shirts $918.00
Disbursements:
REGIONS:
Trophies & Awards................ $172.00
Manager's Feo ... .$200.00
Expenses ... . $50.00 $422.00
STATE:
Trophies & Awards................ $307.50
T-Shirts .$230.40
Manager's Fee . $200.00
; Expenlses ........... .. 525,00 $762.90
. Association Revenue........co e $155.10
_TOTALS deer e et .. $918.00 $918.00

CLASS B GIRLS' REGIONAL GOLF TOURNAMENTS

REGION I- MILNOR, PAT ADAIR, MANAGER
TEAM TOTALS
LaMoure.anch\nle MarlonlMontpel[er 414
Sargent Central/Morth Sargent ... 420
ASHIEY oo res s 434
MEDALIST

Megan Gilmore, LaMoure/Litchville-Marion/Monipelier ................... 90
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) cY NELSON MANAGER ALL-STATE WINNERS
REGION Il CASSELT?ENAMNQ“T"AL 4 ’ Whitney Stanley, MLS (Mohall-Lansford/Sherwood).................. 165
. v 354 Megan Gilmore, LaMoure/Litchville-Marion/Montpelier .. .. 168
1, Kindred oo T A Molly Swanston, Kindred 170
2. Ce_ntral Casst.“é...‘.t.r;‘I A0 Paige Andersen, Watford City ................ 170
3. Griggs County Cen MEDAL!ST Brianna Langowski, Hazen..................... 171
Kindred .. B4 Kylee Radloff, Central Cass .. 176
Molly Swanston, KINAIEC .....ovneee Gretchen Trosen, Larimere ... L ATT
Chandra Wilcox, GaImsion ... vevvrenn e, .. 178
REGION lll- LAKOTA, NEIL DARDIS, MANAGER Krista Lambrecht, TIOga ..o oo verisvose e . 180
TEAM TOTALS Mandi Bindas, Kindred .........c..cooooviiieieiiiis e 187
1. Lakola oo .
5 Cavalior . The combined Boys’ & Girl’s Financial Report
. I L PR R P TU S is printed under Boys’ Golf
’ MEDALIST 81
Gretchen Trosen, LAMNMOTE « v evieeeerri e nnise it
GYMNASTICS
REGION IV - VELVA, KEN HENDERSON, MANAGER EAST REGION - VALLEY CIiTY YOUTH SPORTS COMPLEX
TEAM TOTALS FEBRUARY 16, 2006 - AL CRUCHET, MANAGER
1, HETVEY v ovorove e reseeemsss it s e ns e 21’3 TEAM TOTALS
2 GAITISON oo s meeeseeveerereoees -»-421 1. Grand FOrKS ..o e e 145,850
a Northern Lights(RollafSt. John) ... 2. Fargo Naorth .., 139,025
MEDALIST 3. Jamestown.... . 137.228
Crystal Selzier, HAIVBY ..o .. 85 4. Fargo South .. ...135.450
5. Wahpston .. 134150
REGION V - WASHBURN, PETE MOE, MANAGER 6. Valley Clty... ...125.425
OTALS
y TEAM T 357 INDIVIDUAL EVENTS
1. BZEI ooveeoesee e eatreene e ess RS VAULT
415
2, South Heart........ JERTTUROORTNORNOR - .1 1st - Emiiy Wong, Grand Forks 9.550; 2nd -Briana Jones, Grand Forks 9.450; 3rd - Brittany Johnson,
3, FIAShBT ..o eeerir s MEDALIST Grand Forks 8.375; 4th - Melissa Wong, Grand Forks, §.225; 5th - Jayme Noel, Fargo North 9.175:; 6th
. - Brittany Beyer, Wahpeton 9.150; 7th - Caiflin Workin, Fargo South 9,125 8th -
Katie Clayion, HEHINGer .. 91 Forks 9.000. g ' Sascha Bertsoh, Grand
REGION VI - STANLEY, GARY SCHELL, MANAGER BARS
TEAM TOTALS st - Emily Wong, Grand Forks 9.700; 2nd - Briana Jenes, Grand Forks 9.375; 3rd - Brittany Beyer,
1. Watford City ..ve v Wahpeton 9.100; 4th - Kaitlyn Bock, Fargo South 8.725; 5th - Trista Swift, Fargo North 8.700; 8th - Brittany
5 Parshall/New Town ... Johnsonl, Grand Forks 8.675; 7th - Nikki lverson, Jamestown 8.650; 8th - (Tie) Brooke Lukach, Jamestown
3. D108 LAGS-BUIINGRON oo 8.825, Lindsey Wallon, Fargo North 8.625.
’ MEDALIST ) .
) e B3 BEAM
Whitney Stanley, MLS (Mohall—LansfordlShenNood) ) .
¥ I’l!st -hqully Wong, Grand Forks 8.550; 2nd - (Tie) Brittany Beyer, Wahpeton 9.150; Krystin Emil, Fargo
i th 8.150, 4th - Melissa Wong, Grand Farks 9.100; 5th - Caitlin Worki ; i
NAMENT orf g, ; aitlin Workin, Farge South 8.950; 6th - Caroline
GIRLS’ STATE CLASS B GOLF TOUREAN KRAET. MGR Hemmer, Jamestown 8.750; 7th - Stephanie Swanson, Grand Forks 8.550; 8th - (Tie) Briana Jones, Grand
JAMESTOWN HILLCREST GOLF COURSE -D ) . Forks 8.500; Kaitlyn Bock, Farge South 8.500; Jayme Nosl, Fargo North, 8.500.
MAY 30 & 31, 2006
TEAM TOTALS FLOOR
1 HEIZEN oo e emeresirerninss e e 20 st - Emily Wong, Grand Forks 8.550; 2nd - Briana Jones, Grand Forks 9.425; 3rd - Krystin Emil, Fargo
2, Watforé{‘(.“:i.t‘y.‘. 736 North 9.275; 4th - Brittany Bgyer, Wahpeton 9.175; 5th - Jayme Neel, Farge Narth 9.050; Gth - (Tie} Kaitlin
3' BT oo o ee et 740 Walsh, Jamestown 8.875; Brittany Johnson, Grand Forks 8.975; 8th - Melissa Wong, Grand Forks 8.800.
o NTMTERE e . T67
ﬁgxg GG ernerssc s 788 ALL AROUND

Griggs County Central.......cooooos
LaMoure/Litchville-Marion/Montpelier

1st - Emily Wong, Grand Forks 38,350; 2nd - Briana Jones, Grand Forks 36.750; 3rd - Brittany Beyer,
Wahpeton 38.575; 4th - Krystin Emil, Farge North 35.900: 5th - Melissa Wong, Grand Forks 35.075; 6th

' e - Caitlin Workin, Fargo South 35.000; 7th - Brittany Johnson, Grand Forks 34.975; 8th - (Tie) Jayme Noel
(E::;I;er ..... e ..827 Fargo North 34.800; Kaltlyn Bock, Fargo South 34.800. » 8th - (Tie) Jay -
GAITISOM e evover e se e eessr et eemsssae et e .. 827

Sargent Central/North S
Northern Lighis .

Flasher ........
ASRIBY .ot

argent.

WEST REGION - MINOT GYM CENTER

FEBRUARY 18, 2006 - PAT MCNALLY, MANAGER
TEAM TOTALS

- .. BGO :

Des Laocs-Burlingion .. 860 g’f_lnot--..k......<.<,.<. oo, 145,925
Langdtln-ln..;’.t.” 852 ismarck ............ e 144025
South Heart ........ a

Parshall/NEW TOWI .....ooouie e s s
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...143,300

DICKINSON....ovierees
Bismarck Cenfury
Mandan

INDIVIDUAL EVENTS
VAULT
1st - Krisia Riley, Bismarck 9.525; 2nd - Jennifer Bachamp, Dickinson 9.350; 3rd - {Tie) Brogan Burwick,
Dickinsan 9.300; Brookiyn Bender, Minot 9,300, 5th - {Tie) Joley Besler, Minot 9.150; Kelsey Dukart, Dickin-
son 9.150; 7lh - (Tie) Lexi Sticke!, Dickinson 9.100; Britney Danlel, Century $.100.

BARS

131 - Krista Riley,
9.325; 4th - (Tie) Kayla Pfau,
9,050; 7th - Paige Robiliard,

Bismarck 9.600; 2nd - Shana vanbruggen, Minot 8.450; ard - Megan Keidel, Bismarck
Minot 9.125; Kelsey Dukart, Dickinson 9.125; 6th - Brianna Tausend, Mandan
Minat 9.000; 8th - Brogan Burwick, Dickinson 8.950.

BEAM
15t - Krista Riley, Bismarck 9.500; 2nd - Allison Tracy, Minot 9.225; 3rd - Nicole Andrews, Bismarck 9.075;

4th - Jessica Ne'son, Century 9.050; 5th - Joley Beeler, Minct 8.825; 6th - (Tie) Kayla Pfau, Minot 8.850,
Jenadee Bowers, Mandan 8.850; 8th - (Tie) Megan Meyer, Bismarck 8.775; Sarah Brackett, Minot 8.775.

FLOOR
1st - Sarah Brackett, Minot 9.800; 2nd - Kayla Pfau, Minot 9.325; 3rd - Krista Riley, Bismarck 8.275; 4in

_ Allison Tracy, Minot 8.225; 5th - Mara Van Ells, Dickinson, 9.200; 6th - Britney Daniel, Century 9.150; 7th
- Kelsey Dukart, Dickinson 9.125; 8th - (Tie} Lexi Sticke!, Dickinson 9.075; Melissa Bachamp, Dickinson

9.075; Anna Christenson, Mandan 9.075.

ALL-AROUND
1st - Krista Riley, Rismarck 37.900; 2nd - Kayla Pfau, Minot 38,325; 3rd
4th - Megan Keidel, Bismarck 36.025; 5ih - Brogan Burwick, Dickinson 35.825; th - Aliison Tracy, Minot

35,775; Tth - Shana Vanbruggen, winot 35.625; 8th - Joley Beeler, Minot 35.500.

EAST REGION GYMNASTICS - FEBRUARY 16, 2006
VALLEY CITY - AL CRUCHET, MGR.

RECEIPTS:

0SS ALMISSIONS e eeemseos s oot s Y $726.00
DISBURSEMENTS:
Judges... ...$920.50
Rento i $200.00
Trophies & Awards ... $152.65
Management:
Ticket Sellers/Takers ... $20.00
Statisiicians ........ $50.00
Secretary...... $20.00
Desk Officlals .. .$75.00
Trainer/First Aid.. $162.50
Announcer....... $20,00
Manager's Fee ... $100.00 $447.50
NDHSAA DBFGE e vrrressnmesies st s st s s st T {$994 .65}
Totals $1,720.65 %1,720.65
WEST REGION GYMNASTICS - FEBRUARY 18, 2006
MINOT - PAT MCNALLY, MGR.
RECEIPTS:

Gross Admissions $585.00

DISBURSEMENTS:
Judges
Trophies & AWAITS....cowmv i
Management:

Trainers/First Ald Service ... $100.00

Manager's Fee .$100.00
NDHSAA  DEfIGH.ooeeereriersmmsis s
TOTALS $1,451.7

$200.00

reere- ($886.75)
$1,451.75

- Kelsey Dukart, Dickinson 38.100;
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STATFE GYMNASTICS MEET - FEBRUARY 24 - 25, 2006
ARGO SOUTH - CORY LEHMAN, MANAGEI,Q

TEAM TOTALS

Bismarck .
CHCkinSor. ....oo i

Fargo North....
Jamestown .
Fargo South ...
Bismarck Century

ENDO A WN

vauLT INDIVIDUAL EVENTS

1st - Krista Riley, Bismark 9.633; 2nd - Emily Won, nd 467 Briana Jo
A 5 3 - Emily ¥¥ Gr. F ; i nes, Grand Forks
B ) - B . 9, a orks 9.46 ; 3rd -
9.400; 4th - Kayla Pfau, Minot 9.367; 5th - Sarah Brackett, Minot 8.333; 6th - Brirtltany a Y!Ja;qestowrn 9.300,
; Harty, .300.

" UNEVEN BARS

15t - Emily Wi ' ~ Kri -
t-E iy YvVong, Grand Faorks 9583, 2nd - Krista Rlley, Bismarck 9.533; 3rd - Briana Jones Grand Fork
s 1 &

9.383; 4th - Sarah Brackett, Minot, 9.233; 5th (Tie ]
’ 3 s e ) -
o : Sar ; 5th (Tie) - Shana Vanbruggen, Minot 9.187; Brittany Beyer,

BALANGE BEAM

1st - Briana Jones, Grand Forks 9.583; 2nd - Kayla Pfau, M rd - Krista R B k 9,450 4th
h s .583; yl i i i
; W ! ) , Minot 9.500; 3rd - Krist: ile ismarc N
- Meilssa ¥ong, Grand Forks 9333, 5th - Brit By Da ieJ, Centu Y 9.317; Gth - Ky StElI Ey' ||I Fa qo ‘«l‘ it 9’
’ ' 0l .200.

j FLooR

1st—Eminy0 [s] Grand Forks 9.750; 2nd - Briana Jone: T Forl 0:3rd -8 h B k
' g s i
. ; ) . nes, Grand Forks 9.650; aral rackett, Minot
G7; 4l ( |e) - Melissa Wo d, Grand Forks 9.533: Allison acy, Minot 9 53é' 6th - J0|Ey Beele f\"‘l. : 4
g5 ( . ' , Minot 9.467.

ALEL AROUND :

ist- B ana Jones, Grand Forks 38.0 ;,2 d - E [yWO g,Ga d Forks 37.967 3rd - Krista Rile
' Y,

" Bismarck 37.867; 4th - Kayla Pfau, Mi ;
L yi au, Minot 37.200; 5th - Melissa Wong, Grand Forks 37.133; 6th - Sarah

STATE GYMNASTICS FINANC
1AL REPO|
FARGO SCUTH - CORY LEHMAN, MANAC?ER

RECEIPTS: FEBI{!UARY 24 & 25, 2006

Gross Admissions.....

e $4,569,00

....$1.088.00
$5,657.00

DISBURSEMENTS
udges: Lora. Fisher, Tara Hofmann, Suzanne
Darling, Kim Resslar, Kim Pladson, Ruth
Walsh, Cindy Gee, Alison Hoeg Ké\ren
DahE.seng. Lezlie Kalbsrer, Ann ;ﬂ\lbrecht
Laurie Strommen, Cari Walberg ..... !

.. $3,414.00

.. $581.94
.. $575.35

i Management:

Floor & Press Box
SASHCIANSS v 5 ggg'gg
Announcer...... $50.00

Ticket Sellers & Takers.
Phone & Postage..
Mavers...........

Security ...,
Desk Cfficials...,.............

Manager' Fee.......... ..
Secretary
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Trainers... .. $100.00

locker Room Attendant ... $75.00

Certificates...... ...&58.66 $1,878.66 GIRLS SOCCER
T-Shirts .. . $326.40
Y S o ($1.319.35) MINOT OPTIMIST SOCCER COMPLEX - PAT MCNALLY, MGR.
TOTALS "§6,976. 35 $6,876.35 JUNE 1 - 3, 2006

GIRLS’ HOCKEY _ Paol Play Thursday
Bismarck Century 1 - Fargo Shanley 0

Fargo North 4 - Bismarck St. Mary's 0
West Farge 4 - Bismarck 3 (2 CT)
Fargo Scuth 12 - Jamestown 1

DICKINSON - CALVIN DEAN, MANAGER
FEBRUARY 23 - 25, 2006

First Round
Bismarck 4 - Jamestown 1 Minot 3 - Fargo Scuth 2 (OT) Pool Play Friday
Grand Forks 4 - Williston 3 (OT) Fargo North 5 - Hazen/Beulah 0 Bismarck St. Mary's 2 - Farge Shanley 1 (OT)
Bismarck 3 - Jamestown €

Farge North 8 - Bismarck Century 1

Second Round
Fargo South 3 - Waest Fargo 1

Bismarck 3 - Minot 0 Fargo North 3 - Grand Forks 2 OT)

Fifth & Sixth

Consolation Round
Bismarck St. Mary's 1 - Bismarck 0

Farge South 5 - Jamestown 1 Williston 10 - Hazen/Baulah 4

Third & Fourth

Consolation Champion
Bismarck Century 5 - West Farge 0

Willision 3 - Fargo South 1

Championship

Third & Fourth
Fargo North 1 - Fargo South 0

Minot 3 - Grand Forks 1
GIRLS’ STATE SOCCER FINANCIAL REPORT

MINOT - PAT MCNALLY, MANAGER
JUNE 1 - 3, 2006

Championship
Bismarck 1 - Fargo North 0 (3 OT)

GIRLS' STATE HOCKEY P ~=cees:
DICKINSON, CALVIN DEAN, MGR. B Gross AQMISSIONS. ...
FEBRUARY 23 - 25, 2006 ' e
~ TOTAL RECEIPTS $s1a ggg'gg
RECEIPTS: ] o
GroSs ADMISSIONS ..vveriee i v $8,948,00 DISB-.URSEMENTS: .
i ‘01f|0|als: Thoy Bunleijdeagh, Tim Green

... $1.581.00

T-SRiMS cveereeeris
s Brent Geiss, Cindy McKay,

TOTAL RECEIPTS. $10 529.00 K
evin Kramer, Russ Wllber $2,725.00
DISBURSEMENTS: N ophies & WIS o § $520.00
Officials: Dave Elfiott, Tom Mikelson, Mitch .. $1,116.60
Semanke, Dan Sedevie, Cody Baker, TSI s $200.00
Shawn Cote, Matt Hill, Doug Baker, Managemem:_
Nick Silkey, Keith Dibble, Jeff Ticket Sellersﬁakers ............. $450.00
Romsdal, Tod O'DonNel ...coc.crfursreenr - 58,621 25 gusmia_' —— $250.00
Officials ROOMS ..o.ovvevivirseemeireeneses ..$1,400.00 TeS'k Officials .. $440.00
Trophies & Awards e $1,213.80 Cramer.......... $500.00
Rent&Janitor............,.4,......,......A.....,......,............A.........<..$1,000.00 SOmPUt?f ----- $100.00
Management: Aecretenal Help... $100.0C
Ticket Sellars/TaKers v mer $330.00 P:"OU”CQF----------- $220.00
SECTBIANY cvecrerresrresasrseeens .$250.00 B one & Postage ..$93.94
ADRGUNGST .. .$185.00 Sf‘“tds ------------------ ..$25.00
Manager's Fee ..§600.00 Fla isticlans...... .$220.00
Desk Officials . $330.00 et 8 Press Box . $200.00
Tickets & PANUNG ..coovvovvs $350.00 Beﬁ”&‘? -------- S $150.00
Trainer/First Aid ......... ..$300.00 o gagger : $220.00
Goal Judges/Penally Box ..$660.00 Ma 8 Guards. .. $150.00
Locker Room Attend.......... $165.00 $3,150.00 RS anager's Fee. Mg 518.94
-Shirts . 351680 : A . 542480
NDHSAA Deficit... i $2.372.85 A VOIS $$; ggg gg
s i 3 -

TOTALS ..ccoicieirens . $12,901.65 $12,901.65
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GIRLS’ SWIMMING
NORTH DAKOTA GIRLS’ STATE SWIMMING RECORDS

Event Present Holder School Record Year
200 Yd. Medisy Relay Lisa Haunz, Kate Giese, Caniury 1:48.62 1996
Elizabeth Pierce, Andi Kindschi
200 Yd. Freestyle Hannah Whitehead GF Central 1:50.08 2005
200 Yd. Ind. Medley Dagny Knutson Minot 2:06.73 2005
50 Yd. Freestyle Carissa Gormally Wiliiston 24.07 2005
Diving Melly McDonald Century 479.05 1998
100 Yd. Butterfly Dagny Knutson Minot 57.18 2008
100 Yd. Freestyle Heather Harris Fargo South 51.49 1999
500 Yd. Freestyle Hannah Whitehead GF Central 4:58.48 2005
200 Freestyle Relay Linzey Bachmeier, Mandan 1.39.27 1999
Nicole Saur, Kristen Fiest, Randi Keller
100 Yd. Backsfroke Kelsey Schoonhoven West Farge 6672 2005
100 Yd. Breaststroke Keri Hehn Fargo North 1:04.29 1897
400 Yd. Fresstyle Relay Tracy Olson, Megan Waest Farge 3:37.23 2005

Brennan, Ashley Reiter, Kelsey Schoonhoven

GIRLS’ STATE SWIMMING & DIVING MEET
TEAM SCORES '

1st Minot 362 Fargo Soutn 147
2nd Williston 313 GF Red River M3
3rd Fargo North 254 Jamestown 98
West Fargo 212 Bismarck High 91
GF Central 198 Shanley 78
Century 189 Wahpeton 58
Mandan 168
INDIVIDUAL WINNERS

200 Yard Medley Relay
1. Minot {Maggi Beck, Emily Evancff, Dagny Krutson, Alyssa Jenkins), 1:51.82. 2. West Fargo 1:52.61.
3. Williston 1:54.83. 4. Fargo North 1:55.78. 5. Fargo South 1:57.24. 6. Mandan 1:59.10. 7. Jamestown

1:59.24, 8. Century 2:00.60.

Girls 200 Yard Freestyle {Record}
1 Hannah Whitehead, GF Central, 1:50.09. 2. Dani Maddock, Century, 1:54.43. 3. Brittany Schmidt, GF

Red River, 1:57.61. 4. Amy Vanlishout, Fargo North, 1:58.47. 5. Balley Bolinske, Williston, 1:58.41. 6. Kath-
ryn Sanner, GF Red River, 2:00.80. 7. Dana Lair, Minot, 2:01.33. 8. Joslyn Fellbaurn, Fargo South, 2:01.87.

200 Yard Individual Medley (Record set in prelims by Dagny Knutson, Minot 2:05.73)

1, Dagny Knutson, Minot, 2:08.04. 2. Alliscn Maxwell, Williston, 2:08.08. 3. Ashley Reiter, West Fargo,
2:11.01. 4. Steffany Bachmeier, Mandan, 2:41.66. 5. Maggi Beck, Minct, 2:13.62. 6. Emily Evanoff, Minot,
2:15.06. 7. Kathryn Berg, Fargo North, 2:17.60. 8. Erin Maetzold, Williston, 2:20.79.

50 Yard Freestyle {Record set in prelims by Carissa Gormally, Williston 24.07) ]
1. Carissa Gormally, Williston, 24.08. 2. Sarah Ziegelmann, Fargo North, 24.42. 3, Lexie Halberstadt, Shan-
loy, 24.80. 4. Arenne Clark, GF Central, 25.13. 6. Nikkie Reza, Fargo North, 25.31. 6, Kathryn Fristad, GF
Central, 25.54. 7. Sara Weinberg, Century, 25,59, 8. Christina Taylor, Mandan, 25.77.
4 Meter Diving . .

1. Meri Orseth, Fargo South, 415.80, 2. Kati Hopfauf, Mandan, 410.00. 3. Amanda Kankelftitz, Fargo South
409.10. 4. Megan Keidel, Bismarck, 387.80. 5. Emily Baasch, West Fargo, 362.40. 6. MacKenzie Visina,
Minot, 314.75. 7. Chloe Krenz, Mandan, 313.05. 8. Allison Tracy, Minot, 312.00.

100 Yard Butterfly {(Record set in prelims by Dagny Knutson, Minot 57.18} .
1. Allison Maxwell, Williston, 57.50. 2, Dagny Knutson, Minot, 57.62. 3. Lexie Halberstadt, Shaniey, 1:00.66
4. Arenne Clark, GF Central, 1:03.00. 5. Lizzie Frei, Shaniey, 1:04.08, 6. Chrisiine Retzlaff, Wahpston,
1:04.15. 7. Laura Greer, Minot, 1:04.38. 8, Cassie Jensen, Jamesiown, 1:04.74.

100 Yard Freestyle
1. Kelsey Schoonhoven, Wesi Fargo, 51.52. 2. Dani Maddock, Century, 52.37. 3. Carissa Gormally, Wil-" |

liston, 52.73. 4. Sarah Ziegelmann, Fargo North, 52.83. 5. Kathryn Fristad, GF Centraj, 54.92. 6. Sara:- ‘.
Weinberg, Century, 55.52. 7, Alyssa Jenkins, Minat, 57.55. 8. Courtney Mantz, Minot, 57.80. :

500 Yard Freestyle (Record set in prelims by Hannah Whitehead, GF Central 4:58.49)

Kemmesat, Century, 5:25.68. 7. Kathryn S i :
.44, yn Sanner, GF Red River, 5:27.75. 8. Megan Brennan, West

200 Yard Freestyle Relay

1. Williston (Allison Maxweil, Erin Maetzold, Carissa Gormali i i
. ) , y, Balley Bolinske), 1:39.46. 2. Mi :
3. Fargo North 1:41.08. 4. GF Ceniral 1:42.92, 5. Century 1:44.82. 6, I\."Iandan)‘l:45.94. 7. 'Eal?::woatr;:giggg '

#1:46.09. 8. GF Red River 1:46.17.

100 Yard Backstroke {Record)

1. Kelsey Schoonhoven, West Farge, 56.72. 2. Steffan i
: ! . We go, 56.72. 2. y Bachmeier, Mandan, 1:00 i
Minct, 1:01.25. 4, Kaylee Miller, Williston, 1:02.35. 5. Katie Haunz, Gentury, 05,0 6 3&2?13&%';:55’ Wil

Mliston, 1:03.05. 7. Rachael Wessman, Fargo North, 1:03.24. 8. Ashley Quam, Fargo Scuth, 1:03.34
_100 Yard Breaststroke

{10516, 4. Baly Bolnoke, Ailton, 1:06.50.5. Kathyn Borg, Faras Hesh 116 o6 o vt
:09.18. 4, olinske, Wiiliston, 1:08.50. 5. Kathryn Barg, Far : stine R

: , Farge North, 1:10.26. 8.

Wahpeton, 1:11.17. 7. Haley Koehn, Fargo South, 1:11.63. 8. Whitrney Shea, Minct 61 _ﬁzagrlstme Retzlaff,

400 Yard Freestyle Relay (Record)
1. West Farge (Tracy Clson, Megan Brennan, Ashley Reiter, Kelsey Schoenhoven), 3:37.23. 2. Williston

J5:39.43. 3. Fargo North 3:41.85. 4. GF Central 3:4 ; i
o e o o ot 4182 142.41. 5. Century 3;43.48. 6. Minot 3:48.68. 7. Mandan

GIRLS’ STATE SWIMMING

UND HYSLOP CENTER - GRAND FORKS
TODD OLSON, MANAGER
NOVEMBER 11 & 12, 2005

ECEIPTS:
Gross Admissions

$8,928.00

SIS oo $
OTAL RECEIPTS $1(1) glggg

DISBURSEMENTS:
Officials;

Michael Giddings, Greg Selbo,
James Kindschi, Brad Scherr,
Don Martindale, Mark

Vanlishout............ooeeveeee .
Officials Rooms .... $1$ggggg
rophies & Awards...................... $1,275.97

Rent & Janitor $2,500.00

S Management

Manager's Fee
Ticket Sellers&Takers....
Locker Room Attendant....
Computer
UND Timers.

Sesurity ...,

Floor & Press Box Mgmt .. .
Staging......ccooooovovvvn.. 250.00
Head Timer. 125.00
Announcer...... 180.00
Secretarial Help..., 250.00
Desk Officials ........................ 540.00

1. Hannah Whitehead, GF Central, 4:53.78. 2. Brittan } i
,‘ , , 4:58.78, 2, y Schmidt, GF Red River, 5:13 i
Fargo North, 5:20.68. 4. Joslyn Fellbaum, Fargo South, 5:23.15. 5. Dana Lair, E\/Iinoi~755::.2§’.1p“}mg \;’(aar}gzhout,
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TEFAINET coeee vt eerreeresmmrsee e 520.00
Phone/PoStage...cocooeimnerorenne . $4,368.40

T-Shirts c.ooveerreerieens
ASSOCIALION LOSS..c1vreeeeremsiessrsms s e
TOTALS

GIRLS’ TENNIS

East Region
May 18-20, 2008 - Grand Forks, Todd Olson, Mgt.

Participating Schools: Fargo North, Fargo Shaniey, Grand Forks Gentral, Grand Forks Red River,
Jamesiown, Vailey City, Wahpeton, West Fargo

Top Four Teams! Grand Forks Red River, Fargo Shanley, West Fargo, Fargo North

Top Fight Individuals: Liza Wischer, GF Red River
Catie Muliaily GF Red River
Callie Ronkowskl, GF Red River
Andrea Rognlien, Farge Shanley
Ayah Kamel, Farge Souih
Carrie Dahlman, Wahpeton
Liz Karlins, Fargo North
Megan Jordahl, Farge Shanley

Top Eight Doubles: Brynne \Wischer/Amirah Ahmed, GF Red River
Ann Arnason/Meghan Gilbraith, GF Red River

Jessie John/Sadie Doggett, West Fargo
Megan Sween/Emily Paintner, GF Ceniral
Stephanie Porter/Sara Flowers, Fargo Shanley
Amanda Peterson/Kaylee Cailahan, Valley City
Megan BakerfJessica Baker, Farge Shanley
Maggie Hendrickson/Danisile Christepher, Wahpeton
Alicia Homner, Bismarck Century
Ashley Taborsky, Bismarck St. Mary's
Francie Bangen, Minot
Brianna Thomas, Minct
Michelle Bauer, Mandan
Steph Mahrer, Bismarck St Mary's
Katie Slemin, Williston

Top Eight Doubles: Emily Sel/Rachel Hennessey, Williston
Alayna Goodin/Kim Kalvoda, Bismarck Century
Leah Gielzen/Kathryn Neubauer, Mandan
Katie Black/Beth Garber, Minot Bishop Ryan
Auturnn Gray/Kayla Holzer, Bismarck
Steph Goodin/Megian Bosch, Bismarck Century
Tiffany Reisenauer/Chelsey Galipeau, Dickinson
Laura Pearson/Ashley Cothéudt, Minot

GIRLS' EAST REGION TENNIS - MAY 18-20, 2006
GRAND FORKS - TODD OLSON, MGR.

RECEIPTS: None

DISBURSEMENTS:
Trophies & Awards...
Tennis Balls ...........
Paper, postage, phene .. .
MENAGET'S FEE cooooveessisiss s s oo $200.00
Court Rental ...
Courl Supervisors

e 510580

} Manager's Fee ...
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Secretarial Help ...
Total Dishursements ... e $3,494 Sg
WEST REGION
May 1820, 2006 - Minot, Pat McNally, Mar.
Participating Schools: Bismarck, Bismarck Century, Bismarck $t. Mary's, Dickinson, Mandan, Minot

Minot Bishop Ryan, Williston
Top Four Teams: Bismarck Century, Williston, Mandan, Dickinson

- Top Eight Individuals: Hallie Welk, Bismarck Century

Alicia Homer, Bismarck Century
Ashley Tabersky, Bismarck St. Mary's
Francie Bangen, Minot

Brianna Thomas, Minot

Michelle Bauer, Mandan

Steph Mahrer, Bismarck St. Mary's
Katie Slemin, Williston

Top Eight Doubles: Emily SellfRache! Hennessey, Williston

Alayna Goodin/Kim Kalvada, Bismarck Century
leah Gletzen/Kathryn Neubauer, Mandan

Katie Black/Beth Garber, Minot Bishop Ryan
Autumn Gray/Kayla Holzer, Bismarck

S_teph Goodin/Megan Bosch, Bismarck Century
Tiffany Reisenauer/Chelsey Galipeau, Dickinson
Laura PearsonfAshley Cothoudt, Mingt

GIRLS' WEST REGION TENNIS - MAY 18 - 20, 2006
MINOT - F‘/_\T MCNALLY, MGR.

RECEIPTS! ..o nieraenesnes
et e s e e s e e reer NODE |
|

DISBURSEMENTS:
Trophies & Awards
Tennis Balls ....... e

Phone, Postage & Paper
Court Rental .............
Court Supervisor,
Secretarial Help........

Total Disbursements ..o, $2,360.88

GIRLS’ STATE TENNIS MEET
GRAND FORKS - TODD OLSON, MGR.
MAY 25 - 27, 2006

Team Winners: 1st Place - Grand Forks Red River
2nd Flace - Bismarck Century
3rd Place - Williston
. 4th Place - Fargo Shanley
. 5th Place - Mandan
Singles Winners: Liza Wischer, GF Red River

Halile Welk, Bismarck Century
Callle Ronkowski, GF Red River
Catie Mullally, GF Red River

. Andrea Rognlien, Fargo Shanley
Alicla Horner, Bismarck Century
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ily SellfRache! Hennessy, Willisicn )
Elr‘;nie WischarfAmirah Ahmed, GF Red River
Leah Gietzen/Kathryn Neubauer, Mandan
Megan Baker/Jessica Baker, Fargo Shanle_,y
Ann Arnason/Meghan Gilbraith, GF Red River
Jessie John/Sadie Doggeit, West Fargo

Douhles Winners:

GIRLS’ STATE TENNIS MEET
GRAND FORKS - TODD OLSON, MANAGER
MAY 25 - 27, 2006
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Fole Vault
400 Meter Relay

Julie Strenkowski GF Central
Allisan Streyle, Heather Mandan

Zander, Jenny Bachmeier, Braoke Wehrt

Kelsey Reimnitz, Devon Bismarck

Wentz, Shalee Schoch, Kacie Sweep

Megan Luther, Kaitlin Mandan

Streyle, Anna Taylor, Allison Streyle

Jessie Kindschi, Bismarck Century
Melissa Jacobson, Katie Reim, Beth Hoge

*2002 First year to use tailwind javelin

800 Meter Relay
1600 Meter Relay

3200 Meter Relay

12-00.00
48.88

1:43.51

4.00.08

9:29.79

2003
2003

2004
2003

1699

ND CLASS A GIRLS’ RETIRED TRACK & FIELD RECORDS

RECEIPTS:

DISBURSEMENTS:
Trophies & AWAIS e $ggigg
Tennis Balls....ccoevre .5294.

T-Bhitls cooeeiirireerees
Paper, Postage & Phone.

¥8‘|I'—|ASLJ?\SA De“(jl.i. e sseeeesmeneaneene $3,862.80 $3,862.80
GIRLS’ TRACK o
NORTH DAKQTA STATE TRACK & FIELDR?G\OIERALL RECOR
Event Present Holder School Reco!
100 Meter Dash Heather Zender Man@ant 24.95
200 Meter Dash Whitney Carlson Cz_arnng an 56,32
400 Meter Dash DaNae Carlson Minot 2.1.2 -
800 Meter Run Amanda Dietrich M_anglan 4244.44
1600 Meter Run Becki Welis D!ckmsog I 1.0'3.6 a
3200 Meter Run Krista Anderson Bengon ounty 14.33.
100 Meter Hurdles  Whitney Carlson Carr!ng'ion 42.25
300 Meter Hurdies  Whitney Carlsen Cam.ngton 19105 60
Long Jump Whitney Carlson C'amn% on s 25
High Jump Halley Odegaard K!ndred . 48—0'2.'.’5
Shet Put Briona Reynolds GF ReEI R!ver N
Discus Briona Reynclds GF Red Rl_ver 148“03.00
*Javelin Katie Wilson GF Res %er 39704-2.5
Triple Jump Crystal Cummins Fargo ou S
Pole Vault Kelsey Alde Boitineau g
400 Meter Relay Allison Strayle, Healher_ . Mandan ) X
Zander, Jenny Bachmeier, Bronke. Wehri ana
800 Meter Relay Cheri Boyer, Jennifer I\J’!llnorN\lyndmere.’ 43,
Ellefson, Tracy Mauch, Lidgerwood
Kim Stark ]
1800 Meter Relay Megan Luther, Kaitlin _ Mandan 4;00.08
Streyle, Anna Taylor, Allison Streyle 570
Jessie Kindschi, Rismarck Century 9:28.

3200 Meter Relay

Molissa Jacobson, Katie Reim, Beth Hoge

*(02 First year to use tailwind javelin

ND CLASS A GIRLS’ STATE TR

&

weeennenee 51,062,650

Event Present Holder School ?;;%rd
100 Meter Dash Heather Zander Mandan 25.05
200 Meter Dash Heaiher Zander Mgndan 56.32
400 Meter Dash DaNae Catlson Minot 2-1.2 ”
800 Meter Run Amanda Dietrich M_ﬂnf!an 4:44.44
4800 Mster Run Becki Wells Dickinson 1.0.3.? 14
3200 Meter Run Carly Emil Mandan " 14‘56.
100 Meter Hurdles MeKenzie Mehlisch ';AE{;%? Sou 43.30
Hurdles DaNae Carlson -
EgggMJeuts':p McKenzie Mehlisch Fargo South ; ?0(;3225
High Jump Cindy Leingang Mandan ai e
Shot Put Briona Reynolds GF Red River 172-06 2
Discus Briona Reynoids GF Red R!ver 143-03.00
*Javelin Katie Wilsan GF Red River L 2.5
Crystal Cummins Fargo South :

Triple Jump

2.800.30

Year
2005
2008
2002
1988
1983
2004
2005
2008
2008
2003
2001
1999
2002
1998
2008
2003

2006

2003

1998

ACK & FIELD RECORDS

Year
2005
2005
2002
1998
1893
2000
2008
2002
2005
1983
2001
1899
2002
1998

Event Present Halder School

100 Yard Dash Dona Fischer Dickinson

220 Yard Dash Carale Holzer Bis. St. Mary's

440 Yard Dash Laurle Gillis Minot

tichels Gab Dickinson

880 Yard Run Deb Gregarsan Fargo South

Mile Run Teri Wegner Jamestown

110 Yard Hurdles Laurie Rostad Minot

*Shat Put Betty Robinson Minot

**Javelin Karyn Szarkowski Bis. SL. Mary's
_ "*Javelin Chary! Weingarien GF Red River

2400 Meter Run

***800 Meter
Medley Relay

1600 Mater Run

Zieske, Olson
Leslie Randich,

***200 Meter Hurdles Becki Markle

Koehmsted, Feasel
Nuelle, 5. Field

Lindsay Anderson

440 Yard Relay Fischer, Ebner, Fargo Shanley
Lemieux, Miller
Pasicznyk, Heiser, Dickinson
Waoehl, Kuhl

880 Yard Relay Soukup, Braun, Farge Shanley
Lemicux, Ebner

880 Yard Medley Gillis, Bredahi, Minot

Relay Selk, Rostad

Mile Relay Hughes, Semrau, Williston

Bismarck Century
Minot
Langdon

“Retired in 1979 because of change to 4 Kg. shotput (8 Ihs. 13 0z.)
**Retired in 1990 and replaced with rubber tipped javelin

***Retired in 1981 and replaced wilh the 3200 Meter Run, 300 Meter Hurdles and 3200 Meter Relay beginning in 1982.
*=*Retired in 2001, replaced by tailwind javelin

Event Present Holder School
100 Meter Dash Jessi Melland Hazen

200 Meter Dash Whitney Carlson Carringtan
400 Meter Dash Kinsey Coles Hillsboro
800 Meter Run Christine Bruins Watford City

Benson County

200 Meter Run Krista Anderson Benson County
100 Meter Hurdles  Whitney Carlsen Carrington
300 Meter Hurdles  Whitney Carlson Carrington
tong Jump Whitney Carlson Carrington
High Jump Halley Cdegaard Kindred
Shot Put Jessica Sommearfeld Lishon
Discus Sara Neubauer Bottineau
*Javelin Sara Neubauer Bottineau
Trigle Jump Kristen Killoran Maple Valley/

Enderlin
Pale Vault Kelday Aide Bottineau
P00 Meter Relay Kadee Kurtz, Ashley Carrington

800 Meter Ralay

Friezen, Adriana Friezen, Nora Thompson

Cheri Boyer, Jennifer

MilnorfWyndmeref

. Eliefson, Tracy Mauch, Lidgerwood
: Kim Stark
600 Meter Relay Jane Aljets, Whitney Carrington

Record
11.48
26.3

58.4

58.4
2174
5:06.9
14.8
43-02.00
162-08.00
1682-03.00
51.04

51.04
1:47.0
1:49.3
4.03.7
8:03.70

20.26
1:51.13

Year
1974
1977
1978
1979
1979
1476
1877
1878
1983
1997
1975

1979
1976
1978
1978
1880

1881
1980

NOTE: Running record, other than last three, retired in 1880 when events went fo metric distances.

ND CLASS B 'GIRLS’ STATE TRACK & FIELD RECORDS

Carlson, Sarah Klein, Adriana Friezen
Annaleigh Brady, Nicole New Town

1_3.'200 Meter Refay
L Wells, Natika Baker, Phoebe Garcia

f2002 First year to use tallwind javelin

Record Year
12.33 1983
24.85 2008
56.58 1999
2:13.46 2005
4:56,96 2005
10:36.95 2004
14,33 2005
42,26 2008
19-05.50 2006
5-08.25 2003
48-02.50 1997
148-08.00 2006
143-02.00 2006
38-01.50 2006
12-04.00 2008
50.01 2004
{Record set in Prelims)
1:43.41 2006
4:02.50 2002
9:37.41 2003
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ND CLASS B GIRLS’ RETIRED TRACK & FIELD RECORDS
Event Present Holder Schpol Record }'S?Z
100 Yard Dash Carol Cornel! Belffeld 11.44 o4
220 Yard Dash Renee Anderson Marion 254 ks
440 Yard Dash Laurie Neshem Berthold 5.9.1 Jpal
880 Yard Run Becky Oberfosll Bewman 2:20.7 1or
Mile Run Becky Oberfoell Bow:man 5:28.3 o
110 Yard Hurdles Monica Jawaski Marion 16.2 e
*Shot Put Kelly Zarak South Heart 41-06,34 i .
Rk Javedin Whitney Meier Rolla 148-04.0 }lggg
wewda Javelin Mandi Peterson Larimore 146-06.00 s
440 Yard Relay Sax, Snyder, Watford City 51.0
Johnson, Fox ) .
880 Yard Relay Fax, Johnson ‘Watford City 1:47.5 1978
Sax, Snyder ]
880 Yard Medley Qlson, Anton Bowman 1.63.5 1977
Lutes, Oberfaell
wile Relay P. Burns, T. Burns, Bowman 4:10.3 1978
Anten, Johnson ]
**2400 Meter Run Lisa Voegeil Ellendale 8:34.82 1321
900 Meter Hurdies  Lisa Hennessy Berthpld 39.03 I
**+800 Meter P. Schmidt, Wilke, Mayville-Portiand 1:52 87
Medley Relay K. Schmidt, Eliason ] )
00 Meter Ingehretson, Garrett Mayville-Portiand 4:21.46 1984
Medley Relay Camp, Eliason

~Retired in 1978 because of change to 4 Kg. Shot Put (8 bs. 13 0z}

‘F!R?é:tired in 1981 and replaced wi?h the 3200 Meter Run, 300 Meter Hurdles and 3200
Meter Relay beginning in 1882

sRetired in 1984 and replaced with the 1600 Meter Relay

wrsrDatired in 1984 and replaced with the 800 Meter Relay

msiRatired in 1990 and replaced with rubber tipped javelin

wrenrRatired In 2001, replaced by tailwind javelin

NOTE: Running records, other than last three, retired in 1980 when events went to metric distances.

2006 GIRLS’ REGIONAL TRACK & FIELD WINNERS

CLASS A
Region Site First Place Second Place
East Fargo South Fargo South Ja'mestown
West Bismarck Bismareck Minot
CLASS B
i i Place
Region Site First Place Sgcond
i ¢ Fargo (Concordia) Lisbon Milnor/Wyndmere/
| idgerwood
1l Grand Forks Griggs Co. Central/ Drayton/St. Thomas/Finley-Sharon Valley
i Cafrington Benscn County (Leeds/
" PevisLate Maddock/Minnewaukan)
Coliege Hope-Page Steele-Dawson/\Wing/
o Jamestowin CoTed i’ 4 Tultle-Pettibone
\ Bismarck Hazen New Salem
Vi Rugby Bottineau . Rgg‘by
W Tioga Watford City 7 Williams Cour]ty
(Tioga/Ray/Wildross-Alamo)

il Bowrnan Dickinson Trinity Bowman

GIRLS’ STATE CLASS ATRACK & FIELD MEET

BISMARCK COMMUNITY BOWL - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER
MAY 26 & 27, 2006
TEAM TOTALS

4 BISIMAICK. ..o ne e 15 GF Red River............ 22
2.Fargo South.. ,..1145 GF Central.... 21
3.Minot....... Beulah.......... .19
4.Century.. West Fargo... 145
5.Dickingon Bismarck St. Mary's 12
Jamastown ... WIHISION .o A
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Mandan....
Shanley....
Fargo North .............

e Devils Lake.....
.3z Valley Cly.......

CLASS A PLACE WINNERS BY EVENTS

Girls 100 Meter Dash
§ 1, Laura Reesler, Fargo South, 12.40. 2, Devon Wentiz, Bismarck, 12,46, 3, Whitney Koester, Shanley,
12.50. 4, Mishay Weber, Beulah, 12.53. 5, Jennifer Schnaidt, Dickinson, 12.61. 6, Samantha Prigge, Fargo
| South, 12.73. 7, Kayla Montgoemery, Minot, 12.89. 8, Jiil Steinwand, Century, 13.03.

Girls 200 Meter Dash

1, Laura Roesler, Farge South, 25.07. 2, Devon Wentz, Blsmarck, 25.29, 3, Mishay Weber, Beulah, 25.61.
4, Kelsey Reimnitz, Bismarck, 25.67. 5, Jennifer Schnaidt, Dickinson, 25.81. 8, Emily Black, Devils Lake,
25.94. 7, Megan Meyer, Bismarck, 26.27. 8, Sarah Denne, Wast Fargo, 26.39.

Girls 400 Meter Dash

1, Laura Roesler, Fargo South, 57.67. 2, Emily Black, Devils Lake, 58.52. 3, Emily Todhunter, GF Red
River, 1:00.36. 4, Jesie Reiner, Bismarck St. Mary's 1:00.58. 5, Whitney Fridley, Dickinsan, 1:00.63. 8, Mara
Paulson, Shanley, 1:00.85. 7, Alex Feeney, Bismarck, 1:00.95, 8, Morgan Ihmels, Minot, 1:01.39.

Girls 800 Meter Run

1, Laura Roesler, Fargo South, 2:20.53. 2, Katie Conlon, Jamestown, 2:20.83. 3, Tari Helmers, Minot,
2:21.30. 4, Madey Hornung, Jamestown, 2:21.70. 5, Sarah Feeney, Bismarck, 2:22.66. 6, Alexa Wachter,
Blsmarck, 2:22.90. 7, Lori Benke, Jamestown, 2:22.92. 8, Whitney Fridley, Dickinson, 2:23.08,

Girls 1600 Meter Run

1, Katie Conlen, Jameastown, 5:16,05, 2, Melanie Funke, Minot, 5:16.49. 3, Lori Benke, Jamesiown,
5:26.75. 4, Tari Helmers, Minot, 5:27.23. 5, Stephanie Greer, Minot, 5:28.20, 6, Madey Hornung, James-
town, 5:28.57. 7, Kaitlin Thiele, Century, 5:28.82. 8, Sophie Kenney, Shanley, 5:28.94.

Girls 3200 Meter Run L

1. Melanie Funke, Minot, 11:32.83. 2, Brecca Wahlund, Minot, 11:38.38. 3, Stephanie Greer, Minct,
11:38.79. 4, Kasey Lasch, Jamestown, 11:47.14. 5, Molly Clark, Farge South, 11:47.96. 6, Taylor Pintar,
Bismarck, 11:55.64. 7, Kaitlin Thiele, Century, 11:56.30. 8, Kaylie Marten, Minot, 12:01.73.

Girls 100 Meter Hurdles

1, Whitney Koester, Shanley, 15.42. 2, Twila Moser, Bismarck, 15.53. 3, Greta Zietz, Fargo South, 15.65. 4,
Shannon Kern, Gentury, 15.76. 5, Jen Kiefer, Bismarck, 15.92. 6, Caitlin Helmers, Mandan, 16.06. 7, Sarah
Brackett, Minot, 16.75. 8, Devon Wentz, Bismarck, 15.26.

Girls 300 Meter Hurdles

1, Devon Wenfz, Bismarck, 43.31. 2, Whilney Kcester, Shanley, 44,35, 3, Ellie Grooters, West Fargo,
45.48. 4, Josie Reiner, Bismarck St. Mary's, 46.15. 5, Caitlin Helmers, Mandan, 46.25, 6, Shannon Kern,
Century, 46.57. 7, Mikaela Hirst, Century, 46.62, 8, Twila Moser, Bismarck, 46.91.

Girls 400 Meter Relay

J1. Farge South (Anna Willard, Leslie Clson, Samantha Prigge, Michelle Willard) 48.48. 2, Bismarck 45.89.

, Dickinson 50.73. 4, Century 51.18. 5, Fargo North 51.45. 8, Minot 51.88. 7, Jamestoewn 51.72. 8, West
Farge 51.80.

irls 800 Meter Relay

1, Bismarck (Megan Meyer, Kelsey Reimnilz, Liz Wamsley, Jessica Wills) 144,52, 2, Minot 1:46.30. 3,

Fargo South 1:46.68. 4, Century 1:46.73. 5, West Fargo 1:47.12, 6, GF Red River 1:47.36. 7, Dickinson
1:48.34. 8, Mandan 1:48.63,

irls 1600 Meter Relay

Century (Kaylee Townsend, Sharon Boots, Brea Sandness, Paige Thiele) 4:04.71. 2, Dickinson 405,08,

3, Bismarck 4:05.19. 4, Minot 4:08.97. 5, GF Red River 4:08.18. 6, Mandan 4:12.06. 7, GF Central
4:13,46. 8, Shanley 4:13.80.

irls 3200 Meter Relay

Jamestown (Madey Hornung, Lori Benke, Kelsei Manley, Kafie Conlon) 9:37.27. 2, Minot 9:43.56. 3, Bis-

- marck 9:52.86. 4, Dickinson 9:55.44. 5, Century 10:02.35. 6, Shanley 10:04.12. 7, West Fargo 10:10.85.
8, Fargo South 10:18.91,
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irls High Jum
?]:(Ztelly?n SteffaI:\, Dickinson, 5-07. 2, Paige Nash, Dickinson, 5-07. 3, Couriney Carpenter, Fargo North,

i i k, 5-D1. 8, Shelbi Schneider, Beulah,
5-04. 4, Alyssa Dschaak, Beulah, 5-03. 5, Shannon Schmidt, Bismarck, .
5-01.7 K;,Iiie Coit, Bismarck, 5-01. 8, Alison Kelly, West Fargo, 4-11. 8, Grata Zietz, Fargo South, 4-11.

Girls Long Jum
1 Samant‘cljwa Prigge, Fargo South, 17-04.50. 2, Kelsey Larson, Fargo North, 17-00.75. 3, Rheanda Janguia,

illi i - Mikaela Hirst, Century, 16-02.50. 8, Katelyn
Williston, 16-10.50. 4, Emily Tyrrell, GF Central, 16-10.25. 5, rst, )
S'Lle;?an Dickinson, 16-09, 7, Kelsey Reimnitz, Bismarck, 16-06.75. 8, Kirby Black, GF Red River, 16-06.50.

irls Triple Jumi ) o
?ISZnnier Ke&ley?\lalley City, 36-03.50. 2, Sarah Gilbert, Minot, 36-02.75. 3, Katelyn Steffan, Dickinson,

36-02.50. 4, Courlney Carpenter, Fargo North, 36-01.50. 5, Rheanda Jangula, Williston, 36-00.50. 6, Kellie
Coit Bisma,rck, 25.11. 7, Emily Tyrrell, GF Central, 35-10.25. 8, Mikaela Hirst, Century, 35-08.50.

Girls Shot Put ]
1. Erika Schroeder, Century, 43-03. 2, Jessica Kielpinski, Mandan, 42-05.50. 3, Amanda Mohs, Fargo

South, 42-05, 4, Eliza Nelgum, Bismarck, 42-04.50. 5, Kirsten Pattison, Farge South, 40-05. B, Alicia Ros-
SOW, T\:'Iinot, 30-05.50. 7, Steph Miller, Century, 29-02.50. 8, Jill Schlenker, Jamestown, 38-08.50.

Girls Discus )

1 IErlka Schroeder, Century, 139-09. 2, Alicia Rossow, Minci, 128-09. 3, Amanda Mor?s, Fargp South,' 128~
0'1. 4 Shannon Schrnidt, Bismarck, 126-00. 5, Dani Roehrich, Mandan, 125-03. 6, Brianna Gieser, Minci,
123-06. 7, Kylie

Messer, Bismarck St. Mary's, 122-01. 8, Jill Schlenker, Jamastown, 121-03.

Girls Javelin _
1 IEmily Tyrrell, GF Central, 123-07. 2, Mary Wilson, GF Red River, 123-08. 3, Kayla Rogers, Man.dan. 118-
O'ﬁ 4 Cout’tne):' Carpenter, Fargo North, 114-08. 5, Dani Lambrecht, Mandan, 114-06. 6, Rgchel Bickford,
Fa.rgc; South, 114-05. 7, Kaitlyn Sturlaugson, Bismarck, 113-04. 8, Amanda Brumileld, Dickinson, 111-03.

Girls Pole Vault . _
i ".-J:ne Erickson, Fargo South, 11-00. 2, Kayla Pfau, Minot, 10-09. 3, Britney Daniel, Century, 10-.06. 4,
S!amantha Prigge, Fargo South, 10-03. 5, Cassie Jonsen, Jamestown, 10-00. 6, Megan Meyer, Bismarck,

9-09. 7, Kari Navotny, GF Central, 8-09. 8, Sam Kleven, Williston, 9-09.

GIRLS’ STATE CLASS B TRACK-& FIELD MEET
BISMARCK COMMUNITY BOWL - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER
MAY 26 & 27, 2006

TEAM TOTALS
1. BOMNBAL. ....oteree e emeeriiie e emn st ir e 99.5 gew E‘;alem..
] County (Leeds/Maddocl ) cranton :
¢ Eﬁ?:sgvr:'au?(‘g;)sf..(.. SN 2 L angdon/Munich/Adams-
3. Watford City . 47 Edmore ..o . 135
4. Carrington . 45 Ellendale ........
5. Lisbon ... WA Fargc Oak Grove.. g
" Dicki Trinity . A40.5 Hope-Page........
32213?0” Y 32 Hazelton-Mofﬁt-Bra@doc .............. 6
Maple Va ey/Enderlin............. 31 Norit Borger (Pembina-Neche/
Milnor/\Wyndmere/Lidgerwoed ... 30 \li{\.’allht-etlllfezj)v...I.mr g
iggs C Central/Finley- olette/\Wol
g}:lgg’sn Ounty ..... i 26 Drayton/St, Thomas/Valley .5 .
Richardton-Tayle Ki_ndred 1.5
Bowman...... Richland....... 4.
Harvey ......
Town.
gﬁgbyown Minto/Midway 4
Velva/Sawyer/Drake. .20 Mott-Regent ... g
Minot Bishep Ryan.......... 1; E‘?lr(-jthe:n CASS.cooveerrririnerrrsaemssons >
i trai Vailey... - illdes|
glglfl;:mfcen raa ’ .13 Kenmare/MLS (Mohall-Lansford/....

Park RIVEY o..ooovieeevere e e serins 12 SherwoodYBowbells ..............
. R r=TelsT=1 s ORISR R P SPR R 5
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CLASS B PLACEWINNERS BY EVENTS

Girls 100 Meter Dash
1, Whitney Carlsen, Carrington, 12.07. 2, Kelsey Aide, Boltineau, 12.36. 3, Kemi Omotunde, Park River,
12.44. 4, Jodi Gallagher, Drayten/St. Thomas/Valley, 12.59. 5, Anne Duletskl, Bowman, 12.59. 6, Courtney

Thingstad, Velva/Sawyer/Drake, 12.64. 7, Jennifer Ellefsen, Milnor/Wyndmere/Lidgerwood, 12.67. 8, Cheri
Boyer, Milnor/Yyndmere/Lidgerwood, 12.73,

Girls 200 Meter Dash (Overall Record)
1, Whitney Carlson, Carrington, 24.95. Z, Kelsey Aide, Bottineau, 25.71. 3, Kemi Omotunde, Park River,
25.95. 4, Sarah Fegley, Minot Bishop Ryan, 26.18. 5, Jennifer Ellefson, MilnorWyndmere/Lidgerwood,

26.23. 8, Courtney Thingstad, Velva/Sawyer/Drake, 26.24. 7, Cheri Boyer, MilnoriVyndmere/Lidgerwood,
26.27. 8, Tracy Mauch, Milnor/Wyndmere/Lidgerwood, 26.28.

Girls 400 Meter Dash

1, Ghristine Bruins, Watford City, 58.32. 2, Bobbi Grann, Benson County, 58.48. 3, Sarah Holle, New Sa-
lem, 59,11. 4, Kristen Killoran, Maple Valley/Enderlin, 59.43. 5, Katie Zent, Richardton-Taylor, 58.95. 6, Ash-
ley Berg, Lisbon, 1:00.20. 7, Courtney Rapp, Dickinson Trinity, 1:00.42. 8, Abby Nasset, Bowman, 1:00.48.

Girls 800 Meter Run
1, Christine Bruins, Watford Gity, 2:15.86. 2, Lindsay Anderson, Bensen County, 2:18,15. 3, Bobbi Grann,
Benson County, 2:18.45. 4, Jessica Messer, Richardten-Taylor, 2:18.61. 5, Kiley Coles, Hillsboro/Central

Valley, 2:20.85. 6, Sibee Jokela, Watford City, 2:21.37. 7, Tika Baker, New Town, 2:23.89, 8, Katie Gordan,
Dickinson Trinity, 2:24.02.

Girls 1600 Meter Run

1, Lindsay Anderson, Benson County, 5:04.55. 2, Jessica Messer, Richardton-Taylor, 5:22.10. 3, Kiley
Coles, Hillshoro/Central Valley, 5:23.18. 4, Katrece Thompson, Benson County, 5:25.53. 5, Sibee Jokela,
Watford City, 5:27.89. 6, Tika Baker, New Town, 5:30.66. 7, Jessica Schanilec, Minto/Midway, 5:33.88. 8,
Tenielle Klubben, Griggs County Central/Finlay-Sharon, 5:34.75.

Girls 3200 Meter Run P
1, Lindsay Anderson, Benson County, 11:14.36, 2, Katrece Thompson, Benson County, 11:48.43. 3, Kiley
@k Coles, Hillsbero/Central Valley, 11:53.81. 4, Tika Baker, New Town, 11:54.89. 5, Taylor Braunberger,

Dickinson Trinity, 12:00.36, 6, Phoebe Garcia, New Town, 12:03.49, 7, Jessica Schanilec, Minto/Midway,
12:04.50. 8, Kristen Neumiller, Carrington, 12:04.54.

Girls 100 Meter Hurdles

1, Ashley Berg, Lisbon, 15.37. 2, Allison Opp, Hazen, 15.82. 3, Kristyn Nelson, Rolette/Wolford, 15.88. 4,
Breanna Messer, Dickinson Trinity, 16.08. 5, Amanda Booke, Dickinson Trinity, 16.13. 6, Alex Aarestad,
Fargo Oak Grove, 16.67. 7, Jessica Johnson, Carrington, 16.79, 8, Kayla Scheid, Hazen, 16.99.

Girls 300 Meter Hurdles {Overail Record)

1, Whitney Carlson, Carrington, 42.26. 2, Kristen Killoran, Maple Valley/Enderlin, 45.57. 3, Ashley Berg,
Lisbon, 46.31. 4, Amanda Booke, Dickinson Trinity, 45.43. &, Ashley Salwey, Rugby, 46.83. 5, Allison Opp,

Hazen, 47.07. 7, Alex Aarestad, Fargo Cak Grove, 47.10. 8, Dana Peterson, Kenmare/MLS/Bowbells,
47.30.

Girls 400 Meter Relay
1, Milnor/Wyndmere/Lidgerwood (Tracy Mauch, Cheri Beyer, Kim Stark, Jennifer Eflefson) 50,31, 2,

Velva/Sawyer/Drake 50.54. 3, Dickinson Trinity 50.87. 4, Bowman 51,08, 5, Rugby 51.28. 6, Northern Cass
51.93. 7, Lishon 52.24. 8, Bottineau 52.31.

Girls 800 Meter Relay (Overall Record) :
1, Milnor/Wyndmere/Lidgerwood (Cheri Boyer, Jennifer Ellefson, Tracy Mauch, Kim Stark) 1:43.41. 2,

Bowman 1:46.07. 3, Minot Bishop Ryan 1:47.00. 4, Velva/Sawyer/Drake 1:47.40. 5, Bottineau 1:47.73. 6,
Dickinson Trinity 1:48.44. 7, Carrington 1:49.68. 8, Hazen 1:49.78.

Girls 1600 Meter Relay

1, Watford City {Sibee Jokela, Samantha Johnson, Kara Johnsrud, Christing Bruins) 4:07.94. 2, Bottineau
4:11.52. 3, Hope-Page 4:11.61. 4, Hazen 4:12,35. 5, Dickinson Trinity 4:12.37. 6, Rugby 4:12.45. 7, Farga
Oak Grove 4:13.25. 8, Velva/Sawyer/Drake 4:13.28,

Girls 3200 Meter Relay

1, Watford City (Sibee Jokela, Molly Wold, Chelsey Moe, Christine Bruins) 9:56.34, 2, Benson County
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9:58.06. 3, Bowman 9:59.55. 4, New Town 10:01.46.5, Griggs County Central/Finley-Sharon 10:08.45. 6,
Richardton-Taylor 10:08.63. 7, Dickinson Trinity 10:10.83. 8, Langdon/Munich/Adams-Edmore 10:11.23.

Girls High Jump

1, Val Glynn, Ellendale, 5-03. 2, Veronica Munkeby, Lisbon, 5-03. 3, Kaylin Sheets, Hazelion-Moffit-Brad-
dock, 5-01. 4, Lauren Anderson, Richlan

man, Mott-Regent, 4-11.

Stremick, Langden/Munich/Adams-Edmore, 4-11.

Girls Long Jump (Overall Record)

1, Whitney Carlson, Carrington, 19-05.50. 2, Kriste
Holle, New Salem, 18-02. 4, Vanessa Friestad, Rugby,
Courtney Hahn, Bottineau, 17-04. 7, Britney Bachmeler, Harvey, 17-00. 8, Katie Zent, Richardien-Taylor,

16-05.25.

Girls Triple Jump {Record)
1, Kristen Kiiloran, Maple Valley/Endertin, 38-01.50. 2, Allison Qpp, Hazen, 36-03.75. 3, Sarah Fegley,

Minct Bishop Ryan, 35-03.50. 4, Taylor Wagner, Lisban, 35-02. 5, Sharisa Yri, Benson Gounty, 34-11.50. 6,
Katie Zent, Richardton-Tayior, 34-10.50. 7, Vanessa Friestad, Rugby, 34-10. 8, Hannah Honeyman, Mott-

Regent, 34-07.

Giris Shot Put

1, Emily Eslinger, Griggs County Ce
Kayla Roemmich, Bottineau, 41-06.5
39.01. 6, Leah Wentz, Rugby, 38-08. 7, Debble Froemke, Lishon, 38-06. 8, Courtney Doe, Killdeer, 37-05.

Girls Discus (Record)

1, Sara Neubauer, Botiineau, 148-08. 2, Kayla Roemmich, Bottineau, 129-05. 3. MacKenzie Mack, Scran-
fon, 128-09. 4, Kia Herbel, New Town, 127-07. 5, Emily Eslinger, Griggs County Central/Finley-Sharon,
122-00. 6, Katie Gruman, Griggs County CentraliFinley-Sharen, 122-04. 7, Casey Seltvedt, Harvey, 119-08.

8, Amy Rourke, Lisbon,

Girls Javelin (Record}
1, Sara Neubauer, Bottineau, 143-

4, Kristen Warren, Oakes, 125-04. 5, Ch
Amy Rourke, Lisbon, 124-06. 7, Samantha Helland, North Border, 121-11. 8, Anita Jepson, Killdeer, 120-

01.

Girls Pole Vault {Overall Record)
1, Kelsey Aide, Bottineau, 12-04. 2, Abbey Aide, Bottineau, 11-03. 3, Maribeth Geiszler, Bottineau, 10-03. 4,

Julie Baird, Langdon/Munich/Adams-Edmore,
00. &, Kira Simnioniw, Dickinson Trinity, 9-09. 7, Elizabeth Kornkven, Bottineau, 9-00. 7, Jennifer Bachamp,

Dickinson Trinity, 9-C0.

GIRLS’ CLASS B DISTRICT VOLLEYBALL SCORES

DISTRICT: 1
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT: 2
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

d, 4-11. 4, Stephanie Cramer, Kindred, 4-11. 8, Hannhah Honey-
7, Jordan Callahan, Benson County, 4-11, 8, Erin Falk, Tappen, 4-11. 8, Tiffany

n Killoran, Maple Valley/Enderlin, 19-04.50. 3, Sarah
17-06. 5, Brandi Lorz, North Border, 17-05.50, 6,

ntraifFinley-Sharon, 43-07. 2, Sara Neubauer, Bottineau, 42-07. 3,
0. 4, MacKenzie Mack, Scranton, 39-09.5C. 5, Amy Rourke, Lishon,

14707,

02. 2, Leigh Conklin, Oakes, 130-05. 3, Lindsey McKay, Hazen, 128-07.
elsey Stockeland, Criggs County Central/Finley-Sharon, 124-09, 6,

10-00. 5, Jenny Dinius, Langdon/Munich/Adams-Edmaore, 10-,

The combined Boys’ & Girls’ Track Report
is listed under Boys’ Track

GIRLS 'VOLLEYBALL
COMMITTEES, SCHOOLS, DATE FOR GIRLS’
CLASS B VOLLEYBALE TOURNAMENTS

Rick Jacobson, Wyndmere
{9} Falrmeunt/Campbell-Tintah, Hankinsen, Lidgerwood, Lisbon, Milnor,

Morth Sargent, Oakes Sargent Central, Wyndmere
Sargent Cenfral, Oct. 29, 31, Nov. 1; Harvey Fode, Mgr.

Wayne Ulven, Richland (Coifax)
(8) Central Cass, Enderlin, Hope-Page, Kindred, Maple Valley,

Northern Cass, Cak Grove, Richland
Enderlin, Oct. 27, 28, 31; Brian Midihun, Mgr.

CHAIRMAN:
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DISTRICT: 3
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

e DISTRICT. 4

CHAIRMAN:

§ SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT: 5
CHAIRMAN:

I SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT: 6
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT: 7
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT: 8
CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

1 DISTRICT: 9

CHAIRMAN:
SCHOOLS:

TOURNAMENT:

DISTRICT: 10

DISTRICT: 12

Dan Hoornaert, Hillsboro
{9) Central Valley, Dakota Prairie, Finley-Sharon, Gri

, bal X , Griggs County Central,
Hatton/Northwood, Hillsboro, Larimore, Mayville-Portland CG; Thompson

Mayville SU, Oct. 28, 28, 31, Nov, 1; Mike Moore, Mgr.

Dan Stutlien, Cavalier
{8) Cavalier, Drayton/St. Thomas, Grafton, Midway/Fordvilie-Lankin, Minto
North Border {Walhalla/Pembina-Neche), Park River, Valley/Edinburg '

Park River, Cct, 28, 29, Nov. 1; Donna Galloway, Mgr.

Matt Herman, Ellendale

(7) Barnes County North (North CentralWimbledon-Courten
> t ! - ay), Edgeley, Ellendale,
LaMoure, Litchville-Marion/Montpelier, Pingree~Buchanan.’Ken)sat, 'Iqapp);n e

Ellendale, Cct. 27, 28, Nov, 1; Matt Herman, Mgr.

Ken Miiler, Steele-Dawson
(7) Ashley, Gackle-Streeter/Medina, Linton, Napoleon, Steele-Dawson
Strashurg/Zeeland, Wishek 1

Gackie, Oct, 25, 27, 28; Norman Fries, Mgr.

Dennis T. Dockter, Harvey
(8) Carrington, Harvey, Lakata, Maddock, Midkata, Minn i

, \ ; \ , ewaukan/Four Winds
New Rockiord/Sheyenne, Wells County {Fessenden-Bowdon)

New Rockford, Oct. 27, 28, 31; David Libis, Mgr.

Mark Lindahl, Cando

(7) Adams-Edmore, Cando/Bisbee-Egeland/Munich/Sta
, rkweath
Leeds, Rolette/Wolford, Rolla, St. John e Langdon

Langdon, Oct. 28, 31, Nov. 1; Dennis Dinius, Mgr.

Michael A, Severson, Flasher
{8) Center-Stantan, Grant County (Eglin-New Lelpzig/Carson),
Flasher, New Salem, Shilok Christian, Standing Rock

Shiloh Christian Oct. 29, 31, Nov. 1; Kerry Stastny, Mar.

Dale Ekstrom, Underwood
(8) Garrfson/Max, Sheridan County (McClusky/Goodri

) ich), Turtle Lake-|
Underwood, Washburn, Wilton y ) © Lake-Mercer,

Garrison, Oct. 31, Nov. 1, 3; Bil Melaas/Mark Larson, Mars.

Steven Heim, Anamoose
(7) Anamoose/Drake, Bottineau, Dunssith, Ru i

\ . . Rugby, TGU(Towner/Gi
Velva/Sawyer, Westhope/Newburg ’ ( rcranvile).

Bottineau, Oct. 27, 28, 31; Gary Mort)ensen, Mgr.

Peggy Perscn, Berthold
(8) Berthold, Des Lacs-Burlington, Glenbum, Kenmare, Minot Ryan
MLS - Mohall/'Sherweod, Our Redeesmer's Christian {Minot), Surrey

Our Redeemer's Christian, Oct. 29, 31, Nov. 1; Sherry Carlson, Mgr.
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DISTRICT: 13 “ )
CHAIRMAN: Rod Meler, Moti-Regen
SCHOOLS: (6) Beach, Bowman, Hettinger, Moit-Regent, New England, Scranten
TOURNAMENT: Heltinger, Oct. 27, 28, 29; Kevin Morast, Mgr.
DISTRICT: 14 Richardton-Taylor
CHAIRMAN: Gerald Quintus, Richardton-Taylo » _
SCHOOLS: (6) Belileid/South Heart, Dickinson Trinity, Glen Ullin/Hebron,
Hazen, Killdeer, Richardton-Taylor
TOURNAMENT: Richardton-Taylor, Oct. 31, Nov. 1; Travis Olson, Mgr.

DISTRICT: 15 o .
CHAIRMAN: Tracy Peterson, Trinty Christian (williston)

SCHOOLS: (8) New Town, Parshall/North Shore, Stanley, Trenton, Trinity Christian,
Watford City/Alexander

TOURNAMENT: Trinity Christian, Qct. 28, 29,31; Tracy Betarson, Mar.

DISTRICT: 16 y Wi N

CHAIRMAN: Mariyn Vatne, Wildrese-Alamo _

SCHOOLS: (7) Bowbeils/Burke Central, Divide County, Grenera, Powers Lake, Ray Tioga,
Wildrose-Alamo

TOURNAMENT: Tioga, Oct. 28, 31, Nov, 1: Bradie Odegaard, Mgr.

CLASS B DISTRICT VOLLEYBALL SCORES
DISRICT 1 - SARGENT CENTRAL, HARVEY FODE, MGR.
PLAY-N MATCH
wyndmere 3 - Hankinson 1
18-25, 25-11, 25-19, 25-18

FIRST ROUND
North Sargent 3 - Sargent Central 0
25-18, 25-15, 27-25

Oakes 3 - Wyndmere 1
25.8, 13-25, 25-14, 25-21

Milnor 3 - Fairmount/Campbell-Tintah 2
2511, 22-25, 25-17, 21-25, 15-8

Lisbon 3 - Lidgerwood 1
12.25, 25-17, 25-19, 25-23

SECOND ROUND
Milnor 3 - Lisbon 0
2522, 26-24, 25-21

Oakes 3 - North Sargent 1
25-16, 10-285, 25-11, 25-15

THIRD & FOURTH
North Sargent 3 - Lisbon 2
25-16, 22-25, 25-23, 16-25, 18-18

CHAMPIONSHIP
Oakes 3 - Milnor 0
2522, 25-20,.25-18

DISTRICT 2 - ENDERLIN, BRIAN MIDTHUN, MGR.
FIRST ROUND

Hope-Page 3 - Northern Cass 2
9-25, 25-21, 19-25, 25-22, 15-11

Oak Grove 3 - Endarlin 0
25.-21, 25-7, 26-17

Maple Valley 3 - Kindred 2
25-13, 22-25, 26-23, 17-25, 16-14

Central Gass 3 - Richland 0
25-21, 25-18, 25-7

SECOND ROUND
Central Cass 3 - Maple valley 2

3 - Hope-Page 0
Cak Grove P g 2529 15-25, 21-25, 25-20, 16-9

2514, 25-10, 25-15

25-16, 15-25, 25-14, 26-24

Graften 3 - Midway/Fordville-Lankin {
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THIRD & FOURTH
Maple Vallsy 3 - Hope-Page 0
256-20, 25-17, 25-13

CHAMPIONSHIP
Oak Grove 3 - Central Cass 0
25-20, 25-12, 25-21

DISTRICT 3 - MAYVILLE SU, MIKE MOORE, MGR.
PLAY-IN MATCH
Dakota Prairie 3 - Finley-Sharon O
25-23, 25-18, 27-25

FIRST ROUND
Griggs County Central 3 - Hillsbore 2
17-25, 25-15, 21-25, 25-17, 16-14

= Thompson 3 - Dakota Prairie 0
25-7, 25-10, 25-14

Hatton/Northwood 3 - Larimare 0

May-Port CG 3 - Centrai Vallay 0
B 25-14, 25-23, 25-10 i

25-19, 25-11, 25-16

SECOND ROUND
Hatton/Northwood 3 - May-Port CG 2
21-25, 25-19, 25-21, 17-25, 15-T1

Thempson 3 - Griggs County Central 0
25-17, 25-9, 25-16

FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND
Central Valley 3 - Larimore 1
12-25, 25-23, 25-19, 25-18

Hillsboro 3 - Dakota Prairie 0
25-11, 25-8, 25412

SECOND CONSOLATION ROUND

Griggs County Central 3 - Central Valley 1
23-25, 25-11, 25-22, 25-6

May-Port CG 3 - Hillskoro 0
25-16, 27-25, 25-20

“THIRD & FOURTH
May-Port CG seeded #3
Griggs County Central seeded #4

CHAMPIONSHIP
Thompson 3 - Hatton/Northweod 0
25-21, 25-10, 25-16

DISTRICT 4 - PARK RIVER, DONNA GALLOWAY, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
Drayton/St, Thomas 3 - Grafton 2
25-17, 25-19, 23-25, 25-27, 1513

Park River 3 - Midway/Fordville-Lankin 0
25-14, 25-19, 25-14

Cavalier 3 - North Border 1 Valley/Edinburg 3 - Minto 0

25-23, 25-22, 25-23

SECOND ROUND
Cavalier 3 - Valley/Edinburg 1
27-25, 19-25, 26-24, 25-22

Park River 3 - Drayton/St, Thomas 0
25-20, 25-20, 25-18

FIRST CONSCLATION ROUND
Naorth Border 3 - Minto 0

25-23, 25-14, 25-22 25-14, 27-25, 25-22

¢
SECOND CONSOLATION ROUND

Drayton/St: Thomas 3 - Nerth Border 0
25-23, 25-23, 25-21

rafton 3 - Valley/Edinburg 2
2512, 19-25, 15-25, 2517, 16-14

THIRD & FOURTH
Drayton/St. Thomas 3 - Grafton 0
25-18, 25-14, 25-18
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CHAMPIONSHIP
Cavalier 3 - Park River 2
26-28, 25-17, 23-25, 25-23, 15-13

DISTRICT 5 - ELLENDALE, MATT HERMAN, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
Eilendale 3 - Barnes County North C
25-21-25,10, 25-8

Litchville-Marien/Montpelier - Bye

Edgeley/Kuim 3 - Tappen 0
25-14, 25-6, 25-4

|aMoure 3 - Pingree-BuchananiKensal &
25-8, 25-18, 25-9

: SECOND ROUND
Ellendale 3 - Litchville-Marion/Montpelier O LaMoure 3 - Edgeley/Kulm 0
25-10, 25-10, 25-13 25-20, 25-13, 25-23

FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND
Pingree-Buchanan/Kensa) 3 - Tappen 0
25-10, 25-10, 25-20

Barnes County North - Bye

SECOND CONSOLATION ROUND
Edgeley/Kulm 3 - Barnes County North 0 Litchville-Marion/Montpelier 3 - Pingree-
25-15, 25-21, 25-16 Buchanan/Kensal 0 (25-20, 25-14, 26-17)

THIRD & FOURTH
| itchville-Marion/Montpelier seeded #3
Edgeley/Kulm seaded #4

CHAMPIONSHIP
LaMoure 3 - Ellendale 2
23-25, 25-23, 25-21, 20-25, 15-12

DISTRICT 6 - GACKLE, NORMAN FRIES, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
Linton - Bye S-D/WIT-P 3 - Ashley 0
25-20, 26-24, 25-15

Napoieon 3 - Gackle-Streeler/Medina 0
25-13, 25-16, 25-17

Wishek 3 - Strasburg/Zeeland 0
25-12, 25-7, 25-17

SECOND ROUND
. Wishek 2 - Napclecn 1
25-14, 20-25, 25-17, 25-23

Linton 3 - S-DAWIT-P 0
25-12, 25-17, 25-17

THIRD & FOURTH
S-DWIT-P 3 - Napoleon 1
21-25, 27-25, 25-20, 25-23

CHAMPIONSHIP
Wishel 3 - Linton 1
25-17, 9-25, 25-20, 25-21

DISTRICT 7 - NEW ROCKFORD, DAVID LIBIS, MGR.
FIRST ROUND

Maddock 3 - Carringion1
21-25, 25-22, 25-21, 25-16

Wells County 3 - Minnewaukan/Four
Winds © (25-18, 25-22, 25-10)

Lekota 3 - New Rockford/Sheyenne 1

Harvey 3 - Midkota 2
25-22, 25-17, 14-25, 27-25

25-16, 25-13, 20-25, 26-28, 25-20

SECOND ROUND

Wells County 3 - Maddeck 1 Harvey 3 - Lakota 0
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21-25, 25-18, 25-23, 25-18 2519, 25-18, 2520
THIRD & FOURTH

Maddock 3 - Lakota 0
25-22, 25-15, 25-20

CHAMPICNSHIP
Harvey 3 - Wells County 0
25-20, 25-19, 25-20

DISTRICT 8 - LANGDON, DENNIS DINIUS, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
L.angdon - Bye Adams-Edmore 3 - Leeds 1
25-23, 22-25, 26-24, 27-25

25-12, 25-15, 25-22
19-25, 17-25, 25-23, 25-17, 15-9
SECOND ROUND

Rolla/Rock Lake 3 - St. John 0
25-15, 25-23, 26-24

Langdon 3 - Adams-Edmore 0
25-22, 25-20, 25-15

THIRD & FOURTH
Adams-Edmore 3 - St. John 1
25.22, 22-25, 25-20, 25-23

CHAMPIONSHIP
Langdon 3 - Rolla/Rock Lake 2
16-25, 25-23, 25-27, 25-22, 15-7

Flach FIRST ROUND
asher - Bye Shileh Chrisfian 3 - Center-Stanton 0
26-24, 25-19, 25-23

Standing Rock 3 - Grant Couinty 0

New Salem -
Y 25-19, 25-23, 25-12 alem - Bye

SECOND ROUND
New Salem 3 - Standing Rock ¢
25-23, 19-25, 25-18, 25-21

2 Fiasher 3 - Shilch Christian 1
22-25, 25-18, 25-13, 25-12

FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND
Shiloh Christian 3 - Grant County 2
19-25, 25-16, 19-25, 2512, 15-13

Standing Rock 3 - Center-Stanton 2
25-24, 25-14, 19-25, 22-25, 15-10

THIRD & FOURTH
Standing Rock seeded #3
Shiloh Christian seeded #4

CHAMPIONSHIP
Flasher 3 - New Salsm 2
25-13, 20-25, 256-15, 23-28, 15-10

DISTRICT 10 - GARRISON, MARK LARSON, MGR.
FIRST ROUND '

Washburn 3 - Wilton 2

25-21, 17-28, 25-23,14-25, 1715

Turtle Lake-Mercer - Bye

Garrison/Max - Bye Sheridan County 3 - Underwocd 0

v 25-17, 25-17, 258

RollafRock Lake 3 - Rollette/Wolford 0 St. John 3 - North Star Bearcats (Cando/
Bisbee-Egsland/Munich/Starkweather) 2

DISTRICT 9 - SHILOH CHRISTIAN (BISMARCK), KERRY STASTNY, MGR.
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SECOND ROUND
Garrison/Max 3 - Sheridan County O
25-21, 2515, 25-20

Turtle Lake-Mercer 3 - Washburn ¢
25-18, 25-14, 25-19

FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND
Washburn 3 - Underwood 0
25-11, 25-13, 27-25

Wilton 3 - Sheridan County 2
1925, 17-25, 25-14, 25-17, 15-8

THIRD & FOURTH
Wiltor 3 - Washburn ©
25-16, 25-15, 26-20

CHAMPIONSHIP
Turtle Lake-Mercer 3 - Garrison/Max 0
25-16, 25-8, 28-28

DISTRICT 11 - BOTTINEAU, GARY MORTENSEN, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
Bottineau - Bye Velva/Sawyer 3 - Rugby O
25-21, 25-18, 25-10
Newburg/Wasthope 3 - TGU (T-G) 1
25-18, 26-22, 20-25, 25-6

Anamoose/Drake 3 - Dunseith 0
25-16, 25-10, 25-10

SECOND ROUND
Anamoose/Drake 3-Newburg/Westhope 2

Boltineau 3 - Velva/Sawyer 1
05-20, 20-25, 25-17, 24-26, 15-13

25-20, 24-28, 25-19, 25-15

THIRD & FOURTH
Newburg/Westhope 3 - VeivalSawyer 2
18-25, 25-15, 27-25, 23-25, 15-11

CHAMPIONSHIP
Boltineau 3 - Anamoose/Drake 0
25-23, 25-15, 25-17

DISTRICT 12 - OUR REDEEMER’S (MINOT), SHERRY CARLSON, MGR.
FIRST ROUND

Bishop Ryan 3 - Des Lacs-Burlington 0

25-19, 25-15, 26-17

Kenmare 3 - Glenburn 0
25-8, 25-13, 25-21

Berthold 3 - MLS(Mohall-Lansfnrdn‘Sherwnod) 1

Our Redeemer's 3 - Surrey 0
25-20, 20-25, 25-18, 2517

25-10-25-13, 25-7

SECOND ROUND
Cur Redesmer's 3 - Berthold ©

Kenmare 3 - Bishop Ryan 0 .
i 25-18, 25-13, 25-23

25.22, 25-17, 25-23

THIRD & FOURTH
Bishop Ryan 3 - Berthold 0
25-13, 25-18, 25-22

CHAMPIONSHIP
Kenmare 3 - Qur Redeemer’s 0
75-8, 25-22, 25-23

DISTRICT 13 - HETTINGER, RUSS ZIEGLER, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
Moit-Regent - Bye Sowman 3 - Beach 1
24-26, 25-16, 25-19, 26-17
New England 3 - Hettinger 0

Scranton - Bye
25-16, 25-14, 25-15

25-22, 256-22, 25-19
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SECOND ROUND
New England 3 - Scranfon 2
24-26, 25-23, 26-24, 25-19, 16-14

. Bowman 3 - Mott-Regent 1
14-26, 25-15, 25-19, 27-25

FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND
Mott-Regent 3 - Hettinger 1
25-13, 25-9, 23-25, 25-18

Scranton 3 - Beach 0
25-17, 25-15, 25-12

THIRD & FOURTH
Mott-Regent seeded #3
Scranton seeded #4

CHAMPIONSHIP
New England 3 - Bowman 2
25-15, 1-25, 25-23, 27-29, 15-13

DISTRICT 14 - RICHARDTON-TAYLOR, TRA
. VIS OLS
FIRST ROUND ON, MGR.
Killdeer 3 - Belfield/South Heait 1
25-23, 25-20, 21-25, 2523

Dickinson Trinity - Bye

Ha - i
zen - Bye Richardten-Taylor 3 - Glen Ullin/Hebron 0

25-8, 27-25, 25-18

SECOND ROUND
Hazen 3 - Richardton-Taylor 2
24-26, 25-18, 20-25, 25-17, 15-11

Dickinson Trinity 3 - Killdeer O
25-10, 25-7, 25-11

CONSOLATION ROUND
Killdeer 3 - Glen Ullin/Hebron 1
25.23, 25-18, 24-26, 25-23

Richardton-Taylor 3 - Belfield/South
Heart 0 (25-17, 25-19, 25-19)

THIRD & FOURTH
Richardion-Tayior seedad #3
Killdeer seeded #4

CHAMPIONSHIP
Dickinson Trinity 3 - Hazen 0
25-21, 25-9, 25-17

DISTRICT 15 - TRINITY CHRISTIAN , TRACY PETERSON, MGR
FIRST ROUND T
Trinlty Christian 3 - New Town 1
25- 27, 2516, 25-22, 25-23

Stanley - Bye

Watfi ity -
atford City - Bye Parshall/Narth Share 3 - Trenton 2

23-25, 2516, 25612, 24-28, 15-10

SECOND ROUND

Watford City 3 - Parshall/North Shore 1
25-10, 19-25, 25-18, 25-23

Stanley 3 - Trinity Christian 0

FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND
Trinity Christian 3 - Trenton 1
25-11, 25-21, 16-25, 25-22

Parshall/North Shore 3 - New Town 0
25-15, 25-21, 25-19 ¢

THIRD & FOURTH
ParshalIJ‘North Shore seeded #3
Trinity Christian seeded #4-

CHAMPIONSHIP
i Stanley 3 - Watford Gity 2
23-25, 25-15, 23-25, 25-17, 15-10
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DISTRICT 16 - TIOGA, BRODIE ODEGAARD, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
Ray - Bye Divide County 3 - Powers Lake 1
22-25, 25-22, 25-19, 31-29
Tiega 3 - Grenora 0 Wildrose-Alamo 3 - Burke County 0
25-16, 254, 25-9 25-20, 25-17, 25-19

SECOND ROUND

Ray 3 - Divide County 0 Ticga 3 - Wildrose-Alamo 0
25-18, 25-9, 25-23 25-22, 25-23, 25-13

FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND
Powers Lake - Bye Burke County 3 - Grenora 0
25-16, 25-14, 25-16

SECOND CONSOLATION ROUND
Witdrose-Alamo 3 - Powers Lake 0 Divide County 3 - Burke County 0
26-24, 25-8, 25-17 2522, 25-13, 25-21

THIRD & FOURTH
Wildrose-Alamo seeded #3
Divide County seeded #4

CHAMPIONSHIP
Ray 3 - Tinga 1
20-25, 25-23, 27-25, 25-16

CLASS B REGIONAL VOLLEYBALL SCORES
NOVEMBER 5, 7, 8, 2005

REGION | - CENTRAL CASS - NANCY NELSON, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
North Sargent 3 - Central Cass 0

Qakes 3 - Hope-Page 0
25-23, 25-19, 25-22

77-25, 25-11, 25-11

Oak Grove 3 - Lisbon 1

Milnor 3 - Maple Valley 1
24-25, 25-17, 25-15, 25-22

25-16, 25-27, 25-20, 25-9

SECOND ROUND
Milnor 3 - Oak Grove 1

Oakes 3 - North Sargent 0
. 25-21, 26-24, 10-25, 25-18

25-18, 26-24, 25-19

THIRD & FOURTH
Oak Grove 3 - North Sargent 1
25-20, 13-25, 25-19, 26-24
1

CHAMPIONSHIP
Cakes 3 - Miljor 1
25-19, 22-25, 26-17, 28-27

REGION !l - PARK RIVER - DONNA GALLOWAY, MGR.
FIRST ROUND
May-Port CG 3 - Park River 0

Thompson 3 - Graften 0
25-12, 256-22, 25-19

25-10, 25-13, 26-24

Cavalier 3 - Griggs County Cenfral 2

Hatton/Northwood 3 - Drayton/
25.23, 13-25, 18-25, 27-25, 15-3

St. Thomas 0 (25-13, 25-17, 25-18)

SECOND ROUND
Hatton/Northwood 3 - Gavalier 1

Thompson 3 - May-Pert CG 0
23-25, 25-20, 25-16, 25-18

25-21, 25-18, 25-18
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THIRD & FOURTH
May-Port CG 3 - Cavalier 0
25-18, 2517, 25-18

CHAMPIONSHIP
Thompsen 3 - Hatton.Northwood ©
25-17, 25-20, 25-22

REGION Il - WISHEK - BRIAN DUCHSCHERER, MANAGER
FIRST ROUND

Linton 3 - Litchville-Maricn/Montpelier 1

25-18, 25-23, 16-25, 25-23

l.aMoure 3 - Napoleon 1
25-18, 22-25, 25-24, 25-8

Ellendale 3 - 3-DW/T-P 1
25-17, 25-21, 21-25, 25-13

Wishek 3 - Edgeley/Kulm 2
25-22, 24-28, 16-25, 25-23, 15-9

SECOND ROUND
Ellendale 3 - Wishek 2
25-13, 18-25, 25-13, 17-25, 15-13

LaMoure 3 - Linton 1
25-23, 25-19, 20-25, 25-20

THIRD & FOURTH
Linton 3 - Wishek O
25-20, 25-23, 25-16

CHAMPIONSHIP
Ellendale 3 - LaMoure 2
11-25, 25-6, 25-22, 18-25, 15-11

REGION IV - HARVEY - DENNIS DOCKTER, MANAGER
FIRST ROUND

.Rolla/Reck Lake 3 - Maddock 0

25-19, 25-18, 25-12

Harvey 3 - Si. John 2
21-25, 26-12, 25-14, 23-25, 15-10

Wells County 3 - Adams-Edmeore 0
25-22, 25-20, 26-24

Langden 3 - Lakota 0
25-18, 25-15, 25-14

SECOND ROUND
Langdon 3 - Wells County 0
25-21, 25-15, 25-19

Rolla/Rock Lake 3 - Harvey 1
25-14, 23-25, 25-18, 27-25

THIRD & FGURTH
Harvey 3 - Welis County 2
25-21, 25-22, 14-25, 18-25, 15-12

CHAMPIONSHIP
Langdon 3 - Rolla Rock Lake 0
25-19, 25-11, 25-14

REGION V - CENTER - JANET ERHARDT, MANAGER
FIRST ROUND

Garrison/Max 3 - Standing Rock 2

22-25, 15-25, 2519, 25-22, 15-12

Flasher 3 - Wasburn 0
25-15, 2514, 2512

New Szlem 3 - Wilton 1

Turtle Lake- - 8hi isti
2518, 2518, 19.25, 2517 & Lake-Mercer 3 - Shiloh Christian 1

16-25, 30-28, 25-18, 26-24

SECOND ROUND
New Salem 3 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 0
25-13, 28-26, 25-17

Flasher 3 - Garrison/Max 0
25-19, 25-20, 25-22

. THIRD & FQURTH
‘ Turtle Lake-Mercer 3 - Garrison/Max 1
25-15, 13-25, 25-22, 2517
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CHAMPIONSHIP
Flasher 3 - New Salem 2
20-25, 25-18, 23-25, 25-20, 15-13
REGION VI - VELVA - KEN HENDERSON, MANAGER NI
FIRST ROUND dl=n) 81218/8|1818(8/8(8(2|8[2[8(2[%
Bottineau 3 - Berthold 0 Our Redeemer's 3 - Newburg/Westhope 0 25-13, 25-12, 25-17 JE 23 8RR 82N 0 22 s
25-18, 25-19, 25-21 e R S S = b
\ . Eg‘ wmvmmmmmmmmmwmg
Bishcp Ryan 3 - Anamoose/Drake 0 Kenmare 3 - Velva/Sawyer 0 L [=]
25-19, 25-22, 25-21 25-19, 2517, 25-15 R R R A SRR
Llols|s| x|sn s s o< e s |« o] |l
SECOND ROUND al@lS|2| 9 2|8]VS 512181288 188
Boftineau 3 - OQur Redeemer’s 1 Kenmare 3 - Bishop Ryan 1 E Q A i
25-21, 19-25, 25-18, 27-25 16-25, 25-23, 29-27, 25-11 = L saeels
IR SR R RSB E
THIRD & FOURTH A e P s R R = e e
Our Redeemer’s 3 - Bishop Ryan D E e R A R R A (S 92518
2517, 25-22, 25-21 == T -
- Sl 2wwuioleialolololv|o =]
CHAMPIONSHIP T % NNERN NSRS
Bottineau 3 - Kenmare 2 o :dgﬁg@ggggﬁgﬁmggiggg
12-25, 15-25, 25-19, 25-19, 16-12 i Q@ A N T
Q=
3
o FIEINEIEE
REGION VIl - DICKINSON HS - CALVIN DEAN, MANAGER > |=8lSS125Ee 3/8/8.8/18/2/13(8/3(3]§
FIRST ROUND o ;tg@ggm£%£88%gogggg
New England 3 - Kliildeer 2 Hazen 3 - Moti-Regent 0 r & <Zt & =l N B |G [ o= D 5
20.25, 25-22, 25-15, 22-25, 17-15 25-13, 25-19, 25-18 5 |ES
— 00 W oW (o p—
[=] & 88128 vvlnolbwomolo
Bowman 3 - Richardton-Taylor 2 Dickinson Trinity 3 - Scranton 0 a 2 (81| gie|g|s o ] et Gl=lgle o
18-25, 25-23, 12-25, 25-11, 17-15 25-10, 256, 25-11 B3 [N FREEREREN S SR
L4 z ’ : d
SECOND ROUND Y = e e e
Hazen 3 - New England 0 Dickinson Trinity 3 - Bowman ¢ ] A e E R BRI B
2513, 26-17, 25-22 2512, 25-9, 25-14 = e R A P e
of N| O N[ [N o | N[ | = o
- NN v
THIRD & FOURTH o i
New England 3 - Bowman 1 Sl <oln
25-20, 25-27, 25-17, 26-12 R Sl ggg%%&%%ﬁgggggg
2 e Rt e e b Tl Pt bt N P
e [f= ] I
CHAMPIONSHIP ENEIREEEIZ T I ENEE 282
Dickinson Trinity 3 - Hazen 0 =] |
i, [ I—
25-14, 25-10, 25-20 ] Omggggggggggggggg
A R N NS R RS
REGION Vill - TIOGA HS - BRODIE ODEGAARD, MANAGER § g 5lY| 5858128 882 HRE %
FIRST ROUND = o
Stanley 3 - Divids County 2 Tioga 3 - ParshalliNorth Shore 0
25-18, 22-25, 26-21, 22-25, 15-7 25-6, 25-15, 25-12 = ] 5
’ £ ol |9 &8
Wildrose-Alamao 3 - Watford City 2 Ray 3 - Trinity Christian 0 T =10 ﬁ & LN
18-25, 21-25, 26-24, 27-25, 15-5 25-20, 25-12, 25-8 Ol _|2\8la! [B||x||aldl- 5] 14
E|E/ 2125 0/ 2/5(25/5l0, 85[0 =
w 1538 2 2% 582 s|ElElz ok
SECOND ROUND = Egmagggcgttgaz.‘émo
Tioga 3 - Stanley 1 Ray 3 - Wildrose-Alamo 0 e aul = En|8 2155 82E 18 Sl
17-25, 25-23, 25-21, 25-20 25-20, 25-17, 25-15 . IU_J N EREEIEIENEEE S EREREEE
= < 3EE

THIRD & FOURTH
Stanley 3 - Wildrose-Alamo 2
22-25, 25-20, 19-25, 25-21, 15-8

CHAMPIONSHIP
Ray 3 - Tloga 2
13-28, 25-27, 25-8, 25-15, 15-7
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CHAMPIONSHIP
CLASS A REGIONAL VOLLEYBALL Dickinson 3 - Bismarck Century 0
NOVEMBER 10, 11, 12, 2005 25-17, 25-18, 26-24
EAST REGION - GRAND FORKS, TODD OLSON, MANAGER
PLAY-IN MATCHES
Jamestown 3 - Valley City 1
25-19, 25-21, 21-25, 25-18
Fargo Shanley 3 - Devils Lake 0
2523, 25-17, 25-15 o S EEIEEEEEE § § § §
n Q|G QO <F (W | Of| e
FIRST ROUND 25 e A e e sl ]
West Fargo 3 - Jamesiown 0 Farge North 3 - Wahpston 2 = |o i R e e R I ke ] TSN 02
2611, 25-15, 25-10 23-25, 16-25, 26-24, 25-14, 15-9 o
wwlnlololo|o|=w olole o |
Fargo South 3 - Fargo Shanley 0 GF Red River 3 - GF Central 0 3 Z = E N ]t et o 3ol o pt
25-16, 25-18, 28-26 25-19, 25-17, 25-11 = o N @ oo s 2
= s | BRR3REERRIE 28| |3
SECOND ROUND g 8z
West Fargo 3 - Fargo North 1 Farge South 3 - GF Red River 2 =) 2] E
23-25, 25-16, 25-16, 26-24 25-21, 27-25, 21-25, 18-25, 15-7 > a1
<L [7:) [s Lo Rle ] foo) Conl Lo RRaw Rl an ]} ) e} o | 8 [=J
FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND z i) =R bbb = Jldls| | %
Wahpeton 3 - Jamestown 2 Fargo Shanley 3 - GF Central 0 & T FIEFEEF YN P~ &
22-25, 25-15, 17-25, 25-21, 17-15 25-21, 2521, 25-13 i x E - -
n |
SECOND CONSOLATION ROUND O L e e StataT |
GF Red River 3 - Wahpeton 2 Fargo North 3 - Fargo Shanley 1 =4 od g S2sE22222 ~ 21as pic
22-25, 25-16, 25-20, 21-25, 15-9 25-16, 25-20, 23-25, 25-9 < EiE 381212 FBiE|8|2 = S
Z T <+ + |l N
i
THIRD & FOURTH 2 zS
GF Red River seeded #3 4 t|.1.|):[ 818|518/8388|3ls al&] N
Fargo North seeded #4 Q clwlolginv|c|ol < 0 | o o o
g (8l 2H | Y323 T8 238 (8
CHAMPIONSHIP ] I D O D A A =
West Fargo 3 - Fargo South 0 &l BIREEIEIEIE Slolo @]
25-23, 26-13, 25-21 d |3 Bt H=E = o |n]@ ~
' ' < | olo oo | | 0| ol © o0 =t -]
Jui] - OO0 (2|0 |D | Oy Q|| 82 w
=2 e hea=d g e [ 21Ed 3
WEST REGION - BISMARCK, JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER I T TR -
PLAY-IN MATCH 6‘ Q.
Bismarck St. Mary's 3 - TMCHS (Belcourt) 1 = w FIEIE 8 8 8 g 2 g 8 b=t 8 32
16-25, 25-21, 25-22, 25-12 = == od |oy oo || =f | || of e L (]| B~ o
< |<L|o Q|0 | [~ 160 4o | D] @ pand ] -4 b4
2l blal | RBSERRERS| | | 28 | &
FIRST ROUND o B8z D ==& =
Dickinson 3 - Bismarck St. Mary's 0 Williston 3 - Mandan 2 8 .
25-4, 25-21, 25-14 25-13, 19-25, 22-25, 25-15, 15-12 [\
m
Bismarck 3 - Minot 0 Bismarsk Century 3 - Beulah 0 o - 2 0 2 s 0
2522, 27-25, 25-16 25-14, 25-9, 25-11 < o 5|8 gl |12 <522 =
« IR AN @ 2} 21t =] [
; 7 98T (D 35| | 2| alb ale|siEl (2|5
SECOND ROUND b }u_.l <$fﬁa*a_>_ég,,_ ﬁ@EE é,_
Dickinson 3 - Williston 1 Bismarck Century 3 - Bismarck 2 d & d Sl = £ 8 LIEE OlOn L]
26-28, 25-19, 25-13, 25-18 22-25, 25-18, 25-21, 20-25, 15-4 L ” B NEIEIIEIRE
L
FIRST CONSOLATION ROUND o =
Mandan 2 - Bismarck St. Mary's 1 Minot 3 - Beulah 1 4
23-25, 25-12, 25-12, 25-20 17-25, 25-16, 25-16, 25-16
SECOND CONSOLATION ROUND
Bismarck 3 - Mandan 0 Williston 3 - Minat 1 R
25-19, 25-23, 25-21 25-11, 20-25, 25-10, 25-16

THIRD & FOURTH
Bismarck seeded #3
Williston seeded #4
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CLASS A GIRLS’ STATE VOLLEYBALL
NOVEMBER 17, 18, 19, 2005

MINOT DOME - PAT MCNALLY, MANAGER
FIRST ROUND
Fargo South 3 - Bismarck 1

Dickinson 3 - Fargo North 2
25-13, 28-30, 25-14, 26-24

23.25, 25-20, 25-14, 24-26, 15-11

West Fargo 3 - Williston 1

Ceniury 3 - GF Red River 1
25.14, 20-25, 25-21, 2515

22-25, 25-22, 25-14, 26-22

SECOND ROUND
Ceniury 3 - West Fargo 2

Dickinsen 3 - Fargo South O
21-25, 27-25, 25-14, 18-25, 15-6

25-20, 25-19, 25-16

CONSOLATION ROUND
Williston 3 - GF Red River 1

Fargo Norih 3 - Bismargk 1
25-18, 75-18, 22-25, 25-20

25.20, 25-16, 25-27, 25-22

SEVENTH & EIGHTH
Bigsmarck 3 - GF Red River 2
25-14, 25-17, 25-27, 16-25, 15-12

FIFTH & SIXTH
Fargo Morth 3 - Wiiliston 1
25-18, 23-25, 25-16, 25-19

THIRD & FOURTH
West Fargo 3 - Fargo South 2
25-21, 25-18, 22-25, 23-25, 16-14

CHAMPIONSHIP
Dickinsen 3 - Ceniury 1

29-25, 25-17, 25-18, 26-22

CLASS B GIRLS’ STATE VOLLEYBALL
NOVEMBER 17, 18, 19, 2005

MINOT DOME - PAT MCNALLY, MANAGER
FIRST ROUND
Ray 3 - Flasher 1

Thompson 3 - Eliendale 0
14-25, 26-19, 25-14, 25-13

25-18, 25-9, 26-22

Langdon 3 - Oakes O

Bottineau 3 - Dickinson Trinity 2
25-18, 25-14, 25-16

2522, 13-25, 19-25, 25-22, 15-13

SECOND ROUND
i Botlineau 3 - Langdon ©

Thompson 3 - Ray 0
25-12, 25-22, 25-15

25-19, 25-15, 25-19

GONSOLATION ROUND
Dickinson Trinity 3 - Oakes 1

Ellerlale 3 - Flasher 1
25-16, 25-17, 23-25, 25-23

25-9, 15-25, 25-16, 28-26

SEVENTH & EIGHTH
Oakes 3 - Flasher 1
25-15, 20-25, 25-18, 25-10

FIFTH & SIXTH
Dickingon Trinity 3 - Eltendale O
25-17, 25-15, 25-14

THIRD & FOURTH
Langdon 3 - Ray 0
25-21, 25-20, 25-13
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CHAMPIONSHIP
Thempson 3 - Bottineau 0
25-17, 25-14, 25-18

CLASS A & B STATE VOLLEYBALL
MINOT DOME - PAT MCNALLY, MGR.
NOVEMBER 17-19, 2005

RECEIPTS:

Gross AAMISSIONS. .....cve i $35.714.00

Gross Admissions: . [T OO SUDIPRPRRIOTPR . . o 3 & P B

TOTA . §4730.25
L RECEIPTS ...t iriiniern s snm s e $40,444.25

DISBURSEMENTS:

Officials:

Line Judges ...
Officials’ Rooms

State A: Tom Stokke, Donna Huichison,
Rod Heisler, Pam Ihmels, Ken Willman,
Ed Weher

State B: Bill Gailloway, Lynda Bertsch,
Karla Michaelscn, Stuart Dolan, Laurie
Good, Jackie Walby ................ ..$4,802.25

'IF;ropthres & Awards... .$2, 023l20
en .
Custodial ... 22 ?gg gg
Management:

Ticket Sellers/Takers........... $2,100.00

Annhouncer ............... ... $480.00

Manager's Fee ... $800.00

Floor & Press Box Mgt........... 5720,60

Secretarial Help ....... ...$150.00

Trainer ....c.o.o..... ... $500.00

Desk Cfficials L 3180.00

Security.... . ........$1 840.00

Locker Rm Attendant - $120.00

Statisticians ............. ... $480.00

Computer Service. $670.88

Parking .........

T-8hifts ......ccoevee

Association Revenue.......
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS ... e e

'REGION

Ushers . .

PARING .o $70.36
Audio Rent, $300.00
Scorebooks.........ccveiieiirinn $15.75

Tickets ...
.$1,288.80

$13.627.19
.. $40,444.25

MUSIC, SPEECH & PLAYS
2005-06 MUSIC, PLAY AND SPEECH CONTESTS/FESTIVALS
2005 CLASS B REGIONAL ONE-ACT PLAYS
STATE CLASS B PLAY CONTEST - NOVEMBER 21, 2005
BISMARCK/MANDAN - BOB HETLER, MANAGER

2005 CLASS B REGIONAL ONE-ACT PLAYS

SITE 1ST PLACE
; 2ND
NDSES-Wahpeton Wyndmere North glaqrgecif




152 ND High School Activities Asscciation Cfficial Yearbook : B o L .
ND:High' School Activities Association Official Yearbock 153
"A Thing of Beauty” "A Memory of :
Herold” NOVEMBER 21, 2005
Bob Hetler, Craig Maxon, Rachelle Kim & Pat Pins Myrs.
il VCSU-Valley City Enderlin May-Port CG _
“Aclor's Nightmare" “Cry af the Crows" . :
|~ RECEIPTS:
i i ...$1,071.00
1} Hatten HS Drayton/St. Thomas Park River ;
“America Hurrah - “Check, Please” DISBURSEMENTS:
The Intarviaw S8 JUAGES......oooererrersereeererereessreernesen §,206.50
i Rugby HS Maddock Rughy ; Judges Rlooms$30600
“The Friends of Julia Dark” “The Taming of LaRug" - Manager's Fee ...$75.00
- Werkers ... .$440.00
Miscellaneous. ............. JESTTSSP BT $10.10
v VCSU-Valley City New Rockford Montpelier Trophies & Awards
“The Insanity of Mary Girard” "Hamlette” (Reg & State)... ..8813.70
T~Shirts.....,...4.....,..... ..$231.20
VI Edgeley HS Wishek Edgeley As80CIEHON LOSS. ... e, 32,011,560
"Kaleidoscope” “Romao To Go*
TotalS ...t s 53, 082,50 $3,082.50
Vil Hazen HS Shiloh Christlan Hazen
“Governing Alice” "Twelfth Night"
VIl Minot SU Glenburn Rolla STATE CLASS A ONE-ACT PLAY FESTIVAL
"Snow..Sort of...\White” "Stroke Stalic® JAMESTOWN HIGH SCHOOL - MARCH 30-31, 2006
X Williston Trinity Chrlstian (Williston) Kenmare JAY NITSCHKE & BOB HETLER, MANAGERS
“Commercials” “The Reom”
SUPERIOR ACTING AWARDS:
X Dickinson SU WMott-Regent Richardton-Taylor . IR "
“Tartuffe: A One-Act Play “Chamber Music® Cast from Bismarck S_t. Mary's - Harq Candy’
Matt Thompson, Devils Lake - "Drive-in"

From Moliere"
Ryan Sayler, Beulah - “Serving Size”

Lanle Herauf, Dickinson - "The Impertance of Being Earnest”
Isabel DeBoel & TeeJay Gaskill, Farga Morth - “The Ugly Duckling”
Sam Forsey, West Fargo - Shakespeare's Comedies”

STATE CLASS B PLAY CONTEST - NOVEMBER 21, 2005

1st Glenburn *Snow...Sort of... White” Alaina Steele, Jamestown - “The Apple”

2nd Hazen “Twalfth Night” Cast from Farge South - “Seven Storles”

3rd Shiloh Christian "Governing Alice Samantha Woif & Kayla Stamp, Williston - "Fables”
4th Richardton-Taylor *Chamber Music” den Link, Bismarck Century “l Know | Saw Gypsies”

Cast from Mandan - "'65 Mustang”
Conor Smith, Wahpeton - “The Overcoat”

SUPERICR PERFORMANCE PLAYS |
Kasey Starhaug & Jenna Reiser, Bismarck - “Attack of the Moral Fuzzies”

Wyndmere “A Thing of Beauty”

Mott-Regent “Tartuffe: A One Act Play from Maliere” )
PEACEWINNERS IN THE INDIVIDUAL EVENTS

SUPERIOR ACTORS/ACTRESSES
Brianne Huber, Wishek

Seth Fisher, Mott-Regent

Lacie Cunningham, Glenburn

Kelsey Glaser, Shiloh Christian
Shannon Welle, Enderlin

Abby Dotzenred, Wyndmere

Reid Harll, New Rockford

Megan Ockert, New Rockford
Kaitryn Jacobs, Hazen

Kayla Syiskar, Drayten/St. Thomas
Casey Uggerud, Drayton/St. Thomas
Cathryn Delka, Drayton/St. Thomas
Whitney Nelson, Drayton/St. Thomas
Genle Messer, Richardton-Taylor
Jeri Dorhmann, Richardton-Taylor
Jessica Messer, Richardten-Taylor
Katie Buettner, Richardton-Taylor

DUET ACTING
1st - Jenna Rieger & Cody Bushee, Bismarck
2nd - Ashley Walen & Amy Walen, Wast Fargo

Whitney Hylden, Park River

Zac Cerklefskie, Kenmare

Anthony Bensch, Maddock

Paul Herman, Montpslier

(Lindsey Mayer, Trinily Christian {williston)
‘Emily Buckeye, Edgelay

Alice Evanson, New Rockford

Brianna Thompson, New Rockford
Houston Scharmer, Drayton/St. Thomas
Ashley Abrahamson, Drayton/St. Thomas
Jessie King, Drayton/3t. Themas

Erin Droske, Drayton/ St. Thomas
Brittany Naumann, Richardton-Tayler
Marisa Perhus, Richardton-Taylor
Ashley Aman, Richardton-Taylor
Mandy Naumann, Richardten-Taylor
Carly Quintus, Richardton-Taylor

l DUET MUSICAL
= 1st - Karyn Qvre & Angela Loff, Devils Lake
2nd - Mara Van Ells & Charlle Leftridge, Dickinson

SOLO MONGLOGUE
1st - Sonia Halbach, Devils Lake
2nd -Alyssa Swinny, Minot

SOLO MUSICAL THEATRE
1st - Brianna French, Mandan
M 2nd - Anthony Malntyre, Jamestown

COSTUME DESIGN
1st - Staci Laraway, Jamestown
2nd - Lydia Gilbertson, Devils Lake
Bl SCENE DESIGN

1st - Seth Rummel, Dickinson
2nd - Zach Mathern, Fargo South

STATE CLASS B ONE-ACT PLAYS
BISMARCK CENTURY/BISMARCK STATE COLLEGEIMANDAN
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SPEECH
CLASS A REGIONAL SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS
Region: Site: 1st Place 2nd Place .
East West Fargo West Fargo Valley City
West Dickinson Mandan Bismarck
St Mary's

STATE CLASS A SPEECH CONTEST
JAMESTOWN HIGH SCHOOL - APRIL 1, 2006
KEN GARDNER, L AURA WEIS & BOB HETLER, MGRS.

SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS:

1st Place Valley City 97 points

2nd Place Mandan 95 points

3rd Place West Fargo 91 points

4th Place Bismarck St. Mary's 58 points
STORYTELLING

1st - Conor Smith, Wahpeton; 2nd - Eric Halvorson, West Fargo; 3id - Sean Scoftt, Williston; 4th - Steph
Sandvick, Mandan; 5th - Cassandra Backer, Bismarck St. Mary's; 6th - Paul Moch, Mandan; 7th - Jamie
Martin, Valley City; 8th - Mandy Wagner, Bismarck Century,

EXTEMPORANEOUS SPEAKING
1st - Austin Lafferty, Mandan; 2nd - Jesse Martin, Valley Clty; 3rd - Tim Gulsvig, Devils Lake; 4th - Chris
Krapu, Valley City; 5th - Amanda Brossart, Fargo South; 6th - John Stautz, Valley Clty; Tth - Kristen Vetier,

Shaniey; 8th - Bill Restemayer, Shanley.

EXTEMPORANEOUS PROGRAMMED READING

1st - Sholauna Peterson, Valley City; 2nd - Tracy Olson, West Fargo; 3rd - Allie Johnson, Fargo South; 4th
-~ Ryan Nelson, Bismarck St. Mary’s; 5th - Alison Wanner, Mandan; 6th - RaeAnne Carison, Bismarck St.
Mary's; 7th - Kayla Stamp, Williston; 8th - Hannah Christianson, Shanley.

DRAMATIC INTERPRETATION

18t - Megan Lonski, Valiey City; 2nd - Beatrice Hill, West Farge; 3rd - Jen Voight, Minot; 4th - Chelsea
Hanson, Mandan; 5th - Jacob Monscn, Williston; 5th - Shea Thomas, Mandan; 7th - Emily Doll, Bismarck
St. Mary's; 8th - Brittany Daville, West Fargo.

RADIO BROADCASTING

1st - Adam Pozgay, Williston; 2nd - Annika Nyman, Beulah; 3rd - Mary Beaudlair, Shanley; 4th - Megan
Lonski, Valley Gity; 5th - Karin Fiom, West Fargo; 6th - Lauren Wold, Beulah; 7th - Suzanne Redekopp,
Bismarck St. Mary's; 8th - Kyle Vareberg, Valley City.

POETRY INTERPRETATION

1st - Julia Whittle, West Fargo; 2nd - Amanda Pitzer, Mandan; 3rd - Natalie Lindberg, Fargo South; 4th
- Rachel Overboe, Shanley; 5th - Alison Wanner, Mandan; 6th - Autumn Gawrylow, Beulah; 7th - Kalsey
Schable, Bismarck St, Mary's; 8th - Leah Ryan, Williston.
SERIOUS DUOQ !
1st - Abram Jackson/Sean Volk, Vailey City; 2nd - Amanda Hoff/Chalsey Hanson, Mandan; 3rd - Kayia
Stamp/Bryce Harrison, Williston; 4th - Alex Swetich/RaeAnne Carlson, Bismarck St. Mary’; 5th - Derek Van
Dyke/Shea Thomas, Mandan; 6th - Karyn Ovre/Lydia Gllberisen, Devils Lake; 7th - Ariel Hammend/Mary
Butler, Mandan; 8th - Kerri Houle/Kaylee Harles, West Fargo.

n

SPEECH TO INFORM :
1st - Jamie Martin, Valley City; 2nd - Mary Beauclalr, Shanley; 3rd - Per Jehnson, Valley City; 4th - Jessica

Alm, Mandan; 5th - Ellen Mueiler, Bismarck $t. Mary's; 6th - John Roller, Bismarck St. Mary's; 7th - Rachel .

Stumpf, Mandan; 8th - Michaeia Fisher, Bismarck St. Mary's.

IMPROMPTU SPEAKING L
1st - Conor Smith, Wahpeten; 2nd - Joseph Gelnert, Jamestown; 3rd - John Stautz, Valiey City; 4th - Alex':
Malm, Bismarck St. Mary's; 5th ~ Rachel Leingang, Mandan; 6th - Jesse Martin, Valley City; 7th - Austi
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Lafferty, Mandan; 8th - Kevin Guiman, Bismarck Century.

SPEECH TO PERSUADE
1st - Rachei Overboe, Shanley; 2nd -Molly Siegert, Wes! Fargo; 3rd - Anne Jundt, Bismarck St. Mary's:

4th - Lauren Wold, Beutah; bth - Bill Restemayer, Shanley; 6th - Louisa Chen, Fargo South; 7th - Cassi
Schriefer, Beulah; 8th - Sarah Pozgay, Williston.

SPEECH TO ENTERTAIN
st - Sonia Halbach, Devils Lake; 2nd - Allison Denault, Valley City; 3rd - Joseph Geinert, Jamestown; 4th -

Joe Connor, West Farge; 5th - Stephanie Villella, Fargo South; 6th - Krissy Lehfeldt, West Fargo; 7th - Paul
Neary, West Fargo; 8th - Alexis Dietz, Bismarck St. Mary's,

HUMOROUS DUO
1st - Pat Gallagher/Ryan Klemisch, Mandan; 2nd - Sean Volk/Allison Denault; Valiey Clty: 3rd - Joe Connorf

Juliz Whittle, West Fargo; 4th - Britlany Daville/Eric Halvorson, West Fargo; 5th - Steve Strom/Nick Strom,
West Fargo; 6th - Ashleigh Leick/Branden Clark, West Farge; 7th - Emily Jorgenson/Hannah Christianson,
Shanley; 8th - Kaiilin Teske/Rachel Wassberg, Fargo South.

HUMOROUS INTERPRETATION

1st - Paul Neary, West Fargo; 2nd - Mark Frenzel, Mandan; 3rd - Tracy Olson, West Fargo; 4th - Mikayla
Walther, Beulah; 5th - Jen Voight, Minot; 6th - Weston Swetich, Bismarck St. Mary’s; 7th - Andrew
Rasmussen, Bismarck St. Mary's; 8th - Jared Deckert, Devils Lake.

SERIOUS PROSE
1st - Hannah Porter, Bismarck St. Mary’s; 2nd - Matt Thompson, Devils Lake; 3rd - Louisa Chen, Fargo

South; 4th - Steph Sandvick, Mandan; 5th - Sarah Pozgay, Williston; 6th - Mary Butler, Mandan; 7th -
Sholauna Petferson, Valley City, 8th - Cassie Bjerke, Fargo South.

2006 CLASS B REGIONAL SPEECH SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS

1st Place

Regicn: Site: 2nd Place
| NESCS-Wahpeton Wyndmere Milnor
Il Qak Grove, Fargo Enderlin Richland
] Park River May-Port CG Thempson
v Rughy Rugby Lakota
. N Carrington New Rockford/ Barnes County
’ Sheyennea North
Vi Linton Wishek Linton
Vil Washburn Washburn Garrison/Max
Vil Minot Bishep Ryan SU Glenburn Velva
IX Bowbells Bowbells/ Ray
Burke Central
X Richardton Bowma Richardton-Taylor

STATE CLASS B SPEECH CONTEST
MANDAN HIGH SCHOOL
APRIL 29, 2006 - BOB HETLER, MANAGER

B SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS:

15t Place Bowman 88 points
2nd Place Richardien-Taylor 80 points
(2rd Place Central Cass &5 points
4ih Place Washbum 41 points
5th Place Richland 25 points
6th Place Garrison/Max 24 points

- STORYTELLING

1st - Erin Anderson, Velva; 2nd - Natalie Rohlk, Glenburn; 3rd - Jason Koetz, Gentral Cass; 4th - Danika
Moran, Washburn; 5th - Melissa Siverson, Bowman; 6th - Jacob Holm, Enderlin; 7th - Lisa Gader,
Napolean; 8th - Colton Vance, Tioga.
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RADIO BROADCASTING
1st - Brittany Naumann, Richardton-Taylor, 2nd - Hunter Martin, Washburn; 3rd - Max Kringen, Enderlin; 4th

- Laura Hausmann, Leeds; 5th - Katie Finken, Garrison/Max; 6th - Bridget Rekow, Ellendale; 7th - Rachel
Lewton, Bowman; 8th - Bryce Berginski, Rugby.

SPEECH TO PERSUADE

1st - Brittany Naumann, Richardton-Taylor; 2nd - Kol
4th - Robert Vallie, Richland; 5th - Cody Friesz, Garrison/Max; 6th -
- Jenna Murphy, Carrington; 8th - Nate Mindeman, Wyndmere.

by Schaeffer, Bowman,; 3rd - Clare Geineri, Edgeley,
Mason Lende, Central Cass; 7ih

DRAMATIC INTERPRETATION

1st - Jessy Hegland, Tioga; 2nd - Maris
Aura Lee Lunde, Griggs County Centra
7ih - Suzanna Robinson, Garrison/Max; 8th - El

a Perhus, Richardton-Taylor; 3rd - Justin Welton, Washburm; 4th -
I; 5th - Marc Koeck, Fargo Oak Grove, &ih - Kris Traquair, Bowman;
izabeth Anderson, Bowbells/Burke Central.

SERIOUS INTERPRETATION

1st - Jessica Messer, Richardton-Tayl
Washburn; 4th - Lindsay Bartlett, Barnes County
Kelly, Bowman; 6th - Robyn Thompsen, Velva; 7th -
Sheyenne.

or; 2nd - Kirsten Kvalsten, Cenfral Cass; 3rd - Aaron Jaeger,
North (North Central/Wimbledon-Courtenay}; 5th - Katie
Tim Haas, Linton; 8th - Laura Smith, New Rockford!

SPEECH TO INFORM
1st - Masen Lende, Central Cass; 2nd - Mandy Naurnann, Richardton-Taylor; 3rd - Brooke Pandolfo,

BowbellsiBurke Central; 4th - Melanie Haugen, Garrison/Max; 5th - Hope Ruggles, Bowman; 6th - Tami
Kromarek, Bowman; 7th - Kellie Steffan, Bishop Ryan; 8th - Miranda Schmaltz, Velva.

POETRY
18t - Aaron Jaeger, Washbum; 2nd - Harry Lipsea, May-Port CG; 3rd - Whitney Pandoifo, Bowbells/Burke

Central; 4th - Jessica Bobb, Richardton-Taylcr; 5th - Ben Seldler, Garrison/Max; Bth - Korey Haugland,
May-Port CG; Tth - Kevin Moch, Napoleon; 8th - Cassandra Anderscn, Veiva.

EXTEMPORANEQUS SPEAKING

1s1 - Robert Vallie, Richiand; 2nd - Darren Johnson,
Cass; 4ih - Katie Kelly, Bowman; 5ih - Danny Wikenheiser,
Dotzenrod, Wyndmere; 8th - Nick Haberman, Wyndmere.

Richardton-Taylor; 3rd - Ben Boseshans, Cenfral
Lintor; 6th - Bryant Miller, Bowman; 7th - Ben

SPEECH TO ENTERTAIN
1st - Kris Traquair, Bowman; 2nd - Erika Alatalo, Bowman: 3rd - Megan Kiein, Bowman; 4th - Kelli Volk,

MLS - Mohail: 5th - Brock Nash, Lidgerwood; 6th - Thamas Keller, Wyndmere; 7th - Kate Thempson, Fargo
(Cak Grove; 8th - Chelsie Nelson, Kenmare.

IMPROMPTU
1st - Bryan Miler, Bowman; 2nd - Ben Boeshans, Central Cass; 3rd - Darren Johnson, Richardton-Taylor;

4th - Will Bellows, Farge Oak Grove; 5th - |zaiah Berg, Fargo Oak Grove; 6th - Kelle Bacon, Edgeley; 7th
_ Amber Baron, Dakota Prairie; 8th - Rachel Bailey, Midway.

SERIOUS DUO i
Cass; 2md - Jessica Messer/Jessica Steier, Richardton-Taylor; 3rd

1si - Sath Carison/Mike Dullea, Central
- Tom GrindvergiJackiyn Mitchell, Hope-Page; 4th - Jena Holmes/Liz Reinholt, Garrigson/Max; 5th - Brittany
| Dohrmann, Richardton-Taylor; Tth - Lori

Hage/Jessie Hendrickson, Richland; 6th - Marisa Perhus/Jeri
Johner/Kelli Dahl, Lakota; 8th - Charles Crane/Harlan Stewart, Mott-Regent.

EXTEMPORANEOUS PROGRAMMED READING
1gt - Aura Lee Lunde, Griggs County Central, 2nd - Kaitlyn Herz, Hope-Page; 3rd - Jacklyn Mitchell, Hope-
Page; 4th - Jenna Murphy, Carrington; 5th - Christine Hetzel, Richardton-Taylor; 6th - Samantha Magnuscn,

Bishop Ryan; 7th - Kim Anderson, Gentral Cass; 8th - Liz Jahraus, Hazen, g

HUMOROUS INTERPRETATION

1st - Jared Ridl, Bowman; 2nd - Chad Haugen, Rughy;
May-Port CG; 5th - Katie Adducd, Shiloh Christian; Bth -
Cass: 8th - Geran Rick, Bowbells/Burke Central.

41 - Shannon Wells, Endsrlin; 4th - Taylor Abler,
isaac Engels, Maddock; 7th - Jason Koetz, Cen_tral

HUMOROUS DUC

15t - Jacoh Holm/Max Kringen, Enderlin; 2nd - Jared Ridl/Kolby Schaeffer, Bowman; 3rd - Lindsay -
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Cunningham/Brendan Matson, Glenburn; 4th - Nick Kaspari/Sarah Howell, Hazen; 5th - Greg Goos/Justin

Welton, Washburn; 6th - Leah Carlsen/Natalie Rohik, Glenburn; 7th - A
' ' ! ; - Amy Gedrose/Mari
Washburn; 8th - Drew Espeseth/Brooke Pandolfo, Bowbells/Burke Cemra}l{, e/Maria Buchiolz,

STATE CLASS B SPEECH TOURNAMENT
MANDAN - BOB HETLER & PAT PINS, MANAGERS
APRIL 29, 2006

RECEIPTS:
T-Shirts o
DISBURSEMENTS:
State JUudges.......cooiviv e,
Judge’s Rooms.
Food Service ...
Manager’s Fee .
Tabulator's Fee.
Workers ......
Programs....
Trophies & Awards (Reg. & State)
CJanitor. ... ..$525.00
T-8hirts ....... . $492.80
Timers Lunches $128.00
NDHSBAA LOSS ..ot een e I ($8,921.93)
TOTALS §11,067.93 $11,067.93
STATE CLASS A ONE ACT PLAY & SPEECH
JAMESTOWN HIGH SCHOOL
BOB HETLER, KEN GARDNER [l & LAURA WEIS, MGRS.
MARCH 30 -
REGEIPTS: 1, 2008
T-Shiris $634.00
" DISBURSEMENTS:
State Judges
Trophies & Awards (Region & Stafe).....cc.ccove e vcivennne : %
Certificates & Frames..................
TABUIALOS & WOTKETS oo o
i Paper.... .
Timers Lunches. iéggg
Manager's Fee .. $200.00
T-Shirts ... $144.
NDHSAA Loss 144.80 ($7.240.80)
TOTAL .
_ $7,874.81 $7,874.81
2006 MUSIC AND SPEECH SCHOOL PARTICIPATION
YEAR | 2001 2002 2003 ]
2004
::fG MUSICISPEECH |MUSIC/SPEECH [MUSIGISPEECH |MUSIC/SPEECH MUSIC:‘SFEEggDs|MUSICJSPE:206
EST |9 8 l9 ERE g |8 8 8 9 8 g :
EAST - ;1 150 ;1 10 |41 10 (11 10 10 10 10 9
L g8 7 (8 7 B8 7 8 7
| § ?g 5: g 7 |9 [E I 7 ] 7
[ 2 11 18 11 |18 10 |19 10 18 11 17 10
51? 195 1; 185 }g 15 |16 13 |18 14 17 11
8 [12 8 |12 [}
| ?14 9 15 8 |14 11 [16 1 15 10 ?3 :U
: g 13 |16 12 17 10 |18 13 17 12 17 i2
5 54 1?3 fé 1? .:_‘2 13 121 14 21 13 20 10
5 8 |15 10 15 ] 16
10|18 11 19 917 1 15 1 o
o 15 10
TOTAL [172 122|173 1181176 119 166 122 167 120 ;:8 11102
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French Horn Solos
Tanner Bjerke, GF Central; Abby Gallager, GF Central; Nathan Dahlberg, Valley City.

STATE CLASS A MUSIC FESTIVALS
EAST REGION/STATE INSTRUMENTAL SOLOS - VCSU, DEC. 1, 2005
ED & MARIANNE HUTTLIN, MANAGERS
WEST STATE SAXOPHONE/PERCUSSION FESTIVAL - BEC. 1, 2005
UNIVERSITY OF MARY - CHRIS DASOVICK, MANAGER
EAST REGION/STATE INSTRUMENTAL ENSEMBLES
NDSU - MARCH 16, 2006
WEST STATE WOODWINDS FESTIVAL
BISMARCK STATE COLLEGE - FEBRUARY 7, 2006
WEST STATE BRASS FESTIVAL
BISMARCK STATE COLLEGE - MARCH 21, 2006
STATE VOCAL/STRINGS MUSICAL FESTIVAL
JAMESTOWN COLLEGE - APRIL 28, 2006

| Percussion Solos

David Boese, GF Ceniral, Sarah Sandgren, Fargo South; Tom Erickson, Fargo South; Evan Boucher, GE

Central; Ryan Nelson, St. Mary's; Patrick Nagel, 5t. Mary's; Tom Nord, St. Mary's; Tin% Oison, Minot; bavis

Heidrich, St. Mary's; Matt Fornshell, Bismarck; John Ferrie, St, Mary’s; Devin Cole (Share Drle) M'inot'

haonnor Crowdus, Minot; Grace McKirdy, Dickinson; Devin Cole (Marimba}; Ryan Nelson (Mariml;a) 2 S't
ary's; T

Percussion Ensembles

Beulah 1; Minot 1; Dickinson 3; Bismarck 1; Century 2; Bismarck St. Mary's 2; Wachter Middle Schacl
- Bismarck 1; Williston 1; Mandan 2.

| Ohoe Solos
Jocelyn Baumann, Fargo North; Courtney Wipf, Fargo South; Lynlee Es i ;

! " } s X peseth, Bismarck; Kelsey Johnson
Century,; Kirsten Gfeser, Mandan; Sean Gerhardt, Bismarck St. Mary's; Michael Gilchrist Bismar)ék St '
Mary's; Katrin Greff, Bismarck St. Mary's. ' '

STAR RATING RECIPIENTS

Sax Solos y : ‘Ml Timpani Solos
Antcine Poitras, Fargo North; Chris Schuster, Fargo South; Jessica Blalr, GF Red River; Melissa Lafferty Lance Tessman, Fargo North; Jordan Christiansen, Fargo South; Zak Wells, Williston
{Sopranc Sax), St. Mary's; Katie Jackson, St. Mary's; Jamason Bushler, Bismarck; Harnah Johnson, . '
Century; Steph Sandvick, Mandan; Taylor Brorby, Bismarck; Joel Land, Century; Emma Doerner (Alto Sax),
St. Mary's: Erin Hocking, Ceniury; Melissa Lafferty (Alto Sax), St. Mary's; Lonasja Stein, Mandan; Rachel
Larson, Horizon Middle School - Bismarck; Zech Sherman, Mandan; Zack Bondley, Century; Ben Clark, Mi-
not; Christian Heller, Beulah; Mady Qlson, Horizon Middle School - Bismarck; Abbey Heidrich, St. Mary's;
Carolyn Braus, $t. Mary's; Cory Sailer, Bismarck; Darren Dyk, Bismarck; Olivia Brown, 3t. Mary's; Anthony
Benz, Horizon Middle School - Bismarck; Eric |saak, Century; Emma Doerner (Barl Sax), St. Mary’s.

Trombone Sclos
Tim Road, Fargo North; Zach Mathern, Fargo South.

Trumpet Solos
Michael Russell, GF Central; Nick Galumbus, GF Central; Amanda Cary, GF Central; Joe Natwick Fargo
South; Mark Runyon, GF Red River; Sighe Rosenau, Valley City; Greg Gentzkow, West Fargo. ’

Tuba Solo

Sax Ensembles
Bryn Homuth, Farge South,

St. Mary's §; Bismarck 3; Century 5; Mandan 1; Wachter Middle School - Bismarck 1.

Double Reed Ensembles

Clarinet Solos . :
) lBismarck 1; Century 2; Mandan 4; Bismarck St. Mary's 3;

Jessica Lamb, Fargo South; Rebekah Townsend, Fargo South; Randi Nerdin, GF Red River; Danielle
Rothenberger, GF Central; Sarah Harlow, GF Central; Cami Cechran, GF Central; Adorissa Dizon, Fargo

North; Amy Wielgrefs, Fargo South; Eilesn Huttlin, Fargo South; Kirsten Hogenson, Fargo South; Kayla | Mixed Ensembles
Anderson, West Fargo; Anyu Dai, West Fargo; Kayla Holzer, Bismarck; Krista Rilsy, Bismarck; Elizabeth gy Dismarck 1; Century 1; Bismarck St Mary's 1.
Olafson, Century; Karissa Kemnitz, Mandan; Erin Lawler, Mandan; Nick Laingang, Mandan; Jasper Barlich, 4 Eooy

Minot; Asta Lee, Minot; Ashley Oothoudt, Minct Magic City Campus; Sommeral Turner, Minot Magic City
Campus; Seth Eberle, Bismarck St. Mary’s; Katie Feiler, Bismarck St. Mary’s; Michaela Fisher, Bismarck
St. Mary's; Tricia Friedt, Bismarck St. Mary's; Anne Jundt, Bismarck St. Mary's; Alex Lunardi, Bismarck St
Mary's; Stephanie Mahrer, Bismarck St. Mary's;

W String Solos
Brelt Lewis, Fargo South; Jchn Wagenmann, Fargo South.

String Ensembles

Bismarck 1; Gentury 8; Devils Lake 4; Fargo North 3; Fargo South 3; Grand Forks Central 1; Bismarck Hori-

Clarinet Ensembles . zon Middle School 1; Minct 3; West Fargo 1.

Bismarck 2; Century 3: Dickinson 1; Mandan' 2; Minot 1; Bismarck St. Mary's 4.
Boys’ Vocal Ensembies

Farge South 3; Jamestown 2; Minot 3; Grand Forks Red River 1; Bismarck 2; Fargo North 3; Wahpeton 1;

Bassoon Solos b
;entury 1; Fargo Shanley 1.

Frank Matejcek, GF Central; Logan Diehl, Farge South; Annie McConnell, Bismarck; Jessica Chamberiain

Dickinson; Erika Tutland, Mandan; Sarah Mahrer, Bismarck St. Mary's; "
Boys’ Vocal Solos

Justin Connel!, Bismarck; Jordan Rall, Bismarck: Sanjay Seth, Bismarck: Alan Wigness, Bis e
Horan, Bismarck; Michael Hurkes, Century; Aaron Landrie, Century; Mat,t Manderi Cen,turymg;?rll(b:legoldﬁ
l Century; Anthony Rohr, Dickinson; Byson Foos, Dickinson; Erik Fiebiger, Fargo,North’ Dévid Triptow,
=wargo North; Anthony Loegering, Fargo Nerth; Dan Solberg, Fargo North: Michael Trayn(;r Fargo Shanlley'
Paul Hoselton, Farge Shanley; Will Dietzler, Fargo Shanley; Brett Cardon, Fargo South; M’ichael Kearns !
argo_ Souﬂj; Frank Matejcek, Grand Forks Central; Benjamin Kjas, Minot: Josh Collins: Minot; Andraw .
;ennlch_, Minat; Alex Guy, Grand Forks Red River; Mark Runyan, Grand Forks Red River; Billy Hochstetier,
falley City; Braeden Nelson, Valley Gity; Brian Dahlberg, Valiey City; Michael Bruns, Valley City; Ryan Rie&;
. “Wahpeton; Jon Daeuber, Wahpeton; Paul Neary, West Farge; Brandon Millar, West Fargo; Eric ,Jorgenson '
West Fargo; Sean Scott, Williston; Dan Weigel, Bismarck; Zach Thompson, Century. ‘ '
1
follo Solos
V'Fel.ley Erickson, I_Blsmarf:k; Beau Gray, Fargo Narth; Katie Randklev, Fargo North; Chefsey Huot, Grand Forks Cen-
lra_!. Rachel Maxfield, Minct; Mark Bjornsen, Minot, Shane Sessiens, Minot; David Boese, Grand’ Forks Central,

s
I

Euphonium Seolos
Jessica Nymark, Fargo South; Tyler Maasjo, Valley City.

Flute Solos/Piccolo Solos .
Sarah Hsyjulien, GF Central; Kirthika Vijayakumar, Fargo North; Rachel Hanson, Fargo South; Kendra - -
Saxerud, Fargo South; Kristina Holtgard, Fargo South; Kate Monson, Farge South; Mariah Westerhauseri,
Jamestown; Anne Van Falkenberg, Jamestown; Michelle Vein, GF Red River; Theresa Cowles, Fargo
Sharley; Hannah Christianson, Fargo Shanlay, Amanda Paulson, West Fargo; Ashlee Morrow, West Fargo;
Rachel Ralaban, Bismarck; Greg Frank, Century; Erica Hall, Bismarck St. Mary's (2); Adrianna Mendoza
Bismarck St. Mary's; Hannah Forter, Bismarck St. Mary's; Annie Wohl, Minot Magic City Campus; Kris_tina
Holtgard, Fargo South; Nicole MagDonald, Fargo Scuth. R,

Flute Ensembles e
Bismarck 3; Century 1; Minot Magic City Campus 1; Bismarck St. Mary's 2; Simle Middle School - Bism_arck'_1
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Girls’ Vocal Ensembles

Beuiah 3: Bismarck 9; Gentury 3; Dickinson 1 Fargo Discovery Jr High - Fargo 3; Farge North 8, Farge
Shanley 1; Farge South 7; Jamestown 4; Minot 3; Grand Forks Red River 1; Valley City 5; Bistmarck Wa-
chter Middle School 1; West Farge 4; Devils Lake 1; Wahpeton 3; Bismarck St. Mary's 1.

Girls' Vocal Solos .
Stephanie Scheurer, Beulah; Lauren Wold, Beulah; Paige Wold, Beulah; Alicia Martel, Bismarck; Erin
Neumann, Bismarck; Mari Biel, Bismarck; Kasey Storhaug, Bismarck; Katharine Demke, Bismarck; Kelsey
Anderson, Bismarck; Kelsi Thunshelle, Bismarck; Kylie Stoltenow, Bismarck; Leah Miller, Bismarck; Melissa
Elker, Bismarck; Torl Wisthoff, Bismarck; Amanda Jacob, Bismarck; Ashley Gaschk, Bismarck; Quinn Cber-
lander, Century; Katy Dorfschmidt, Century;
Century; Jessica Kurtz, Devils Lake; Molly Hoffman, Devils Lake; Joan Selle, Dickinsen; Murika Bauer,
Dickinson; Jessica Jacobs, Dickinson; Kayla Ziemann, Dickinson; Rebecca Knopf, Farge Discovery Jr High
: Bailey Hassltine, Fargo Discovery Jr High - Fargo; Kari Wernecke, Fargo Discovery Jr High - Fargo, Lau-
rel Wessman, Fargo North; Menigue Landman, Fargo North: Ginny Glaser, Fargo North; Lindsey Schmitz,
Fargc Nerth;, Megan Meillick, Fargo North; Eliza Snortland, Fargo Norih; Dina Peterson, Fargo North;
Jocelyn Bauman, Fargo North; Keisey Kava, Farge North; Nikkie Reza, Fargo MNorth: Devany Schulz, Fargo
Shanley; Elie Bates, Farge Shanley; Ellie Knoll, Fargo Shanley; Hannah Christianson, Farge Shaniey; An-
gelique Savageau, Fargo Shanley; Beth Hoselton, Fargo Shaniey; Sara Nemer, Fargo South; Megan Mar-
tin, Fargo South; Thea Crane, Fargo South; Kale Tate, Fargo South; Jacl Stofferahn, Fargo South; Jeanns
Dambach, Farge South; Jenna Bergiund, Fargo South: Jenna Prien, Fargo South; Corrie Calvert, Fargo
South; Whitney Foss, Fargo South; Liz Pawlik, Fargo South; Hannah Diers, Grand Forks Ceniral; Ashley
Braxion, Grand Forks Central; Erin Towner, Bismarck Horizan Middle School; Megan Riederer, Jamestown;
Heather Cellmer, Jamestown; Kelly Morgan, Jamesiown; Jill Schienker, Jamestown, Trigh Fettig, Mandan;
Amber Olson, Mandan; Katle Langemo, Minot; Amanda Fimreite, Minot; Sarah Campbeli, Minot; Kelsey
Bennett, Minot; Allison Krause, Minot ; Toran Ferguson, Grand Forks Red River; Laura Vaughan, Grand
Forks Red River; Lacey Bartosh, Grand Forks Red River; Kayli Davis, Grand Forks Red River; Amanda
Speare, Grand Forks Red River; Ashley Holcomb, Grand Forks Red River, Johanna Sitzer, Grand Forks
Red River, Maggie Larrivee, Bismarck Simle Middle School: Arlana Walker, Bismarck Simle Middle School,
Hannah Porter, Bismarck St. Mary's; Adrienne Kennewed,
5t Mary's; Allison Denault, Valley City; Jade Leingang, Bismarck Wachter Middle School; Bethany Jones,
Wahpston; Nicole Dubeis, Wahpeten; Suzanne Al-kayali, West Fargo; Ginder Buzick, West Fargo; Julia
Whittle, West Fargo: Thea Nelson, West Fargo; Ashleigh
Salveson, Bismarck; Emily Cory, Grand Forks Ceniral; Jenna Poppenhagen, West Fargo; Signe Rosenau,
Valley City; Chelsea Sorensen, Dickinsen.

Miscellaneous Mixed Vocal Ensembles
Bismarck 1; Century 2; Fargo Discovery Jr. High
1; Wahpeton 2.

1; Bismarck Horizon Middle Scheol 1; Bismarck St. Mary's

Mixed Vocal Ensembles
Bismarck 7; Century 2; Fargo Shanley 5; Minot 3; Wa
Fargo Discovery Jr. High 2; Fargo North 2.

hpeton 3; West Fargo 2; Jamestown 2; Dickinson 1;

Violin Solos

Mary Salveson, Bismarck; Erin Neumann, Bismarck; Dana Van Heukelom, Century; Joel Hinneman,
Century; Alicia Steier, Century, Rebekah Baneck, Century; Sarah Breen, Century; Sierra Heinrich, Century;
Joanna Becksirand, Devils Lake; Sadie Ellingson, Fargo North; Emily Albrecht, Fargo North; Ben Peterson,
GF Gentral; Asta Lee, Minot; Valerie Tweten, Minot; Rebecca Ryan, Grand Forks Red River; Brooke
Helgerson, Grand Forks Red River; Paul Neary, West Farge; Adam Twardowskl, Bismarck Horizon Middle

School.

OUTSTANDING PERFORMERS

Alto Sax Soto - Ashley Holo, Fargo South

Flute Solo - Brooke Helgeson, GF Red River

French Horn Solo - Isabel De Boel, Fargo North

Mallet Percussion Solo - Austin Winger, GF Red River
Trumpet Solo - Jesse Wiesenborn, Fargo North

Tuba Solo - Mike Harmon, Fargo North

Alto Sax Solo - Joel Land, Century

Saxophone Duet - Century (Erin Hocking & Brynn Peterson)
Marimba Solo - Ryan Nelson, Bismarck St. Mary’s

Bekah Marcis, Century; Lexy Loritz, Century; Lindsey Lowman,

Bismarck St. Mary’s; Jennifer Garbing, Bismarck ¥

Leick, West Fargo; Kattie Mattern, Bismarck; Mary
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Percussion Ensemble - Mandan (Will Hess, Chance Goetz, Dylan Schafer, Tyler Dehne)
Piccolo Solo - Hannah Porter, Bismarck St. Mary’s
i Bassoon Solo - Jessica Chamberlain, Dickinson
| Clarinet Solo - Anne Jundt, Bismarck St. Mary’s
Clarinet Ensemble - Bismarck St. Mary’s (Zanna Anderson, Brianne
Bowker, RaeAnn Carlson, Seth Eberle, Brittany Fischer, Michaela Fi ici i
Alex Lunardi, Stephanie Mahrer, Amy Veinjoh:) 'a Fisher, Tricla Friedt, Anne Jundt,
Flute/Clarinet Duet - Bismarck St. Mary’s (Anne Jundt, Hannah Porter)
Cello Solo - David Boese, Grand Forks Central
Boys’ Vocal Solo - Dan Weigel, Bismarck
Girls’' Vocal Solo - Katie Matftern, Bismarck
Girls’ Vocal Solo - Mary Salveson, Bismarck
Mixed Vocal Ensembie - Bismarck (Kelsey Anderson, Jordan Roll, Chri i i Wi
Mixed Vocal Ensemble - Bismarck (Kelsey Anderson, Maftt Beachéy, rie Wellin, Tort Wisthotf
Justin Connell, Sheila Hoberg, Reuben Hushagen, Samantha Kramer, Nick Railshack, Jordan Roll
Mary Salveson, Sanjay Seth, Kasey Storhaug, Sheila Hoberg) ' '
Boys’ Vocal Solo - Zach Thompson, Century
Girls’ Vocal Solo - Emily Cory, Grand Forks Central
\éiollin Solo - Adam Twardowski, Horizon Middle School, Bismarck
irls’ Vocal Ensemble - Valley City (Eden Drevecky, Eil i i
Girls’ Vocal Solo -Jenna Poppenha(gen, West Fa:gc,) on Prevocky, Tracl Burke, Amanda Grafing)
Girls’ Yacal Solo - Signe Rosenau, Valley City

CLASS A EAST REGION/STATE MUSIC
Dec. 1, 2005 Instrumental Solos - Valley City State University
Sigurd Johnson & Marianne Huttlin, Mgrs.
March 16, 2006 - Instrumental Ensembles - NDSU, Ed Huitlin, Mgr.

RECEIPTS:
Entry fees from schools

I NDHSAA....coocooeneen $4.423.00

$1.030.00
... $5,453.00

3,068.90

$
.. $144.46

Door Monitor Donation
Piano Tuning..........cccceeee
. NDHSAA Revenue ..
: TOTALS

...$420.00 §5,388.36

e, 564,64

$5,33836 $5,388.36

CLASS A WEST REGION/STATE MUSIC
Dec. 1, 2005 - Sax/Percussion - Bismarck, Chris Dasovick, Mgr.
Feb. 7, 2006 - Woodwinds -~ Bismarck SC,Chris Dasovick, Mgr.
Mar. 21, 2006 - Brass - Bismarck State College, Shawn Beehm, Mgr.

_ RECEIPTS:

IEnt
niry fees from schools..... $3,622.00

$1.250.00
.. $4,872.00

$3,196.60
...§144.45

anager's Fee

ookkeésper Fes $5,060.25
HSAA L '
............................................................................................ 188.25
$5,060.25 $5,060.25
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CLASS A STATE MUSIC
April 28, 2006 - Vocal & Strings - Jamestown High School
Rick Walentine & Bob Hetler, Mgrs.

RECEIPTS:

DISBURSEMENTS:

JUGES oo s ...$3,020.,50

Judge'’s Rooms............ ...$460.00

Workars ..o $560.00

Awards & Certificiate $2,530.00

Manager’s Fee ..., $100.00

Foed Service .. $136.85

Piano Tuning $1,200.00

Schaeduler .. $250.00

ToSRIMS «c.vviveeeeeeeeverrcsree e e i srraneeas $123.20 $8.380.55

NDHSAA LOBS oo e i virnee e srernssrsse s st s e e revereeeesrenersesnneneeseennes (07,7 75.55)

TOTALS $8,380.55 $8,380.55

STATE CLASS B MUSIC FESTIVAL
BISMARCK STATE COLLEGE - MAY 6, 2006
TOM PORTER, MANAGER

STAR RATING RECIPIENTS

Clarinet Ensembles

Bowman 1; Ceniral Cass 1; Dakota Prairie 1; Hettinger 1; Langdon 1; Lisbon 1; Sieele-Dawson 1; Kenmare

1; Tioga 1; Berthold 1; Bottineau 2.

Sax Ensembles

Bisbee-Egeland 1; Cando 2; Carrington 1; Central Cass 3; Dakota Prairle 1; Edgeley 1; Fairmount 3; La-
kota 2; Lidgerwood 1; Lisbon 1; Motl-Regent 1; Northern Cass 1; Oakes 1; Richland 1; Sargent Central 1;
Langdon 1; Berthold 1; Bettineau 2; Hazen 2; New Salem 1; Shilch Christian 1, May-Port CG 1; Park River
1: Wimbledon-Courtenay 1; Kenmare 1; Tioga 1.

Sax Solos
Ranelle Larsen, Central Cass; Sm Erlksmoen, Hettinger; Megan Smith, Langdon; Tyson Rost, New Rock-

ford; Kelsey Wilheim, Kindred; Chris Peuppke, Northern Cass; Jameson Bickert, Washburn; Mike Bariunek,

Grafton; Michaei Grimm, Hazen.

Baritone Horn Solos

Justin Kietzman, Edgeley; Chris Hoerth, Langdon; Darren Johnson, Richardien-Taylor; Dorian Way, Goodrich.
Clarinet Solos !
Megan Hamburg, Cando; Ter]
essa Hayenga, Oakes; Kjerstin Schillo, Beach; Katie Swenson, Cando; Julie Ruchhaoltz, Carrington; Ashley
Heinz, Endetlin: Jessica Nelson, Rolla; Bridget Murphy, Sdrgent Centra!; Teri Hamel, Lakota; Marci Gilstad,
Mew Salem; Jennifer Knutson, Bowbells; Korl Locken, Sianley; Erica Beard, Watford City; Alyssa Aaland,
Northwood; Ashley Adolphson, Northweod; Erica Wondrasek, Bottineau; Brandi Enzminger, Steele-Daw-
son; Carissa Knutson, Tioga.

Bassoon Solo
Seth Fischer, Mott-Regent.

Flute Solos

Jana Hopkins, Carrington; Kimberlee Anderson, Central Cass: Kaia Bilden, Enderlin; Leah Howatt, Lang-
don: Amanda Skroch, Lidgerwood; Stefanie Brackel, Mott-Regent; Monica Crane, Mott-Regent; Caitlin
O'Connell, Farge Oak Grove; Brandy Buro, Qakes; Elizebeth Mack, Rugby; Shalee Johnson, Sgranton;
Cody Blotter, Turtle Lake-Mercer; Lindsay Wagner, Wing; Kayla Johnson, Central Cass; Koty Berg,
Northern Cass; Becky Johnson, Glenburn; Kristin Bloom, Burke Cenfral; Haleigh Erickson, Center-Stanton;
Tarryn Wiegandt, Larimore; Sarah Arvin, Larimore; Mackenzie Borgen, Larimore; Aliyese Hoge, Northwood
Abigall Radi, Ray; Terra Calvillo, Walhalla; Jenise Andersen, Walhalla.

Hamel, Lakota; K'atie Thomas, Moti-Regent; Chelaine Spenst, Munich; Jan- ©

[k

Flute Ensembles

Lisbon 1; Central Cass 4; Griggs County Central 1; Langdon 2; Mott-Regent 3; Scranion 1; Glenburn 1;
Bottineau 2; Larimore 2; Walhalla 1; Tioga 2; Ray 1; Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock 1. ’

Flute/Horn Ensembie
Mott-Regent 1.

. French Horn Solo

Kristin Johnsen, Richardton-Taylor; Lea Teske, Scranton; Tommy Zinke, Rolla; Sophie Hoge, Northwood; Chrissy
_ | Myers, Garrison; Krystai Laskowski, Grafton; Elida Benz, Steals-Dawson; Emily Eichele, Sleele—Dawson’.

_French Horn Ensembles
i Bottineau 1; Thempson 1.

Mixed Instrumental Ensembles
Cando 1; Griggs County Central 1; Lakota 1; Lisbon 1; Scranton 1; Starkweather 1; Glenburn 1.

| Mixed Brass Ensembles
| Leeds 1; Maddack 1; Mott-Regent 1; Steele-Dawson 1; Richardton-Taylor 1; Bottineau 1; Glenburn 1; Cen-
tral Cass 1; Fargo Ozk Grove 1; Kenmare 1; Ray 1; Bottineau 1; Park River 1; Walhalla 1. '

Instrumental Low Brass
Jared Swanson, Northern Cass; Mandy Vogel, Fargo Oak Grove.

Mixed Woodwind Ensembles

Central Cass 3; Minnewaukan 1; Mott-Regent 1; Starkweather 1; Wyndmere 1; Botti ; ;
Kenmare 1; Stanley 1; Tioga 1. Y , ineau Ti Nortwood 1

-1 Miscellaneous Mixed Musical Instrumental
Central Cass 1; Dakcta Prairfe 1; Lishon 1; Steele-Dawson 2; TGU - Towner 1.
Miscellaneous Mixed Musical Vocal :

Central Cass 1; Enderlin 1; Fairmount 1; Hettinger 1; Hillsboro 1; Lakota 1; - : S Ti :
T Wyndmere 1, ; ; Moit-Regent 1; Rolla 1; Tioga 1;

Mixed Vocal Ensembles
Central Cass 2; Flasher 1; Griggs County Cenfral 4; Lakota 2; Mentpelier 1;

: : : ; . pelier 1; New Rockford 2; New Town
| 1, Fargo Oak Grove 6; Oakes 1; Cando 3; Leeds 2; Maddock 1; Belfleld 1; Carrington 1; Divide County 1;

Ellendale 1; Hettinger 1; Langdon 1; Medina 1; Mott-Regent 1; Munich 1; Richland 1; Shiloh Christian 1;

Ticga 1; Our Redeemer’s (Minot Bishop Ryan) 1; Edinburg 3; Grafton 2; i ; ;
i )] g 3; 2; Botlineau 2; Grafton 1; Northwoed

i Ohoe Solos
Kathy Kailis, Mott-Regent; Anna Schleisman, Rolla; Heidi Hintz, Flasher.

Percussion Ensembles
MNapoleon 1; Hankinson 1; Powers Lake 1; Adams-Edmore 1; Central Cass 1; Dickinson Trinity 1; Griggs

’g.ount%f Central 1; Hillsboro 2; Maddock 1; Mott-Regent 1; Washburn 1; Hazen 1; May-Port CG 1; Park
iver 1. ‘

Piccolo Solos

hJana Hopkins, Carrington; Jean Nudell, Hettinger; Jadian Kirschenamm, Moti-Regent; Stefanie Brackel

Mott-R o] Y N ern .
1 1 1 Y lotts ' ki
oit-Regent; Koty Bel g, Nort Cass; Cody Blo urtle Lake-Mercei ; Theresa Foertsc ,Wy dme (=

Snare Drum Solo ¢
M7 ak Bergstrom, Finley-Sharon; Bohbie Gutzmer, Hankinson: R
£ ® \ aron; ) ; Raymoend Schultz, Langdon; S
Cakes; Molly Swanston, Kindred; Daniel Johnson, Larimore. geon; Sam Venorny

rufhpét Solos
Skylos Helm, Central Cass; Alyssa Spratta, Hettinger; Elisa Buehler, Maddock; Drew Larson, Mott-Regent;

aron Rubbert, Newburg; Dennis McVeigh, Northwood; Heath
) | ubberl, ; \ ; ar Brockell, Our Redesmer's; Rachel i
pson; Steven Aﬁderscn, Walhalla; Thomas Keller, Wyndmere, Letvin,
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Trumpef Ensembles
May-Port CG 1; Beach 1; Finley-Sharon 1; Hankinson 1; Leeds 1; New Town 1; Ray 1; Scranton 1; Stark-
weather 1: Bottineau 1; Hazen 1; Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock 1, Richland 1; Shiloh Christian 1.

Trombone Sclos

Ryan Mehus, Finley-Sharon; Josh Kraft, Starkweather; Nathan Richard, Washburn; Tyler Schwan Surre;
Sam Kauffman, Surrey; Craig Goettle, Kenmare; Jennifer Brenna, New Town; Jeff Johnson, Ray; Ventz
Nelzon, Grafton; Blake Saggerhelm, Northweod.

Trombone Ensembles
Central Cass 1; Griggs Counly Central 1; Steele-Dawson 1; New Town 1; Ray 1; May-Port CG 1,

Tuba Solos
Zack Vorlage, Cando; Kyle Harmre, Starkweather; Evan Andrist, Divide County; Breanna Tande, Powers

Lake; Billy Dean, Shiloh Christian.

Timpani Solos
Ben Bubilitz, Central Cass; Bobhie Gutzmer, Hankinson; Johna Pritchard, Bottineau.

Violin Sclos
Legan Urness, Griggs County Central; Mary Erickson, Pingree-Buchanan,

Boys’ Vocal Ensembles

Grafton 3; Hazen 1; New Rockford 1; Fargo Oak Grove 4; Bottineau 1; Central Cass 1, Lakota 1; Lisbon 1,
Mott-Regent 1; Northwaod 1; Our Redeemer’s 1; Park River 1; Richland 1; Shiloh Christian 1; Starkweather
1; Tiega 1.

Boys’ Vocal Solos

Jeremy Campbel!, Bottineau; Matt Bullinger, Bottineau; Scott Roemmich, Boltineau; Kyle Murchie, Cando;
Shannon Martinson, Cavaller;, Troy Kuntz, Dickinson Trinity; Chance Sveen, Edinburg; Brandon Hartl,
Enderlin; Jon Leadbetter, Finley-Sharon; Justin Fitterer, Flasher; Austin Fitterer, Flasher; Brett Olsen,
Glenburn; Chris Larson, Grafton; Zachary Coles, Griggs County Central; Eric Timian, Langdon; Kristan
Faul, Max; Richie Heinrich, Medina; Dominic Jacebs, Mott-Regent; Charlie Green, Mott-Regent; Harlan
Stewart, Mott-Regent; Kevin Mach, Napoleon; Tyson Rost, New Rockford; Ryan Dreviow, North Sargent;
Brian Dang, Farge Oak Grove; Simon Fisher, Fargo Qak Grove; David Lindquist, Fargo Oak Grove; An-
thony Gross, Oakes; Mark Smesrud, Our Redeemer's; Todd Hodenfield, Ray; Thomas Zinke, Rolla; Ryan
Wissink, Rugby; Will Feldman, Stanley; Sam Kauffman, Surrey; Jordan Aviso, TGU-Towner; Nathen Wel-
lumson, Trinity Christian (Williston}, Chantz Hall, Velva; Jacob Gapp, Walhalla; Steven Anderson, Walhalla;
Rylan Yoder, Wolford; Molan Weisz, Hazen.

Cornet/Trumpet Ensembles
Park River 1; Thompson 1; Newburg 1.

Girls’ Vocal Ensembles ;
Adams-Edmore 4; Beach 2; Beifield 2; Cando 2; Center-Stanton 1; Central Cass 3; Divide County 1;
Edgeley 2; Ellendale 2; Griggs County Central 5; Harvey 2; Hettinger 1; Hope-Page 3; Kindred 1; Kulm 2;

Lakota 4; Larimore 1; Moti-Regent 2; Northwood 2; Fargo Oak Grove 4; Park River 2; Powers Lake 2; Rich- ;

ardton-Taylor 3; Rugby 1; Surrey 1; Valley 2; Steele-Dawson 2; Langdon 4; Maddock 2; Bisbee-Egeland 1
Bottineau 2; Cavalier 3; Fairmount 1; New Rockford 1; Hettinger 2; Fessenden-Bowdon 1; Grafton 1; Leeds
1; Linton 1; Lisbon 1; McClusky 1; Midkota 1; Northern (;Jass 1: Scranton 1; Shiloh Christian 2; Strasburg 1;

Velva 1.

Girls’ Vocal Solos

Sara Sarbo, Adams-Edmare; Adrienne Thomas, Adams-Edmore; Skylar Tescher, Beach; Megan Richard,
Belfied; Fstelle Richard, Belfield; Amanda Axelson, Bertheld; Emily Johnson, Cavalier; Dana Morrison,
Cavalier; Serena Lackman, Center-Stanion; Sara Bowman, Central Cass; Kirsten Kvalsten, Central Cass;
Angela Lubbars, Ceniral Cass; Jenna Baumler, Central Cass; Erin Baumler, Central Cass; Kayla Johnson,
Central Cass; Amber Gebeke, Cehtral Cass; Allison Piper, Central Cass; Kayla Steiner, Dickinson Trinity;
Shannon Leppert, Edgeley; Marlie Johansen, Edinburg; Laura Storhoff, Enderlin; Samantha Riehl, Flasher;
Melanie Haugen, Garrison; Christina Myers, Garrison; Andi Retterath, Garrison; Lacie Cunningham,
Glenburn; Elora Way, Goodrich: Jessica Narloch, Graften; Jesse Davis, Grafton; Danielle Trontvet, Grafton;
Andrea Schock, Grant County (Elgin-New Leipzig); Brita Johnson, Griggs County Central; Aura L.ee Lunde,
Grlggs County Central; Katrina Leier, Harvey; Sarah Schmitcke, Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock; Shelly Silkman,
Hettinger; Lindsey Beattie, Hettinger; Anrea Heinze, Hope-Page; Laura Johnson, Kenmare; Emily Murphy,
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Killdeer; Kelsey Wilhelm, Kindred; Hannah Kusler, Kulm; Miranda Uriell, Lakota; Megan Rogers, Lang-
don; Lauren Dietrich, Langdon; Breanna Crockstt, Langdon; Emily Hanson, Langdon; Tarryn Wiegandit,

- Larimore; Sara Arvin, Larimere; Kaherine 8mith, Lisbon; Katelyn Birklid, Lisbon; Jacee Rufsveld, Lisbon;

[l Heidi Simon, Maddock; Erin Markestad, Maddock; Melissa Berge, Midkota; Whitney Stangeland, Midkota;

| Brittany Miller, MLS-Mohall; Ashley Erickson, Mott-Regent; Allison Kelsch, Mott-Regent; Julianna Bohnet,

" Mott-Regent; Cheiaine Spenst, Munich; Megan Jury, New Rockford; Jennifer Brenna, New Town; Callie

" Berg, Northwood; Ashley Adolphsen, Northwood; Allyse Hoge, Narthwood; Caitlin O'Connell, Farge Oak

| Grove; Abby Hansen, Oakes; Kara Nunziato, Our Redsemer’s; Briltany Nelson, Our Redeemer’s, Rache

| Douts, Powers Lake; Megan Perdue, Ray; Olivia Tyrrell, Richardton-Taylor; Marisa Perhus, Richardton-Tay-
. Jor; Deneille Haberstroh, Rock Lake; Markelle Schmaltz, Rugby; Kalisha Saicher, Sargent Central; Adrienne
Jacobson, Sargent Central; Mackenzie Mack, Scranton; Ruth Knudsen, Shiich Chirstian; Chelsey Paul,
Shiloh Christian; Micole Hulm, Strasburg; Laura Bon, Steele-Dawson; Emily Eichele, Steels-Dawson: Jenna
. Vanhorne, Steele-Dawson; ebbie Wald, Strasburg; Krysten Green, TGU - Granville; Leah Martin, Trenton;
Amy Redding, Velva; Jill Dalzell, Walhallz; Amy Gedrose, Washburn; Erica Beard, Watford City; Mandi
Salveson, Wildrose-Alamo; Theresa Bergstedt, Wimbledon-Courtenay; Anna Haberman, Wyndmere; Johna
Pritchard, Beitineau; Nicholette Martin; Grafton.

. Percussion Solos
Marci Johnson, Kenmare.

OUTSTANDING PERFORMERS
Sax Ensemble - Langdon (Jordan Kuchera, Megan Smith, Kayla Skjervheim, Jake Wheeler, Ashley
| Ormiston, Alyssa Gustafson, Elizabeth Dalsted, Andrew Schili)
Barftone Horn Solo - Darren Johnson, Richardton-Taylor
Flute Solo - Kayla Johnson, Central Cass
Flute Solo - Koty Berg, Northern Cass
French Horn Solo - Tommy Zinke, Rolla
Mixed Brass Ensemble - Richardton-Taylor (Darren Johnson & Kristin Johnson)
" Mixed Vocal Ensemble - Fargo Oak Grove (Mandy Vogel & Marc Koeck)
Mixed Vocal Ensemble - Griggs County Central {Aura Lee Lunde; Brita Johnson, Zachary Coles,
Timothy Erickson)
Snare Drum Solo - Molly Swanston, Kindred "
Boys’ Vocal Solo - Nolan Weisz, Hazen
French Hormn Solo - Emily Eichele, Steele-Dawson
Girls’ Vocal Ensemble - Steele-Dawson {Jenna Vanhorne, Laura Bon, Emily Eichele)
Girls’ Vocal Ensemble - Langdon (Lauren Dietrich, Emily Hanson, Courtney Feil}
Girls Vocal Ensemble - Maddock (Erin Markestad, Heidi Simon, Renae Slater}
Girls’ Vocal Ensemble - Hettinger (Lindsey Beattie, Sally Markegard, Alyssa Spratta, Shelly Silkman,
Heather Milliren, Katie Clayton)
Girls” Vocal Ensemble - Griggs County Central (Hannah Duncan, Brita Johnson, Aura Lee Lunde,
Erin Lunde} ) ’
Girls’ Vocal Ensemble - Shiloh Christian (Ruth Knudsen, Chelsey Paul, Katie Adducci, Bethany
Qakland, Arielle Seibold, Naomi Hockett, Kelsey Glasser)
Girls’ Vocal Ensemble - Lakota {Jordan Anderson, Kelly Dahl, Nicole Nelson, Kirsten Rohinson,
Kirsten Swenson, Hannah Ritteman, Andi Hamel, Teresa Haman, Teri Hammel, Lori Johner, Hilary
Swensaon, Miranda Uriell)
Girls' Vocal Solo - Johna Pritchard, Bottineau
Girls’ Vocal Solo - Nicholette Martin, Grafton
Mixed Woodwind Ensemble - Northwood (Allyse Hoge, Alicia Brereton, Ashley Adolphsen, Allysa
Aaland, Sophie Hoge}
Mixed Woodwind Ensemble - Tioga (Carissa Knutson, Katelyn Spooner, Jesse Hegfand, April Lakey, Marisa
Omar, Jennifer Bickler, Tessa Larson, Alisha Sagser, Brittany Wolla, Abby Bratlien, Caitlin Larson)
= Percussion Ensemble - Hillshoro (Heather Anderson, Tyler Bradshaw, Molly Breen, Daniel Erickson,
Ethan Evenson, Philip Knecht, Brenna Lee, Kendra Leidholm, Matthew Leidholm, Margaret McLean,
Janelle Mueller, Stacey Wildeman)
3

CLASS B STATE MUSIC
BISMARCK STATE COLLEGE - MAY 6, 2006
TOM PORTER & BOB HETLER, MANAGERS

RECEIPTS:
B T-Shifts e e er e s O OOV OSSO $5,885.00
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DISBURSEMENTS:
Adjudicators............
Adjudicators Room
Awards & Certificaies

Region & State ..o

Piano Tuning............
Piano Rental & Moving
Workers .........coounveees
Scheduler

T-Shirts ... 51,102.80

Lunches . $208.00

Manager's Fee . $250.00 $18.003.78

IO HS AL DT ... oeeoveirieeeeseeuevernere e e erbesas e aes s e baa s s s e

Totals $18,003.79
STUDENT CONGRESS

BISMARCK STATE CAPITOL - NOVEMBER 3 & 4, 2005
BOB HETLER, GREGG SCHMIDT & RYAN BLETH, MANAGERS

SCHOOLS PARTICIPATING: Beulah, Bismarck Century, Bismarck High, Bismarck St. Mary's, Carrington, ;
Cenltral Gass, Devils Lake, Dickinson, Fargo North, Fargo South, Fargo Shaniley, Grand Forks Central,
Grand Forks Red River, Mandan, Richardton-Tayler, Richland, Valley City, Wahpeton, West Fargo

SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS:

GAVEL AWARDS:
Presiding Officer of Senate:
Presiding Officer House IA:
Presiding Officer House IB:
Presiding Officer House 1C:
Presiding Officer House 1D:
Presiding Officer House llA:
Presiding Officer House 11B:
Presiding Officer House 1IC:
Presiding Officer House 11D

SUPERIOR SPEAKER AWARDS:
SENATE:

HOUSE IA:

HOUSE IB:

v 85,615,560
e 3754.00

.$5,148.59
..$1,725.00
...$1,600.00

1st Richardton-Taylor 194 points
2nd Fargo Shanley 160 points
3rd West Fargo 150 points
4th Fargo South 128 points
5th Valley City 99 points

Ben Boeshans, Central Cass
Jessica McClelian, Farge Shanley
Dan Hassoun, Fargo South

Molly Anderson, Richardton-Taylor
John Kenney, Fargo Shanley
Megan Hueske, Richardton-Taylor
Taylor Harrington, Carrington
Logan Mueller, Central Cass
Katie Dressler, Richardton-Taylor

Brittany Naumann, Richardton-Taylor
Rachel Qverboe, Fargo Shanley
Timothy Gulsvig, Devils Lake

Sean Volk, Valley City

Molly Siegert, West Fargo

Amanda Brossart, Fargo South
Amanda Lenzmeaier, West Fargo
Jackie Mitzel, Farge South

Darren Johnsan, Richardten-Taylor
Mary Beauclair, Farge Shanley
Robert Vallie, Richland

Mason Lende, Central Cass
Jessica Lei, Grand Forks Central
Andresa Carlson, Fargo South

+ Tanya Aman, Richardton-Taylor

Lucas Frost, Carrington
John Stautz, Valley Gity

Bili Restemayer, Fargo Shanley
Jessica Alm, Mandan

Jessica Messer, Richardton-Taylor
Jamia Mariin, Valley Gity

.. (812.118.89)

HOUSE IC:

$18,003.79

HOUSE ID:

HOUSE l1A;

HOUSE lIB:

HOUSE liC:

HOUSE IID:

Jeri Dohrmann, Richardton-Taylor
Lydia Gilbertson, Devils Lake
Abbey Heidrich, Bismarck St. Mary's
Jenna Palmer, Grand Forks Central

Ashlynn Aman, Richardton-Taylor
Kyle Vareberg, Valley City

Sean Tessmer, Mandan

Braden Kirkey, West Fargo
Jordan Wolf, Farge Shanley
Jessie Topp, Carrington

Nathan Bjoralt, Fargo Shaniey
Micah Steffes, Fargo South

Mandy Naumann, Richardion-Taylor
Hali Gjermundson, Richardton-Taylor
Greg Council, Fargo South

Daniel Che, Fargo Shaniey

Jesye Deckert, Fargo North

Amanda Berg, Fargo South
Shelauna Peterson, Valley City
Jackie Lucht, Grand Forks Gentral

Jenna Murphy, Carrington
Jessica Bobb, Richardien-Taylor
Brandon Reber, West Fargo
Laney Herauf, Dickinson

Jeff Ficker, Fargo South

Cris Krapu, Valley City

Trisha McDonald, West Fargo
Cassie Coghill, Bismarck

Kyle Jgﬁers_on, Mandan

Charmayne Messer, Richardton-Taylor
Sebastian Hull, Fargo Shanley
Navenna Lall, Fargo South

Tim Stulken, West Fargo

Alicia Brunette, Fargo North

Nora Hyde, Fargo South

Stephanie Schonert, Valley City
Marrah Mullenberg, Bismarck

Branden Clark, West Fargo
Brittany Kuhn, Richardton-Taylor
Kim Stulken, West Fargo

Julia Cal, Fargo South

Patrick McClellan, Farge Shanley
Britt Aasmundstad, Devils Lake
Nicole Sand, Fargo Shanley
Carrle Fandrich, Richardion-Taylor

Qlivia Tyrrell, Richardton-Taylor
Emily Dahley, West Fargo
Ericka Tutland, Mandan

Andrea Mann, Fargo North
Tanya Syal, Fargo South
Alannah Villaneuva, West Fargo
Tatian Stennss, Fargo Shanley
John Mitzel, Fargo South

STUDENT CONGRESS
BISMARCK STATE CAPITOL
 Bob Hetler, Gregg Schmidt, Ryan Bleth, Mgrs.
NOVEMBER 3 & 4, 2005
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RECEIPTS:

REGISLALONS 1. e eevrrer e assrrrs s s $170.00
DISBURSEMENTS:

TIOPHIES ...oovoveree e ecneceneesriaseeseee - 385960

Refreshments.. 23210

Paper .. 12,35

Ribbons......oreeenns 192,63

Manager's Fee .100.00

Judges Fee ........ .1,225.25

Judge’s ROOMS ..o 150.00

AsSOCIAtIoN LOSS .ovovvvvrer e e 2,601.93
TOTALS  $2,771.93 e ieeeceerccimmisnrrnnenneeen $2,771.93

DEBATE

FARGO SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL - FEBRUARY 3 - 4, 2006
BOB HETLER & JOHN JOHANSON, MANAGERS

Participating Schools: Bismarck, Central Cass, Fargo Nerth, Farge Shanley,_Fargo South, Grand Forks
Central, Grand Forks Red River, Jamestown, Mandan, May-Port CG, Minat, Richland, Wahpaten, West Fargo

Overall Policy Champion: Fargo Shanley
Runner-Up: Fargo South

Team Winners:
Open Policy Debate:

1st Place Team: John Kenney/Kristen Vetter, Fargo Shanley
2nd Place Team: Jessica McClellan/Rachel Overboe, Fargo Shanley
3rd Place Team: Mathan Bjoral/Sebastian Hull, Fargo Shaniey
Ist Speaker: Jessica McClellan, Fargo Shanley

2nd Speaker: Rachel Overboe, Fargo Shanley .

3rd Speaker; (Tie) John Kenney, Fargo Shanley, Kristen Vetter, Fargo Shanley
Novice Policy Division:

1st Place Team: Ben Seefeldt/Luis Fspejo, Fargo Shanley

2nd Place Team: Jill Prososki/Emily Vetter, Fargo Shanley

3rd Place Team: Kristian Anderson/Jaceb Dahlen, Fargo Shanley
18t Spaaker: Luis Espejo, Fargo Shantey ]

2nd Speaker: (Tie) Ben Seefeldt, Fargo Shanley Emily Vetter, Fargo Shaniey
4th Speaker: Jili Prososki, Farge Shanley

Varsity Lincoln-Douglas Division: :

1st Place: Ben Boeshans, Central Cass

2nd Placs: Jessica Lei, Grand Forks Central

Semi-finalist; Bill Restemeyer, Fargo Shanley

Semi-finaiist: Daniel Hassoun, Fargo Scuth

Quarterfinalist: Conor Smith, Wahpeton o
Quanterfinalist: Joshua Beilke, Fargo South ;
CQuarterfinalist: Becca Roy, Central Cass

Quanerfinalist: Alexandra Gross, Farge South

Junior Varsity Lincoln-Douglas Debate:

1st Place: Spencer Saimon, Fargo South

2nd Place: Brooke Helgerson, Grand Forks Red River
Semi-finalist: Mason Lende, Central Cass

Semi-finalist: Jenifer Harvey, Minot

Quarterfinalist: Jeff Fricker, Farge South

Quarterfinalist: |eila Armstrong, Minot

Quarterfinalist: Alison Hocking, Minot

Quarterfinalist: Jasmine Cloven, Fargo North
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Novice Lincoln-Douglas Debate:

1st Place: Kristin Emmons, Grand Forks Gentral

2nd Place: Thea Crane, Fargo South

Semi-finalist: Lela Kulkarni, Grand Forks Red River

Semi-finalist: Hedan Zeng, Grand Forks Red River

Quarterfinalist: Pam Sanchez, Grand Forks Central

Quarterfinalist: Krista Newgard, Mandan

Quarterfinalist: Will Licht, Wahpeton

Quarierfinalist: Vanita Jaseja, Fargo Morth

Varsity Public Forum Debate:

1st Place: Jessica Alm/Mark Frenzel, Mandan

2nd Place: Brent Keller/Matt Duchscherer, Minot

Semifinalist: Sean Tessmer/Austin Lafferty, Mandan

Semifinalist: Mary Butler/Arisl Hammond, Mandan

Quarterfinalist: Molly Krivarchka/Kelsie O'Keefe May-Port CG

Quarterfinalist; Dani CollierfAmanda Mennis, Jamestown

Quarterfinalist: Sam Ewen/Marcus Gefire, May-Port CG

Quarterfinalist: Karin Fliom/Josh Wolff, West Fargo

Novice Public Forum Debate:

1st Place: Megan Nitschke/Sarah Nitschke, Mandan

2nd Place: Zoe Wergeland/Marah Mullenberg, Bismarck

Semifinalist: Amanda Kalka/Mike Zanga, Grand Forks Central

Semifinalist: Alex Wong/Taylor Morgan, Fargo South

Quarterfinalist: Matthew Budke/John Mitzel, Fargo South

Quarterfinalist: Ivana Dilla/Eugenieite Lee, Minot

Quarterfinalist: Meghan Anthany/Brittany Herrington, Fargo Shanley

Quarterfinalist: Carly Buchanan/Martha Skiffun, Jamastown
STATE DEBATE

FARGOQ SOUTH - Bob Hetler & John Johanson, Mgrs.
FEBRUARY 3 & 4, 2006

RECEIPTS:
State JUAGE'S FOES ..o e e et een e $125.00

DISBURSEMENTS:
Trophies & Awards....
Manager's Fee ..
Ballot Drop Mgr,

Debate Ballots ...
Copies & Supplies ......ccocoo v

NOHSAA DETICIE. ..ottt b bt e e e $5.297.05
TOtAIS . . $5,822.05 $5.422.05

DISTINGUISHED STUDENTS

The Distinguished Student Award program recognizes outstanding high school juniors for

| their activity participation and leadership within their schools and communities. These students are
~ acknowiedged for being positive role models and peer motivators. Sixty-three high school juniors

from across the state were nominated by their respective principals for this award in 2003.

u.s. Bank{is a partner in this program and provides the funds for the scholarship awards.

The Distinguished Student receives a $2000 scholarship, the runner-up a $1000 scholarship and

* the other four finalists each receive a $500 scholarship,

The Distinguished Student and the other finalists are student ambassadors for the
NDHSAA and are invited to help present awards at various events as well as lead the “Parade of
Champions” held in March of each year. They wil! also help promote High School Activities Week,

3 as well as promote the values of high school activities participation.

Following is a list of students who have been named “Distinguished Student” and the year they
were selected for this award.
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DISTINGUISHED STUDENTS:
Dreamer/Doer Program - NFHS

Kari Rossland Williston — 1989-1990

Dale Jilek, Dickinsen Trinity -1990-1991
Danielle Thompson, Wyndmeare — 1991-1992

NDHSAA PROGRAM

Megan Gardner, Dickinson - 1893 - 1994

Kip Moen, Hettinger - 1294 - 1995

Katy Backes - Grand Forks Red River - 1995 - 1996

Amy Mason - Valley City - Co-Distinguished Student - 1896 - 1997
Jason Frey, Granville - Co-Distinguished Student - 1996 - 1997
Kendall Speten, Richland (Colfax} - 1997 - 1998

Joseph Pull, Richland (Colfax) - 1998 - 1899

Kayia Shafer, Glen Ulin - Co-Distinguished Student - 1989-2000
Jayd Kittelson, Velva - Co-Distinguished Student - 1999-2000
Sarah Hill, Bismarck- 2600-2001

Jim Fox, Grand Forks Red River 2001-2002

...... {Jim Fox moved out of state; Katle Boeder was named Distinguished
Student — 2001-02)

Sonia Nagaia, Qakes 2002-03

Sheela Damle, Grand Forks Red River 2003-04

Josh Reisenauer, Richardton-Taylor 2004-05

Danielle Grassal, Devils Lake 2005-06

Thomas Seifert, Bismarck St. Mary's 2006-07
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2005-06 Participation Survey
A B C 5] E F
{1 _|STATE: NORTH DAKOTA 2005-08
. _
3 | Tolal Public High Schools 169
4 |Total Nonpublic High Schools 11
- ) ]
g ENROLLMENT | BOYS | ENROLLMENT | GIRLS TOTAL
7 oth Grade 4229 |9th Grade 4026 ‘8255
5 101h Grade 4191 |10th Grade 4103 8294 |
- 11th Grade 4138 [11th Grade 3919 8057
. 12th Grade 4075 |12th Grade 3798 7873
TOTALS 16633
1 15846 32479 |
13
14 [ACTIVITY
i SCHOOLS | BOYS | SCHOOLS GIRLS TOTAL
16 |BASEBALL
ag 1461 5 30 1491
17 |BASKETBALL 186 3382 165 2740 6122
18 |CROSS COUNTRY 55 464 55
19 [FOOTBALL = =
gﬁ] 1? MAN 71 1305 1 1 1306
2] i MAN 86 3179 3 9 3188
127 1318 106 502 1920
23 |GYMNASTICS 17 86 T
. 86
gg glggg:; 26 558 18 193 761
25 Js0ceER 15 528 17 641 1160
26 |earidth 15 272 17 305 577
2t e 19 250 21 406 656 |
((OUTDOOR} 147 2180 147 1815 2975
29 [VOLLEYBALL 161
30 [WRESTLING 71 945 7 e 56
31 |Total 5 sasi
A 26464 |
33 |FINE ARTS SCHOOQLS
BOYS
S mar oy 1 ) SCH?OLS GIRLS Total
35 |DEBATE-LD 10 39 11 i o
36 |DEBATE - PUBLIC FORUM 8 20 10 25 %
37 |STUDENT CONGRESS 15 86 18 1282 2?8
gg ITNHDE[CTEE (DRAMA) 78 391 82 772 1183
. EVENTS (SPEECH |
= ( ) 108 559 119 1148 1707
Z; g'lal.:zlc SCHOOLS BOYS SCHOOLS GIRLS Total
157 2675 160 3595 6270
22 Srchlestra 13 182 13 361 543
ocal 150 1710 160 4228 5938
45 |TOTAL
4 15988
A7 [SPIRIT sQUADS SCHOOL
s BOYS
S SPIRIT SQU; 0 > 50H9020Ls GIRLS TOTAL
Dangce Team 1 a5 271,; g:;
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NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOGL
ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
VALLEY CITY, NORTH DAKOTA

AUDITOR'S REPORT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Board of Direclors
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Valley City, North Dakota

| have audited the accompanying staiement of asssts, liabilities, and net assets- cash basis of the North
Dakota High School Activities Asscciation (a North Dakota nonprofit cerporation) as of June 30, 2006 and
2005, and the related statements of activities- cash basis and cash flows- cash basis for the years then
ended. These financial statements are the responsihility of the Association's management. My responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

1 conducted my audit in accordance with U.S. genarally accepled auditing standards. Those standards
require that | plan and perform the audit fo obtain reasonable assurance abeut whether the financial siaie-
ments are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, o a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in ihe financial statements. An audii also includes assessing the accounting

principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial

statement presentation. | believe my audit provides reasonable basis for my opinion.

As described in Note 1, the Association prepares its financial statements on: the basis of cash receipts and’ .
disbursemenis. This basis is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepled account-

ing principles.

In my opinion, the financial statements refarred to above prasent fairly, in all material respects, the assets," '

jiabilities, and net assets- cash basis of the North Dakota High School Activities Assoclation as of June 30, - |

2006 and 2005, and changes in net assets- cash basis and its cash flows- cash basis for the years then. .
ended on the basis of accounting described in the Note 1. S

My audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements of the Asscciation .
taken as a whole. The supplementary financial information as presenied on pages 9-12 fer purposes of ad=:
ditional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statsments. Such information has been subjected:
1o the auditing procedures applied i the audit of the financial statements and, in my opinion, is fairly stat
inh all material respects in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. :

Harold Rotunda

West Fargo, North Dakeia
July 24, 2006
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NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSCCIATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOGWS- CASH BASIS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2008 AND 2005

2006 2005
CIASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
norease (decrease} in net assets $ 32 280
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in ( ) B (e
net assets;
Depreciation 23524 20 349
Net operating cash flows { 8756) {5 567)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property & equipment (17 431) {9524
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Sale of investments
Purchase of investments 13 822 28
Net financing cash flows (( 13 822)) ((28 [?11;11))
Net increase (decrease) in cash (40 009) {43 105)
Cash:
Beginning of year 378 959 422 064
End of year $ 338950 § 378959

See notes to financial statements.

NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2008 AND 2005

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The North Dakota High School Activities Assoctation [s a non j |

et ; : profit corparation established for the purpose
of providing service for all local school districts in North Dakota, The major funding sources for 1hepAsgocia—
tion are membership dues and sales and charges at athletic events.

A. Basis of Accounting

The Association maintains its reGords on the cash basis of accountin i i

: g. Under this method of accountin
revenues and related assets are recorded when received rather than when earned or receivable, and exg-’
%erhse:sr are recordedtwgen the c:jblégafion is paid. This differs from generally acoepted accountin,g principles
in that revenues are to be recorde when earned rather than when recej
e o et ived and expenses recorded when

B. Estimates
The preparation of finandgial statements in conformity with i inci i
: generally accepted accounting principles requires
managgmem to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts gn% disc?[osureg
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. .
C. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation of buildi i i
F ; € . ngs and equipment is computed on the
:o.rtr:gii;is-gg_e ;nethnd l?vlgr the Iclastlme?ted useful lives of the asset which range from Three to t\?venty years
 Assoclation capitalizes a significant equipment and building additions. The A iafl ‘
capitalize costs asscciated with its web site. ’ . © Assosiaion does not
D. Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the staterent of cash flows, cash equi i i i i
( T IF ! X qulivalents include lime deposits, certificat fd i
and all highly liguid debt instruments with original maturities of three months ofless. s of deposits
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NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOCLACTIVITIES ASSQOCIATION
ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS-CASH BASIS
JUNE 30, 2006 AND 2005

NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL AGTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2006 AND 2005

TOTAL
OPERATING PLANT 2006 2005 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
E. Financial Statement Presentation
ASSETS: .
Cash $338950 % $ 338950 % 378 959
Investments 924 337 924 337 910 515 Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financlal Accounting Standerds
Fixed assets 54 638 54 638 80 731 Boards in its Statement of Financial Accounting Standards {BFAS) No. 117, Financial Statements of Not-
for-Prafit Organizations. Under SFAS No. 117, the Association is required to report information regard-
Totalassets  § 1283287 § 54638 § 1317925 § 1350205 ng its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricied net assets,
_ = |, semme—mmes femporarily restricted assets and permanently restricted net assets. In addition the Assaciation is required
LIABILITIES: to present a statement of cash flows.
NET ASSETS: F. Income Tax Status
LLl.lnan:giIC;:Ctled $ 1138287 $ 1138287 § 1164474 The Association is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under section 501 {c) (3) of
Designgted 125 000 54 538 179 638 185 731 the Internal Revenue Code. The Association is not a private foundation,
Total net assets 1263 287 54 638 1317 925 1350 205
Total liab & G. Investments
1263287 % 54638 § 1317925 § 1350205
net assets § 1263287 Under SFAS No. 124, investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all
See noles to financial statements. fnvestments in debt secuirities are reported at their fair values in the statement of financial position. Unreal-
ized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets.
NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOGL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT QF ACTIVITIES- CASH BASIS H. Designation of Unrestricted Assets
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2006 AND 2005
Itis the poficy of the Board of Directors of the Association to review [ts plans for future property improve-
UNRESTRICTED UNRESTRICTED ments and acquisitions from time to time and to designate appropriate sums of unrestricted net assets to
OPERATING PLANT TOTAL 2005 assure adeguate financing of such improvements and acquisitions.
RECEIPTS: .
Mambership dues $ 76247 § $ 76247 % 78059 ; :
Officials registrations 72 901 72901 67 479 NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOGL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
Investment income 53 040 53 040 44 864 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Other fees and charges 33327 33 327 26624 JUNE 30, 2008 AND 2005
Media fees 122 515 122 515 123720
Insurance coliections 23618 23618 gg ggg 2. INVESTMENTS
Corporate sponsors 112 000 112 000 1 i ) ) ] ‘ '
Event fees and charges 1133550 1133 550 971 183 Investments are presenfed in the financial statements in the aggregate at fair market value (amortized, in
Total receipts 1627 198 1627 198 1438 458 the case of bonds). For investments other than certificates of deposit, fair market value was determined by
P references to the brokers statements.
D.l\?jlr?’n'}]nﬁsstgt\?;NTS: 86 789 86 788 85 202 Investments are composed of the following:
Office expense 653 559 . 653 559 624 195
General services 730 857 ’ 730 857 555 539 . . Cost Market
OCfficials association 33 597 33 597 28 877 Certificates of deposit $400 000 $400 000
Clinics and workshops 10 860 10 860 12730 Annuities 424 601 452 615
Music and speech 52 801 52 901 74 222 Bonds 71722 71722
Capital cutlay 34 062 (17431 16 631 12 500 $896 323 $924 337
Depreciation expenss 23524 23 524 29 349 s FxepAsseTs | o T
Accident benefit fund ‘ 0760 .
Miscellaneous 50760 50 780 5
Total disbursements 1653 385 8093 1659478 1473374 A summary of fixed assets follows:
i i 187 6093 32 280) (34 916) 2006 2005
Excess receipts (disburse) (26 187) { } { Land ; Sors 0
Net assets: Buildings . 122708 122 705
inning 474 80731 1350205 1385 121 Equipment 113 149 107 005
Beginning of year 1289 Vehicles 41865 51028
63 287 54638 §$1317925 $1 350 205 280 492 283 511
End of year :ELE::::: $54 638 §1 317925 Accumulated dep 225 854 222780
$ 54638 $ 60731
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4. Net Assets

Net assets consists of the following:

Unrestricted:
Designated:

Equipment replacement $ 125000
Invested in fixed assets 54 638
Undesignated 1138 287

$1 317 925

NORTH DAKOTA HiGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATICN
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2006 AND 2005

5. PENSION PLANS

in the North Dakota Teachers Fund for Retirement {TFFR). Once
ent at the Association no other employeas will be allowed to par-
ses participate in a tax deferred annuity program.
cording to TFFR. Total expense for
6 and $ 67 711 respectively.

Three professional employees participate
these employees terminate their employm
ticipate in TFFR. One professional and all clerical employ!
Employer contributes 16.8% of the employee's salary as determined ac
the Association for the year ended June 30, 2006 and 2005 was $69 (2

&. ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES
ired by FASB No. 117, the following Is a breakdown of expenses by function:

As requ
Program $1 566 596
General and administrative 86 789
$1 653 385

7. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Association is exposed to varicus risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, or desiruction of

assets; errors or omissions; njuries to employees; or natural disasters. The Association participates in the
ic entity risk pool for its general property and ca-

North Dakota Insurance Reserve Fund (NDIRF), & publ
sualty and other miscellaneous insurance coverages. The NDIRF operates as common risk management

and insurance program for North Dakota cities and schocls. The Association pays an annual assessment
to the NDIRF for its general insurance coverage. The NDIRF agreement provides that the Trust will be
salf-sustaining through member assessments and will re-insure through commetcial companies for claims

in excess of certain limits for each insured event.

nce for ceriain other rigks of loss including employee health

The Association also carries commercial insura
isks have not exceeded commetcial insurance coverage in

insurance. Settled claims resulting from these r
any of the past three years.
i
OTA HIGGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSCCIATION
OF CASH RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND
CHANGES IN'NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

NORTH DAK!
STATEMENT

ACTUAL 2005

BUDGET
RECEIPTS:

Membership dues 5 77000 $ 76247 § 78059
Officials registration 55 000 72 901 67 479
Investment income: 40 000 53 040 44 864
Sale of publications g 600 6709 8 484

Cheerleader clinics 500
Personal mileage 600 551 509
2 500 4 655 2425

Late entry fees

ND High School Activities Association Official Yearbook

Late clinic fees 4 500
Advertising 3000
Miscellaneous 6 000

Total other lees & charges 25800

11 000
112 500
Total media 123 500
{nsurance collections 24 000
Corpocrate sponsors 105 000
Girls basketball 170 000
Girls gymnastics 2000
Girls swimming 7 500
Girls tennis
Track & cross country 64 000
Girls volleyball 73 500
Girls soccer
Baseball 20000
Boys basketbal! 418 000
Football 113 00O
Boys & girls golf 3 000
Hockey 75 400
Boys swimming 3300
Wrestling 140 000
Boys soccer 5 500
Spesch 3000
Student congress 200
DOebate 600
Music 6 300

Total event fees & charges1 105 300

Total receipts 1555 400

4225
3500
13 687
33 327

10015
112 500
122 515
23618

112 000

163 925
4101
4295
1062
89 035
60 246

6110
23 107

467 763

129924
3136

57 182
1471

112 042
9 505
3851

180

125

6 490
1133 850

1627 198

5095
3 250
6781
26 624

11220
112 500
123 720

24 559
102 000

136 708
15680
9842

M8

66 500
45 880
7 557
18 720
365 720
78 703
4207
61473
3470

149 632
5207
3714

180

875

6 597
971 153

1438 458

NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTI
VITIES ASSOCI
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTé\-l}:\lI{\JDIZI‘;I
CHANGES iN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

DISBURSEMENTS: BUDGET
Board of directors § 65000
Professional fees 10 000
Annual dues 7 000
insurance 500
Miscellanecus 2400

Total administration 84 900
Salaries 423 569
Health insurance 49 000
Travel 30000
Office supplies 12 000
Equipment 5000
Communication 22000
Ins'urfance & license 8500
Building cperations 7 Q00
Pension ’ 71200
Social security 32 500

Total office 660 769
School payments 370 512
General merchandise 2 500
gp;:;rtsmanship banners

ulleting
Printing ! ‘.1:12%((]]

ACTUAL

$ 72089
4 465
5920
2584
1731

86 789

423 145
54 696
36 589

8 897
768

18 556
3774
5943
69 026
32 165
653 559
417 966
2075
1420
1638
2815

2005

§ 71907
3751

5 806

2571

1167

85 202

408 176
45 813
26 916
10 146
1498
18 055
2572
8305
6771
31003

624 185

2695
10 200
1683
2 866
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Rules publication
Music & speech booklet & forms
Debate
Student congress
Calendars
Annual yearbook
Committee expense
Acfivity Insurance
Miscellaneous
Distinguished student
Girls basketball
Girls gymnastics
Girls swimming
Girls tennis
Track & cross country
Girls volieyball
Girls soccer
Baseball
Boys basketball
Football
Boys golf
Hockey
Boys swimming
Boys tennis
Boys soccer
Wrestling

Total general services

NGRTH DAKCTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF CASH RECE!PTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND

DISBURSEMENTS:
Board expense $
Emblem printing
Official tests & rules
Insurance
Miscellaneous
Total officials association

Boys basketball
Girls basketball
Cheerleaders
Football
Girls gymnastics
Hockey
Girls swimming
Track & cross country
Wrestling
Gitls volleyball
Soccer
Coaches clinic
Golf
Baseball

Total clinics & workshops

Music
Speech
Total music & speech

Technology
Equipment
Athletic equipment
Automobiles

5500
3900
7500
2500
4 000
4700
7 500
1549
3000
6 500
25 000
6600
4 000
10 000
25 800
25 300
8 600
10700
21000
17 000
6 600
22 000
3000
11 000
5200
39 200
665 561

BUDGET

1000
200
13 000
15 Q00
1500
30 700

800
950
1000
1000
700
1000
300
400
800
500
700
3000
300
800
12 250

30 000
27000
57 Q00

10 200
15 340

2000
11 870

6 805 4735
2 586 2375
6 056 7066
2599 3610
3973 7 354
3985 4 697
11 865 7 864
8 692 1649
2022 1243
6 208 6 257
35137 45118
7292 8837
3540 7333
10 974 13222
25332 118 429
16 348 38 964
4729 6758
10 226 16 795
59 164 48 115
12 091 21 879
6834 23049
18 581 43 817
3722 7 069
7 037 13 447
5633 8414
23422 70100
730 857 556 539

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

ACTUAL 2005
$ 042§ 758
90 180
14 571 12 397
17 748 14 600
248 962
33 597 28 877
047 882
773 1044
1726 094
734 711
590 2 867
©390 303
285 355
247, 710
752 533
583 719
3148 3000
42 211
643 501
10 860 12 730
28316 43 561
24 585 30 651
52 907 74222
8 967 9024
6 063 2573
8 144 810
12 888 9817
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Cffice improvements 4 000
Total capital outlay 43410
Accident benefit fund
Catastrophic insurance 50 760
Total disbursements 1608 400

£XCESS RECEIPTS {DISBURSEMENTS) (50 000)
Net assets, beginning of year 1289474

Net Assets, end of year

34 082

50 760
1653 385
{ 26 187)

1289474

22024

50 760
1453 549
(15 091)

1304 565

$1239474 § 1263287 $ 1286474

NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL AGTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
SCHEDULE OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
JUNE 30, 2006

CASH:
Chacking

Savings:
Us Bank
Dain Rauscher money markat
Community Credit Club Account
Security State Bank
Edward D Jones passport
Edward D Jones Putham

Total savings

Total cash
INVESTMENTS:

Certificates of deposits;
Dain Rauscher
Security State Bank
Total certificates of deposit

Bonds;
GNMA I
FHLMGC
FNMA

Total

Annuities:
MetLife
Western United Life
Edward D Jones
Total

Total investments

Total cash and investments

$ 4085

61496
29 923
12 499
170173
13 885
46 779
334 855

'338 850

300 000
100 000
400 000

24777
26 590
20 355
71722

103 623

95 409
253 583
452 615

924 337

$1 263 287
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